
Page 1 of 4 

 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 16, 2024 

7:00 PM AT CITY HALL, 220 CLAY STREET 

 

 
 
Call to Order by the Mayor 

Roll Call 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Regular meeting of January 2, 2024. 

Agenda Revisions 

Public Forum. (Speakers will have one opportunity to speak for up to 5 minutes on topics relevant to City 

business.) 

Staff Updates 

Special Order of Business 

2. Public hearing on the proposed FY2024-FY2029 Capital Improvements Program (CIP). 
 
a) Receive and file proof of publication of notice of hearing. (Notice published 01/04/2024) 
 
b) Written communications filed with the City Clerk. 
 
c) Staff comments. 
 
d) Public comments. 
 
e) Resolution approving and adopting the FY2024-FY2029 Capital Improvements Program (CIP). 

3. Resolution declaring an official intent under Treasury Regulation 1.150-2 to issue debt to reimburse 
the City for certain original expenditures paid in connection with specified projects 

4. Resolution approving and adopting the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Allocation relative to 
providing continued relief from the public health and economic impacts of the COVID-19 public 
health emergency. 

5. Public hearing on a proposed amendment to the Land Use Map by changing the designation from 
Low Density Residential Use, Greenways and Floodplain Use, and Neighborhood Commercial & 
Mixed Use to Low Density Residential Use and adjust the Greenways and Floodplain Use of 
property located North of Aldrich Elementary School and South of West Greenhill Road. 
 
a) Receive and file proof of publication of notice of hearing. (Notice published 01/06/24) 
 
b) Written communications filed with the City Clerk. 
 
c) Staff comments. 
 

1



Page 2 of 4 

d) Public comments. 
 
e) Resolution approving an amendment to the Land Use Map by changing the designation from Low 
Density Residential Use, Greenways and Floodplain Use, and Neighborhood Commercial & Mixed 
Use to Low Density Residential Use and adjust the Greenways and Floodplain Use of property 
located North of Aldrich Elementary School and South of West Greenhill Road. 

6. Public hearing on the proposed rezoning from R-1, Residential District & MU, Mixed Use Residential 
to RP, Planned Residence District of property located North of Aldrich Elementary School and South 
of West Greenhill Road. 
 
a) Receive and file proof of publication of notice of hearing. (Notice published 01/06/24) 
 
b) Written communications filed with the City Clerk. 
 
c) Staff comments. 
 
d) Public comments. 
 
e) Pass an ordinance amending the Zoning Map located North of Aldrich Elementary School and 
South of West Greenhill Road from R-1, Residential District & MU, Mixed Use Residential to RP, 
Planned Residence District, upon its first consideration. (Contingent upon approval of previous item) 

7. Public hearing on the proposed plans, specifications, form of contract & estimate of cost for the 2024 
CDBG Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project. 
 
a) Receive and file proof of publication of notice of hearing. (Notice published 01/04/24) 
 
b) Written communications filed with the City Clerk. 
 
c) Staff comments. 
 
d) Public comments. 
 
e) Resolution approving and adopting the plans, specifications, form of contract & estimate of cost 
for the 2024 CDBG Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project. 

Consent Calendar: (The following items will be acted upon by voice vote on a single motion without separate 

discussion, unless someone from the Council or public requests that a specific item be considered separately.) 

8. Receive and file the City Council Standing Committee minutes of January 2, 2024 relative to the 
following items: 
a) Capital Improvements Programs (CIP). 

9. Receive and file the following resignations of members from Boards and Commissions: 
a) Amanda Lynch, Planning & Zoning Commission. 

10. Receive and file communications from the Civil Service Commission relative to the following certified 
list: 
a) Assistant Equipment Mechanic. 

11. Approve the following applications for retail alcohol licenses: 
a) Fraternal Order of Eagles, 2125 West Lone Tree Road, Class C retail alcohol & outdoor service - 
renewal. 
b) Second State Brewing, 203 State Street, Class C retail alcohol & outdoor service – renewal. 
c) Kwik Spirits, 4116 University Avenue, Class E retail alcohol - renewal. 

Resolution Calendar: (The following items will be acted upon by roll call vote on a single motion without 
separate discussion, unless someone from the Council or public requests that a specific item be considered 
separately.) 

2



Page 3 of 4 

12. Resolution Calendar with items considered separately. 

13. Resolution approving and accepting the permanent transfer of $30,000.00 from the Municipal 
Communications Utility to the Economic Development Fund of the City of Cedar Falls. 

14. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of a Title VI Non-Discrimination Agreement with the 
Iowa Department of Transportation (IDOT). 

15. Resolution levying a final assessment for costs incurred by the City to mow the property located at 
807 Clay Street. 

16. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of a Settlement and Release Agreement in 
connection with the pending lawsuit involving defects in the construction of portions of Algonquin 
Drive. (Case # LACV133772; In the Iowa District Court for Black Hawk County) 

17. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of a Rework Agreement with Dave Schmitt 
Construction Company relative to the repair of Algonquin Drive. (Contingent upon approval of the 
previous item) 

18. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of a Professional Services Agreement with Robert 
Sobczak relative to fiberglass TC mascots for the Panthers on Parade Project. 

19. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of a Contract with the Northeast Iowa Foodbank 
relative to Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funding for service agencies. 

20. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of a Contract with Pathways Behavioral Services, 
Inc. relative to Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funding for service agencies. 

21. Resolution approving the amended preliminary plat for West Fork Crossing. 

22. Resolution approving the final plat for West Fork Crossing First Addition. (Contingent upon approval 
of previous item) 

23. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of a Storm Water Maintenance and Repair 
Agreement with Money Pit, LLC, relative to a post-construction stormwater management plan for 
West Fork Crossing First Addition. (Contingent upon approval of previous item) 

24. Resolution approving and accepting completion of public improvements in West Fork Crossing First 
Addition. (Contingent upon approval of previous item)  

25. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of a Professional Service Agreement with Foth 
Infrastructure & Environment, LLC relative to the Katoski Drive Box Culvert Replacement Project. 

26. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of Supplemental Agreement No. 10C to the 
Professional Services Agreement with Snyder & Associates, Inc. for design and right-of-way services 
relative to the West Viking Road Reconstruction Project.  

Ordinances 

27. Pass an ordinance, imposing the one percent local sales and services tax within the City of Cedar 
Falls and allocating the revenue derived therefrom, upon its first consideration. 

Allow Bills and Claims 

28. Allow Bills and Claims for January 16, 2024. 

Council Updates and Announcements 

Council Referrals 

Executive Session 

3



Page 4 of 4 

29. Executive Session to discuss Property Acquisition per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(j) to discuss the 
purchase or sale of particular real estate only where premature disclosure could be reasonably 
expected to increase the price the governmental body would have to pay for that property or reduce 
the price the governmental body would receive for that property; and to discuss the City 
Administrator’s performance pursuant to Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(i) and City Code Section 2-217. 

Adjournment 

4



CITY HALL 
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, JANUARY 2, 2024 

REGULAR MEETING, CITY COUNCIL 
MAYOR DANIEL LAUDICK PRESIDING 

  
The City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, met in Regular Session, 
pursuant to law, the rules of said Council and prior notice given each member 
thereof, at 7:00 P.M. on the above date. Members present: Schultz, Latta, Kruse, 
Hawbaker, Ganfield, Crisman, Dunn. Absent: None. Mayor Laudick led the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
54586 - It was moved by Dunn and seconded by Schultz that the minutes of the Regular 

Meeting of December 18, 2023 be approved as presented and ordered of record. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
54587 - Mayor Laudick noted that item #12 on the Resolution Calendar was being 

removed from the agenda. 
 
54588 - Public Works Director Schrage provided information on Christmas tree collection 

from January 8 – February 12, 2024.   
 
54589 - It was moved by Ganfield and seconded by Kruse that the following items on the 

Consent Calendar be received, filed, and approved: 
 

        Receive and file the report of the Mayor relative to the appointment of Mayor Pro 
Tem for 2024. 

 Receive and file the report of the Mayor relative to the appointment of Standing 
Committees for 2024. 

 Receive and file Disclosures of Potential Conflicts of Interest for elected officials. 

 Receive and file the City Council Goal Setting Report of November 27 & 30 and 
December 7, 11 & 20, 2023. 

 Approve the following recommendations of the Mayor relative to the appointment 
of members to Boards and Commissions: 
a) Peggy Larson, Housing Commission, term ending 12/31/2025. 
b) Gary Winterhof, Housing Commission, term ending 12/31/2025. 

 Receive and file Departmental Monthly Reports of November 2023. 

 Approve the following applications for retail alcohol licenses: 
a) Pheasant Ridge Golf Course, 3205 West 12th Street, Special Class C retail 
alcohol & outdoor service - renewal. 
b) Wild Hare American Bar and Grill, 2512 Whitetail Drive, Class C retail alcohol 
& outdoor service - renewal. 

 Motion carried unanimously.   

5

Item 1.



 
 

 

- 2 - 

 

54590 - It was moved by Ganfield and seconded by Kruse that the following resolutions 
be introduced and adopted: 

 
 Resolution #23,444, approving and adopting the FY2025 City Council Goals, 

Work Program and Financial Plan. 

 Resolution #23,445, levying a final assessment for costs incurred by the City to 
mow the property located at 925 West 22nd Street. 

 Resolution #23,446, approving and adopting a Recreation Fee Schedule to 
become effective January 2, 2024. 

 Resolution #23,447, approving and accepting a Warranty Deed, in conjunction 
with 523 West 1st Street. 

 Resolution #23,448, approving a grant agreement with the Black Hawk County 
Gaming Association relative to the Community Natatorium Project. 

 Resolution #23,449, approving the Statement of Completion and Final 
Acceptance of Work of Lodge Construction, Inc. for the Union Road Recreation 
Trail Project. 

 Resolution #23,450, receiving and filing, and setting January 16, 2024 as the 
date of public hearing on, the proposed plans, specifications, form of contract & 
estimate of cost for the 2024 CDBG Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project. 

 Resolution #23,451, setting January 16, 2024 as the date of public hearing on 
the proposed FY2024-FY2029 Capital Improvements Program (CIP).  

Following due consideration by the Council, the Mayor put the question on the 
motion and upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. 
Aye: Schultz, Latta, Kruse, Hawbaker, Ganfield, Crisman, Dunn. Nay: None. 
Motion carried. The Mayor then declared Resolutions #23,444 and #23,451 duly 
passed and adopted. 

54591 -  It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Latta that the bills and claims of 
January 2, 2024 be allowed as presented, and that the Controller/City Treasurer 
be authorized to issue City checks in the proper amounts and on the proper 
funds in payment of the same. Upon call of the roll, the following named 
Councilmembers voted. Aye: Schultz, Latta, Kruse, Hawbaker, Ganfield, 
Crisman, Dunn. Nay: None. Motion carried. 

 
54592 -    Councilmember Schultz congratulated and welcomed the newly elected Mayor 

and Councilmembers and congratulated Councilmember Latta on his 
appointment to Mayor Pro Tem. 

 
    Mayor Laudick noted he is looking forward to working with Council and Staff. 
        
54593 -     It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Dunn to adjourn to Executive Session 

to discuss Legal Matters per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(c) to discuss strategy 

6

Item 1.



 
 

 

- 3 - 

 

with counsel in matters that are presently in litigation or where litigation in 
imminent where its disclosure would be likely to prejudice or disadvantage the 
position of the governmental body in that litigation. Upon call of the roll, the 
following named Councilmembers voted.  Aye: Schultz, Latta, Kruse, Hawbaker, 
Ganfield, Crisman, Dunn.  Nay: None.  Motion carried. 

 
     The City Council adjourned to Executive Session at 7:06 P.M. 
 
     Mayor Laudick reconvened the Council meeting at 7:56 P.M.   
   
54594 - It was moved by Ganfield and seconded by Latta that the meeting be adjourned 

at 7:57 P.M. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
                                                           __________________________________ 
                                                           Kim Kerr, CMC, City Clerk 

 

7

Item 1.



CEDAIT

FALt.S

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & BUSINESS OPERATIONS

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS,IOWA
220 CLAY STREET
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613
319-273-8600
FAX 319-268-5126

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJEGT:

Mayor Laudick & City Council Members

Jennifer Rodenbeck, Director of Finance & Business Operations

January 3,2024

FY24-FY29 Capital lmprovements Program

The FY24-FY29 Capital lmprovements Program (ClP) is on the agenda for your formal
approval. The CIP was presented at the Finance & Business Operations committee on
January 2nd. The presentation included a review of the CIP and based on the
committee's motion, the following project changes have been made on the enclosed
CIP:

Item #50 - Additional funding of $500,000 was added to the UNI Dome
project in FY27.

Item #130 - Hwy 57 & Union intersection improvements project was added as
a new project.

Upon approval of the ClP, the next steps of the budget process will continue, which
includes incorporating the projects listed in the FY25 column into the budget.

lf you have questions regarding the ClP, please feel free to contact me

a

8

Item 2.



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE FY2O24-FY2O29 CAPITAL
TMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM (ClP)

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, lowa, has considered

approving and adopting the proposed FY2024-FY2029 Capital lmprovements Program

(ClP), and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, lowa, deems it in the best

interest of the City of Cedar Falls, lowa, to approve and adopt said ClP.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls,

lowa, that the FY2O24-FY2029 Capital lmprovements Program (ClP) is hereby approved

and adopted.

ADOPTED this 16th day of January 2024

Daniel Laudick, Mayor

ATTEST:

Kim Kerr, CMC, City Clerk

9

Item 2.



C.E.D.A.R

ll 
111

City of Cedar Falls, Iowa

FY24 - FY29
Preliminary Capital

Improvements
Program

Prepare dby the Department of Finance & Business
Operations

F.A-L.L.S

10

Item 2.



GITY OF CEDAR FALLS

FY24 I FY29
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

PROGRAM

Prepared by:
Department of Finance & Business Operations

11

Item 2.



New FY24

Presented to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm:
Approved by the City Council:

FY24. FY29 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

Fv24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 SUBTOTAL

TUNUINgtsUNUINU FUNUINU FUNUINU FUNUINU IUNUINg FUNUINUDEPT/

Dtv. SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AilOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE Ai,OUNT SOURCE AMOUNT

TOTAL

FUNDING

AMOUNT* PROJECT OR PROGRAM

AD/ED TIF-UN

TIF-CH

TIF-DT

91,65C

64,45C

1 602 474

TIF.UN

TIF.T]T 1 597 15C

53,39C TIF-UN

TIF-DT

34.1 8C

1.597.15C

TIF-UN

TIF-DT 1.517.40C

30,63( TIF-UN

TIF-CH

TIF-DT

21,23(

'118,78(

1.329.76(

TIF-UN

TIF.CH

TIF-DT

21,23(

't't8,78C

1.244.57(

TIF-UN

TIF-CH

TIF.DT

252314

302,01 0

8.932.500

9,486,82(

TIF.STH 3s0 004ADM/ED TIF-STH 1,425,00C TIF-STH 1,875,000 TIF-STH 3.650,00( 3,650.000Gibson Propertv Oevelooment - Phase l-ll

ADM/FD TIF-STH a.223.OOC TIF-STH 8.223.00t 8.223.000Gibson Prooertv DeveloDment - Phase lll-V

TIF-I IN 500 00r 500 00nlndu*trial Park Eroansion lPhase ll ADI\,I/ED TIF-UN 500,0004

ADM/ED EDF 3.000.000 EDF 3.000.00( 3.000.000lndustrial Park Exoansion (Phase ll)

TIF-SWCF 410.00( TIF-SWCF 4.700.00( TIF-SWCF 5110004 s.r io.ooo6 lndusl.ial Perk Exoansion aPhase llll ADM/ED

ADM/ED EDF 4,000,00( EDF 1.500,000 EDF 5,500.00c 5.500.00(lndustrial Park Land Acquisition

ADM/FD FDF 30 00r FDF 30 00r FDF 30.00( EDF 30.00( EDF 30.000 EDF 30.000 EI]F 180.004 180-00(8 Northern lndustrial Park: lnsurance and Maintenanco

FBOiADM GO 2024 50.00( GO 2026 50,00( GO 2028 50,00( GO r50,000 150,00(Bond Fees

FBO/ADI\,I GO 2024 150.00t GO 2026 '150.00t GO 2024 150.00( GO ii50.000 4s0.00t't0 CaDitalized Interest

FBO/ADM SCF

REF

VRF

119220C

624,gs[

34s 00e

SCF

SRF

CTF

REF

VRF

75,00(

225,00(

55,00(

125,00C

462.OOc

SCF

SRF

REF

VRF

450,00c

35,00c

200,00c

400.00c

scF

SRF

REF

VRF

450,00(

35,00c

200,00c

400.00c

scF

SRF

REF

VRF

450,00(

35,00(

200,00c

400.00c

5Ur

SRF

REF

VRF

450,00(

35,00(

200,00c

400.00c

SCF

SRF

CTF

REF

VRF

3,067,200

365,000

s5,000

1,s49,850

2.407.OOO

7,444,05(11 Yehicle Replacement Program

FBO/CTV CTF 30,00c CTF 80,00c CTF 45,000 CTF 155,00C 1s5,00012

FBO/CTV CTF 100.00c CTF 100.00c CTF 100.000 CTF 100.00c CTF 100.00c CTF '100.00c CTF 600.00t 600.000l3 Sable TV Eouioment [JDorades

55 00n CTF 55 00r 55 00tlr.sler Conlrol Seruer FBO/CTV CTF14

FBO/CTV CTF 70,00( CTF 40.000 CTF 1 10.00c 1 10.00(t5 uideo Switcher/ReDlav reDlacement

FBO/IS GO 2022 20,00( GO 2024

DPR

70,000

20,000

GO 2024

DPR

75,00(

20,00(

GO 2026

DPR

75,00(

20,00(

GO 2028

DPR

50,000

20,000

GO 2028

DPR

50,000

20.000

GO

DPR

340,000

100,00c

440,00(t6 3amera's - lnstallalion, Maintenance & Replacements

FBO/tS DPR 1.95( DPR 1.gsc17 :itv Mobile AoD

FBO/IS

GO 2024 320.00(

DPR 't50,00( DPR 150,00( DPR 1s0,00( DPR 150,00( DPR

GO

600,000

320.000

920,00(18 Sommunity Developmeni Software

DPR 70 00( DPR 70 00r DPR 70 00r DPR 70 00r DPR 70 00r DPR 70 00r NPR Ato oo( 420.OOA'tc :dmduter EduiDm€nt & So{tware FBO/rS

FBO/IS DPR 120,00( DPR '120,00( 120,00020 :oDisr Fl4t

FRO/tS DPR 6 00( DPR 6 00r DPR 6.00c DPR 20.00c DPR 6.00( DPR 6.00f DPR 50.00( 50.00021 focum6nt lmaoino

DPR

50,40(

I 60r

CP

DPR

50,40(

I 60r

60,00022 foor Lock System FBO/IS

350 00c DPR 350 00c DPR 350 00r NPR 305 00c

GO

DPR

300,00(

2 505 00f

2,805,00(FBO/rS GO 2022

DPR

300,000

800,00c DPR 350,00c DPR

23 :inancial & Human Capital Software

FBO/tS DPR 15.00c DPR 15.00c DPR '15.00c DPR 30.00c DPR I 5.00c DPR '15.00c DPR '105.00c 105.00(24 3lS/MaoDino uodates

DPR 4 50C DPR I OOr e 00flri.l-Rrnde (lderalind Svsl€m Iiodrade FBO/IS DPR 4,50C25

FBO/tS DPR 15.00c DPR 1 5.00c DPR 15.00c DPR 15,00c DPR 15.00c DPR 15.000 DPR 90.00c 90.00(26 lrobilo Data Comouter R€olacement - Police

DPR 140 00c DPR 75 00c DPR 1 50 00n DPR 140 00n DPR 30 00c DPR 53s 004 s3s-00t27 !elwdrk llodrades FBO/tS

FBO/IS DPR 80,00c DPR 80,00c DPR 80,000 DPR 80.000 DPR 80.000 DPR 80.00( DPR 480.00c 480,00c28 tenelration Securitv Teslino Seruices

DPR 25 00c DPR 25.00c 25.0002C /lrdrk Order Maneoemenl Software FBO/IS

GO 2024

CF 103 00n

86,000 GO 86,000

103 000

189,000-ibrary Automated Materials Handler FBO/LIBRARY30

FBO/LIBRARY CF 55.00( 55.00( 55.00031 fouth Deoartment Seryice Desk ReDlacement

GO 2024 50.000 GO 50 00{ 50.000?ablecemenl of Communilv Center Tables and Chairs FBO/COMl,ll CIR32

FBO/PARKING TIF.DT 150.00( TIF-DT 150.00( 't50.00033 ,arkino Lot: Citv Hall

TIF-DT 150 00r TIF-DT 150 00r TIF-NT 300 00r 300 000,rrkind I dt: Downlown Lol lmorovemenls FBO/PARKING34

FBO/PARKING TIF-DT 100.00( TIF-DT 100.00t '100.00(35 tarkino Lot: Downtown Parkino Ramo Studv

Page 1

12

Item 2.



Nsw FY24

Presented to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm:
Approved by the City Council:

FY24. FY29 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAT',I

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

FY21 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 SUBTOTAL

FUNUIN(i tsUNUINg tsUNUINU FUNUINg tsUNUINU IUNUINU tsuNutN(iDEPT/

Dtv_ SOURCE AIIOUNT SOURCE Ai'OUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE Ai'OUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE Ai,OUNT SOURCE AMOUNT

TOTAL

FUNDING

AMOUNTT PROJECT OR PROGRAN'I

FBO/PARKING GO 2026 2s0.000 GO 2s0-000 2s0.00(35 Parkind Lot: Gatewav Park Parkinq Lot & Liohtino

FBO/PARKING GO 2028

GIF

300,00(

300.00r

GO

GIF

300,00(

300 00(

600,00(3? Parking Lot: Pheasant Ridge Pro Shop

FBO/PARKING TIF-CH s0.00c TIF.CH 50.00( 50.00038 Parkino EouiomenuTechnoloqv Reolacemenl - Collece Hill

TIF-DT 350 00c TIF-DT 350 00r 3so 00n3g parkind Eduiom6nl/Technolodv Reolacsm6nt - Downlown FBO/PARKING

FBO/PUB RECORD GR 15.00c GR 15.00t 15.00040 Postaoo Machine ReDlacemont

CDRG 93 Csn CDBG 93 950 CDBG 93 9s0 CDBG 93 95( CDBG 93 gsa CDBG 93 95n CDBG 563 70r 563 70041 CDBG Prdiacts CD/CDBG

10,000

5,000

2s 00n

CDBG

HCV

GR

10,000

5,000

25 000

CDBG

HCV

GR

20,00c

10,00c

50 004

80,00(12 Consolidated Plan CD/CDBG CDBG

HCV

GR

50,00(

90 00r

CDBG

HOMF

50,00(

90 00r

CDBG

HOMF

50,00(

90 00r

CDBG

HOMF

50,00(

qo 00r

CDBG

HOMF

50,00(

90 00r

CDBG

HOMF

13 Cwner Occupied Rshabilitation CD/CDBG CDBG

HOI\4E

67,00(

90,00(

CDBG

HO|\ilE

317,00C

540,000

857,00(

CD/CDBG CT]BG 33.50( CDBG 33.50( CDBG 33.50C CDBG 33.50t CDBG 33.50t CDBG 33.50t CDBG 20'1.000 201.OOtu Renter Occuoied Rehabilitation

CD/INSPFCT CP 4s o0( CP 45.004 CP 45.00r CP 45.00c CP 45.00r CP 45.00( CP ,70 00I 270.On615 :ode Enforcement. Prooartv Clean-uo. Condemnation

CD/INSPECT

GO 2026

ctF 180,00c

320,000

PRIV

F/S

BHCG

875,00C

675,000

750.000 BHCG

PRIV

GO 2028

CF

GFS

F/S

750.00c

1,495,00(

590,000

750,00c

1,240,00c

675,00C

PRIV

GO

CF

GFS

F/S

ctF

BHCG

2,370,00(

9r0,00(

750,00(

1,240,00c

't,350,00(

180,00c

'1.500.00c

8,300,00046 llearsl Center Expansion

CD/INSPFCT GFS 2'10.000 GFS 2'10.00c 2t0-0044i -and Acouisition - School Administration Site

CD/INSPFCT GO 202A 1A.7sO GO 18.7s0 18.75(11 t6d6strian wav from Andv Ave. to Aldrich Elementaru

CD/INSPECT GIF 45.000 GIF 50.00( GIF 50.00( GIF 145.000 t45.00(4! thsasant Ridoe pro Shoo and Cart Storaqe Repairs

ilNt 16 666 67n

EDF

I tNt

'1,250,00(

1s 416 66(

EDF

I lNt

I,250,00(

14916 67(

EDF 500,00( EDF

I tNt 47 000 000

3,000,000 50,000,000JNI Domo Renovation CD/INSPECT

5 00r scF 5 00f scF 5 00r scF 5 00r scF 5 00rlika Natudrk on-streel Sionade CD/PLAN scF 5,00( scF 30,00( 30.00051

CD/PLAN MET 15,00( MET 15.00c MET '15,00( MET 45.00( 45.00052 3us Shelters E Relal€d Amenities

GO 2022 70,000

CD/PLAN ER

TRC

H/M.PK

GFS

GO 2022

GR

1,700,00(

400,00(

70,00(

300,00(

288,550

150,00(

F/S

PRIV

BHCG

't,725,00c

500,00(

r,500,00(

ER

PRIV

BHCG

TRC

H/M.PK

GFS

GO

GR

F/S

1,700,00(

500,00(

'1,s00,00(

400,00c

70,00c

300,00c

358,ss0

150,00c

1,725,OOC

6,703,550River Safety and Recreational Rivsr lmprovements Phase I

CD/PLAN PRIV

GR

15,00c

15.000

PRIV

GR

15,00c

15.000

30,00c51 Community-wide Strategic Plan

CD/PLAN GR 87.500 GR 87.50( GR 't75.00( 175.0005I Comorehensive Plan and Zoninq Code Update

GR ,100 000 100 00r GR 100 00r GR ato no(c6nva*ion of.enlEl homef, back lo owner.occuDied CD/PLAN GR 20,00c 320,000s(

1 to(

8,60(CD/PLAN F/S

GR

2,40C

1,00c

F/S

GR GR

'11,00(

2,40(

13,400Historic Reconnaissancs Survey of Overman Park Nsighborhood

CD/PI AN CTL 7s.00( CTL 75.00( CTL 150.00( 150-0005t Parks and Public Lands Master Plan

CD/PLAN F/S

CP

415,00C

300.000

F/S

CP

3,216,82(

241.00( CP 70.00t CP 70.00c 70.00t CP 70.00c

F/S

CP

3,631,82(

82t.00t

4,452,821Property/Flood Buyouts

Page 2

13

Item 2.



Nsw FY24

24cip final,xls 03-Jan-24

FY24. FY29 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

Presented to City CounciUPlanning & Zoning Comm:
Approved by the City Council:

Resolution Number:

2-Jan-2O24

# PROJECT OR PROGRAM

OEPT/

Dtv

F't21 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 SUBTOTAL TOTAL

FUNDING

AMOUNT

FUNDING FUNDING FUNUING FUNUINg tsUNUINg ruNutNg FUNDING

SOURCE AMOTINT soURcE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AIUOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT

60 lubbdd for Histdrical Societv Enhanc6 lowa Granl CD/PLAN H/M-VT 33.00t H/M-VT 17.000 H,/M-VT 50,00c 50 00(

61 ,ision Plan & zoning - Coll€go Hill Area CD/PLAN TIF-CH

GR

'16,60(

33.40(

TIF.CH

GR

16,60(

33.40t

TIF.CH

GR

33,20C

66,80C

r00,00(

tision Plan & Zoning - High School/Sartori Hospital Area CD/PLAN HT

GR

37,50(

37.50t

HT

GR

37,50(

37.50(

HT

GR

75,00c

75,00c

150,00(

,ision Plan & Zonino - [Jniversitv Avs. Area CD/PI AN 75 00r GR 75 00f GR 150 000 {50.00c

6r CD/PLAN H/tut-w 30.00( H/M.VT 30.000 30.000

6t 3allfi€ld Fencinq SDot Repair CD/REC SBPF 3.00( SBPF 3,00( .SBPF 3 00r SBPF 3 00r SBPF 3.00c SBPF 3.00( SBPF 18.000 18.000

6( Birdsall Park Renovation - Phase I CD/REC GO 2026 300,000 GO 2026

PRIV

SBPF

cTt

610,00c

170,00c

80,000

40 000

SCHOOLS

H/M.PK

cTt

100,00c

250,00c

150,00c

100.000

GO

F/S

SCHOOLS

PRIV

H/IV-PK

SBPF

cTl

9r0,00(

100,00(

250,00(

170,00(

150,00(

80,00(

140.00r

1,800,000

6t Dudoul Covers - Birdsall Park CD/RFC SBPF 107.00( SBPF 107 00r ao|.oo(

6t Facilitv lmorovements - Roc Center CD/REC RCCIP 10.00c RCCIP 10.00c 10.00(

6! Facililv lmorovem€nts & Sscuritv - Roc Canler CD/RFC RCCIP 75.000 RCCIP 75 00c 75-004

7( New HS Pool CD/REC RCCIP

scHooLs

EDF

BHCG

PRIV

GFS

1,400,00c

8,100,000

500,000

300,000

2,900,000

2,1 00,000

BHC

F/S

BHCG

GFS

150,000

950,000

600,000

4 000 000

RCCIP

SCHOOLS

EDF

BHC

F/S

BHCG

PRIV

GFS

1,400,00c

8,100,00c

500,000

1 50,000

950,000

900,000

2,900,000

6.1 00.000

2t,000,00[

f1 0rchard Hill Park - Pickleball Expansion CD/REC GO 2024

GFS

PRIV

CTL

50,00(

100,00(

225,OO(

150.00(

GO

GFS

PRIV

CTL

50,00(

'100,00c

225,00(

'150.00(

525,000

7t 0utdoor Fitness Park CD/REC NFG

PRIV

30,000

120.000

NFG

PRIV

30,00c

'120.00c

150,000

73 Park Renovalions CD/REC cTt 75.00c CTL 75.000 CTL 75.00c CTL 75,000 CTL 75,00( CTL 375,00C 375,000

74 Iurf Replacement Robinson Dresser CD/REC GO 2028

RCCIP

87,50(

87.50(

GO

RCCIP

87,500

87.500

r75,00(

7a Wind Screen F€ncs Repair-Tsnnls Courts CD/REC UNI

scHooLs

RCCIP

4,50C

4,50C

4.500

UNI

SCHOOLS

RCCIP

4,50(

4,50(

4.50(

UNI

scHooLs

RCCIP

9,00c

9,000

c oon

27,004

7e Falls.CabanaE CD/REC RCCIP 25,000 RCCIP 2s.00( 25.000

71 Felk.Meinlenance CD/REC RCCIP 55 00c RCCIP 80.000 RCCIP 50.00( RCCIP 35.00( RCCIP 35,00( RCCIP 35,00( RCCIP 290,00( 290,000

78 Falls-Solash Feature CD/REC RCCIP 70 00f RCCIP 70.00r 70.000

7g Hearst Genter Master Plan CD/CULT ACB

ctF

6,55C

98C

ACB

ctF

6,55(

98(

7,530

Page 3

14

Item 2.



New FY24

24cip final.xls O3-Jan-24

FY24. FY29 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

Presenled to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm:
Approved by the City Council:

Resolution Number:

2-Jan-2O24

t PROJECT OR PROGRAM

DEPT/

nv

FY21 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 SUBTOTAL TOTAL

FUNDING

AMOUNT

FUNDING FUNUIN(i FUNUIN(' FUNUINg FUNUINg FUNDING FUNDING

souRcE AMOIINT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AIIOUNT SOURCE ATI'OUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AIUOUNT

Hsarst Centor Fundraising Fsasibility Study CD/CULT ACB

FRIEND

7,50(

7.50(

ACB

FRIEND

7,50(

7,50(

ACB

PRIV

FRIFND

7,50(

25,00(

7 50(

ACB

PRIV

FRIFND

7,50(

25,00(

7.50(

ACB

PRIV

FRIEND

7,50(

25,00(

7.50C

ACB

PRIV

FRIEND

37,50C

75,000

37.500

150,000

8t eAGBRAI Start uo Funds cnru&T TRC 5.00( TRC 5 00r 5 004

82 Qahlr^amant df Slreel Banners cD^r'&T TRC 2 5,O( TRC 2 50( TRC 2.50C TRC 7.50( 7.500

83 fouriim Market Studv CDN&T TRC 40.00c TRC 40,00( 40,000

8r ,isitor Csntor-Cedar Falls 3D Siqn cDA/&T TRC 25,00c TRC 25.OO( 25-000

al ,isilor Cenler-lnlodor Painlino & uodatss cDA/&T TRC ,15 00f TRC 15,00( 15,000

8( ,isitor Cenler-Patio Reoair & Furnishinq cDA/&T TRC 29.50C TRC 29.50( 29.500

87 :nlrance Signage Replacement & Upgrade cDA/&T EDF

H/M-W

75,00c

25,00c

EDF

H/M-VT

75,00c

25 00n

EDF 100,000 EDF

H/t\,t-w

250,00(

50.00c

300,000

8l ,isitdr Cenier Sion cDA/&T TRC 5 00n TRC 5.00c 5.00(

8! Bridc6s/Culverts: Hudson Road Bridqe Deck Overlav PWENG LST 900.000 LST 900.00c 000.00(

9t Bridoes/Culverts: lnsoections/ReDairs PW/FNG scF 5s 000 scF 200.000 SCF 55.000 scF 200.00( scF 55,00( scF 200 00( 765 004 76s 00f

91 Bridges/Culv€rts: Kaiowski Drivs Box Culvert Replacemenl Pw/ENG STW

LST

GO 2024

100,000

140,000

r0,000

STW

LST

100,00(

140,00(

STW

LST

GO

200,000

280,000

't0.000

490,00(

9t Bridces/Culverts: Olive Street Box Culvert Replacement PWENG TIF-CH 540.00( TIF-CH 540.00r 5/t0.000

93 Bridgss/Culvertsi Ridg€wayAvenue Bridge Replacemont PWENG TIF-STH

F/S

185,00(

480,00(

TIF-STH

F/S

185,00(

480.00t

665,000

9,( Bridges/Culverts: Tremont Street Bridge Replacsmont PWENG GO 2026 r5,00c GO 2026

LST

scF

't65,00c

200,00c

1 15 004

GO

LST

SCF

r80,00(

200,00(

1 15.00C

495,000

lndustrial & City Oevelopment: lnfrastructure Ov€rsizing PWENG CP

STW

SRF

50,00(

30,00(

30,00c

CP

STW

SRF

50,00c

30,00c

30,00c

CP

srw

SRF

50,00c

30,00c

30 00f

CP

STW

SRF

50,00c

30,00c

30.00c

CP

srw

SRF

50,000

30,000

30.000

CP

srw

SRF

50,000

30,000

30.000

CP

STW

SRF

300,00c

180,00c

180.00c

660,000

96 Sanilaru Sewer: Gibson ProDertv Extension PWENG TIF-STH 90,00c TIF-STH 300 00n TIF-STH 390.00c 390-00(

97 sanilaru Sewer: Norlhern lndustrial Park Realiqnment PW/FNG TIF-I IN 550 00( TIF.I IN 550 00c 550.004

E8 Senilaru Sewer: Pheasant Ridqe Waler/Sewer Connection PW/FNG GIF I 10,00( GIF 1 10 004 'I t0 00f

9S Sanitary Sewer: S. Main Street Sanitary Sewsr Extension Pw/ENG SRF 330,00c

750.00c

SRF 330,000

750 000

1,080,00(

100 senilaru S6wer: SW Branch of Orv Run Creek Ext€nsion Pw/FNG sRB-2026 2.31 0.000 SRB 2.310.00( 2.3r0.000

101 Sida-walkstTrails: Assassment Prooram PWENG SA 100,00c SA 100 000 SA 100.000 SA 100.00( SA 100.00( '100.00( SA 600,00( 600.000

102 Si.lawrlketTrrilr: Autrmn Ridde Sidewelk Infill PWENG GO 2028 65.00t GO 65.00( 65_000

103 Sidewalks/Trails: Oanish Drive lnfill PWENG GO 2024 10_00c GO t0-00( r0.000

104 Sid€walks/Trails: Devlin Circle Sidewalk lnfill PWFNG GO 2n2A ,t0 00c GO 10-00f l0-000

105 sidewelks/Trails: Grand Avenue Trail lnfill (Bronson to Gallowav! PW/FNG GO 2028 430 00n GO t30 00f l3n 000

t0€ Sidewalks/Trails: Lake Strsot Trail PWFNG GO 2022 10.000 GO t0.00t 10-000

107 Sidswalks/Trails: Llovd Lane Sidewalk lnfill PWFNG GO 2026 45,000 GO 15 004 45,000

,t 0t si.lewelkstTrails: Madnolia Drive Sidewalk lnfill PWENG GO 2028 10,000 GO 10,000 10,000

10s si.lawelkr/T?rilr: McClain Drive Sid6welk lntill PWENG GO 2024 't00.000 GO 100.000 100.00(

fi0 sidcwrlklrTrril.: Fl.adnqlruciion ptodram PWENG GO 2024 100,00( GO 2024 100,000 GO 2026 100 000 GO 2026 100.000 GO 2028 t00.000 GO 2028 100.000 GO 600.000 600.00(

111 Sidewalks/Trails; Trail Oversizinq Pw/ENG CP 20.00( 20.00( CP 20,00( CP 20 00c CP 20 00c 20.00n CP 120.OOC. t20-00(

112 Sidswalks/Trails: Trail Roconstruction PW/FNG H/tut-TR 50.00( H/M-TR 50.00( H/M-TR 50.00( H/M.TR 50 004 H/M.TR 50 00c H/M.TR 50 00n H/I\r|-TR 300 00c 300 00(

fi3 si.lawrlkq/Trrils: llnion Road Trail Phate ll PW/ENG GO 2020 16,00c GO 16.000 16.00(

Page 4

15

Item 2.



New FY24

24cip final.xls O3-Jan-24

FY24. FY29 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

Presented to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm:
Approved by the City Council:

Resolution Numbsr:

2-Jan-2024

* PROJECT OR PROGRAiI

DEPT/

Dtv.

FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 SUBTOTAL TOTAL

FUNOING

AMOIINT

tsUNUING tsUNUINU FUNUINg ruNutNg FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING

SOURCE Ai,OUNT SOURCE Ai'OUNT SOURCE AII'OUNT SOURCE AIUOUNT SOURCE AT'OUNT sollRcF AMOIINT souRcF AMOIINT

111 PWFNG GO 202t 50.00( GO 50.000 50.00(

fi! 9tom Wator: Bluff Si. & W, 7th Sl. Drainags lmprovsmenls PW/ENG scF I OO OO( scF 100 fix 100-004

ltt Storm Water: Drainags Studies PWENG F/S

sTw

221,00(

'100.00( STW 21.00c STW 75,00( STW 75 00f

F/S

STW

221,00(

271 nO(

492,000

a'11 llorm liraler: Northorn Cedar Falls Storm Sswer Extension PW/ENG GO 2028 d80.00c GO 480.00t 1180.000

11I Storm Water: Slope Ropair (Greenwood Cemotery) PW/ENG GO 2022

STW

110,000

395.00C sTw 360,00c

GO

STW

110,00(

755 00r

865,000

1,la Siorm l r.ler: SloDe Rdoair lW. Ridoewood Dr.! PWENG STW 415 noa STW 415.00C 415.000

12t Storm water: Storm S€wsr Extension lo North Colloge Street Pw/ENG GO 2028

STW

10,000

6s 000

GO

STW

r0,000

65 00c

75,00(

12'l Sldrm water: llniversitv Avenue Bioretenlion Swalss/Cells PWENG STW 6,000 sTw 6.00c 6-00(

12i Stre€ts: Aldrich Elementary School Connections PWENG CP

scF

821,200

250.000

SA

GO 2024

1,262,s0(

1,262,s0C

SA

GO 2026

'|,'100,000

1,100,000 GO 2026

'162,500

162,500

CP

SA

GO

scF

821,204

2,525,004

2,s25,000

2s0 000

6,121,20(

123 Slrests: Alley Reconstruction Program PWENG STW

F/S

85,00(

61,00(

399.00t

STW

TIF.DT

scF

85,00(

80,00(

250,00c

STW

TIF-DT

scF

85,00(

80,00(

250,00(

srw

TIF-DT

scF

85,00(

80,00(

250,00(

STW

TIF-DT

scF

85,00(

80,00c

25n OOa

STW

TIF.DT

scF

85,00(

80,00(

250 00f

STW

F/S

TIF-DT

scF

510,00(

61,00(

400,00(

1 649 00r

2,620,000

124 Streets: Annual Street Repair Program (Resurfacing & Reconstruction) PWENG LST

GO 2024

SRF

scF

4,310,00(

100,000

250,00c

200.00c

LST

GO 2024

SRF

scF

4,320,00c

100,000

250,00c

200.00c

LST

GO 2026

SRF

scF

4,320,00(

100,000

250,00c

200.00c

LST

GO 2026

SRF

scF

4,320,00(

100,000

250,00c

200.00c

LST

GO 2028

SRF

scF

3,960,00c

r5,000

250,00c

240,000

LST

GO 2028

SRF

scF

3,960,00c

15,000

250,00c

240,00c

LST

GO

SRF

scF

25,1 90,00C

430,000

1,500,00c

1,280.00c

28,400,000

12a Strsets: Cedar Heights Drive Reconstruclion PWENG F/S

SCF

LST

170,00c

'13,00c

'13,00c

F/S

bUF

lsT

170,00c

13,000

13 000

196,00(

126 Streets: Center Street lmprovementa

(ER Total Fundinq = $800.000)

Pw/ENG STW

PRIV

100,00c

50.00c

STW

PRIV

100,00(

50 00(

r50,000

127 Sireets: Gr€enhill Road & Coneflower lntersection Widening PWENG GO 2026 80,00(

LST

PRIV

scF

61,17C

101,83(

687.00(

GO

LST

PRIV

scF

80,00(

61,17(

101,83(

687.00(

930,000

128 Stroets: Greenhill Road & South Main Slreet Intorssction PWENG F/S

LST

500,00(

50 00(

F/S

LST

500,00(

s0.00c

550,000

129 Straets: Greenhill Road/universitv Avenu€ LandscaDinq PW/FNG GO 2028 300.000 GO 300.000 300.00(

130 Streets: Hwy 57 & Union Road lntersection lmprovemenls PWENG scF 225,OOC

LST

1,000,00(

500,00(

scF

F/S

tsT

225,O0C

1,000,00c

500 00c

1,725,00(

't31 Streots: Hwy 58 & GrEanhill Road lntersection PW/ENG F/S

LST

56,000,00c

4.000.00c

F/S

LST

56,000,00c

4.000.000

60,000,00(

132 Slreetsi Hudson Road & Ridgeway Avs. Traffic Signal PWENG TIF.STH

scF

LST

210,00(

45,00(

45.00c

TIF-STH

SCF

tsT

210,000

45,000

45 00n

300,00(

133 Streots: IANR CFU Spur Grade Crossing Removals PWENG LST

F/S

RR

TIF-DT

CP

52,50C

355,00C

177,50C

62,50C

62,50C

LST

F/S

RR

TIF-DT

CP

125,00C

1,125,00C

562,50C

375,00C

6' 504

LST

F/S

RR

TIF-DT

90,00c

810,00c

465,000

375,000

LST

F/S

RR

TIF-DT

CP

267,50(

2,290,00(

1,205,00(

812,50(

12s OO(

4,700,000

Page 5

16

Item 2.



New FY24

FY24. FY29 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

Prosented to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm:
Approvod by the City Council:

FY24 FY25 FY26 FY2f FY28 FY29 SUBTOTAL

FUNUING IUNUINU FUNUIN(' FUNUINU tsUNUINU FUNUIN(j FUNUINGDEPT/

Dlv- SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT

TOTAL

FUNDING

AMOUNTf PROJECT OR PROGRAM

PWENG Fls

scF

ARPA

sTw

CFU

LST

TIF-DT

2,900,00(

'1,495,00(

2,650,00(

400,00(

1,450,00c

9,500,00c

2,1 00,00c

GO 2024

F/S

scF

CFU

LST

500.000

500,00(

't,425,00(

1,450,00c

3,000,00c

scF

CFU

LST

480,000

200,000

500,000

F/S

SCF

ARPA

STW

CFU

LST

TIF-DT

GO

3,400,00c

3,400,00c

2,6s0,000

400,000

3,100,000

13,000,000

2,1 00,000

500.000

28,550,00(134 Stroets: Main Sitsgt Reconstruction

PWENG scF 25.00c scF 25.00c SCF s0.00( 50-000l3r Itrseta: Neiohborhood Traftlc Manaqomgnt Proqram

PWENG TIF-PP

PRIV

390,00c

40,000

TIF.PP

PRIV

390,00(

40,00c

430,000t3( Streets: Prairis Parkway Roundabout Landscaping lmprovements

PWENG TIF.PP 700.000 TIF-PP 3,080.000 TIF-PP 900,00c TIF-PP 4.680.00c i|.680.00(131 Slreets: Prairie Parkway & Viking Road lntersection lmprovements

PWENG TIF-STH 2.600.000 TIF.STH 2.600.00c 2.600.00(13I Strsets: Ridqewav Avenue Reconstruction

LST

scF

100,00(

150 00r

LST

scF

100,000

150 00n

LST 100,000

150 000

LST

scF

100,000

150 00n

LST

scF

100,000

150 onn

Streets: Seal Coat Program PWENG LST

scF

100,00(

150,00(

LST

scF

600,00c

900.000

1,500,00(13!

PWENG scF 150.00( scF 75.00( scF 75,000 scF 75.000 scF 75.00( 450.000 450.00c14( Strosts: Traffic Plannino

PWENG

SRF

GO 2024

STW

15,00(

10,00c

60,00( STW

LST

SRF

'140,00(

200,00(

235,00(

GO

STW

LST

SRF

10,00(

200,00(

200,00(

250,00(

660,000111 Streels: Union Road Culveri Replacsment

TIF.UN

LST

2,800,00(

1,000,00(

Streets: viking Road R€construction & Sidewalk lnfill PW/ENG TIF-UN

GO 2024

CFU

4,040,00(

50,000

365,00C

TIF.UN

LST

GO

CFU

6,840,00(

'1,000,00(

50,000

365,00C

8,255,000141

SCF

PRIV

cFl I

570,00c

500,00c

60 004

Streets: W 12th Street Extension PWENG scF

PRIV

CFU

570,00c

500,00c

60.000

1,130,00(143

PWENG

GO 2022 60,000

LST

GO 2024

scF

TIF.CH

400,00c

340,000

100,000

100.00c

LST

scF

TIF.CH

200,00c

200,00c

200.000

LST

GO

scF

TIF-CH

600,000

400,000

300,000

300.000

't,600,00('141 Streets: W. 22nd Slreet Reconstruction

PWENG GO 2024 340,000

CFU

LST

scF

UNI

100,00(

140,00(

200,00(

560.00(

LST

sut

UNI

80,000

150,000

320.000

GO

CFU

LST

scF

UNI

340,00(

100,00(

220,00c

350,00(

880.00(

1,890,0001L Streets: W. 23rd Street Reconatruction

SCF

SCHOOLS

tsT

200,00(

1,995,00(

205 00f

SCF

scHooLs

tsT

200,00c

'I,995,00C

205 004

2,400,00(1lt Streets: West 27th Street lmprovements PWENG

PWFNG TIF-CH 200.00( TIF-CH 400.00c TIF.CH 400.00c TIF-CH 1 000 004 l_000.00(111 Streetscaoe: Collsoe Hill Streetscao€

Pw/ENG TIF.DT 130.00( TIF.DT 130.00c 130.00(111 StroetscaDe: Downtown StreetscaDe & Rsconstruction Phase ll

GR 70 00r GR 70 00f GR 30 00n GReemaieru Columbariums PWCEM 70,00( 240,000 240,00(14t

PW/GOLF GIF 5.00r GIF 10.00t GIF 10.00( GIF 10.00c GIF 10.00c GIF 10.000 GIF 55.000 55.00ct5( Golf Course Maintenanca

,o onr GIF 20 oncPh.r.ant Ridde Cart Path Rdnovations PWGOLF GIF GIF 40.000 40.000151

Page 6

17

Item 2.



New FY24

24cip final.xls 03-Jan-2t

FY24. FY29 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

Presented to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm:
Approved by the City Councill

Resolution Numberl

2-Jan-2024

# PROJECT OR PROGRAM

DEPT/

DIV.

FY21 FY25 FY26 FY2f FY28 FY29 SUBTOTAL TOTAL

FUNDING

AMOUNT

FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNUINb tsUNUINU FUNUINU

SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT

152 Big Woods Campground Expansion PWENG

BHC

BWMR

PRIV

50,000

50,000

50.000

REAP 150,00c REAP

BHC

BWMR

PRIV

150,00(

50,00c

50,00c

50,00c

300,000

153 Big Woods Lake Cabin PWPARK BHC

BWMR

65,000

65,000

BHC

BWMR

65,000

6s,000

130,00(

154 Gold Star Familv Memorial Monument PWPARK PRIV 65.00( PRIV 40.00t PRIV 10s 00r t05 000

155 Mini Plaza on lst St. Historical Area - Rotary Club PW/PARK PRIV 75 00r PRIV 75.00( 75.000

156 Park lmprovements PWPARK H/M-PK 25.00c H/M-PK 30.00c H/tlt-PK 30.00( HiM-PK 30.00( H/I\,,l-PK 30 00r H/M-PK 30 00( H/M.PK 175 00( 't75 00n

157 Pickle Bell Court Mainlenanc6 PWPARK GR 5,00c GR 5,00c GR 5,00( GR 5,00( GR 5.00t GR 40,00( GR 65.00t 65.000

ts8 )lace to Plav Park - Future Maintenance PWPARK PRIV 6.00c PRIV 6.00c PRIV 6.00r PRIV 6 00c PRIV 6 00r PRIV 6 00r PRIV 36 00r 36,000

t5c Place to Plav Park Modifications PW/PARK PRIV 50.00c PRIV 50.00c 50.000

160 Private Prooerlv Hazardous Tree Removal PWPARK SA 500.00c SA s00 00c SA 500 004 500 00c SA 2,000,00c 2.000.00(

't 6l ildundabdut Landscaoe lmotovements PW/PARK GR 10,000 GR 10.000 GR 10,00c GR 10.00c GR 10.00c GR 10.00c GR 60.00c 60.00(

162 Seerley Park Renovation PWPARK CTL 25,00( CTL

PRIV

75,000

40.000

CTL

PRIV

230,00c

60.000

CTL

PRIV

330,00c

100 000

430,00(

163 fkate Park R6location PWPARK PRIV 300 00r PRIV 300.00( 300.00c

16/ ltreet Tree Replacement PWPARK H/tvt-PK 8.00t H/M-PK 8.00( H/M-PK 10.00r Hi IVI.PK 10.00( H/tvt-PK 10.00r H/I\,,I.PK 46 00f d6 nn0

't 6! frail Maintenance PWPARK H/M-TR 50 00r H/M-TR 50 00r H/M-TR 50,00( H/tlt-rR 50,00( H/M-TR 50,00( H/M.TR 50.00( H/M-TR 300.00( 300.000

16( Veterans Park Restrooms PWPARK PRIV 50 00r PRIV 50 00r 50 00n

't 6l Cedar Falls Landscaoe lmorovements PWLANDSCAPE 25,00c CP 25,00( CP 25,00( CP 25,00( CP 25.00c 25,00c CP 150.00( 150.000

'l6f Beach House Dehumidif ication System PW/BI DG BH '15.00c BH 15 00r 15,000

ta! Buildind Erlerior Weathercroofino - Public Buildinos PWBLDG GR 60.00c GR 60.00c GR 80.00c GR 200.00c 200.00t

17t Community Cent€r Flooring and Furniture PW/BLDG CF

GR

6,00c

57,00c

CF

GR

6,00c

57.00c

63,00(

171 Enerov Efficiencies PW/BI DG GR 30 00c GR 30 00c GR 30 004 GR 30,000 GR 120,00c 't20.00(

172 I Fn I idhtind llbdrade - Libraru PW/BLDG GR 35.000 GR 30.00c GR 65.000 65.00c

173 Library Atrium window Replacement PW/BLDG CF

GR

I 5,000

10.000

CF

GR

15,00(

10 00f

25,000

174 Libraru/Communitv CEnter Buildinq Maintenancs Proiocts PWBLDG GO 2028 260.00c GO 260.00( 260.000

'17 5 Library Drive"Through Book Returns PWBLDG CF

GR

3,50(

3,50(

CF

GR

3,50(

3.sot

7,000

176 Public Works Building Mainlenance Proi€cts PWBLDG scF

REF

GR

13,34(

13,33(

13 33(

scF

REF

GR

3,34(

3,33(

3 33r

SCF

REF

GR

3,34(

3,33(

3 33r

SCF

REF

GR

3,34(

3,33(

3 33f

scF

REF

GR

3,34C

3,33C

3 334

scF

REF

GR

26,70C

26,65C

26,65C

80,000

171 pilhlic Safetv Buildind Maintenance Proi€cts PW/BLDG GO 2024 40.00c GO 40.000 40-00(

,178 Rec Center Heat Pumos PW/BI DG RCCIP ?5 00,( RCCIP 32 00r RCCIP 25 On( RCCIP 27,00c RCCIP 27,00c RCCIP 27,00c RCCIP 163,00C '163.00(

179 Exoanded Polv Stvrene (Stvrofoam) Densifier PW/REF REF s5.00c RFF 95 004 q5 nnf

{80 Refuie and Yard Waste Cart Trackino PWREF REF 25,00c REF 25.000 2s.00c

'181 Securilv Cameras at Recvclinq Sites PW/RFF RFF 50.00c REF 50.00c RFF 100 00n 100,000

ta2 SW Solid Waste Transfer Station PWREF REF 1 .000.00c REF 1.000.00t 1.000.000

'183 llaterial Sioraqe Bunkers PWSTR scF 75 00c 75 00f 75,000

la4 qireetscaoe: Colleoe Hill Maintenance & lmDrovements PWSTR TIF-CH 5,00c TIF.CH 5,00c TIF.CH 5,00c TIF.CH 5.00c TIF-CH 5.000 TIF-CH 5.00( TIF-CH 30.00( 30.000

Page 7

18

Item 2.



N€w FY24

24cip linal.xls 03-Jan-2t

FY24. FY29 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITV OF CEDAR FALLS,IOWA

Presented to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm:
Approved by the City Council:

Resolution Number:

2-Jan-2024

# PROJECT OR PROGMM

DEPT/

Dtv

FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 SUBTOTAL TOTAL

FUNDING

AMOIINT
tsUNUINg IUNUINg TUNUINg TUNUINg FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING

SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOIINT

185 Sl.aellcaoo: Downtown Maintenancg & lmDrovemgnts PWSTR TIF-DT 10.00( TIF-DT 10.000 TIF-DT 10.000 TIF.DT 10.00c TIF-DT 10.00t TIF.DT 10.00c TIF.DT 60.00( 60.000

186 Slorm Waler: Erosion Reoair Proisct PW/STR srw 25.00( sTw 25,00( STW 25 000 sTw 25 00c sTw 25 00r STW 25 00c STW 150 00f {50-000

ta7 Sidnalized lntersectlon lJoorade Pw/TO scF 200 00( scF 200.00( SCF 200.00( scF 200.000 scF 200.00c scF 200.00c scF '1.200.00c 1.200.00(

t88 PWTO GR 5.00( GR 5.00( GR 5,00( GFI 5 00n GR 5 004 GR 5 00n GR 30 00c 30 00(

t8s Bxlk Fluids Room Exoansion PWruFH MAINT VRF 100 00( VRF 100.00c t00.00(

t90 Electric Shore Station for Patrol vehicles PWA/EH MAINT VRF 50.00( VRF so ooa 50 00f

t9t PSll Fleblrccmenl Aerial Truck PWAr'EH MAINT GO 2n2a 2.100-000 GO 2.100.000 2.100.00t

192 Yehicle Locators PWA/FH MAINT VRF 15.00( VRF 10.00( VRF 25,000 2s,00c

193 PW/WTR SRF 30 00r SRF 30.00( 30.000

t04 Cross Conneclion Removal Reimbursement PWWTR SRF 150.00c SRF '150.00c SRF 50.00t SRF 50.00( SRF 50.00( SRF 50,00( SRF 500.00( 500,000

195 Lift Station Maintenance and UoErades PW/WTR SRF 135.00C SRF 125,00C SRF 1)5 r)nc SRF 1?5 0,0( SRF 125 00( SRF 12s On( SRF 760 00( 760.000

196 Nulrient R€duction lmprovements Pw/WTR

SRF

ARPA

60,00c

?oo 004 ARPA 400.00c

sR8-2024

ARPA

1,750,00c

3.250.00c

sRB-2026 30,000,00( sR8-2026 35,000,00( sRB-2026 55,000,00( SRB

SRF

ARPA

121,750,00(

60,00(

3.850.00(

12s,660,000

197 f,ak Park Sewer Reolacsmsnt Proiect PWAA/TR sRB-2018 900.000 SRB q00 00n 000 00r

198 q.nitrru Sewer lnfiltration & lnllow Reduclion Proioct PWAdTR SRF 50 00n .SRF 50 000 SRF 50.00c SRF 50.00c SRF 50.00c SRF s0.00c SRF 300.00c 300.00(

l9s Sanilaru Sowsr Rehabilitation PWM/TR SRF 300.00( SRF 300,000 SRF 300,000 SRF 300.00c SRF 300,00c SRF 300,00c SRF 1,800,00c 1.800.00(

200 Irdari Trual Frrm lmorovemenls PW/WTR HT 20 000 HT 20.00c 20.00t

201 Sewershed Studiss PWMITR SRF 80.00( SRF 80.000 SRF 80.000 SRF 240,000 240,00(

20i fV Van UDorados PWWTR SRF 250 00( SRF 250.000 250.000

207 JV Diiinfection Bulb R6olacemenl PWAiI/TR SRF 80,000 SRF 80,000 80.000

204 AED PSS/FIRE GR l5 00( GR 25 00( GR 40 00r 40-000

205 3unker G€ar, Replacement of Pa33

Devices and Volunteer EouiDment

PSS/FIRE GO 2024 63,00( GO 2024 45,00( GO 2026 45,00( GO 2026 45,00( GO 2028 45,00( GO 2028 45,00( GO 288,00( 288,000

201 :ire Hose PSS/FIRF GR 6.00( GR 12.00( GR 6.00( GR 12.OO( GR 7.00c 43.00( 43.000

201 PSS/FIRE GR 8,00( GR 10 00r GR 18 00r ta 000

20t ?.nhcamenl of Thermel lfradino tlnits PSS/FIRE GR 1a 76f GR 10.00( GR 12.OOC GR 40.76( i10.76(

20( SCBA Replacement PSS/FIRE GO 2026

FF

98,010

294.O3C

GO

FF

98,010

294.O1C

392,04(

2t( fechnical Rescue EouiDmenl and SCBA PSS,/FIRF GO 2024 10.000 GO 2024 7.000 GO 2026 7.000 GO 2026 '10,000 GO 2028 7.000 GO 2028 8,000 GO 49,000 /19,00(

211 Sallistic vests Replacsments PSS/POLICE PF

F/S

7,00c

7.00c

PF

F/S

7,00c

7.00c F/S 14.00c F/S 18.00c

PF

F/S

7,00c

'18.00c F/S 18.000

PF

F/S

21,OOC

82,00c

r03,00(

21t PSS/POLICE GR 1 1.00c GR 11 ,00c GR 13 004 GR ,13 004 GR 15 004 GR 15 00n GR 78 000 78-00t

211 :dr6nsic CellDhdne & Tablei Eduiomsnt PSS/POt tCF GR 5 004 GR 10.00c GR 10.00c GR 25.000 25.000

21t n Car Camera/Bodv Cameras PSS/POLICE GR 140.00c GR 140.00c GR 140,000 GR 140,00c GR 140,00c GR 1do 00( GR ar'o 000 8d0 000

214 PSS/POLICE GR 12 004 GR 13.000 GR 15.00( GR 40.00( 40.000

21( Qader PSS/POLICE GR 12.OOA GR 12.OOA GR 12,000 GR 8,000 GR 8.000 GR 't2.00( 64,00( 64,000

21i :irearms, TASERS, Lsss-Lethal Systems PSS/POLICE GR 10,000

GO 2026 7s.000

GR 10,00( GR 10,00( GR '10,000 GR 10,00( GR

GO

50,00(

75.00(

r25,000

FY24-29 CIP TOTAL $87,733,63( 972,735,17( $56,196,95( $55,216,02( $120,457,47( $76,863,03( $469,202,57( $469,202,570

Page 8

19

Item 2.



FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 TOTAL

ACB --- Ad Culfirre Board 14.05C 7.500 7.50C 7,50C 7.500 0 44.050 -- ACB
qRPA -- American Rescue Plan Act 2.850.00c 400.000 3.250.00c c ( 0 6-500.000 ..- ARPA T

!lH --- Beach House Escrow 15.000 ( 0 0 ( ( 15.000 .-- BH

3HC --- Black Hawk Countv 0 200.00( 0 0 ( 65.00t 265.000 .-- BHC r

IHCG - BlackHawkCountvGaminoGEnt 300 00( 2 too oor ( 750 00( 750 00( ( 3 S00 004 .. BHCG I

BWMR --- Bio Woorrs Maintenance Revenue ( s0.00( ( ( ( 65.00( fi5.00( ,.. BWMR

CDBG --- Communifu Develoomeni Block Grant 2M.45( 177.45( 177.45( 177.45( '177.45( 't87.45( 1.1 0t.70( .-- CDBG.
CF --- CommunilvFoundaiidn 't12.s0( 15.00( ( ( 80s.00( ( 932.50( -- cF"
CFU - Cedar Falls Utilitv 1.815.00( 1.550.00r 260.00( ( c r 3-625-00( -- cFU *

ctF --- Cultural lmorovement Fund snr ( 1 AO OOr ( c f 180.98( - clF
CMS -- Community Main Street ( C ( ( c C -- cMs.
CP -- Caoital Proiects '1 31 1 60f 443 50r t72 so( ,10 00( 210 00c vo onc 2 657 600 .-- cP
ETF --- Cable Television Fund 185.00C 235.00C 215.00C 140.00c 100.00c 100.00c 975.000 -- CTF

CTL -- Cell Tower Lease 't75.00c 225.OOc. 380.00c 75.00c 1 1s.00c 'i75.00c {-t45.000 .-- cTL
DPR -- Data Processino Receiois 1 147 05r 435 50r 456 004 R75 00r 456 00n 661 00t 5.050.550 -- DPR

DR -- Data Processinq Cash Reserues c c c c 0 c 0 -- DR

EDF --- Economic DeveloDment Fund 530 00c 4 280 004 5 355 00a 605 004 'I 630 000 30 00{] t2 t30-000 .-- EDF

FR --- Fmeroencv Resetue 'L700,00c c c c 0 0 1.700.000 ..- ER

FF -- Assist to FF Grant c 0 c 294.O3C 294.030 .-- FF r

FRIEND --- FriendsofthePublicLibraru&Hearst 7,50C 7,500 7,500 7,50C 7 50( 37.500 .. FRIEND'

F/S -- Federal orSlate Fundinq 4.276.40C 7.242.424 2.'139.000 1.503.000 56.693.00( 118.00( 71.571.420 .-- F/S *

GFS -- General Fund Savinos 2 500 00c 4 000 00( n n 1 450 00( 7 950 000 .-- GFS

GIF --- Golf lmnrovemenl Fund 50.000 10.00( 80,00( 10,00( 490.00( '10.00( 6s0.00( -- GIF

3O 2020 ''- General Obliqation Bond 16.000 t6 00{ .-- GO 2020

30 2022 -- General Oblioation Bond 788,55( 70,00( 858,55( -- GO2022
30 2024 -- General Obliqation Bond 1.059.00t 2.M4.50( 75.00t 3.978.50( .-- GO 2024

:io 2026 -". General Oblioation Bond 75 00f 2 437 00,( a8o 51r 610 00r I OOt a1( -". GO 2026

a6 2n?9 -- GEnerel Oltlidalion Bond 480.00( 3,653.25( 973.00( 5.1 06.2s( --- GO 2028

GR -- General Revenue 593 26( 639 63r 593 73( 5'15.83( 323.33t 469.33r 3-t35.t l( .-- GR

HCV --- Section 8 5,00( 5,00( 10.00( -- HCV t

H/M --- Hotel/Motel Tax Receipts ( .-- H/M

H/M-PK -- Hotel/Motel Tax Receiots-Parks 103 00r 3A OOf 40 00r 40 00f 40 00r {ao oor da.t 00f .-. H'M-PK

H,M-TR --- Hntcl/Molel Tex Receiots-Trails 100.00( 100.00c '100.00( 100.00( 100.00c 100.00c 600.00c -- H/M-TR

H/M-w -- HoteyMotelTaxReceiots-Visitor&Tourism 88 00f 42 00( c C, 130.000 .-- H,M-VT

HOME --- HOME lnvestment PartnershiDs Prooram 90,00( 90.00c 90,00( 90,00c 90,00c 90,00c 540.000 .. HOME'
HT -- Health Trust c 37.50C 57.50C c c 95.000 .-. HT

LST -- Local Sales Til (LST) 1r' 363 00f 10 052 504 6 025 00r 4 71r] 00( a 121 174 4 060 00n 47 341 674 .-- I ST

UFT --- MFT Trrnsit 't5.00c c 15.00c 0 15.00c 45.000 -- MET T

NFG --- National Fitness Grant c C. c 30.000 c 30-000 ,-- NFG i

rF --- Police Forfeitu16 7,00c 7,00c c c 7 onn 0 2r.000 .. PF

'MF
*- Parkino Meter Fund c c c c ( ( 0 ,-. PMF

sRlV -- Private Contribution 3 ill I ooa 651 004 591 00C 1 206 00c 1 967 83( 6 00r 7 832 430 .-- PR|V *

QCCIP --- Rccrcrtion Cenier CaDital 1.490.00c 216.50C 79.50C 't32.00c 149,50( 62.00( 2.129.500 -- RCCTP

{CRG -- RecReliefcrant c c 0 c ( ( ,-- RCRG

?EAP --- Resou.ce Enhancement & Proteclion c 0 150,000 0 ( ( 150.00( .. REAPT

tEF -- Refuse Fund 794.85C 188.330 203.330 203.330 1.203.33( 203.33( 2.796.s0( ,.. REF

IR -- Railroad CN n 177 5.)( 562 500 d65 00r ( ( 1 2n5 001 .-- RR r
iA --- Snaciel AsressmAnt '1.350.000 1.862.50( '1.700.00( 762.50( 100,00( 100.00( 5-875.00( .-- sA,
SBPF -- Softball Plaver Fund 3 00n 3 00r 1 10 00( 3 00r 83.00r 3.00r 205.00f .-- SBPF

tcF -- Street Constnrction Fund 4,225,204 3.218.34( 2,888.34( 1,723,U( t 115 M( '1,573,34( 15,747.90( -- scF
SCHOOLS --- School 10.095.000 4.50( 4.s0t ( ( 250.00c 10.35{.00( .-- scHools i
SRB-2018 --- Sewer Revenue Bond - 2018 qoo 00r ( ( ( f f c00 0nf --- sRB-20tR
IRB-2024 --- Scwcr Revenile Bond - 2024 ( ( 1.750.00( ( c c 1.750.00c -- sRB-2024

sRB-2026 -- Sewer Revenue Bond - 2026 ( ( 2.310 00( 30 000.00r 35.000.00c 55.000.00c 122.310.004 .-- sRB-2026

tRF --- Sanitatu Sewer Renlal Fund 1.305,00( 1,145.00( 1.405,00( 950.00( 1 000 004 840,00c 6.645.000 -- SRF

iTW -- Storm Water Fund '1.656.00( 681.00( 280.00( 215.O0( 205.00c 215.00c 1.252.004 .-- srw
TIF-CH --- Tax lncrement Financinq - Colleoe Hill 60q 45r 17 I F,0( 2r1 Bo( ,o5 00r 523 7AC 2 255 21n TIF-CH

flF-DT -- Tax lncrcment Financino - Downtown 4.O92.47( 2.249.65( 2.2't2.'t5( 1.982.40C 1.4't9,76C 1.378.57C 13.335.000 ..- TIF-DT

TIF-UN -- Til lncrement Financino - Unilied lndustrial Park 4 631 65( 2 8s3 39( 34 1A( 30 63r 21.23f, 571.23(. al4231A .-- T!F.UN

flF-PP -- Tax lncrement Financino - Pinnacle Prairie 1.090.00( 3.080,00( 900,00( ( c c 5.070.000 -- TIF-PP

TIF-STH - Tax lncremont Financino - South Cedar Falls 210.OO( 4.210.OO(. 1.365.00t 6s0.00c 0 a.223.OOC 15.258.000 ... TIF-STt{

TIF-SWCF -- Tax lncrement Financino - Southwest Cedar Falls ( r dl o 00f a 70r} onc n n 5 tl0 00n .-- T|F-SWCF

TRC -- Tourism Cash Reserves 4'15.00( 74.50C 32.50C 2.50C 2.500 0 527.000 .. TRC

UNI -- Universitv of Northern lowa 16 666 67f 15 9A1 16f 1s 241 17C c 0 0 47.889-000 ,-- tINt r

VRF -- Vehicle Rental Fees 445 00f 527 00C 410 0 400 400 400 ,-- vRF

TOTALS: $87.733-630 372-733-47A $56.196.950 $55.216.020 $120-457-47( $76.863.03(

GO 2020 Amolnts
GO-2022 Amounts
GO-2024 Amounts
GO-2026 Amounts
GO-2028 Amounts
sRB-2018
sRB-2024
sRB-2026
Capital Projectsl

1 6.000
788,550

1,059,000
0
0

900,000
0
0

1,311,600

0

0
2,844,500

75,000

0

0
0
0

443,500

0
70,000
75,000

2,437,000
0
0

1,750,000
2,31 0,000

272,500

0

0

0
880,51 0

480,000
0
0

30,000,000
21 0,000

0

0
0

610,000
3,653,250

0
0

35,000,000
21 0,000

0

0
0

0

16.000 GO 2020 Bond
858,550 G0-2022 Bond

3,978,500 G0-2024 Bond
4,002,510 G0-2026 Bond
5,106,250 G0-2028 Bond

900,000 sRB-2018
1,750,000 sR8-2024

'122,310,OOO SR8-2026
2,657,600 Capital Projects

973,000

55,000,000
210,000

Bonds/CaDProi: M.075.150 s3.363,000 $6,914.500 $31,570,5'10 $39.473,250 $56.183.000 $141.579.410 Eond/Caoital
an

Page I

20

Item 2.



24cip final.xls
FY24. FY29 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM SUMMARY

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS

EXPENDITURES FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 TOTAL

Finance & Business Operations

Community Development

Public Works

Public Safety Services

$6,827,070

36,663,600

43,959,200

283,760

$8,853,040

30,595,430

32,947,000

340,000

$10,777,330

18,345,620

26,796,000

278,000

$8,803,030

3,794,950

41,963,000

655,040

$5,945,770

7,721,700

1 06,518,000

272,000

$'11,577,580

1,155,450

63,813,000

3'17,000

$52,783,820

$98,276,750

$315,996,200

$2,145,800

TOTAL $87,733,630 $72,735,470 $56,196,950 $55,216,020 $120,457,470 $76,863,030 $469,202,s70

FUNDING SOURGES FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 TOTAL

Other Funds

Capital Project Fund

lntergovernmental Revenue

General Obligation Bonds

Revenue Bonds

Other Revenues

$33,920,030

1,311,600

22,298,850

1,863,550

900,000

27,439,600

$32,074,960

443,500

20,584,870

2,919,500

0

16,712,640

$28,1 67,070

272,500

12,471,950

2,582,000

4,060,000

8,643,430

$5,922,500

210,000

8,17't,480

1,360,510

30,000,000

9,551,530

$10,123,000

210,000

66,008,620

4,263,250

35,000,000

4,852,600

$4,757,000

210,000

4,805,450

973,000

55,000,000

11,117,580

$114,964,560

$2,657,600

$134.341,220

$13,961 ,81 0

$124,960,000

$78,317,380

TOTAL $87,733,630 $72,735,470 $56,196,950 $55,216,020 $120,457,470 $76,863,030 $469,202,570

Funding Source
General Obligation

Bonds
2.98o/o

lntergovernmental
Revenue
28.63%

Revenue Bonds
26.630/0

Capital Project Fund
0.57o/o

Other Revenues
16.690/o

Other Funds
24.5004

21

Item 2.



12t19123

FY24-29 CIP
Revenue Ghange Projections

1. Proposed issuance of $3,978,500 in FY24, $4,002,510 in FY26 and

$5,106,250 in FY28.

Each bond sale is assumed to be for ten years at a 3.0 percent interest rate.

The interest on the bond sales during the issue year is assumed to be capitalized

out of the bond sale amounts.

2. The percentage change is based on the previous year's total property tax askings.

There is no taxable growth factored in.

Projected Revenue Change

Fiscal

Year

Committed

Debt Service

Payment lnclude

FY24- 29 CIP Amount Percent

24 1,471,350 1,471,350 409,600 1.73%

25

26

27

28

29

30

1,466,500

1,470,200

1,175,350

1,175,000

803,300

810,000

1,864,072

1,915,069

2,031,040

2,081,542

2,240,833

2,320,706

392,722

50,997

115,972

50,501

159,291

79,874

1.63%

0.21%

0.47%

O.2Oo/"

0.640/o

o32%

22

Item 2.



12t19tzs

FY24-29 CtP
Reven ue Ghange Projections

1. The percentage change is based on the previous year's total property tax askings

There is no taxable growth factored in.

2. The cumulative effect of the revenue changes needed to finance lhe FY24-29 CIP

is a2.15% percent increase or $93.68 more in property taxes paid on an existing

$1 00,000 home from FY24-FY29.

Fiscal

Year

Percent

Ghange

Ghange in City

Tax Rate

Projected Gity

Tax Rate

(Per $1,000)

Gity Taxes

Paid on a

$100,000 Home

24 1.73o/o 0.1989 $11.40 $623.01

25

26

27

28

29

30

1.630/o

0.21o/o

0.47%

0.20%

0.64%

O.32o/"

0.1857

o.0241

0.0548

0.0239

0.0753

0.0378

$11.5e

$11.61

$1 1.66

$11.6e

$1 1.76

$1 1.80

$633.16

$634.48

$637.47

$638.78

$642.90

$644.96

23

Item 2.



FY24 - 29 CIP
Debt Limit Projections - All G.O. Debt

(Assumes $0 in Taxable Value Growth)

FY24 - 29 CIP
Debt Limit Projections

All G.O. Debt Less Direct Revenue Supported Debt

Fiscal
Year

(Start)

Current
Principal

Outstanding

Proposed
Net Debt
lncurred

New
Principal

Outstanding

Percent of
Current

Debt Limit

24 13,915,000 3,978,500 17,893,500 9.42%
25
26
27
28
29
30

11,805,000
9,630,000
7,380,000
5,360,000
3,285,000
2,585,000

3,700,283
7,368,933
6,734,311

11,136,049
10,032,598
8,822,869

15,505,283
16,998,933
14,114,311
16,496,049
13,317,598
11,407,869

816%
8.95%
7.43%
8.68%
7.01%
6.01%

Fiscal
Year

(Start)

Current
Principal

Outstanding

Proposed
Net Debt
lncurred

New
Principal

Outstanding

Percent of
Current

Debt Limit

24 8,960,000 3,978,500 12,938,500 6.81%
25
26
27
28
29
30

7,785,000
6,575,000
5,320,000
4,320,000
3,285,000
2,585,000

3,700,283
7,368,933
6,734,311

11,136,049
10,032,598
8,822,869

11,485,283
13,943,933
12,054,311
15,456,049
13,317,598
11,407,869

6.05%
7.34o/o

6.35%
8.14o/o

7.010
6.01%

24

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovrrne4lleglam CIP Number: 1

Department:

Administration

Division

Economic Development

Project Number:

Project Description:

AnnualTlF Tax Rebates

Estimated annualtax rebates to companies per previously

approved development agreements. A tax rebate is offered to a

company in exchange for the company to build a new building or

an addition to an existing building which increases the taxable

valuation and tax base within the city.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Long-Term:

Expenses incurred with this project will be repaid using TIF funds from the TIF districts in which the project is located.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

TIF Rebates 1,758,570 1,650,540 1,631,330 1,548,030 1,469,770 1,428,580 9,486,820

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Costs 1,758,570 1,650,540 1,631,330 1,548,030 1,469,770 1,428,580 9,486,820

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
TIF - Unified 91,650 53,390 34,1 80 30,630 21,230 21,230 252,310

TIF - College Hill 64,450 1 18,780 1 18,780 302,010

TIF - Downtown 1,602,470 1,597,150 1 ,597,150 1,517 ,400 1,329,760 1,288,570 9,932,500

Total Source 1,758,570 1,650,540 1,631,330 1,548,030 1,469,770 1,428,580 86,820

Funding Source:

TIF-UN

TIF.CH
TIF-DT

252,310
302,010

8,932,500

Total $9,486,820

le Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Other:

TotalProject

25

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 2

Department:

Administration

Division:

Economic Development

Project Number:

Project Description:

Gibson Property Development - Phase l-ll

The City of Cedar Falls acquired approximately 157 acres of land
near the intersection of Hudson Road and U.S. Highway 20 from

the Gibson family for the purpose of future development. Phase l-
ll of the project would include platting of the property into lots,

utility design and installation, and roadway design and installation
for Phase l-ll.

Map:

I

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Expenses for this project will initially be paid by Economic Development Funds then will be certified as TIF debt within

the South Cedar Falls Urban RenewalArea (TlF District).
Long-Term:

Growth within the South Cedar Falls Urban Renewal Area will increase property tax revenues and job opportunities.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility lnstallation 1 ,100,000 1 ,100,000 2,200,000

Construction 325,000 325,000 650,000

Landscaping/Amenities 450,000 450,000

Equipment & Furnish

Signage 350,000 350,000

Total Gosts 1,425,000 1,875,000 350,000 3,650,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax
Capital Projects

TIF - (South Cedar Falls) 1,425,000 1,875,000 350,000 3,650,000

Total Source 1,425,000 1,875,000 350,000 3,650,000

Funding Source:

TIF-STH 3,650,000

Total 3,650,000

ule Start Finish
Design FY25

Land/Right of Way
Utility lnstallation FY25 FY26

Construction FY25 FY26

Landscaping/Amenities FY26 FY26

Signage FY27 FY27

Total Project FY25 FY27

26

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Cap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 3

Department:

Administration

Division

Economic Development

Project Number:

Project Description:

Gibson Property Development - Phase lll-V

The City of Cedar Falls acquired approximately 157 acres of land
near the intersection of Hudson Road and U.S. Highway 20 from
the Gibson family for the purpose of future development. Phases
lll through V of the project would include utility design and

installation, and roadway design and installation for Phases lll
through V.

Attach Map:

.*J
-l

Operations and Maintenance on Budget:

Current:

Expenses for this project will initially be paid by Economic Development Funds then will be certified as TIF debt within

the South Cedar Falls Urban RenewalArea (TlF District).
Long-Term:

Growth within the South Cedar Falls Urban Renewal Area will increase property tax revenues and job opportunities.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility lnstallation 3,775,000 3,775,000

Construction 1,820,000 1,820,000

Landscaping/Amenities 750,000 750,000

Streambank Rest. 1,800,000 1,800,000

Signage 78,000 78,000

TotalGosts 8,223,000 8,223,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

TIF - (South Cedar Falls) 8,223,000 8,223,000

Total Source 8,223,000 8,223,000
Funding Source

TIF-STH 8,223,000

Total 8,223,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility lnstallation FY29 FY3O

Construction FY2S FY3O

Landscaping/Amenities FY29 FY3O

Siqnage

Total Project FY29 FY3O

27

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 4

Departmenl:

Administration
Division:

Economic Development
Project Number:

Project Description:

lndustrial Park Expansion (Phase l)

The City of Cedar Falls has completed the expansion of the West
Viking Road lndustrial Park and development of the Northern Cedar
Falls lndustrial Park. With that, the City recenlty acquired 200 acres
of ground to continue the expansion of the West Viking Road

lndustrial Park. This project would begin phase I of the industrial park

expansion project, which will include mass grading of the entire
portion of land, and utility extensions and roadway construction for
the first phase of development.

' .t>1"

E

'&

&

&

*

*

61 6r

r&€

A

&
*
*

*'i *
;r

G,-

qi
I

i

&

*

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This expense will be initially paid by Economic Development Funds then will be certified as TIF debt within the Unified

Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Plan (TlF Dstrict).

Long-Term:

lndustrial Park growth will increase property tax revenues and job opportunities

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design
Land/Riqht-of-Wav
Utility Relocation
Construction 500,000 500,000
Landscaoinq
Equipment & Furnish
Other

TotalGosts 500,000 500,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Gen. Obliqation Bond
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Proiects
TIF - Unified 500,000 500,000

Total Source 500,000 500,000
Funding Source:

TIF - UN 500,000

Total ,000

Project Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Risht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction FY23 FY24

Other:

Total Project FY20 FY24

28

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gap ital lmprovement Proqram CIP Number: 5

Department:

Administration
Division

Economic Development
Project Number:

Project Description:

lndustrial Park Expansion (Phase ll)

The City of Cedar Falls has completed the expansion of the Wesl
Viking Road lndustrial Park and development of the Northern Cedar

Falls lndustrial Park. With that, the City recenlty acquired 200 acres

of ground to continue the expansion of the West Viking Road

lndustrial Park. This project would plan for the design and

construction of infrastructure of future phases of the industrial park

expansion project when they are ready to be developed.

I

'
t

:J'i d' e**,
i

-,
drl

I

Ia,

I&1
l

' 'i'
.l

*

&
*
&
&

&

r&

*
r&

*
**

A

.er &

**

*

r*r A&
!.^

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This expense will be paid by Economic Development Funds.

Long-Term:

lndustrial Park growth will increase property tax revenues and job opportunities.

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 T

Desiqn
Land/Riqht-of-Wav
Utilitv Relocation
Construction 3.000,000 3,000,000

Landscapinq
:quipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts 3,000,000 3.000.000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obliqation Bond
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Proiects
Economic Dev. Fund 3.000,000 3,000,000

TotalSource 3,000,000 3,000,000

Funding Source:

EDF 3,000,000

Total $3,000,000

Schedu Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction FY25 FY25

Other:

Total Proiect FY25 FY25

29

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 6

Department:

Administration

Division:

Economic Development

Project Number:

Project Description:

lndustrial Park Expansion (Phase lll)

The City of Cedar Falls recently acquired 200 acres adjacent to

the West Viking Road lndustrial Park to continue its industrial
park expansion. The development of that property has already
begun. ln2023, the City acquired an additional 76 acres located

adjacent to this 200 acre expansion area to again prepare the
City for future industrial park groMh. This project would plan for
the development of this property, which would include design

and construction of infrastructure to serve this area when it is
ready to be developed.

Attach Map

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This expense will be initially paid by Economic Development Funds then will be certified as TIF debt within the

Southwest Cedar Falls Urban RenewalArea (TlF District).
Long-Term:

lndustrial park growth will increase property tax revenues and job opportunities.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 410,000 410,000

Land/Right of Way
Sewer Extension 600,000 600,000

Construction 4,100,000 4,100,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

TotalCosts 410,000 4,700,000 5,110,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Southwest CF 410,000 4,700,000 5,1 10,000

TotalSource 410,000 4,700,000 5,1 10,000

Funding Source:

TIF - Southwest CF 5,1 10,000

Total $5,110,000

le Start Finish
Design FY26 FY26

Land/Right of Way
Sewer Extension FY27 FY27

Construction FY27 FY27

Other:

Total Proiect

30

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmP rovement Program CIP Number: 7

Department:

Administration
Division:

Economic Development
Project Number:

Project Description:

lndustrial Park Land Acquisition

The City of Cedar Falls has completed the expansion of the West
Viking Road lndustrial Park and development of the Northern Cedar
Falls lndustrial Park. As both of these parks grow, staff is continually
exploring future possible land acquisitions to promote economic
development and insure adequate available sites. Specific parcels

and final land acquisition costs have not yet been determined.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

No specific acquisitions have been identified. Future land acquisition costs will be determined as land becomes available

This expense will be initially paid by Economic Development Funds.

Long-Term:

lndustrial Park growth will increase property tax revenues and job opportunities

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Desiqn
Land/Riqht-of-Wav 4,000,000 1.500,000 5.500,000

Utilitv Relocation
Construction
Landscapinq
Equipment & Furnish
Other

TotalCosts 4.000.000 1.500.000 5,500,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Caoital Proiects
Economic Dev. Fund 4.000,000 1.500.000 5.500.000

TotalSource 4,000,000 1.500,000 5.500,000
Funding Source:

EDF 5,500,000

Total $5,500,000

ule Start Finish
Design
Lan of FY24 FY29

Utility Relocation
Construction
Other:

Total Proiect FY24 FY29

31

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 8

Department:

Administration

Division:

Economic Development

Poect Number:

su-00-1910

Project Description:

Northern lndustrial Park: lnsurance and Maintenance

With the completion of the Northern Cedar Falls lndustrial Park, the
City is required to carry annual liability insurance on the City owned
rail spur to comply with CN Railroad requirements. This will be an

annual expense that is eligible to be reimbursed through the Unified
TIF District.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on udget:
Current:

This expense will be paid annually by the Economic Development Funds

Long-Term:

Expenses incurred for insurance and maintenance will be reimbursed through the TIF District.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000

TotalCosts 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obliqation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Economic Dev. Fund 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000

TotalSource 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000

Funding Source:

EDF 180,000

Total $180,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: (lnsurance) Annual Annual

Total Proiect Annual Annual

32

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 9

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Administration

Project Number

Project Description:

Bond Fees

Bond fees pay for the financial and legal costs of the sale of
general obligation bonds.

Operations and Maintenance mpact on Budget

Current:

Paid with bond proceeds.

Long-Term:

There will be an effect on the Operating Budget via debt service payment fluctuations.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other 50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000

TotalCosts 50,000 50,000 50,000 't50,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond 50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Total Source 50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond 150,000

Total $150,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Coordinated
with bond sale

Total Project

33

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Cap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 10

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Administration

Project Number:

Project Description:

Capitalized lnterest

Capitalized interest pays for the interest costs incurred between

the time of bond sale and the first property tax levy.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Paid with bond proceeds. There will be an effect on the Operating Budget

Long-Term:

The debt service levy increases to pay interest costs if bond sales are not timed around tax certification dates.

Capitalized costs can be levied in a subsequent year which creates property tax fluctuations and additional interest

expenses.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other 150,000 150,000 150,000 450,000

TotalCosts 150,000 150,000 150,000 450,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond 150,000 150,000 150,000 450,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

TotalSource 150,000 150,000 150,000 450,000

Funding Source

GO Bond 450,000

Total $450,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Coordinated

with bond sale

Total Project

34

Item 2.



11CIP Number:Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovemenlEleglgn!
Project Number:

Administration

Division:Department:

Finance & Business Operations
Project Description:

Vehicle Replacement Program

These are projected capital costs for equipment replacement paid

included are large equipment purchases for the street, sewer, and

refuse funds, which are paid for from these user fees accordingly.

the Vehicle Replacement Fund through the annual
n of vehicles owned by each fund or division. Also

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The Vehicle Replacement Program has resulted in a savings in the operating budget due to less repair and maintenance

required on new equipment. Vehicle replacement costs are allocated back to operating budgets based on vehicle usage.

Departments which are effective in extending vehicle life successfully reduce O/M costs prorated to them
Long-Term:

TotalFY28 FY29FY25 FY26 FY27FY24Project Gosts
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

1,085,000 1,085,000 7,444,0501,085,000 1,085,0002,162,050 942,000Equipment & Furnish

Other
1,085,000 7,444,0501,085,000 1,085,0002,162,050 942,000 1,085,000TotalGosts

FY29 TotalFY27 FY28FY24 FY25 FY26Source oJ Funds
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
400,000 2,407,000400,000 400,000462,000 400,000Vehicle Replacement 345,000

365,00035,000 35,000 35,000225,OOO 35,000Sewer Rental Fund
3,067,200450,000 450,00075,000 450,000 450,0001,192,200Street Const. Fund

200,000 200,000 1,549,850200,000 200,000624,850 125,000Refuse Fund
55,00055,000Cable TV

1,085,000 7,444,0501,085,000 1,085,000942,OOO 1,085,000TotalSource 2,162,050
FinishProiect Schedule Start

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
AnnualOther: Annual

AnnualTotal Proiect Annual

Funding Source:

VRF

SCF

SRF

REF

CTF

2,407,000
3,067,200

365,000

1,549,850

55,000

7,444,050Total

35

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 12

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems/Cable TV

Project Number:

Project Description:

Broadcast Lenses

Broadcast lenses are needed each year for FY24-FY26 to keep
up with current technology.

Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Cable TV Cash Reserves & yearly revenues will be used for these purchases

Long-Term

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Broadcast Lenses 30,000 80,000 45,000 155,000

Equipment
Other

TotalGosts 30,000 80,000 45,000 155,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Cable TV Cash Reserves 30,000 80,000 45,000 155,000

Capital Projects
Cable TV Fund

TotalSource 30,000 80,000 45,000 155,000
Funding Source:

155,000CTF

Total $155,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY24 FY26

Total

36

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 13

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division

lnformation Systems/Cable TV

Project Number:

Project Description:

Cable TV Equipment Upgrades/Replacement

General Yearly Equipm ent U pgrades/Replacem ent

Map:

lmpact on Budget:

Current:

These funds will come from annual Cable TV revenues through franchise fees

Long-Term:

Equipment 93-01 100 100,000 100 100 1 000 100,000 600 000

Other

Cable TV Fund

100,000

100,000

100,000

ffi,--ffi
100,000

100,000ffiffi
100,000

100,000ffiffi
100,000

100,000

100,000

100,000

ffiffiffi
100,000

600,000ffi
600,000

Cable TV Reserves

100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600,000
Funding Source:

CTF 600,000

Total ,000

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other:

Annual Annual

37

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 14

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems/Cable TV

Project Number:

Project Description:

Master Control Server

FY24 Master Control Server, Playback & Control System

Attach Map

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Cable TV Cash Reserves will be used for these purchases

Long-Term:

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Video Server 55,000 55,000

Equipment
Other

TotalCosts 55,000 55,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Cable TV Cash Reserves 55,000 55,000

Capital Projects
Cable TV Fund

Total Source 55,000 55,000
Funding Source:

Cable TV Fund 55,000

Total 000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Risht of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY24 FY24

38

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 15

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division

lnformation Systems/Cable TV

Project Number:

Project Description:

Video Switcher/Replay replacement

FY26 Video Switcher & Replay replacement for the Production
Truck. FY27 Video Switcher replacement for the studio.

"-vti?f,- -tlt! f--t '.

t:--- -

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Cable TV Revenues and the Cable TV Fund studio and equipment budget will be used for these purchases.

Long-Term

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Video Switcher 40,000 40,000 80,000

Video Replay 30,000 30,000

Equipment
Other

TotalCoste 70,000 40,000 1 10,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Cable TV Cash Reserves 70,000 40,000 1 10,000

Capital Projects
Cable TV Fund

Total Source 70,000 40,000 110,000

Funding Source:

110,000CTF

Total $110,000

Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

39

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmp rovement Program CIP Number 16

Department:

Finance & Business Operations
Division:

lnformation Systems
Project Number:

Project Description

Camera's

Camera installation, maintenance and replacements.
FY 25 - New server for Addl cameras in Hearst and Rec

Center, new cameras along W27th Street & Main Street
FY26 - Cameras on Main Street and Cedar River
Recreation area
Other areas prioritized by Police will be placed as the
budget allows include: 22nd & Merner, College Hill

Pettersen Plaza, Main and Greenhill

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

Since general obligation bonds are being used there is an effect on property taxes.

Long-Term:

There will be ongoing maintenance associated with the cameras.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other 20,000 90,000 95,000 95,000 70,000 70,000 440,000

Total Costs 20,000 90,000 95,000 95,000 70,000 70,000 440,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond 20,000 70,000 75,000 75,000 50,000 50,000 340,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown

Data Processing Rev 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 100,000

Total Source 20,000 90,000 95,000 95,000 70,000 70,000 440,000

Funding Source:

GO
DPR

340,000
100,000

Total 440,000

Project Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Total Project

40

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 17

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

City of Cedar Falls Mobile App

FY 19 - Design and initial install of Mobile App
FY 20 - 24 Ongoing Annual Cost

Attach Map:

rstry n l,' :.:;Illt :

ffi g -p. 'oto ii,', r {, _
e zt l!

19rQ$ '- ;

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-

determined formula.
Long-Term:

There will be ongoing maintenance associated with the App this is account for in FY19 - FY23

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 1,950 1,950

Other

Total Gosts 1,950 1,950

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Data Processing Rev 1,950 1,950

Total Source 1,950 1,950

Funding Source:

1,950DPR

Total $1,950

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY18 FY19

Total Project

41

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmProvement Program CIP Number: 18

Department:

Finance & Business Operations
Division:

lnformation Systems
Project Number:

Project Description

Community Development Software

Replacement for our Land Management, Code Enforcement,
Licensing and Permitting software with new Community
Development Software

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Long-Term:

There will be on-going subscription associated with the system and this is accounted for in FY26-FY28 and every

vear after for the life of the system.

Proloct Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY.28 FYz9
Desiqn
Land/Riqht of Wav
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscapinq
Equipment & Furnish
Other 320.000 150,000 150.000 150,000 150,000 920.000

320,000 150.000 150,000 150.000 150.000 920,000

Source of Funds F:Y'24 FY2S. FY26 FY2V FY28 FY29 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond 320,000 320,000

Federal/State Fundinq
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown
Data Processinq Rev 150,000 150,000 150,000 150.000 600,000

Tofal Source 320,000 150.000 150,000 150.000 150,000 920,000

Funding Source:

GO
DPR

320,000
600,000

Total $920,000

ichedule' Stiart Fin
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other:

flftfbFf"";,,,,,. '

42

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Prog ram CIP Number: '19

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems

Project Description:

Computer Equipment and Software

Software and equipment costs for city-wide computer systems.
These costs include a tehnology refresh with goal of the
following refresh cycle: desktops (5 yr cycle), laptops (4 yr cycle),
tablets (2 yr cycle)
Accessory replacements like monitors, keyboards, mice, cabling
etc
Other AV equipment as needed

I

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined

formula.
Long-Term:

Centralized computer management has reduced operating expenses by insuring that hardware and software are

compatible system-wide, and mitigated risk by providing adequate security of resources.

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 420,000

Other
TotalGosts 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 420,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Data Processing Rev 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 420,000

Total Source 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 420,000

Funding Source:

DPR 420,000

Total $420,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Software & Equipment Ongoing Ongoing

Total Project Ongoing Ongoing

43

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number 20

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

Proiect Description:

New Copier Fleet - our current fleet is 5 years old

Map:

q-t-
LJ

1 I

) e

i::l

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-

determined formula.
Long-Term:

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 120,000 120,000

TotalCosts 120,000 '120,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY2B FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Data Processing Rev 120,000 120,000

TotalSource 120,000 120,000

Funding Source:

120,000DPR

Total $120,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

TotalProject

44

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 21

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

Document lmaging

The numbers include:
FY24 - replacement plotter (software end of life) and new desk
scanner
FY 25 - replacement and maintenance for scanners
FY 26 - replacement and maintenance for scanners
FY 27 - NAS replacements
FY 28 - replacement scanners and maintenance
FY 29 - replacement scanner and maintenance

Operations and lvlaintenance on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined

formula.
Long-Term:

Provides for the archival of documents city-wide.

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 6,000 6,000 6,000 20,000 6,000 6,000 50,000

Training & lmplementation
TotalCosts 6,000 6,000 6,000 20,000 6,000 6,000 50,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Data Processing Rev 6,000 6,000 6,000 20,000 6,000 6,000 50,000

Total Source 6,000 6,000 6,000 20,000 6,000 6,000 50,000

Funding Source:

DPR 50,000

Total $50,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Software & Equipment Ongoing Ongoing

Total Proiect Ongoing Ongoing

45

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number 22

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

Door Lock System

The door lock system at the public safety building is a newer
system and required an upgrade for the our main server.
With the City Hall remodelwe will have to upgrade the card
readers to the newer technology as well. We would like to
upgrade the entire system to be consistent and user the
new technolgy. This will have to take place during FY22

for the city hall remodel and then FY23 we can follow up

and update the card readers for other locations.

Attach Map:

E
!H h

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Long-Term:

There will be on-going maintenance cost of system.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 60,000 60,000

Other
TotalCosts 60,000 60,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects 50,400 50,400

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Data Process Revenue 9,600 9,600

TotalSource 60,000 60,000

Funding Source:

CP 50,400

9,600DPR

Total $60,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Total Proiect

46

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lm ent Program CIP Number: 23

Department:

Finance & Business Operations
Division:

lnformation Systems
Project Number:

Project Description:

Financial & Human Capital Software

New Financial and Human Capital System. This system will

replace the current 18 year old system. Workflow management
and payroll will also be part of this system.

@

Operations and Maintenance

Current:

on Budget:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined

formula.
Long-Term:

There will be ongoing subscription associated with the App this is account for in FY24 - FY28 and for the rest of the

life of the system

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other 1 ,100,000 350,000 350,000 350,000 350,000 305,000 2,805,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

1 ,100,000ffiffi
300,000

350,000ffiffi 350,000ffi 350,000ffi 350,000ffi-ffi 305,000

ffiffiffi
2,805,000

FSffiW
300,000

FederaliState Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown

Data Processinq Rev 800,000 350,000 350,000 350,000 350,000 305,000 2,505,000

Data Proc. Cash Res

1 ,100,000 350,000 350,000 350,000 350,000 305,000 2,805,000

Funding Source:

GO
DPR
DR

300,000
2,505,000

Total 2,805,000

Land/Riqht of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY22 FY22

47

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number 24

Deparlment:

Finance & Business Operations
Division:

lnformation Systems
Project Numberl

Project Descript

GIS/Mapping Updates

FY25-29 - Aerial photo update enhancements in

conjunction with Black Hawk Co. Cost is used to acquire
higher quality seam matched imagery. Other expenses
include continued integration of non-spatial data in to GIS

layers and increased software license upgrades for mobile
mapping applications. Additionally, acquiring flow-line and
other vital attributes for utility infrastructure. FY27 - Funds
are for the continued replacement cycle for survey-grade
GPS equipment.

Operations and Maintenance rmpacl on Budget:

Current:

These costs will be prorated to each department's computer services line item budget according to a pre-

determined formula. This will not impact the debt service levy since general revenue funding is being used

Long-Term:

A centralized repository of infrastructure and web-based mapping applications allows city staff to improve

processes and services. This will not impact the debt service levy.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other 15,000 15,000 15,000 30,000 15,000 15,000 105,000

Total Costs 15,000 15,000 15,000 30,000 15,000 15,000 105,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obliqation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Proiects
Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown
Data Process Revenue 15,000 15,000 15,000 30,000 15,000 15,000 105,000

Total Source 15,000 15,000 '15,000 30,000 15,000 15,000 105,000

Funding Source

DPR 105,000

Total $105,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Total

48

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 25

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

Mid-Range Operating System Upgrade

This project provides ongoing upgrades to the iSeries. Memory
and storage upgrades are required every 5 years with full
system replacement every 10 years. The current system was
installed in FY15.
Replacment costs for FY24 are still being determined

Operations and
Current:

ntenance lmpact on Budget:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined

formula.
Long-Term:

Centralized computer management has reduced operating expenses by insuring that hardware and software are

compatible system-wide, and mitigated risk by providing adequate security of resources.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 4,500 4,500 9,000

Other

TotalCosts 4,500 4,500 9,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FYz8 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Data Process Revenue 4,500 4,500 9,000

Total Source 4,500 4,500 9,000

Funding Source

DPR 9,000

Total $9,ooo

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY24 FY24

Total Project FY24 FY24

49

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number 26

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

Mobile Data Computer Replacement - Police Department

The public Safety department began transitioning over to
tablets in FY20, some were retro fit for the tablets others
were new vehicle replacements. PD 16 is the remaining car
with older laptop technology and the vehicle will be replaced

in FY25.
FY 24 - replace 2 tablets for technology refresh
FY 25 - PD 16 upgrade -- no replacement tablets
FY 26 - replace 2 tablets only for technology refresh
FY 27 - Replacement 2 tablets for technology refresh
FY 28 - Replacement 2 tablets for technology refresh

Map:

-'- \t *

-

Operations and Maintenance

Current:

pact on Budget:

These costs are prorated to the Police Department's computer services line item budget.

Long-Term:

Life expectancy of this hardware is 5 years. Replaced units still operational are distributed to other areas for

reuse as laptops.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 90,000

Other
TotalGosts 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 90,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Data Processing Revenu, 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 90,000

Total Source 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 90,000

Funding Source:

90,000DPR

Total $90,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Total Project Annual Annual

50

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 27

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

Network Upgrades

FY24 Network Switchs that are end of vulnerability updates
FY25 New firewall & new virtual hosts
FY 26 - On site backup solution
FY 27 - Net App Refresh & Micosoft EA Licensing for Servers
FY2B - Wireless Refresh

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined

formula.
Long-

Centralized computer management has reduced operating expenses by insuring that hardware and software are

compatible system-wide, and mitigated risk by providing adequate security of resources.

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 140,000 75,000 150,000 140,000 30,000 535,000

Other

Total Costs '140,000 75,000 150,000 140,000 30,000 535,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Data Process Revenue 140,000 75,000 150,000 140,000 30,000 535,000

Total Source 140,000 75,000 150,000 140,000 30,000 535,000

Funding Source:

DPR 535,000

Total $535,000

Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Ongoing Ongoing

Total Prolect Ongoing Ongoing

51

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number 28

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

Penetration Security Testing Services

Cyber security measures needed to secure the City's
infrastructure and systems.

Attach Map

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-

determined formula.
Long-Term:

This project assures system security and hardening of the current data environment.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 480,000

TotalCosts 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 480,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Data Processing Rev 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 480,000

Total Source 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 480,000

Funding Source:

480,000DPR

Total $480,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Total Proiect

52

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 29

Department:

Finance & Business Operations
Division:

lnformation Systems
Project Number:

Project Description:

Work Order Management Software

Work order management software that can integrate with
existing and future systems is vital for tracking employee time,
materials as well as providing tools for follow-up tasks. lt can
also provide life-cycle monitoring based on probability and

analytics to better prioritize asset replacement and

maintenance. A robust system also provides the ability to track
work by contractors in addition to city staff. ln addtion it allows
for more granular tracking of the true cost of each asset
individually versus by overall category.

RIsK A55EsMENT AND DEC15ION MAKING

RIl(tn55 tilMprr0fACTT0NAll0NEn!I$
RISK=PoFxCoF

ltdt ' *ddlr@ncntulnrd
0nrl&dtue.rr

t{tDtuil
Lflftbritylnoplt ln!Ysr
qtrilor.l krqusry

XRfimMtldrFdr.nltd.

iit.;
aoilttQu$rar 0f fAltuRr

l|*Atdfrwhd
q.t*tularqeq

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

These costs will be prorated to each department's computer services line item budget according to a pre-

determined formula. This will not impact the debt service levy since general revenue fundinq is beinq used.
Long-Term:

The overall goal is to lower the city's ratio of planned versus un-planned maintenance to 9:1. This will not impact

the debt service levv.

FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Desiqn

Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscapinq
Equipment & Furnish
Other 25,000 25,000

TotalGosts 25,000 25,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Gen. Obliqation Bond
Federal/State Fundinq
Local Sales Tax
Capital Pro ects
General Revenue
Data Process Revenue 25,000 25.000

Tax lnc Financinq (lnd Parl

Total Source 25,000 25,000
Funding Source:

GR
TIF-IP
DPR 25,000

Project Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Riqht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Total $25,000 Total Proiect Annual Annual

53

Item 2.



t, ,

CIP Number: 30Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Department:

FBO

rvrston

Library
Map:

,
f

'il
3'

Project Description:

Library Automated Materials Handler

The Library's current automated materials handler (AMH) was
purchased in2014. The average expected lifespan of AMH's is
ten years, so replacement will be necessary in 2O24'

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will have an effect on the debt service levy because bond proceeds are being used. However, a majority of the

funds will be from the Community Foundation.
Long-Term:

FY29 TotalFY27 FY28FY24 FY25 FY26Proiect Gosts
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
2,0002,000Construction

Landscaping
187,000187,000Equipment & Furnish

Other
189,000TotalCosts 189,000
TotalFY27 FY28 FY29FY25 FY26Source of Funds FY24
86,000Gen. Obligation Bond 86,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

General Revenue
103,000103,000CF Community Foundatior

189,000189,000Total Source
FinishStartProiect Schedule

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Total Proiect$189,000Total

Funding Source:

GO

CF

86,000

103,000

54

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 31

Department:

FBO

Division

Library

Project Number:

Project Description:

Youth Department Service Desk Replacement

The youth department's service desk was installed when the CFPL
building opened in2004, and its configuration no longer matches the
way that youth staff work. During the department's busiest times, daily,

two staff stations with computers are required, but there is only one
place at the current desk for a computer station. Youth staff have been

using a laptop on the higher portion of the desk, but the height is not

adjustable and is not ideal for a standing work station. The desk also

does not easily accommodate patrons in wheelchairs. This project is

being postponed until FY28 to allow time for the Friends of the Library
Fund in the CFCF to grow enough to cover the cost.

Map:

;ppfiF 'FrT
- t.:

t

E

I

),

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

This is being funded through the Community Foundation and will not have an effect on the General Fund.

Long-Term:

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 55,000 55,000

Other
TotalGosts 55,000 55,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown
CF Community Foundatior 55,000 55,000

TotalSource 55,000 55,000

Funding Source:

CF 55,000

Total 000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Total Proiect

55

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 32

Department:

FBO

Division

Community Center/Library

Project Number:

Project Description:

Replacement of Community Center Tables and Chairs

The Community Center opened in 2004, and the furnishings have

not yet been replaced. Especially during the City Hall remodeling
project, moving them in the common area was necessary
frequently, but they are heavy and difficult to move. Given the
need for flexible use of the space and the frequent need to move

furniture, the Center would be better served with furniture on

casters. This request is purchase flip{ables on casters and

stacking chairs, 10 of which would be on casters for moving
stacked chairs.

Map

ry
, 4..,

r-*:-E'tis,a

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on Budget:

This will have an impact on the debt service levy since bond proceeds are being used.

Long-Term:

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscapinq
Equipment & Furnish 50,000 50,000

Other
TotalCosts 50,000 50,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond 50,000 50,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown

GF

TotalSource 50,000 50,000

Funding Source:

GO 50,000

Total $50,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

56

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 33

Department:

FBO

Division:

Parking

Project Number:

Project Description:

Parking Lot: City Hall

This project will reconstruct the parking lot behind City Hall

+,'t*

ti !?1 d f

:

.)

r

-,
--{

E
T?

t

,."t .'E

and Mainlenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the downtown TIF district funding

Long-Term:

The parking lot will be maintained by Public Works.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 150,000 150,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

TotalGosts 150,000 150,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Tax lncrement Financing - 150,000 '150,000

Total Source 150,000 150,000

Funding Source:

TIF-DT 150,000

Total $150,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design FY24 FY24

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY24 FY24

Total Project FY24 FY24

57

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 34

Department:

FBO

Division:

Parking

Project Number:

Project Description:

Parking Lot: Downtown Lot lmprovements

This project will improve municipal parking lots in Downtown.
During the parking study, lot improvements were identified as

being needed.

i.

i:
I

I

l:

rj

I

i

.I

:*!F

!

1i

,
t
1

1

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will not impact the debt service levy since TIF funding is being used

Long-Term:

The parking lots will be maintained by Public Works.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design
Land/Riqht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 150,000 150,000 300,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

TotalGosts 150,000 150,000 300,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Tax lncrement Financing - 150,000 150,000 300,000

Total Source 150,000 150,000 300,000

Funding Source:

TIF-DT 300,000

Total $300,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design FY24 FY25

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY25 FY26

Other:

Total Project FY24 FY26

58

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprorrernenllleglq._ CIP Number: 35

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Parking

Project Number:

Project Description:

Parking Lot: Downtown Parking Ramp Study

This project starts by conducting a feasibility study to identify the

need for a parking ramp, pricing structure for paid

parking, and options and costs of parking ramps. Construction of
a downtown parking ramp would be a later step.

.i

1., ibr

\$

I

--:

fo- parixr{-F- o:

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on Budget:

This will be certified in the Downtown TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense.

Long-Term:

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other 100,000 100,000

TotalCosts 100,000 100,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Tax lncrement Financing - 100,000 100,000

Total Source 100,000 100,000

Funding Source:

TIF-DT '100,000

Total $100,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY24 FY24

Total Project FY24 FY24

59

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 36

Department:

FBO

Division:

Parking

Project Number:

Project Description:

Parking Lot: Gateway Park Parking Lot and Lighting

This project involves the reconstruction of the parking lot at
Gateway Park, including lighting.

..ta,. 
t -,t-i

' ri{- Ltt''
t !. '

' .?t
kr' ,

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on Budget:

This will affect the debt service levy since general obligation bonds are being used

Long-Term:

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 250,000 250,000

Landscapinq
Equipment & Furnish
Other

TotalGosts 250,000 250,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
General Obliqation Bond 250,000 250,000

Total Source 250,000 250,000

Funding Source:

GO 250,000

Total

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY25 FY25

Land/Riqht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction FY26 FY26

Other:

Total Prolect FY25 FY26

60

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Prog ram CIP Number: 37

Department:

FBO

Division:

Parking

Project Number:

Project Description:

Parking Lot: Pheasant Ridge Pro Shop

This project would include the reconstruction of the Pheasant
Ridge Pro Shop Parking Lot. This would include the addition of
storm water controls and piping to the adjacent on-site ponds.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

This project would inpact the debt service levy since bond funding will be used for a portion of the project.

Long-Term:

This parking lot would be maintained by Public Works

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 600,000 600,000

Landscapinq
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Total Gosts 600,000 600,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Golf lmprovement Fund 300,000 300,000

General Obligation Bond 300,000 300,000

Total Source 600,000 600,000

Funding Source:

GIF
GO

300,000
300,000

Total $600,000

Start Finish
Desiqn FY27 FY27

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY28 FY28

Other:

TotalProlect FY27 FY28

61

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 38

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Parking

Project Number:

Project Description:

Parking: College Hill Parking EquipmenVTechnology Replacement

We anticipate replacing the College Hill parking equipment based on

manufacturer average lifetime, incorporating new technology to
maintain system functionality.

Altach Map:

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on Budget:

This will be certified in the College Hill TIF district and TIF revenue will be used to repay the expense.

Long-Term:

Equipment will be maintained by parking revenue.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Desiqn
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 50,000 50,000

Other
Total Costs 50,000 50,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obliqation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

College Hill TIF 50,000 50,000

Downtown TIF

Total Source 50,000 50,000

Funding Source:

College HillTlF
Downtown TIF

50,000

Total $50,000

Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Total Project

62

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 39

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Parking

Project Number:

Project Description:

Parking: Downtown Parking EquipmenVTechnology Replacement

We anticipate replacing the parking equipment, incorporating new
technology and implementing fully paid parking system Downtown.

Map:

Operalions and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will be certified in the Downtown TIF district and TIF revenue will be used to repay the expense.

Long-Term:

Equipment will be maintained by parking revenue.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Riqht of WaV

Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 350,000 350,000

Other
Total Gosts 350,000 350,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax

Capital Proiects

College Hill TIF

Downtown TIF 350,000 350,000

Total Source 350,000 350,000

Funding Source:

College Hill TIF

Downtown TIF 350,000

Total $350,000

Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Total Project

63

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls GapitaI lmprovement Program CIP Number: 40

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Public Records

Project Number:

Project Description:

Postage Machine Replacement

We anticipate replacing the postage machine equipment that
processes outgoing mailfor the entire city. The United States
Postal Service is issuing a mandate that all postage meters be

replaced with meters with lntelligent Mail lndicia (lMl) technology
by June 30,2024. The city's current postage machine does not
the lntelligent Mail lndicia (lMl) capability.

Attach Map:

{
1
T

"-il

ryqF
.<

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Generalfund revenues will be used

Long-Term:

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 15,000 15,000

Other
TotalGosts 15,000 15,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown
General Revenue 15,000 15,000

Total Source 15,000 15,000

Funding Source:

GR 15,000

Total $15,000

ule Start Finish
Design
LandiRight of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

TotalProiect

64

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 41

Department:

Community Development

Division

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

CDBG Projects

Each year, we work to support at least one larger project that

makes an impact in low-moderate income neighborhoods. The

activity will be consistent with the Consolidated Plan and

subsquent adopted Annual Action Plans.

Attach Map:

-*

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Cunent:

This program would be solely funded by CDBG grant dollars.

Long-Term:

This program would be solely funded by CDBG grant dollars.

Prolect Coste FY24 FY25 FY26 fY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 93,950 93,950 93,950 93,950 93,950 93,950 563,700

Total Gosts 93,950 93,950 93,950 93,950 93,950 93,950 563,700

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 P(27 FY28 F(29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

CDBG 93,950 93,950 93,950 93,950 93,950 93,950 563,700

Total Source 93,950 93,950 93,950 93,950 93,950 93,950 563,700

Funding Source:

CDBG 563,700

Total $563,700

Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Ongoing Ongoing

Profect Ongoing Ongoing

65

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 42

Department:

Community Development

Division

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

CDBG: Consolidated Plan

The Community Development Block Grant program requires a 5-
year Consolidated Action Plan. Our current plan covers federal
years 2019-2023 (City fiscal years 2020-2024).The next Con Plan

must include an added element, a plan for "affirmatively
furthering fair housing," which will add to the cost. Administrative
funds from the Housing Choice Voucher Program (HCV), also
know as Section 8 can also be used for a portion of the cost of
the Con Plan and Plan for furthering fair housing.

Aftach Map:

;

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The CDBG program allows 20% of its annual funding to support Administrative activities such as this project. The City uses a

majority of the Administrative activities to fund staff time, therefore there will be an impact to the General Fund due to

reassigning some Administrative funds to this required plan.
Long-Term:

This is a one-time expenditure every 5 years.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 F,f27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other 40,000 40,000 80,000

Total Costs 40,000 40,000 80,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities
CDBG 10,000 10,000 20,000

HCV (Section 8) 5,000 5,000 10,000

GR 25,000 25,000 50,000

Total Source 40,000 40,000 80,000

Funding Source:

CDBG

HCV (Section 8)

GR

20,000

10,000

50,000

Total $80,000

Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY24 Ongoing every 5 yrs

Total Proiect FY24 Ongoing every 5 yrs

66

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 43

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

CDBG: Owner Occupied Rehabilitation

The City of Cedar Falls will continue to preserve and make
available owner-occupied, single-family housing stock. Funds
may support programs such as housing rehabilitation grants,
repair grants or downpayment assistance. lncome eligibility is

required.

Map:

00
TT
TT

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This is a grant provided to individuals, no City funds are involved

Long-Term:

This is a grant provided to individuals, no City funds are involved

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FV27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish
Other 157,000 140,000 140,000 140,000 140,000 140,000 857,000

Total Costs 157,000 140,000 140,000 140,000 140,000 140,000 857,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 F,f27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
Cedar Falls Utilities

CDBG 67,000 50,000 s0,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 317,000

HOME 90,000 90,000 90,000 90,000 90,000 90,000 540,000

Total Source 157,000 140,000 140,000 140,000 140,000 140,000 857,000

Funding Source:

CDBG
HOME

317,000
540,000

Total $857,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: On-going On-going

Total Project On-going On-going

67

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 44

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

CDBG: Renter Occupied Rehabilitation

The recently adopted S-Year Consolidated Plan identifies a goal

to create a new program to preserve renter-occupied housing
stock by developing a grant program toward the cost of
rehabilitation, repair, accessibility to eligible low-and-moderate
income households. REHT
Operalions and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This is a grant provided to individuals, no City funds are involved.

Long-Term:

This is a grant provided to individuals, no City funds are involved.

Project Gostis F,Y24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 33,500 33,500 33,500 33,500 33,500 33,500 201,000

Total Costs 33,500 33,500 33,500 33,500 33,500 33,500 201,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

CDBG 33,500 33,500 33,500 33,500 33,500 33,500 201,000

Total Source 33,500 33,500 33,500 33,500 33,500 33,500 201,000

Funding Source:

CDBG 201,000

Total $201,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY22 On-going

Total Prolect FY22 On-going

68

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 45

Department:

Community Development

Divrsion:

lnspection Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Code Enforcement, Property Clean-up, Condemnation

The City of Cedar Falls has the authority to condemn any
building or structure that may be deemed dangerous and
unsafe for human habitation. This project provides for the on-
going funding of property demolitions, debris removal and
property clean up as part of the code enforcement program in
the city.

ra

Operations and Maintenance

Current:

pact on Budget:

Mininal impact on the general budget. These expenses are sporadic and are generally not significant.

Long-Term

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other (Demo/clearance) 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 270,000

Total Gosts 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 270,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Capital Projects 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 270,000

TotalSource 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 270,000

Funding Source

CP
270,000

Total $270,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other On-going On-going

TotalProject

69

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls il ment Program CIP Number: 46

Deparlmenl:

Community Development

Division:

lnspection Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Hearst 2.0

The Hearst Center expansion/new building project was re-initiated in 2018 to
review current building deficiencies and plan forfuture growth. A continued
moderated updating of this aging facility does not meet current nor future needs

of the community. A Master Plan is underway & will be completed in FY24 to
develop a building layout for a new facility on Seerley Blvd., with conceptual
building elevations, interior images, and detailed cost estimate. Steps that
Friends of the Hearst or Art & Culture Board may take separately for this project

include a fundraising feasibility study and hiring a capital campaign counsel to
achieve the fundraising goal.

Current:

lnitial construction costs.

Long-Term:

hours scheduled to accommodate rental activities, and improved services rendered to the public. Revenue from annual fund raising events, increased membership fees, and

additional rental fees could generate funds to pay for exlra staff will offset some of these costs.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FYz8 FY29 Total

Design 500,000 500,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 2,300,000 5,300,000 7,600,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 200,000 200,000

Other

Total Costs 500,000 2,300,000 5,500,000 8,300,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond 320,000 590,000 910,000

Federal/State Funding 675,000 675,000 1,350,000

Cultural lmprovement Fund '180,000 180,000

Capital Projects

Private Gifts and Grants 875,000 '1,495,000 2,370,000

Gaming 750,000 750,000 1,500,000

Community Foundation 750,000 750,000

General Fund Savings 1,240,000 1,240,000

Total Source 500,000 2,300,000 5,500,000 8,300,000

Funding Source:
PRIV
CIF

F/S

BHCG
GO
CF
GFS

2,370,000
180,000

1,350,000

1,500,000

910,000
750,000

1,240,000

Project Schedule Start Finish

Desiqn FY26 FY26

Land/Risht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction FY27 FY28

Other:

Total $8,300,000 Total Prolect FY26 FY28

70

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 47

Department:

Community Development

Division:

lnspection Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Land Acquisition and Building Demolition at School Administration
Property

It is anticipated the School District will consider transferring this
land to the City, after the new high school opens. The City will

then need to demolish the building. A fire & police station is
anticipated as a future opportunity at this site, replacing the fire
station at 18th/Main that is over 50 years old. A2015 feasibility
study found that the best locations for fire stations would include a

station along the 1st Street corridor along with the Public Safety
building at 4600 S. Main.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on Budget

None, it is not currently a City-owned property

Long-Term:

It will increase the City's costs taking on an additional property. Maintenance costs for building, parking lot and

mowing will be paid out of the operating or building matenance budgets.

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other: Demolition 210,000 210,000

TotalCosts 210,000 210,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

General Fund Savings 210,000 210,000

Emergency Reserve

TotalSource 210,000 210,000

Funding Source:

GFS
ER

210,000

Total $210,000

Schedule Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Total Project FY28 FY28

71

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 48

Department:

Community Development

Division

lnspection Services

POect Number:

Project Description:

Pedestrian way from Andy Ave to Aldrich Elementary

ln 2021 a family built a pedestrian bridge from Andy Ave. to
Aldrich Elementary to help the children in the neighborhood
access the school. Upon coming to the City's attention, it was
removed due to safety and drainage concerns. The desire to
create a more direct, safe route to Aldrich remains due to lack of
street connectivity. Project would include a sidewalk from Andy
Ave to the southwest corner of Prairie West Subdivision, a culvert
over the drainageway, and a sidewalk along the east edge of the
McMahill Subdivision, connecting to Ashworth Drive's sidewalk.
This item would be pending easements donated by the property

owners.

Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Minimal. Project would be contracted for completion

Long-Term:

Costs could be increased for snow removal. Future costs for sidewalk repair as required on the city lot portion of the

project.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 18,750 18,750

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 18,750 18,750

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond 18,750 18,750

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown

Total Source 18,750 18,750

Funding Source:

GO 18,750

Total $18,750

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY28 FY28

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY28 FY28

Other:

Total Project

72

Item 2.



CIP Number: 49Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Division:

lnspection Services
Department:

Community Development
Attach Map:

trf

Project Description:

Pheasant Ridge Pro Shop and Cart Storage Repairs

Pheasant Ridge Golf Club Proshop has several areas ihat are in need of repair
and updating. The building has had minimal work since the addtion and

remodel was completed in 1998. We propose a phased approach to repair and
upgrade the building. Recently, deterioration was found on the west side of the
building and repairs will be completed in FY24. Phase 2 (FY26): Replace roof,

soffit, fascia, siding, and repair any underlining damage of Cart Storage
Building. Repair and paint ProShop Patio ceiling and beams. Phase 3 (FY24):

Upgrade and bring the bathrooms into code compliance. Phase 4 (FY28):

Replace the carpet throughout. Potential Phase 5: Replace Pro Shop Roof'
Current roof has 5-B year life remaining

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The Golf lmprovement Fund will be used for the improvements needed

Long-Term:

None, the Golf lmprovement Fund will be used

TotalFY26 FY27 FY28 FY29FY24 FY25Project Costs
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

50,000 145,00045,000 50,000Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
50,000 '145,00050,000TotalGosts 45,000

TotalFY26 FY27 FY28 FY29FY24 FY25Source of Funds
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown
145,00050,000 50,00045,000Golf lmprovement Fund

145,00050,000 50,000Total Source 45,000
FinishProiect Schedule Start

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY26Construction FY23

Other:

FY23 FY26Total Project

145,000

$145,000Total

Funding Source:

GIF

LEARI,III€ CEI{IEfI

W*LTEFS FID€E AE.PHE'$ANT fuOgE G.g

73

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number 50

Department:

Communty Development

Division

lnspection Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

UNI Dome Renovation

The University of Northern lowa Dome was built nearly 50 years ago.

It is in need of renovations to maintain an attractive facility for both

UNI and the community. The Dome is a multi-use facility, hosting not

only UNI events but the State High School Football playoffs and

championship game, FIRST Robotics Competition, sportsman shows,

concerts, wrestling tournaments and more which draw visitors and

creates a positive economic impact for our community.

Attach Map:

'l
ti-'
-"i n,3,F

Operations and lvlaintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Rennovation cost request from the City

Long-Term:

UNI is responsible for maintenance of this facility

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 16,666,670 16,666,660 16,166,670 500,000 50,000,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 16,666,670 16,666,660 16,166,670 500,000 50,000,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond
Univ. of Northern lowa 16,666,670 15,416,660 14,916,670 47,000,000

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown
Hotel/Motel

Economic Development 1,250,000 1,250,000 500,000 3,000,000

Total Source 16,666,670 16,666,660 16,166,670 500,000 50,000,000

Funding Source:

GO
UNI

H/M

EDF

47,000,000

3,000,000

Total $50,000,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY23 FY27

Other:

Total Project FY23 FY27

74

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 51

Department:

Community Development

Division

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Bike Network On-street Signage

This project will fund signage and paint for the bicycle network. Funds

used to improve bicycle facilities during road improvement projects

and for annual maintenance; repainting bike lanes and sharrows.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Staff time to install the signs and paint bike stencils on the street

Long-Term:

Future maintenance will be required as needed

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Design/Relocation

Construction 5.000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000

Construction Engineering

Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

General Revenue

Street Construction Fund 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000

Hotel/Motel Tax-VT

Total Source 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000

ng Source:

SCF 30,000

Total $30,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY28

Other:

FY19 FY28

75

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 52

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Bus Shelters & Related Amenities

This project would include the installation of bus shelters and

related amenities including but not limited to sidewalk
connections, benches, and crosswalks along selected MET

Transit routes. The City will work with MET Transit on the specific
locations of the shelters and funding for each future shelter.

These funds are through the Federal Transit Authority for shelters

and route enhancements.

r:

tr
1

1

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

lnitial expenses for bus shelter installation will be reimbursed through MET Transit upon completion of each individual

project.
Long-Term:

All public improvements will be maintained by Public Works.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 15,000 15,000 15,000 45,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalGosts 15,000 15,000 15,000 45,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

MET Transit 15,000 15,000 15,000 45,000

Total Source 15,000 15,000 15,000 45,000

Funding Source:

MET Transit
Reimbursement

45,000

Total 45,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 ongoing

Other

TotalProject FY19 ongorng

76

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 53

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning and Community Services

Project Number:

FL-033-3088

Project Description:

Cedar River Safety and Recreational River lmprovements Phase I

This project will study and construct the recreational improvements

along the river bank and in the river from the Main Street bridge to the

downstream side of the W. 1st Street bridge. This project includes the

safety improvements at the Gateway Park Dam (remove rebar)along
with fishing jetties, trails and adjacent recreational features.

$383,653.25 has already been spent on design as of 6'30'2023'

Attach Map:

ecfu 14 i v t4<".r s qiuf L !.rqi!4

2
5

4

€,i:
=lirrn

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The recreational features will impact the debt service levy

Long-Term:

The public improvements will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 352,000 352,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 2,556,550 3,725,000 6,281,550

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 70,000 70,000

TotalCosts 2,908,550 3,725,000 70,000 6,703,550

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obliqation Bond 288,550 70,000 358,550

Federal/State Fundinq 1,725,000 1,725,000

Emeroencv Reserve 1,700,000 1,700,000

Private 500,000 500,000

Black Hawk Cntv Gaminq 1,500,000 1,500,000

General Revenue 150,000 150,000

General Fund Savinqs 300,000 300,000

Hotel/Motel-Parks 70,000 70,000

Tourism Cash Reserves 400,000 400,000

Total Source 2,908,550 3,725,000 70,000 6,703,550

Funding Source:

GO Bond

F/S

ER

PRIV

BHCG
GR

GFS

H/M-PK

TRC
Total

358,550

1,725,000

1,700,000

500,000

1,500,000
150,000

300,000

70,000

400,000

6,703,550

Project Schedule Start Finish
Design FY16 FY23

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY25

Other: FY26 FY26

TotalProject FY16 FY26
77

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 54

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Community-wide Strategic Plan

Cedar Falls has a history of regularly conducting community-
wide strategic planning to identify initiatives that could propoel

the community forward for the next 5-10 years. The last plan,

Future Forward, was developed in 2015 and endorsed in 2017
ln August 2021,the Councilagreed it should remain in use
through 2030 and discussed at goal setting. An update on

implementation status was given September 5,2023 with a
recommendation to revisit in FY27.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

Typically private funds have supported this initiative. lt is proposed that a portion be funded with General Fund Operating

budget.
Long-Term:

lnitiatives or projects recommended by a new plan would be proposed as individual CIP items in the future, with funding

proposed as appropriate to the project.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 30,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 30,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Revenue 15,000 15,000

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Private 15,000 15,000

TotalSource 30,000 30,000

Funding Source:

GR
PRIV

15,000

15,000

Total 30,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY25 FY25

TotalProiect FY25 FY25

78

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 55

Departmenl:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Comprehensive Plan

A Comprehensive Plan was adopted in May 20'12. Council
reviewed progress at a August 21,2023 Committee meeting.
The result of this project will be a new Comprehensive Plan

gathering current data, involving the public, and analyzing
conditions. From all of that information, potential strategies are

created for a plan that provides guidance for the Council and

Community for 15-20 years.

Attach Map:

ffiw
li :. Hlt':-t'i

Conrprehensive Plan
r()r tlr{' Cit\, ()i (.e(l,u I-'rll.

I
I

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The General Fund Operating Budget will be used to complete these updates.

Long-Term:

Changes that help to preserve existing assets while thoughtfully guiding growth and development in the community will increase

assessed values, protect existing adjacent property values and increase the tax base.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 87,500 87,500 175,000

TotalGosts 87,500 87,500 175,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

General Revenue 87,500 87,500 175,000

Total Source 87,500 87,500 175,000

Funding Source:

GR 175,000

Total $175,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other FY25 FY26

Total Proiect FY25 FY26

79

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 56

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

ProJect Number:

Project Description:

Conversion of Rental Homes Back to Owner-Occupied

This incentive program is intended to be one tool to restore a better
balance of owner-occupied homes within neighborhoods with an over-
concentration of short term rental properties. A forgivable loan program

has been developed for individuals that would like to take a rental back

to an owner-occupied house, providing a $10,000 matching forgivable
loan.

Attach Map:

Before

Her..-, -::.

After

Operations and Maintenance mpact on Budget:

Current:

The cost of the program will affect the General Fund Operating Budget. There will also be staff time to develop, implement and

administer the program. Council would decide to fund through budget process'

Long-Term:

The General Fund Operating Budget would be impacted for an additional 4 years, for both the program and the staff time to

administer it.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 20,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 320,000

TotalCosts 20,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 320,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Revenue 20,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 320,000

Total Source 20,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 320,000

Funding Source

GR 320,000

Total 320,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY15 FY27

Total Project FY15 FY27

80

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 57

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Historic Reconnaissance Survey of Overman Park Neighborhood

The Historic Preservation Commission proposes to seek a CLG grant
from the State Historic Preservation Office to hire a consultant to
conduct a reconnaissance survey of a portion of the Overman Park

Neighborhood in the area bounded by 1st, 12th, Washington, and
Walnut Streets. The consultant would be assisted by Historic
Preservation Commissioners and community volunteers. The survey will

identify potential historic resources in the area to help facilitate the
preservation and appreciation of the history of the neighborhood and
identify areas for more intensive surveys and potential for national
recognition.

Attach Map:

rt.
a

Operations and ntenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

CLG grant requires a 4oo/o local match, which can be satisfied primarily with in-kind volunteer work and minimal cash contribution

from the City.
Long-Term:

Preservation of the history and culture of the downtown neighborhoods was a high priority of local residents and CMS in the

Downtown Vision Plan, as it adds to the value, attractiveness of livability of the close in neighborhoods.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 3,400 10,000 13,400

TotalCosts 3,400 10,000 13,400

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding 2,400 8,600 1'1,000

LocalSales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

General Revenue 1,000 1,400 2,400

Total Source 3,400 10,000 13,400

Funding Source:

F/S

GR

11,000

2,400

Total 13,400

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Other FY24 FY25

Total Project

81

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 58

Department:

Community Development

Division

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Parks and Public Lands Master Plan

The last Park Plan was completed in 1996. Since'1996 the
city has experienced growth to the south and west and
changes to northern Cedar Falls due to flood buyouts. ln

addition, recreation preferences have changed over time, so a
review and update of current recreation programs, services,
and facilities within parks is warranted. This plan will
consolidate previous plans and implement the goals of the
Cily's 201 2 Com prehensive Plan, incl ud i ng i ncorporati ng a
method of land dedication for parks so that newly developing

Attach Map

CEDAR FALLS
PAff(S PI-A.$I

r996

. Clt ol ordrr FllIa' I; {'

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Cost for the consultant to complete the plan

Long-Term:

Provides more orderly decision making for future park and public lands and needed amenities

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 75,000 75,000 150,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 75,000 75,000 150,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Hotel/Motel-Park

CellTower Lease 75,000 75,000 150,000

TotalSource 75,000 75,000 150,000

Funding Source:

GO

CTL 150,000

Total 150,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY25 FY26

Total Project FY25 FY26

82

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 59

Department:

Community Development

Division

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Property/Flood Buyouts

Continue the voluntaryflood buyout program in selected neighborhoods

of both commercial and residential properties. Priority purchases are

identified on the City's "priority buyout list" and will be targeted in

floodprone areas of the City. This local money is used to leverage
federal and state funds for hazard mitigation programs, pre-

disaster/post-disaster grants, as they become available. We currently
have a pre-disaster grant request approved with the DNR/FEMA for
approximately $500,000 with funding made available in early 2022. Cily
match of approx. $225Kwas approved by Council in October 2021. ln

September 2022,the State announced that no local match was needed

for the current round of buy-outs. The funds allocated shift to FY24lo
fund acquisition of several floodprone properties that may become
available and also to provide replacement housing assistance to make
our grant application for repetitive loss properties more competitive.

Map

(

Operations and Maintenance

Current:

on Budget:

This will effect the General Fund operating budget by increasing maintenance areas and acquisition costs.

Long-Term:

This buy out will target properties in the Floodplain and Floodway which will reduce flood loss in the long term

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way 300,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 650,000

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 415,000 3,387,820 3,802,820

TotalCosts 715,000 3,457,820 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 4,452,820

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding 415,000 3,216,820 3,631,820

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects 300,000 241,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 821,000

Total Source 715,000 3,457,820 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 4,452,820

Funding Source:

CP

F/S

821,000
3,631,820

Total 4,452,820

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way On-going On-going

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other

Total Proiect On-going On-going

83

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 60

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Support for Historical Society Enhance lowa Grant

The Cedar Falls Historical Society is seeking a $300,000
Enhance lowa Grant to help fund a $1.5 million renovation of
their building at 315 Clay Street into a new exhibit hall and

educational center. The grant requires a 15% match ($40,000)
from the City for the project.

Attach Map:

1

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Funds would be provided from Hotel/Moteltax

Long-Term:

The facility would be a new attraction for downtown Cedar Falls and help to preserve and educate the public about

the history and culture of the community.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 33,000 17,000 50,000

TotalCosts 33,000 17,000 50,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

General Revenue

Hotel/Motel 33,000 17,000 50,000

TotalSource 33,000 17,000 50,000

Funding Source:

H/M-VT 50,000

Total 50,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY26 FY27

TotalProiect FY26 FY27

84

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 61

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

College HillArea - Vision Plan & Zoning

A Vision Plan was completed in May 2021. This item anticipates
the plan will be revisited to review the market study, hold public

input meetings and consider any revisions appropriate to the
Plan. Following that effort, a review of zoning code will occur to
determine what changes are needed to the code addressing
issues noted in the plan and to promote reinvestment in this area.

Map atloIKIa#*1orJa
OUR CEDAH FALLS

HN!,#:
Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The General Fund Operating Budget will be used to complete these updates. Some TIF funds may be used for area within the

urban renewal plans, upon amendment.
Long-Term:

Changes that help to preserve existing assets while thoughtfully guiding growth and development in the community will increase

assessed values, protect existing adjacent property values and increase the tax base.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 50,000 50,000 100,000

TotalCosts 50,000 50,000 100,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - College Hill 16,600 16,600 33,200

General Revenue 33,400 33,400 66,800

TotalSource 50,000 50,000 100,000

Funding Source

TIF-CH

GR

33,200

66,800

Total $100,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY25 FY26

Total Project FY25 FY26

85

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 62

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

High School/Sartori HospitalArea - Vision Plan & Zoning

A new high school is slated to open in Fall2O24,leaving the current one vacant

in Division Street from 12th to Bth Streets. MercyOne is anticipating eventually

building a new hospital in a different location, leaving this City-owned site

vacant. This item anticipates a neighborhood planning process to gather

current data, involve the neighborhood & community at large, and analyze

market conditions. A "what if'development plan may be created for both sites.

From all of that information, potential strategies are created for a plan that
provides guidance for the Council. Following that effort, a review of zoning code

will occur to determine what changes are needed to the code addressing issues

noted in the plan and to promote reinvestment in this area.

Attach Map

l
t

,,,
n

l
{

i , { { r'

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

The General Fund Operating Budget will be used to complete these updates. Some Health Trust funds may be used for the

Sartori area.
Long-Term:

Changes that help to preserve existing assets while thoughtfully guiding growth and development in the community will increase

assessed values, protect existing adjacent property values and increase the tax base.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 75,000 75,000 150,000

TotalCosts 75,000 75,000 150,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

General Revenue 37,500 37,500 75,000

37,500 37,500 75,000

Totat Source 75,000 75,000 150,000

Funding Source:

GR
HT

75,000

75,000

Total $150,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY26 FY27

TotalProJect FY26 FY27

Health Trust

86

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 63

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

University Ave Area - Vision Plan & Zoning

Reconstruction of the University Avenue Corridor completed in late

2019. This item anticipates a neighborhood planning process to
gather current data, involve the neighborhood & community at large,

and analyze market conditions for not only the corridor, but they nearby

neighborhoods. A "what if" development plan may be created for the

College Square Mall or other large parcels that could be ripe for
reinvestment. From all of that information, potential strategies are

created for a plan that provides guidance for the Council. Following that
effort, a review of zoning code will occur to determine what changes are

needed to the code addressing issues noted in the plan and to
accelerate reinvestment in this area.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance mpact on Budget:

Current:

The General Fund Operating Budget will be used to complete these updates

Long-Term:

Changes that help to preserve existing assets while thoughtfully guiding growth and development in the community will increase

assessed values, protect existing adjacent property values and increase the tax base.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 75,000 75,000 150,000

TotalGosts 75,000 75,000 150,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

General Revenue 75,000 75,000 150,000

Total Source 75,000 75,000 150,000

Funding Source

GR 150,000

Total $150,000

Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY27 FY28

Total Project FY27 FY28

87

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 64

Department:

Community Development

Division

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Wayfinding Signage-Phase ll

lnstall a series of wayfinding signage throughout the community
in order to promote and direct travelers to the City's historical,

cultural and commercial areas. The first phase of the project

was compleled in 2021. A second phase was anticipated to
include signage along other major thoroughfares, including
Main Street (after reconstruction), Greenhill Road, Waterloo
Road, and University Ave.

Cee{ar l/J'

Downtown
Historic District

University of
Northern lowa

Prairie Lakes
Park

t
+
.)

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Sign locations in the TIF district may be eligible for funding through TIF revenues, if eligible. Otherwise signs will

need to be funded through Hotel/Motel revenue.
Long-Term:

The directional signs will need to be continually maintained after installation.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 30,000 30,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

TotalCosts 30,000 30,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

TIF - DT

TIF -UN

Hotel/Motel-V&T 30,000 30,000

Total Source 30,000 30,000

Funding Source:

TIF. UN

H/M-VT 30,000

Total 30,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY25

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY26

Other

TotalProlect FY25 FY26

88

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 65

Department:

Community Development
Division

Recreation & Community Programs
Project Number:

Project Description:

Ballfield Fencing Spot Repair around the City

Fencing at various ballfields within the Cedar Falls Park
system needs to be repaired, from normal wear of regular
use and age. Damage includes bent posts, curled fence
fabric, missing or detached posts and rails. This includes
certain areas of Birdsall, Orchard Hill, Pfeiffer Park and
Central Park.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Fence will function as it was supposed to and will provide a safer facility for those using these facilities.

Long-Term:

Minor-repairs will improve the structural integrity and lengthen the useful life of current fencing

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 9,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 9,000

Other
TotalCosts 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 18,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Gen. Obliqation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Proiects
Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown
Player Fund 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 18,000

Rec CIP

TotalSource 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 18,000

Funding Source:

SBPF 18,000

Total 18,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Risht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other:

TotalProiect Ongoing Ongoing

89

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 66

Department:

Community Development
Division:

Recreation & Community Programs
Project Number:

Project Description:

Birdsall Park Renovation-Phase 1

The current Birdsall Park Baseball/Softball Complex was built in
1970 and is now in need of some major renovations. This project
includes replacing the infield with an alternative material,
replacement of fences and dugouts, LED Lighting upgrade, and
adding scoreboards to the primary fields. During the development
of the Park Master Plan and design work for this rennovation
project, options for an all-year facility such as a sledding hill or ice

rink will be explored along with phased implementation of the plan.

Attach Nron. , a;+i.f
9tn05ntI

Pnnl{
reri;q&a-i'rtr

f 0mpuH

@

Operations and M ntenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Two ball field maintenance seasonal workers are hired each year for line chalking, dragging of the fields, and general

maintenance. Public Works/Parks hires a seasonal mower to mow the fields and the complex.

Long-Term:

At completion, it is recommended three ball field maintenance seasonals workers are hired due to anticipated higher use of

the fields.

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Desiqn 300,000 300,000

Land/Riqht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 300,000 300,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 600,000 600,000 1,200,000

Other
Total Costs 300,000 900,000 600,000 1,800,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond 300,000 610,000 910,000

Federal/State Funding 100,000 100,000

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
School Contribution 250,000 250,000

Fundraisinq 170,000 170,000

Hotel/Motel-Parks 150,000 150,000

Softball Plavers Fund 80,000 80,000

CellTower Lease 40,000 100,000 140,000

TotalSource 300,000 900,000 600,000 1,800,000

Funding Source:

GO
SCHOOL
F/S

PRIV
H/M-PK
SPF
CTL

Total

910,000
250,000
100,000
170,000
150,000
80,000

140,000
1,800,000

Prolect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY26 FY26

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction FY28 FY29

Other:

FY26 FY29

90

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 67

Department:

Community Development
Division:

Recreation & Community Programs
Project Number:

Project Description:

Dugout Covers - Birdsall Park

The Six Dugout Covers at Birdsall Park will need replaced
Current structure was a prototype that has proven to need

frequent repair. Upgraded cantilever structure is promised

to be more resilient and provide simple set up and tear
down resulting in longer fabric life.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

lmprove customer service and user facilities

Long-Term:

lmprovements will make city facilities more attractive to program participants and potential outside

user/rental groups interested in hosting tournaments and game play. Potentially increasing concession and

rental revenue. lmprovements would decrease maintenance including mowing and run-off clean- up.

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 65,000 65,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 42,000 42,000

Other
TotalGosts 107,000 107,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Player Fund 107,000 107,000

Total Source 107,000 107,000

Funding Source:

SBPF
GO

107,000

Total 107,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY26 FY26

Other:

Total Project FY26 FY26

91

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 68

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Recreation

Project Number:

Project Description:

Facility lmprovements - Rec Center

The current Volleyball net systems are original to the facility
and in need of replacement. This will make facilty more
attractive to use for programming and community user
groups. 3 net systems are needed.

A1

--

I
R
I
5
H

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

lmprove customer service and user facilites
Long-Term:

lmproved appearance and custmer safety

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Desiqn
Land/Riqht of Wav
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscapinq
Equipment & Furnish 10,000 10,000

Other
Total Gosts 10,000 10,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obliqation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Rec CIP 10,000 10,000

Total Source 10,000 10,000

Funding Source

RCCIP 10,000

Total 10,000

Project Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Rioht of Wav
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: FY 24 FY24

Total Project FY24 FY24

92

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 69

Department:

Community DeveloPment

Division:

Recreation & Community Programs
Pro.iect Number:

Project Description:

Facility lmprovements & Security - Rec Center

Replace existing camera system while adding more cameras in

needed areas including parking lot. Also, replace the sound system

receiver and console.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

lmprove security and customer service.

Long-Term;

lmprove security and customer service.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FV29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 75,000 75,000

Other
TotalCosts 75,000 75,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Proiects
Rec CIP 75,000 75,000

TIF - Downtown

Total Source 75,000 75,000

Funding Source:

RCCIP 75,000

Total $75,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish

Design
Land/Risht of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY 25 FY 25

FY 25 FY 25

93

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Cap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 70

Department:

Communitv Development
Division

Recreation & Community Programs
Project Number:

Project Description:

New HS Pool: Phase I & ll

Like the City did in75176 when the indoor pools at Peet and Holmes were

built, the City will be asked by the school system to contribute approximately
1/3 of the construction cost to build a new pool attached to the new High

School currently being planned. Since the City is a participant in the
planning we can ensure public access 2417 when it is not being used for
school functions. Both Peet and Holmes are at the last of their useful lives

without more major costly renovations. Phase I includes the building shell

with interior drywall, exterior sidewalks, & minor excavation. Phase ll builds

the pool, completes fireproofing/sprinklers, seating area, and other interior

improvements needed to finish the project.

Attach Map:

I

?Jrg":i ,EfN PR'D

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Long-Term:

There would be on-going costs related to the upkeep of the pool.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 1.500,000 1,500,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 13,800,000 5,700,000 19,500,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

TotalCosts 15,300,000 5.700,000 21,000,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding 950,000 950,000

School District 8,100,000 8,100,000

Black Hawk Countv 150,000 150,000

Rec CIP 1,400,000 1,400,000

General Fund Savings 2,100,000 4,000,000 6,100,000

Black Hawk Cnty Gaming 300,000 600,000 900,000

Private 2,900,000 2.900,000

Economic Development 500,000 500,000

Total Source 15,300,000 5,700,000 21,000,000

Funding Source:

EDF

SCHOOLS
F/S

RCCIP
GFS
BHC
BHCG
PRIV

Total

500,000
8,100,000

950,000
1,400,000
6,100,000

150,000
900,000

2,900,000

$21,000,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: FY24 FY25

TotalProiect FY24 FY25

94

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lm ment Program CIP Number: 71

Department:

Community Development
Division:

Recreation & Community Programs
Project Number:

Project Description:

Orchard Hill Park-Pickleball Expansion

Remove existing tennis courts and replace them with eight
pickleball courts, matching the existing courts. Remove
existing shelter and playground. Construct new shelter
inbetween the courts. Double the size of the parking lot,
paving and striping it.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Tennis courts need to be removed at this point regardless. With the current parking lot situation there is an

imminent need for more parking.

Long-Term:

Courts would have to be resurfaced at some point down the road.

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design
Parking Lot Expansion 325,000 325,000

Utility Relocation
Construction 50,000 50,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 150,000 150,000

Other
TotalCosts 525,000 525,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Gen. Obliqation Bond 50,000 50,000

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
TIF - Downtown

Private-Pickleball Club 225,000 225,000

CellTower Lease 150,000 150,000

General Fund Savings 100,000 100,000
'otal Source 525,000 525,000

Funding Source:

GO
PRIV
CTL
GFS

50,000
225,000
150,000
100,000

Total 525,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY23
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY24

Other:

Total Proiect FY23 FY24

95

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number' 72

Department:

Community Development
Division:

Recreation & Community Programs
Project Number:

Project Description:

Outdoor Fitness Park

An outdoor fitness park that would be free for public use. lt
would be located near the Rec to support and facilitate
classes being held there adding potentialfuture clients to
the Rec.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Should be very minimal on the maintenance side

Long-Term:

Built tough for the hard climate, but individual apparatuses may need replaced over time

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Desiqn
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 50,000 50,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 100,000 100,000

Other
TotalCosts 150,000 150,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Nat'|. Fitness Grant 30,000 30,000

Private Fundraising 120,000 120,000

TotalSource 150,000 150,000

Funding Source:

NFG
PRIV

30,000
120,000

Total $150,000

Project Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY28 FY28

Other

Total Project FY28 FY28

96

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 73

Department:

Community Development
Division:

Recreation & Community Programs
Project Number:

Project Description:

Park Renovations

Add a new piece of playground equipment or playground

structure in an already established City Park. We have

taken down old or damaged equipment over the past

decade without replacing it. This item identifies funding to
establish a rotation in our parks, to improve the
attractiveness of all of our parks by having relevant and

safe equipment.

i

Operations and Maintenance mpact on Budget:

Current:

Parks/PW could assist with construction

Long-Term:

Weekly inspections are already taking place looking for potential safety hazards that are addressed as

needed. Rotation of equipment is proposed with this CIP item.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 375,000

Other
TotalCosts 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 375,000

Eource of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities
Cell Tower Lease 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 375,000

Hotel/Motel-Parks

Total Source 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 100,000 375,000

Funding Source:

CTL 375,000

Total $375,000

Project Schedule Start Finish
Design FY24

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY25 Annual

Other:

TotalProiect FY25 Annual

97

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls G I lmprovement Program CIP Number: 74

Department:

Community Development
Division

Recreation & Community Programs
Project Number:

Project Description:

Turf Replacement Robinson Dresser

The Synthetic Turf at Robinson Dresser was installed in

2007 as a joint project between the City and Cedar Falls

Schools. The average life expectancy according to
Midwest Field Turf is 10 -12 years. This field has exceeded
this estimate with high usage from both school programs

and communtiy users. ls now showing its age and has a
limited usable life remaining before it becomes unsafe to
use. A full removal and replacement is proposed.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Once installed will need limited maintenance

Long-Term:

Rubber granular fill will need to be added to the turf about every 6-7 years to extend lifetime.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Risht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 175,000 175,000

Other
TotalGosts 175,000 175,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond 87,500 87,500

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

School Contribution
Rec CIP 87,500 87,500

Hotel/Motel-Parks

Total Source 175,000 175,000

Funding Source:

GO
RCCIP
SCHOOLS

87,500
87,500

Total 175,000

Project Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction FY28 FY28

Other:

Total Proiect FY28 FY28

98

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprove ment Program CIP Number: 75

Department:

Community Development
Division:

Recreation & Community Programs
Project Number:

Project Description:

Wind Screen Fence Repair - Tennis Courts

The 19th St. tennis court facility currently has a wind break
that is screen netting. Staff has to put up and take down
every year. lt is very labor intensive due to the size. lt also
comes down during the year due to wind and the constant
breaking of zip ties. A more effective and permanent

solution is desired. lnstalling slats is proposed. The courts
are part of a28E Agreement with UNI and CF High School'

Attach

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Slats will provide needed wind protection allowing users to utilize the facility more often

Long-Term:

Minimal ongoing mainentance or upkeep.

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 13,500 13,500 27,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

TotalGosts 13,500 13,500 27,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Cedar Falls Utilities
Univ. of Northern lowa 4,500 4,500 9,000

School District 4,500 4,500 9,000

Rec CIP 4,500 4,500 9,000

TotalSource 13,500 13,500 27,000

Funding Source:

RCCIP
SCHOOLS
UNI

9,000
9,000
9,000

Total $ 27

Project Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction FY25 FY26

Other:

Total Project FY25 FY26

99

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapita I lmprovement Program CIP Number: 76

Department:

Community Development
Division

Recreation & Community Programs
Project Number:

Project Description:

Falls-Cabanas

Purchase and install cabanas that would be available for
patron rental throughout the season at the Falls Aquatic
Center.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Normal annual upkeep and maintenance on cabanas

Long-Term:

Additional income could be generated by renting cabanas to those interested at the FAC to offset maintenance

and replacement.

Proiect Costs F]t24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other 25,000 25,000

TotalCosts 25,000 25,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
CapitalProiects
Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown
Rec CIP 25,000 25,000

Total Source 25,000 25,000

Funding Source:

RCCIP 25,000

Total 25,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: FY25 FY25

TotalProject FY25 FY25

100

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprove ment Program CIP Number: 77

Department:

Community Development
Division:

Recreation & Community Programs
Project Number:

Project Description:

Falls - Maintenance

On-going maintenance of The Falls Aquatic Center is important
for a top-notch facility. These items are not related to the annual
operations but more focused on larger maintenance needs such
as replacing chemical controllers, repairs & painting of the pool

and other structures within the facility, chair/innertube
replacement, and more. Staff has developed an overall
maintenance list, to guide CIP proposals and budgeting.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Consistent evaluation of maintenance projects for near and distant future.

Long-Term:

Reduce unanticipated repairs that would be more costly if not planned in a systematic fashion

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 60,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 15,000 45,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 160,000

Other 30,000 25,000 15,000 70,000

TotalCosts 55,000 80,000 50,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 290,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Proiects
Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown
Rec CIP 55,000 80,000 50,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 290,000

TotalSource 55,000 80,000 50,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 290,000

Funding Source:

RCCIP 290,000

Total $290,000

Project Schedule Start Finish
Desiqn
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: On-going On-going

Total Proiect On-going On-going

101

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number'. 78

Department:

Community Development
Division:

Recreation & Community Programs
Project Number:

Project Description:

Falls- Splash Feature

Remove & replace Totem Pole water feature with more
modern Splash Pad Play Structure.

pdr '? (
_r9=- _;

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Demolition & Replacement costs

Long-Term:

Cost to maintain & repair structure

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 20,000 20,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 50,000 50,000

Other
TotalGosts 70,000 70,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Proiects
Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown
Rec CIP 70,000 70,000

TotalSource 70,000 70,000

Funding Source

RCCIP 70,000

Total 70,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY26 FY26

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction FY27 FY27

Other:

TotalProject FY26 FY27

102

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 79

Department:

Community Development

Division:

V&T-Cultural

Project Number:

Project Description:

Hearst Center Master Plan

ln FY20 the Hearst presented results from visioning in
anticipation of the building feasibility study. The study was

delayed due to COVID. Staff and stakeholders reconvened in

FY22. This project would complete a Master Plan to develop a

building layout for a new facility on Seerley Blvd., with conceptual
building elevations, conceptual images of the interior, and

detailed cost estimate. The winning bid contract from OPN for
services is $24K. Project commenced in FY23, with $16,472'71
paid out in FY23; within that total, $6,545.45 was reimbursed to

the city from Friends of the Hearst for their 27.3o/o, and $9,927.26
-

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on

Some of this work may be completed by staff reducing the expense of the project.

Long-Term:

Make best possible decisions about future expansion and to limit additonal tax support.

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 Frng Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other 7,530 7,530

Total Gosts 7,530 7,530

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 F(27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cultural Rep. & Maint.

Art and Culture Funds 6,550 6,550

Friends

ctF 980 980

Total Source 7,530 7,530

Funding Source:

ACB

FRIEND
ctF

6,550

980

Total ,530

Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY22 FY24

Total Prdect FY22 FY24

103

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 80

Department:

Community Development

Division:

V&T-Cultural

Project Number:

Project Description:

Hearst Center Fundraising Feasibility Study & Consultant

ln FY23 the Hearst is working on a new building master plan. ln
anticipation of the results of the master plan, staff also seeks to
begin work on a Hearst 2.0 fundraising feasibility leading into a
Capital Campaign consultant contract to implement the
fundraising campaign from the kick-off stage to completion of
fundraising goals.

Aftach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Long-Term:

Make best possible estimates of fundraising support through public and private means, and have the option to

continue to contract with the consultant on the implementation of a fundraising campaign.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 rsr27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other 15,000 15,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 150,000

Total Gosts 15,000 15,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 150,000

Source of Funds FY24 Fr25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
Art and Culture Funds 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 37,500

Friends 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 37,500

crF
Private 25,000 25,000 25,000 75,000

Total Source 15,000 15,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 150,000

Funding Source:

ACB
FRIEND
PRIV

37,500
37,500
75,000

Total $150,000

Start
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: FY24 FY28

TotalFroject FY24 FY28

104

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 81

Department:

Community Development

Division:

V&T

Project Number:

Project Description:

RAGBRAI Start Up Funds

This is revenue generated from the 2015 event. lt is held in the

reserve account for use as start-up funds when the event returns
to Cedar Falls.

I r) qn*ti

I
li

,- :

I I lutv 31, 3015

Operations and Maintenance on Budget:

Cunent:

nla

Long-Term:

nla

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

LandiRight of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other 5,000 5,000

Total Costs 5,000 5,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
Tourism Cash Reserves 5,000 5,000

Total Source 5,000 5,000

Funding Source:

TRC 5,000

Total $5,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY26 FY26

TotalProiect FY26 FY26

105

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 82

Department:

Community Development

Division

V&T

Project Number:

Project Description:

Replacement of Street Banners

We set aside funds to replace street banners as they become

worn. We currently have $7,180 in reserves for this purpose' This

CIP request serves as a reminder that these funds are available.

l/an

lt:
t

d6Y

onn
I

dt) I

CEDAR
FALLS

CEDAR
FALLS

:: .,...:.:.,..:.1 a..tt .) lt '.u, .'

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will be funded from the Division's cash reserves.

Long-Term:

Little maintenance is exPected

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 2,500 2,500 2,500 7,500

Total Gosts 2,500 2,500 2,500 7,500

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Tourism Cash Reserves 2,500 2,500 2,500 7,500

Total Source 2,500 2,500 2,500 7,500

Funding Source:

TRC 7,500

Total $7,500

Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY26 On-going

TotalProject FY26 On-going

106

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls G ital lm ent Program CIP Number: 83

Department:

Community Development

Division

V&T

Project Number:

Project Description:

Tourism Market Study

A tourism plan and market research project would identify needs
within the community to attract more visitors. This destination
assessment would help confirm if there is a need for expanded
meeting venues, athletic venues and hotels. This research could
assist in indentifying how expanded venues and amenities could
create economic impact. This could be used to support and

advocate for continued growth in the Cedar Falls tourism industry

by sharing information with potential investors interested in

destination-enhancing economic development projects.

Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will be funded from the Division's cash reserves

Long-Term:

No long term impact.

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 40,000 40,000

TotalCosts 40,000 40,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Tourism Cash Reserves 40,000 40,000

TotalSource 40,000 40,000

Funding Source:

TRC 40,000

Total $40,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY25 FY25

Total Project FY25 FY25

107

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 84

Department:

Community Development

Division:

V&T

Project Number:

Project Description:

Visitor Center -Cedar Falls 3D Sign

The sign would be located in the grass circle in the driveway of
the Visitor Center. The 4 foot high letters are aluminum and would
be mounted on a concrete base and lit. Many communities and

universities are using these letters to welcome visitors (and

residents) and encourage photo opportunities that are shared
online. This would be another way to draw guests into the Visitor
Center for information about the community.

Attach Map:

* I* I'

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

This project will be funded from the Division's cash reserves

Long-Term:

Little maintenance is expected. Occasionally graffitti removal may be needed, similar to our public art and trail

signage.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 25,000 25,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

TotalGosts 25,000 25,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Tourism Cash Reserves 25,000 25,000

Total Source 25,000 25,000

Funding Source:

TRC 25,000

Total $25,000

ule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY26 FY26

Other:

TotalProject FY26 FY26

108

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 85

Department:

Community Development

Division:

V&T

Project Number:

Project Description:

Visitor Center lnterior Painting & Updates

The paint in staff section of the visitor center could use refreshing
The photos in the Visitor Center foyer, gift shop and conference
room are nearly 20 years old and need replacing.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance pact on Budget:
Current

This project will be funded from the Division's cash reserves

Long-Term:

Little maintenance is expected

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 15,000 15,000

TotalCosts 15,000 15,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FYz8 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Tourism Cash Reserves 15,000 15,000

Total Source 15,000 15,000

Funding Source

TRC 15,000

Total $15,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY24 FY24

Total Project FY24 FY24

109

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 86

Departmenl:

Community Development

Division:

V&T

Project Number:

Project Description:

Visitor Center -Patio Repair & Furnishing

This project would include replacing the entire patio area. The
patio has begun cracking and crumbling in multiple areas. The
patio benches and tables are also veryworn and in need of
replacement. The appearance of the building would be improved
with these changes. We had hoped to do this project in FY23 with

the retaining wall replacement, but the patio portion was delayed.

Attach Map:

I

i... '..'.,..,.:i

Operations and Maintenance mpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will be funded from the Division's cash reserves. New benches and tables may be sponsored by local

businesses or individuals.
Long-Term:

Little maintenance is expected

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 22,000 22,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 7,500 7,500

Other

TotalCosts 29,500 29,500

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Tourism Cash Reserves 29,500 29,500

TotalSource 29,500 29,500

Funding Source:

TRC 29,500

Total $2e,500

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY25 FY25

Other:

Total Project FY25 FY25

110

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 87

Department:

Community Development

Division:

V&T

Project Number:

Project Description:

Entrance Signage Replacement & Upgrade

City entrance signs were installed 20 years ago and have been

well maintained. The City has been integrating beautification and
placemaking with recent roadway and industrial park expansion. lt
is time to integrate these into our entrance signage and make

upgrades to improve our welcome to visitors and community
pride. Replacement of 2 signs on Hwy 58 and addition of signs at

Hudson/Ridgeway and W 1st St./Union Road are proposed over
the next 10 years.

Attach Map:

IVERS AVENUE

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Sign locations in the TIF district may be eligible for funding through TIF revenues, if eligible. Otherwise Hotel/Motel

revenues may be used.
Long-Term:

The signs will need to be maintained after installation. There may be landscaping that will require weeding and

maintenance too.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 25,000 25,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 75,000 75,000 75,000 225,000

Landscaping 25,000 25,000 50,000

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Total Costs 100,000 100,000 100,000 300,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

Economic Dev. Fund 75,000 75,000 100,000 250,000

TIF - South

Hotel/Motel-V&T 25,000 25,000 50,000

Total Source 100,000 100,000 100,000 300,000

Funding Source:

GO

CP
EDF

H/M-VT

250,000

50,000

Total $300,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY26 FY41

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY26 FY41

Other:

Total Proiect FY26 FY41

111

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 88

Department:

Community Development

Division

V&T

Project Number:

Project Description:

Visitor Center Sign

The monument sign at the entrance to the Visitor Center
coordinates with the building and other monument signage
throughout lndustrial Park. The top of the sign was an old logo

and showing wear, so it was removed, but not replaced. We
would like to replace this top portion of the sign, leaving the stone
monument and Daktronics electronic message board intact.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will be funded from the Division's cash reserves

Long-Term:

Little maintenance is expected

ProJect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 5,000 5,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts 5,000 5,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

Tourism Cash Reserves 5,000 5,000

Total Source 5,000 5,000

Funding Source:

TRC 5,000

Total $5,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY25 FY25

Other:

TotalProJect FY25 FY25

112

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 89

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Bridges/Culverts: Hudson Road Bridge Deck Overlay

This projects involves the removal and replacement of the bridge
deck of the Hudson Road bridge south of University Avenue'

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on Budget:

This will impact the street construction fund since road use tax is being used

Long-Term:

The bridge will be maintained by Public Works.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 100,000 100,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 800,000 800,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts 900,000 900,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Street Construction Fund

Local Sales Tax 900,000 900,000

TotalSource 900,000 900,000

Funding Source:

SCF
LST 900,000

Total $900,000

Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY23

Other:

TotalProiect FY22 FY23

113

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 90

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

02.1719

Project Description:

Bridges/Culverts: I nspections/Repairs

Alternating year inspection program of the 63 bridges in the City
of Cedar Falls required by the State of lowa and financed
through Road Use Taxes. We are doing dive inspections on our
bridges in FY20 which is required by FHWA every 5 years.

The bridge repairs found as part of the biannual inspections will

be repaired in the following fiscal years. Example of required
bridge repairs are expansion joint repair, deck repairs, concrete
repairs, bearing cleaning, painting, rip rap inleVoutlets, footing
repair, and pile encasements.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the street construction fund since road use tax is being used

Long-Term:

This is an operational cost that will need to be budgeted annually

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 150,000 150,000 150,000 450,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other-Consultant I nspecting 55,000 55,000 55,000 165,000

Total Gosts 55,000 200,000 55,000 200,000 55,000 200,000 765,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Street Construction Fund 55,000 200,000 55,000 200,000 55,000 200 765,000

Total Source 55,000 200,000 55,000 200,000 55,000 200,000 765,000

Funding Source

SCF 765,000

Total $765,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

TotalProiect Annual Annual

114

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 91

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Bridges/Culverts: Katoski Drive Box Culvert Replacement

Katoski Drive Box Culvert Replacement Project will remove and

replace the existing steel l-beam bridge with a box culvert. The
current bridge is in poor condition with advanced deterioration.

t,

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will imapct the debt service levy since minor bond funding will be used

Long-Term:

This bridge will be maintained by Public Works.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 10,000 10,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 240,000 240,000 480,000

Landscaping
lnspection
Other

Total Costs 250,000 240,000 490,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Storm Water Fund 100,000 100,000 200,000

General Obligation Bond 10,000 10,000

Local Sales Tax 140,000 140,000 280,000

Total Source 250,000 240,000 490,000

Funding Source:

STW
GO

LST

200,000
10,000

280,000

Total 490,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design FY23 FY24

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY25

Other:

Total Proiect FY23 FY25

115

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lm ment Prog ram CIP Number: 92

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Bridges/Culverts: Olive Street Box Culvert Replacement

Olive Street Box Culvert Replacement Project will remove and

replace the existing 2 span slab bridge with a twin 10X8 box
culvert. The current bridge is poor condition with advanced
deterioration. This project incl ud es streambank restoration
between College Street and Olive Street.

I

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used for a portion of the project. Storm water funds

will also be paying for a portion of the project.
Long-Term:

This bridge will be maintained by the Public Works Department.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 540,000 540,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 540,000 540,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Tax lncrement Financing - 540,000 540,000

Total Source 540,000 540,000

Funding Source:

TIF-CH 540,000

Total $540,000

Proiect Schedule Stail Finish
Design FY21 FY21

Land/Right of Way FY21 FY21

Utility Relocation

Construction FY23 FY24

Other:

Total Project FY21 FY24

116

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 93

Department:

Public Works

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Bridges/Culverts: Ridgeway Avenue Bridge Replacement

Ridgeway Avenue Bridge Project will remove and replace the
existing bridge with a new bridge.

ir
k
*.
fI

l

Operations and Maintenance on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since the City's match to the IDOT bridge funding will be paid for with TIF

proceeds.
Long-Term:

This bridge will be maintained by Public Works.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 665,000 665,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalGosts 665,000 665,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Federal or State Funding 480,000 480,000

Tax lncrement Financing - 185,000 185,000

Total Source 665,000 665,000

Funding Source:

F/S
TIF-STH

480,000
185,000

Total $66s,000

Proiect Schedule Start
Design FY25 FY25

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY25 FY25

Other:

Total Project FY25 FY25

117

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 94

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Bridges/Culverts: Tremont Street Bridge Replacement

This project will replace the existing bridge with a twin 10X8 box
culvert. The current bridge is in poor condition with advanced
deterioration. Design for this project will occur in-house.
Additional work includes the infill of city sidewalk at the gap at
422West 20th Street.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond proceeds are being used

Long-Term:

The box culvert will be maintained by the Public Works Department.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way 15,000 15,000

Utility Relocation

Construction 480.000 480,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

TotalCosts 15,000 480,000 495,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 15,000 165.000 180,000

Street Construction Fund 115,000 I 15,000

Local Sales Tax 200,000 200,000

TotalSource 15,000 480,000 495,000

Funding Source:

GO
LST
SCF

180,000
200,000
1 15,000

Total $495,000

ule Start Finish
Design FY24 FY24

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY25 FY25

Other:

Total Prolect FY24 FY25

118

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number 95

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

lndustrial & City Development: lnfrastructure Oversizing

This project would provide funding when there's a project where
the City must participate in oversizing sanitary sewer, storm
sewer, or the street.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since General Obligation Bonds will not be used

Long-Term:

Completed improvements will be maintained by Public Works

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 1 10,000 110,000 1 '10,000 110,000 1 10,000 1 10,000 660,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

TotalCosts '110,000 1 10,000 '1 10,000 1 '10,000 1 10,000 110,000 660,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Capital Projects 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Storm Water Fund 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000

Sanitary Sewer Rental Fut 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000

Total Source 110,000 110,000 I 10,000 '1 10,000 1 10,000 't10,000 660,000

Funding Source:

CP

STW
SRF

300,000
180,000
'180,000

Total $660,000

le Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

TotalProiect Annual Annual

119

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 96

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sanitary Sewer: Gibson Property Extension

This project would extend sanitary sewer service to the southern
Gibson property.

I

s?

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will not impact the debt service levy since bond funding will not be used

Long-Term:

This sanitary extention will be maintained by Public Works.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way 90,000 90,000

Utility Relocation

Construction 300,000 300,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Total Gosts 90,000 300,000 390,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Tax lncrement Financing - 90,000 300,000 390,000

Total Source 90,000 300,000 390,000

Funding Source:

TIF-STH 390,000

Total $390,000

Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way FY26 FY26

Utility Relocation

Construction FY27 FY27

Other:

TotalProiect FY26 FY27

120

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 97

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sanitary Sewer: Northern lndustrial Park Realignment

This project will realign the current sanitary network within the
Northen lndustrial Park to allow for future developers to combine
lots without building over a live sanitary line.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will not impact the debt service levy since TIF funds will be utilized

Long-Term:

The City's wastewater division will maintain this realignment

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design
Land/Risht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 550,000 550,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Total Costs 550,000 550,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Tax lncrement Financing - 550,000 550,000

Total Source 550,000 550,000

Funding Source:

TIF-UN 550,000

Total $550,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY29 FY29

Other:

Tolal FY29 FY29

121

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 98

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sanitary Sewer: Pheasant Ridge Water/Sewer Connection

This project would extend City water and sanitary service to the
pro shop building at Pheasant Ridge. This building is currently
served with a well. Extending water service will increase water
quality and reduce well maintenance.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will not impact the debt service levy since bond funding is not being used

Long-Term:

These utility connections will reduce long term maintenance costs and will be maintained by the Golf Course.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design

Land/Risht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 100,000 100,000

Landscaping 10,000 10,000

Equipment & Furnish
Other

TotalGosts 1 10,000 1 10.000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Golf Improvement Fund 1 10,000 1 10,000

Total Source 1 10,000 1 10,000

Funding Source:

GIF 1 10,000

Total $1 10,000

Start Finish
Design FY21 FY22

Land/Right of Way FY28 FY28

Utility Relocation

Construction FY28 FY28

Other:

Total Project FY28 FY28

122

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 99

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sanitary Sewer: S. Main Street Sanitary Sewer Extension

This project will bridge the gap in the City's sanitary network by
connecting the properties on the west side of S. Main Street,
from Greenhill Rd to Bergstrom Boulevard. This will afford
multiple properties the ability to connect to the City's sanitary
network.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since the General Obligation Fund will not be used

Long-Term

The City's wastewater division will maintain this realignment.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way 330,000 330,000

Utility Relocation
Construction 750,000 750,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Total Costs 1,080,000 1,080,000

Sourbe of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Special Assessment 750,000 750,000

Sanitary Sewer Rental Fut 330,000 330,000

Total Source 1,080,000 1,080,000

Funding Source:

SA
SRF

750,000

330,000

Total $1,080,000

r.. . Froiectl ichedill6 Finish'l
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY24

Other:

FY24 FY24

123

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 100

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sanitary Sewer: SW Branch of Dry Run Creek Extension

This project will extend the sanitary sewer system an additional
4,500 feet to the west to promote future development.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will not impact the debt service levy since bond funding is not being used

Long-Term:

This sanitary infrastructure would be maintained by the Water Reclamation division

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way 210,000 210,000

Utility Relocation

Construction 2,100,000 2,100,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts 2,310,000 2,310,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Sewer Revenue Bond 2,310,000 2,310,000

Total Source 2,310,000 2,310,000

Funding Source

SRB 2,310,000

Total $2,310,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY26 FY26

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY26 FY26

Other:

Total Project FY26 FY26

124

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 101

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Poect Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Assessment Program

This is a multi-year program which addresses non-ADA
compliant private sidewalks.

sl \\t)'ttu)s ron llr:f l:("l l\.u slDl:\',\l.lis
(tn ot(l:t).\Rlr.u.ls

3/{'OR MOR€

w.ad/<E\#t:
2" ORtOff

-=5?-
Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on

This will be a special assessment and therefore property taxes will be levied specifically to those properties.

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Risht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts 100,000 100.000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Special Assessment 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600,000

Total Source 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 '100,000 600,000

Funding Source:

SA 600,000

Total $600,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Total Proiect Annual Annual

125

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 102

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails : Autu mn Ridge Sid ewalk I nfill

This project would infill a missing segment of sidewalk along the
west side of Union Road from Paddington Drive north
approximately 630 feel to the southern extent of the planned

Autumn Ridge 9th subdivision. This project would include any
necessary street crossing and pedestrian ramp modifications to

ensure ADA accessibility crossing Union Road to Fieldstone
Boulevard.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will impact the debt service levy since bond funding will be utilized

Long-Term:

The sidewalk will be maintained by Public Works

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 65,000 65,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts 65,000 65,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
General Obligation Bond 65,000 65,000

Total Source 65,000 65,000

Funding Source:

GO 65,000

Total 5,000

Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY29 FY29

Other:

Total Proiect FY29 FY29

126

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 103

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Danish Drive lnfill

This project would construct sidewalk on the south side of Danish

Drive from Norse Drive to just past Fjord Drive. This would

complete the sidewalk system on Danish Drive from Norse Drive

to Glacier Drive.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 10,000 10,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

TotalCosts 10,000 10,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 10,000 10,000

Total Source 10,000 10,000

Funding Source:

GO 10,000

Total $10,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY24 FY24

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY24

Other:

Total Proiect FY24 FY24

127

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Cap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 104

Department:

Public Works
Division:

Enqineerinq
Project Number:

Proiect Description:

Sidewalks/Trails : Devlin Circle Sidewalk I nfi ll

This project will complete a gap in sidewalk along the south side
at2ll Devlin Circle.

v

Operations and Maintenance

Current:

on Budget:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used.

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Desiqn
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 10,000 10,000

Landscapinq
Equipment & Furnish
Other

TotalCosts 10,000 10,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
General Obligation Bond 10,000 10,000

Total Source 10,000 10,000

Funding Source:

GO 10,000

Total $10,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Desiqn FY24 FY24

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction FY24 FY24

Other:

Total Project FY24 FY24

128

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 105

Department:

Public Works

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Descriplion:

Sidewalks/Trails: Grand Avenue Trail lnfill (Bronson to Galloway)

This project would infill a segment of paved trail to complete the
footpath created between Galloway Avenue and Bronson Court.
This infillwould require the purchase of easements along this
private property, but would create a significant pedestrian

connection on Grand Avenue.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project would impact the debt service levy since bond funding would be used

Long-Term:

This sidewalk would be maintained by Public Works in the long term

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY28 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 130,000 130,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalGosts 130,000 130,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 130,000 'r30,000

Total Source 130,000 130,000

Funding Source:

GO 130,000

Total $130,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY29 FY29

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY29 FY29

Other:

Total Project FY29 FY29

129

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 106

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Lake Street Trail

This project will install new HMA recreational trail on the south
side of Lake Street from Central Avenue to Big Woods Lake
Recreation Area. The Public Works Department has already
prepared the base for the trail along Lake Street.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The recreation trail will be maintained by Public Works.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 10,000 10,000

Construction I nspection
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 10,000 10.000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 10,000 10,000

Total Source 10,000 10,000

Funding Source:

GO 10,000

Total 10,000

ect Start Finish
Design FY22 FY22

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY23

Other:

Total Proiect FY22 FY23

130

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Cap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 107

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Lloyd Lane Sidewalk lnfill

This project will construct sidewalk along the south side of Lloyd

Lane from Norse Drive to Algonquin Drive approximately 840
feet.

I
rl

dre

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levee, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 45,000 45,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Total Costs 45,000 45,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 45,000 45,000

Total Source 45,000 45,000

Funding Source

GO 45,000

Total $45,000

le Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY27 FY27

Other:

TotalProject FY27 FY27

131

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 108

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trai ls : Magnolia Drive Sidewalk I nfill

This project would construct sidewalk on the east side of
Magnolia Drive from Crescent Drive to Whitetail Drive.

tr

I

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 10,000 10,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalGosts 10,000 10,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 10,000 10,000

TotalSource 10,000 10,000

Funding Source:

GO 10,000

Total $10,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY22 FY22

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY22

Other:

Total Project FY22 FY22

132

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 109

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: McClain Drive Sidewalk lnfill

This project will construct sidewalk along McClain Drive from
University Ave south to Primrose Drive totaling approximately
1400 feet. This sidewalk will connect surrounding subdivisions to

Orchard Hill Park and Orchard Hill Elementary School.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levee, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 100,000 100,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts 100,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 100,000 100,000

Total Source 100,000 100,000

Funding Source

GO 100,000

Total $100,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY28 FY28

Other:

Total Project FY28 FY28

133

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 110

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Reconstruction Program

This is a multi-year program which addresses public sidewalk
ADA compliance issues to update, correct, and infill gaps in the
sidewalk network system. This program replaces deficient public

sidewalks and reduces public liability. \

h*d r'i ,. ,.L

l

^:t

dA.

Operations and Maintenance lmpacl on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The sidewalk will be maintained by Public Works

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts '100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 100,000 100,000 100,000 100.000 100,000 100,000 600,000

Total Source 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 '100,000 600,000

Funding Source:

GO 600,000

Total $600,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Total Project Annual Annual

134

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 111

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Trail Oversizing

When a developer is required to place a sidewalk in a new
subdivision or project, this project will provide the funding for the
City to pay for the additional cost in expanding that sidewalk into
a trail. The expense will only occur when it is coordinated with a
new development.

Operations and lvlaintenance mpact on

Current:

This project will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The recreational trailwill be maintained by Public Works.

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 120,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 120,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Capital Projects 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 120,000

TotalSource 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 120,000

Funding Source:

CP 120,000

Total $120,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Total Project Annual Annual

135

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 112

Department:

Public Works

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Trail Reconstruction

This project addresses major changes needed with at specific
locations of the trail network. lt may include steep slopes,
unsafe crossings, erosion, sight visibility issues, or other aspects
that require design and reconstruction to complete. lt is not for
minor trail maintenance such as a panel replacement or culvert
crossing.

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on Budget:

Hotel/Motel tax will be utilized, therefore no impact on the debt service levy is anticipated

Long-Term:

Trails will be maintained by Public Works.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Risht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Hotel/Motel Tax Receipts- 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Total Source 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Funding Source:

H/M-TR 300,000

Total $300,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design Annual Annual

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Total Project Annual Annual

136

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 113

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Union Road Trail Phase ll

Union Road Trail Project will install a 10 feet wide trail along
Union Road from West 12th Street to West 27th Street.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on get:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The recreation trailwill be maintained by Public Works

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 16,000 16,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 16,000 16,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 16,000 16,000

Total Source 16,000 16,000

Funding Source:

GO 16,000

Total $16,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY20 FY20

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY24

Other:

Total Project FY20 FY24

137

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 114

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Poect Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: W. 20th Street Sidewalk lnfill

This project will construct 350 feet of sidewalk from College
Street to the existing sidewalk at 10'16 W. 20th Street.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 50,000 50,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalGosts 50,000 50,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 50,000 50,000

Total Source 50,000 50,000

Funding Source:

GO 50,000

Total $50,000

Schedule St: Finish
Design FY24 FY24

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY24

Other:

Total Project FY24 FY24

138

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 115

Department:

Public Works

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: Bluff St & W 7th St Drainage lmprovements

This project would reestablish the western edge of Bluff Street
while extending storm sewer across W 7th and over to an

existing storm sewer connection.

.t

*

Operalions and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will not impact the debt service levy since bond funding will not be utilized.

Long-Term:

This project will be maintained by public works

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 100,000 100,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalGosts 100,000 100,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Street Construction Fund 100,000 100,000

TotalSource 100,000 100,000

Funding Source:

SCF 100,000

Total $100,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY26 FY26

Other:

Total Project FY26 FY26

139

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 1 16

Department:

Public Works

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: Drainage Studies

This project analyzes drainage patterns and issues sub
watersheds within Cedar Falls. The study would identify
improvements needed that can then be done in conjunction with

the Annual Pavement Management Program or as separate
projects, as appropriate. A separate grant has been awarded the
City, allowing the study of four locations around town. The grant

will fund 85% of the costs for these four specific studies.

J
r"r'

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since Storm Water Fund is being used

Long-Term:

The erosion protection will be maintained by Public Works

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 275,000 21,000 75,000 75,000 446,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Survey 46,000 46,000

TotalGosts 32'1,000 21,000 75,000 75,000 492,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Storm Water Fund 100,000 21.000 75,000 75.000 271,000

Federal or State Funding 221,000 221,000

Total Source 321,000 21,000 75,000 75,000 492,000

Funding Source:

STW
F/S

271,000
221,000

Total $492,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Biennial Biennial

Total Project Biennial Biennial

140

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 117

Department:

Public Works

Division

Engineering

Projecl Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: Northern Cedar Falls Storm Sewer Extension

This project includes the design and infrastructure to extend the
storm sewer network from Center Street southwest to Lone Tree
Road. This line will run behind the existing line along the north

side of the roadway.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

This project will impact the debt service levy since bond funding will be used

Long-Term:

This storm sewer will be maintained by the Public Works

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 480,000 480,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 480,000 480,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 480,000 480,000

Total Source 480,000 480,000

Funding Source:

GO 480,000

Total $480,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY27 FY27

Other:

Total Project FY27 FY27

141

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 118

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: Slope Repair (Greenwood Cemetery)

This project will repair portions of the steep slope on the
northern edge of Greenwood Cemetery that have failed.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will impact the debt service levy since bond funding will be utilized

Long-Term:

Public works will continue to maintain this slope long term

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FV29 Total

Design '145,000 145,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 360,000 360,000 720,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalGosts 505,000 360,000 865,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 1 10,000 1 10,000

Storm Water Fund 395,000 360,000 755,000

Total Source 505,000 360,000 865,000

Funding Source:

GO

STW

1 10,000
755,000

Total 000

Start Finish
Design FY24 FY24

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY25

Other:

TotalProiect FY23 FY25

142

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 119

Department:

Public Works

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: Slope Repair (W Ridgewood Drive)

This project will repair portions of the steep slope on the
northern edge of W Ridgewood Drive that have failed. This will

take place during the winter of 202212023 as a beginning to the
North Cedar Heights Area reconstruction efforts.

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on Budget:

This will not impact the debt service levy since Storm Water Fund is being used

Long-Term:

The erosion protection will be maintained by Public Works.

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 415,000 4'15,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalGosts 415,000 415,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FYz6 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Storm Water Fund 415,000 4'15,000

TotalSource 415,000 415,000

Funding Source:

STW 415,000

Total $415,000

Project Schedule Sta* Finish
Design FY23 FY23

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY24

Other:

Total Project FY22 FY23

143

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 120

Department:

Public Works

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: Storm Sewer Extension to North College Street

This project would extend the storm sewer from Parkway Court
to North College Street. This would include the burial of the new
pipe and grading to remove the natural drainage way.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project would not impact the debt service levy since storm water funding will be paying the majority of the cost

Long-Term:

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way 10,000 10,000

Utility Relocation
Construction 65,000 65,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 75,000 75,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Storm Water Fund 65,000 65,000

General Obligation Bond 10,000 10,000

Total Source 75,000 75,000

Funding Source:

STW
GO

65,000
10,000

Total $75,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY28 FY28

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY28 FY28

Other:

Total Project FY28 FY28

144

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 121

Department:

Public Works

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: University Avenue Bioretention Swales/Cells

This project will create bioretention swales/cells in the
commercial areas along University Avenue to treat storm water
runoff, improve water quality in receiving streams, and alleviate
storm water runoff problems. Funding will be the Storm Water
Fund and grants from State Funds.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since the bond funding will not be used

Long-Term:

The cells will be maintained by Public Works.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 6,000 6,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalGosts 6,000 6,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Storm Water Fund 6,000 6,000

Total Source 6,000 6,000

Funding Source:

STW 6,000

Total $6,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY23 FY24

Other:

Total Project FY23 FY24

145

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 122

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Aldrich Elementary School Connections

This project includes four separate roadway connections to be

installed, allowing for greater connectivity to Aldrich Elementary.
(1) Ashworth Drive Extension to Hudson Road, (2) Ashworth
Drive Extension in Prairie Winds Subdivision, (3) lronwood Drive

Extension north to Greenhill Road, and (4) Arbors Drive

Extension from existing Dead End to Greenhill Rd. ,

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will impact the debt service levy since bond funding will be used

Long-Term:

This project will be maintained by Public Works.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way 11,200 11,200

Utility Relocation
Construction 1,060,000 2,300,000 2,000,000 300,000 5,660,000

Landscaping 225,000 200,000 25,000 450,000

Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 1,071,200 2,525,000 2,200,000 325,000 6,121,200

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Street Construction Fund 250,000 250,000

Capital Projects 821,200 821,200

General Obligation Bond 1,262,500 1 ,1 00,000 162,500 2,525,000

Special Assessment 1,262,500 1 ,1 00,000 162,500 2.525,000

Total Source 1,071,200 2,525,000 2,200,000 325,000 6,121,200

Funding Source

SCF

CP

GO

SA

250,000
821,200

2,525,000
2,525,000

Total $6,121,200

Schedule Start Finish
Design FY21 FY23

Land/Right of Way FY23 FY24

Utility Relocation

Construction FY23 FY27

Other:

Total Proiect FY21 FY27

146

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 123

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Alley Reconstruction program

This project will create 3 permeable alleys (and up to 2 concrete
alleys) per year in residential and commercial areas to treat
storm water runoff, improving water quality in receiving streams

and alleviate storm water runoff problems. Funding will be from

the Road Use Tax and Storm Water Funds. When a permeable

system would not be practical for certain alleys, a full concrete
reconstruction would take it's place. lf additional funding is

obtained through DNR or Dry Run Creek Watershed
lmprovement grants, the City will attempt to construct additional
alleys.

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on Budget:

This will impact the street construction fund since the road use tax is being used

Long-Term:

The alleys will be maintained by Public Works.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 '15,000 90,000

Utility Relocation

Construction 530,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 2,530,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 545,000 415,000 415,000 4'15,000 415,000 415,000 2,620,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Storm Water Fund 85,000 85,000 85,000 85,000 85,000 85,000 510,000

Street Construction Fund 399,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 1,649,000

Federal or State Funding 61,000 61,000

Tax lncrement Financing - 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 400,000

Total Source 545,000 415,000 415,000 415,000 415,000 4'15,000 2,620,000

Funding Source:

SCF
STW
F/S

TIF-DT

1,649,000
510,000

61,000
400,000

Total $2,620,000

Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

TotalProject Annual Annual

147

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 124

Department:

Public Works

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Annual Street Repair Program (Resurfacing and

Reconstruction)

The Street Repair Program is financed by the local option sales
tax revenues. The program is cash flowed annually by local

option sales tax revenues. This project will repair or reconstruct
city streets. This project will include paving City alleys with the
road use tax as part of the pavement management plan. Sewer
funds will be used for sewer replacements and repairs as part of
the project. Funding in FY22 - FY23 is reduced due to the Main

Street Reconstruction Project occurring in those years.

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on Budget:

This will not impact the debt service levy since local option sales tax and road use tax funds are being used

Long-Term:

The additional initiatives will be funded through bond proceeds, therefore having an effect on property tax rates.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 350,000 350,000 350,000 350,000 1,400,000

Land/Right of Way 60,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 15,000 15,000 300,000

Sewer Utilities 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 1,500,000

Construction 4,200,000 4,200,000 4,200,000 4,200,000 4,200,000 4,200,000 25,200,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 4,860,000 4,870,000 4,870,000 4,870,000 4,465,000 4,465,000 28,400,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Local Sales Tax 4,310,000 4,320,000 4,320,000 4,320,000 3,960,000 3,960,000 25,190,000

Street Construction Fund 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 240,000 240,000 1,280,000

Sanitary Sewer Rental Fut 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 1,500,000

General Obligation Bond 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 15,000 15,000 430,000

Total Source 4,860,000 4,870,000 4,870,000 4,870,000 4,465,000 4,465,000 28,400,000

Funding Source:

LST
SCF
SRF
GO

25,190,000
1,280,000
1,500,000

430,000

Total 28,400,000

Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Total Project Annual Annual

148

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 125

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Cedar Heights Drive Reconstruction

This project will remove and replace Cedar Heights Drive
including the intersection of Cedar Heights/Greenhill Road and

continuing south along Cedar Heights to approximately Viking
Road. The intersection was part of a recently adopted Greenhill
Road Corridor Study. A roundabout was recommended for
Greenhill Road as well as Huntington Dr.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond proceeds are being used for portions of the project. Local option

sales tax, road use tax funds, and state funds are being used.
Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by Public Works.

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 121 ,000 121 ,000

Construction lnspection 75,000 75,000

Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts 196,000 196,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond

Federal or State Funding 170,000 170,000

Local Sales Tax 13,000 13,000

Cedar Falls Utilities

Street Gonstruction Fund 13,000 13,000

TotalSource 196,000 '196,000

Funding Source:

GO
F/S
LST
CFU

SCF

170,000
13,000

13,000

Total 196,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY20 FY20

Land/Right of Way FY20 FY20

Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY24

Other:

Total Project FY20 FY24

149

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Cap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 126

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Center Street lmprovements
(ER Total Funding = $800,000)

This project will focus on streetscape improvements that may
include constructing shoulder improvements, intersection
improvements at Center Street & Cottage Row Rd, gap sidewalk
on east side of Center Street, decorative lighting, pavers,

bioswales and drainage improvements.

F.; +-<

dtlrs@
I

llriilr t
rlr;
r-l

r -il1Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on Budget:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond proceeds are being used. Road use tax and flood reserve funds

are also being used.
Long-Term:

The street and recreation trailwill be maintained by Public Works'

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Risht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 100,000 '100,000

Landscpaing 50,000 50,000

Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 150,000 150,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Emergency Reserve

Black Hawk County Gamit

Storm Water Fund 100,000 100,000

Cedar Falls Utilities
Private Contribution 50,000 50,000

Street Construction Fund

TotalSource 150,000 150,000

Funding Source:

ER

BHGC
STW
SCF
PRIV

100,000

50,000

Total $150,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish

Design FY20 FY20

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY24

Other:

TotalProject FY20 FY23

150

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Cap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 127

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Greenhill Road & Coneflower lntersection Widening

This project will widen the Greenhill Road corridor at the
intersection of Coneflower Parkway and Estate Drive. Additional
turning lanes and improved traffic flowwill be achieved, while
improving overall safety. Private funding was received as part of
the Kwik Star development, with funds being deposited in the
443 account.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will impact the debt service levy since some bond funding is being used.

Long-Term:

This roadway will be maintained by Public Works.

, Pfojed Co$t$l FY24 FY2$ FY26 FY27 FY28. FY29. Total

Design 80,000 80,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 850,000 850,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
. :To.l'bl Gss"tg: 80,000 850,000 930,000

$oti,rce of F'trndg.,' FY24 FY25 FYz6 , FV27' , FYr8i, FY29, Total:

Local Sales Tax 61,170 61,170

Private Contribution 101 ,830 101 ,830

Street Construction Fund 687,000 687,000

General Obligation Bond 80,000 80,000

,,.i,,',''.{o$il -S,'ogi,ft ri,',;r:,, 80,000 850,000 930,000

Funding Source:

LST
PRIV
SCF
GO

61,170
101,830
687,000

80,000

Total ,000

dul6.:r., !..-..tt.)': ,: tltr, .li,l :;t,r'., .-:. , . Fln

Design FY27 FY27

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY28 FY28

Other:

FY27 FY28

151

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 128

Department:

Public Works

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Greenhill Road & South Main Street lntersection

This project will reconstruct the intersection to a roundabout, to
improve the capacity, efficiency and safety of the intersection.
The intersection was part of a recently adopted Greenhill Road
Corridor Study. This project is being undertaken in response to
recent development in the area and concerns about intersection
capacity and safety.

t

d
I I

*'
e+ rl

a

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The intersection will be maintained by Public Works.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Desiqn
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 550,000 550,000

Landscaping
Construction lnspection

Other
TotalCosts 550,000 550,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond

Local Sales Tax 50,000 50,000

Federal or State Funding 500,000 500,000

TotalSource 550,000 550,000

Funding Source:

GO
LST
F/S

50,000
500,000

Total 000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY21 FY22

Land/Right of Way FY21 FY22

Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY24

Other

Total Proiect FY21 FY24

152

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 129

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Greenhill Road/University Avenue Landscaping

This project will provide landscaping improvements to the
roundabout at Greenhill Road/University Ave.

L

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

This will impact the debt service levy since General Obligation Bond is being used

Long-Term:

The landscaping will be maintained by Public Works

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 16,000 16,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 284,000 284,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalGosts 300,000 300,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 300,000 300,000

TotalSource 300,000 300,000

Funding Source:

GO 300,000

Total $300,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY25 FY25

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY25 FY25

TotalProject FY25 FY25

153

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 130

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Highway 57 & Union Road lntersection lmprovements

This project will include the reconstruction of the intersection at
Hwy 57 (W 1st Street) and Union Road. A portion of the funding
would be from the state with approximately $500,000 from the
lowa DOT and approximately $500,000 from the Traffic Safety
lmprovement Program.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since bond funding is not being utilized

Long-Term:

The roadway will be maintained by lowa DOT and Public Works

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 225,O00 225,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 1,500,000 1,500,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalGosts 225,000 1,500,000 1,725,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Street Construction Fund 225,000 225,000

Federal or State Funding 1,000,000 1,000,000

LOST 500,000 500,000

Total Source 225,000 1,500,000 1,725,000

Fundlng Source:

SCF
F/S

LST

225,000
1,000,000

500,000

Total $1,725,000

Schedule Start rish

Design FY25 FY25

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY26 FY26

Other:

FY25 FY26

154

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 131

Department:

Public Works

Drvision:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Highway 58 & Greenhill Road lntersection

This project will install a grade separated interchange at the
Highway 58 and Greenhill Road lntersection.

E
I
&

:d8&

Operations and lvlaintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will be certified in the Unified TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense

Long-Term:

Greenhill Road will be maintained by Public Works

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 60,000,000 60,000,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 60,000,000 60,000,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Local Sales Tax 4,000,000 4,000,000

Federal or State Funding 56,000,000 56,000,000

Total Source 60,000,000 60,000,000

Funding Source:

LST
F/S

4,000,000
56,000,000

Total $60,000,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY27 FY27

Other:

Total Proiect

155

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 132

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Hudson Road & Ridgeway Avenue Traffic Signal

This project will install a traffic signal at the intersection of
Hudson Road and RidgewayAvenue.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since bond funding will not be utilized

Long-Term:

The improvements will be maintained by Public Works

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 300,000 300,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts 300,000 300,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Tax lncrement Financing - 210,000 210,000

Local Sales Tax 45,000 45,000

Street Construction Fund 45,000 45,000

Total Source 300,000 300,000

Funding Source:

TIF-STH
LST
SCF

210,000
45,000
45,000

Total 000

Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY24

Other:

Total Proiect FY24 FY24

156

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 133

Departmenl:

Public Works

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: IANR CFU Spur Grade Crossing Removals

With the acceptance of a City applied federal grant, this project would
remove the IANR CFU rail spur from W 1st Street to its southern limits
adjacent to the pedestrain trail along the river. This would be a full
reconstruction of W 5th St from Franklin to State, a full reconstruction of
lowa Street from 2nd to 3rd, and replacement of the impacted
pavement elsewhere. ln addition, a segment of the levy wall would get

closed, and a pedestrain trail would connect Washington park to Peiffer
Springs park directly. The overall project cost is approximately 12M,

however, the costs for the IANR yard relocation is not shown. Cost
share is 10% City, 10% IANR,80% federalgrant.

1sl llllljJt

;,,,'['

;, '' il

ob-l;l:

"i,'
tlr: ;1

:. t't
.r: ita ,-

ii r,, q, ; ..,' ia i. x> a

J.a :rr, v I '.. ,, 'l :: /,

I i!,,1tt

'i2,)1 S,

'i:lr 
i:

t..tn ,i

"|i t
.19.,

Operations and lvlaintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project would not impact the debt service levy since bond funding would not be used.

Long-Term:

This would be maintained by Public Works

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 250,000 250,000 500,000

Land/Risht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 460,000 2,000,000 1,740,000 4,200,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Total Costs 710,000 2,250,000 1,740,000 4,700,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Tax lncrement Financing - 62,500 375,000 375,000 812.500

Local Sales Tax 52,500 125,000 90,000 267,500

Capital Projects 62,500 62,500 125,000

Railroad CN 177,500 562,500 465,000 1,205,000

Federal or State Funding 355,000 1 ,1 25,000 810,000 2,290,000

TotalSource 710,000 2,250,000 1,740,000 4,700,000

Funding Source:

TIF-DT
LST
CP

RR

F/S

812,500
267,500
125,000

1,205,000
2,290,000

Total $4,700,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY25 FY26

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY25 FY27

Other:

Total Project FY25 FY27

157

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gapita I lmprovement Program CIP Number: 134

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

RC-000-3283

Project Description:

Streets: Main Street Reconstruction

This project includes design and reconstruction of Main Street
from 6th Street south to University Avenue. The design of the
roadway will include a 3 lane corridor with on-street bike lanes'
lntersection improvements will include roundabouts at Seerley,
18th St., and 12th St. American Rescue Plan funding willbe
used for sanitary and storm sewer improvements on this project.

(3 million was spent during construction in FY23)

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The project will primarily utilize Local Option Sales Tax to implement. However, initial components of design and rightof-way

acquisition (if necessary) will require use of General Obligation Bonds which will impact the debt service levy.

Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by Public Works.

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Construction Services 200,000 200,000 200,000 600.000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 20,295,000 6,675,000 980,000 27,950,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

TotalCosts 20,495,000 6,875,000 1 ,180,000 28,550,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 500,000 500,000

Federal or State Funding 2,900,000 500,000 3,400,000

Local Sales Tax 9,500,000 3,000,000 500,000 13,000,000

Street Construction Fund 1,495,000 1,425,000 480.000 3,400,000

American Rescue Plan 2,650,000 2,650,000

Storm Water Fund 400,000 400,000

Cedar Falls Utilities 1,450,000 1,450,000 200,000 3,100,000

Tax lncrement Financing - 2,100,000 2,100,000

Total Source 20,495,000 6,875,000 1,180,000 28,550,000

Funding Source:

GO

F/S

LST

SCF

ARPA
STW

CFU

TIF-DT
Total

500,000

3,400,000

13,000,000

3,400,000

2,650,000

400,000

3,100,000

2,100,000
28,550,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Construction Services FY21 FY26

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY23 FY26

Other:

TotalProiect FY21 FY26

158

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 135

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Neighborhood Traffic Management Program

This project would development and implement a neighborhood
traffic management program for the City of Cedar Falls. This
document would serve as the guide for City staff and residents
to study, plan, and implement processes appropriate for the
particular traffic issues neighborhoods are experiencing. This
includes policy guidelines, public participation, education,
enforcement strategies, recommended traffic control devices,
and criteria for their use.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project would not impact the debt service levy since bond funding is not being utilized

Long-Term:

This program would be implemented by City staff

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 25.000 25,000 50,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts 25,000 25,000 50,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Street Construction Fund 25,000 25,000 50,000

Total Source 25,000 25,000 50,000

Funding Source:

SCF 50,000

Total $50,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY24 FY25

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Total Project FY24 FY25

159

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 136

Department:

Public Works

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

RC-000-3294

Project Description:

Streets: Prairie Parkway Roundabout Landscaping lmprovements

This project will construct landscaping improvements at the

roundabout intersections of Prairie Parkway in conjunction with

the developer at Prairie Parkway/Prairie View Rd Corridor and

the Brandilynn roundabout within the Pinnacle Prairie Urban
RenewalArea. The 2015 amendment ot the Pinnacle Prairie
Master Plan calls for the developer to make improvements at

Prairie Parkway/Prairie View Rd.

a

{:

Operalions and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since TIF funding will be used

Long-Term:

The improvements will be maintained by Public Works.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 430,000 430,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 430,000 430,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Tax lncrement Financing -

Street Construction Fund

Tax lncrement Financing - 390,000 390,000

Tax lncrement Financing -

Private Contribution 40,000 40,000

TotalSource 430,000 430,000

Funding Source:

LST
SCF

TIF-PP
TIF-STH
PRIV

390,000

40,000

Total $430,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY22 FY23

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY23 FY23

Other:

Total Project FY22 FY23

160

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 137

Department:

Public Works

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

RC-000-3294

Project Description:

Streets: Prairie Parkway & Viking Road lntersection lmprovements

This project will construct improvements at the intersection of
Prairie Parkway & Viking Road. lt also includes extending a

medran west through Andrea Drive, along Viking Road, for
corridor functionality and safety.

* l- -,rr.-Er !

t-
_L,_ 

-
---J I

3"

I

I

I

j
\

_I"tf 1 .-'- ["'

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

pact on Budget:

This will not impact the debt service levy since TIF funding will be used.

Long-Term:

The traffic signal will be maintained by Traffic Operation Division/Public Works

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 400,000 400,000

Land/Right of Way 300,000 300,000

Utility Relocation 880,000 880,000

Construction 2,200,000 900,000 3,100,000

Landscaping (Trail)

Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Costs 700,000 3,080,000 900,000 4,680,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Tax lncrement Financing - 700,000 3,080,000 900,000 4,680,000

TotalSource 700,000 3,080,000 900,000 4,680,000

Funding Source:

TIF-PP 4,680,000

Total $4,680,000

le Start Finish
Design FY24 FY24

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY25 FY26

Other:

Total Proiect FY24 FY26

161

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 138

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Ridgeway Avenue Reconstruction

This project will reconstruct portions of Ridgeway Avenue
installing improvements required for the Midland Atlantic
Development(Mills Fleet Farm).

I li I

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will be certified in the South Cedar Falls TIF district revenues will be used to repay the expense.

Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by Public Works

Project Costs FY24 FV25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 2,600,000 2,600,000

Construction lnspection

Equipment & Furnish

Landscaping
Total Costs 2,600,000 2,600,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Tax lncrement Financing - 2,600,000 2,600,000

Total Source 2,600,000 2,600,000

Funding Source:

TIF-STH 2,600,000

Total 2,600,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY19 FY20

Land/Right of Way FY20 FY20

Utility Relocation

Construction FY23 FY25

Other:

Total Project FY19 FY25

162

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lm@ CIP Number: 139

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Seal Coat Program

Annual program to seal coat streets in accordance with the

Pavement Management Plan. lt is financed with Local Option
Sales Tax funds. ln addition, parks and cemetery parking lots

and roads will be selected for seal coat treatment and/or asphalt

overlay.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 1,500,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 250,000 250,000 2s0,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 1,500,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Local Sales Tax 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 't00,000 600,000

Street Construction Fund 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 900,000

TotalSource 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 1,500,000

Funding Source:

LST
SCF

600,000
900,000

Total $1,500,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Annual Annual

163

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 140

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Traffic Planning

Perform subarea and corridor transportation plans, including
analyses to define traffic forecasts, functional geometry, access
management, traffic control for roadway improvements and

Complete Streets elements needed for the community.
Consultant would work with City staff. Combined FY24l25
Funding to cover Hudson Road Corrdior traffic study.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since General Obligation Bond is being used

Long-Term:

This will impact the debt service levy

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 150,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 450,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 150,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 450,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Street Construction Fund 150,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 450,000

TotalSource 150,000 7s,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 450,000

Funding Source:

SCF 450,000

Total $450,000

Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Total Project Annual Annual

164

Item 2.



CIP Number: 141City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Division

Engineering
Department:

Public Works
Project Description:

Streets: Union Road Culvert Replacement

This project includes design and construction of a new box
culvert south of W . 27th Street on Union Road. Also as part of
this project, the extension of the sanitary sewer trunk line from
the box culvert to W. 27th Street. This will assist in providing

utilities to unserved areas of the City,

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by Public Works

FY29 TotalFY25 FY26 FY27 FY28Proiect Gosts FY24
75,00075,000Design
10,000'10,000Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
575,000575,000Construction

lnspection
Equipment & Furnish
Other

660,00085,000 575,000Total Gosts
TotalFY27 FY28 FY29FY24 FY25 FY26Source of Funds

250,00015,000 235,000Sanitary Sewer Rental Fut
200,000200,000Local Sales Tax

10,000'10,000General Obligation Bond

Federal or State Funding
200,00060,000 140,000Storm Water Fund

Capital Projects

660,00085,000 575,000Total Source
Start FinishProiect Schedule

FY21Design FY21

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY26FY24Construction
Other:

FY24 FY26TotalProiect

Funding Source:

SRF
GO
CP

LST
STW

$660,000Total

250,000
10,000

200,000
200,000

!

165

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 142

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets:Viking Road Reconstruction & Sidewalk lnfill

This project will include the reconstruction of West Viking Road

from South Union Road to approximately 600 feet from the
intersection at Production Drive. Updating this roadway to an

urban cross section will include curb & gutter, sanitary, water
main, and storm sewer. Sidewalk will be infilled to the edge of
the current lots. An additional segment of asphalt overlay with a

saw and seal along Viking Road to the west of Hudson Road is

included with this project.

ffi
Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not have a large impact the debt service levy since TIF funding is being used for a majority of the project.

Long-Term:

The roadway will be maintained by Public Works. The sidewalk will be maintained by Public Works until the adjacent

property is developed.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 240,000 240,000

Land/Right of Way 50,000 50,000

Utility (Water Main) 365,000 365,000

Construction 3,800,000 3,800,000 7,600,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts 4,455,000 3,800,000 8,255,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Tax lncrement Financing - 4,040,000 2,800,000 6,840,000

Cedar Falls Utilities 365,000 365,000

General Obligation Bond 50,000 50,000

Local Sales Tax 1,000,000 1,000,000

Total Source 4,455,000 3,800,000 8,255,000

Funding Source:

TIF-UN
CFU
GO
LST

6,840,000
365,000

50,000
1,000,000

Total $8,255,000

Start Finish
Design FY20 FY22

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY25

Other:

TotalProiect FY20 FY25

166

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 143

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: W. 12th Street Extension

This project will pay for the extension of W. 12th Street as part

of the Agreement Regarding Annexation between Rocky Point,

L.C. and the City of Cedar Falls. Rocky Point, L.C. is responsible
for the extension of W. 12th Street from 4416 W. 12th Street
west boundary to the west City Limits.

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on

This will not impact the debt service levy since private funds are being used

Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by Public Works

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 1 ,130,000 1,130,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalGosts 1,130,000 1,130,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Private Contribution 500,000 500,000

Street Construction Fund 570,000 570,000

Cedar Falls Utilities 60,000 60,000

TotalSource 1 ,1 30,000 1,130,000

Funding Source:

PRIV
SCF
CFU

500,000
570,000
60,000

Total $1,130,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY26 FY26

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY26 FY26

Other:

Total Project FY26 FY26

167

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 144

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: W.22nd St Reconstruction & Campus St Sidewalk

This project included the overall reconstruction and widening of
W 22nd St from College to Campus St as development
continues in the area. Sidewalk will be extended on the North

side of Campus St down to the box culvert. ln addition, this
project will construct sidewalk along the eastern side of Campus

Street from W 20th Street south approximately 140 feet and

from W 22nd Street north approximately 380 feet. Sidewalk will

connect Sunnyside Addition to the University of Northern lowa

Campus.

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond proceeds are being used along with local option sales tax and

College Hill TIF funds are being used.
Long-Term:

Long-term maintenance would be by Public Works.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 60,000 240,000 300,000

Land/Right of Way 100,000 100,000

Utility Relocation

Construction 600,000 600,000 1,200,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalGosts 60,000 940,000 600,000 1,600,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Local Sales Tax 400.000 200,000 600,000

Tax lncrement Financing - 100,000 200,000 300,000

Street Construction Fund 100,000 200,000 300,000

General Obligation Bond 60,000 340,000 400,000

Total Source 60,000 940,000 600,000 1,600,000

Funding Source:

LST
TIF-CH
SCF
GO

600,000
300,000
300,000
400,000

Total $1,600,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY24 FY25

Land/Right of Way FY25 FY25

Utility Relocation

Construction FY25 FY26

Other:

TotalProject FY24 FY26

168

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 145

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: W. 23rd Street Reconstruction

This project will reconstruct W. 23rd Street from Hudson Road

east to Campus Street. With an overhaul to the functionality and

landscaping along this corridor, this entrance to the university
will enhance the utilization for both the City of Cedar Falls and

the University.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 340,000 340,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 800,000 400,000 1,200,000

Landscaping 200,000 150,000 350,000

Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalGosts 340,000 1,000,000 550,000 1,890,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 340,000 340,000

Local Sales Tax 140,000 80,000 220,000

University of Northern low' 560,000 320,000 880,000

Cedar Falls Utilities 100,000 100,000

Street Construction Fund 200,000 '150,000 350,000

TotalSource 340,000 1,000,000 550,000 1,890,000

Funding Source:

GO

LST
UNI

CFU

SCF

340,000
220,000
880,000
100,000
350,000

Total $1,890,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY24 FY24

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY25 FY26

Other:

TotalProject FY24 FY26

169

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 146

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: W . 27th Street lmprovements

This project will increase W . 27th Street from a two lane section
of roadway to a four lane section, beginning at Greenhill Road

and continuing for a distance of 2000 feet to the west.

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

pact on Budget:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by Public Works

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 2,400,000 2,400,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts 2,400,000 2,400,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FYz6 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Street Construction Fund 200,000 200,000

Local Sales Tax 205,000 205,000

General Obligation Bond

School 1,995,000 1,995,000

Total Source 2,400,000 2,400,000

Funding Source

SCF
LST
GO
SCHOOLS

200,
205,

000
000

1,995,000

Total $2,400,000

Start Finish
Design FY21 FY21

Land/Right of Way FY21 FY21

Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY 24

Other:

Total Project FY21 FY 24

170

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 147

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streetscape: College Hill Streetscape

This project woukld remove and replace the existing sidewalk,
sidewalk pavers, and streetscape elements along College Street
from W 20th Street to W 23rd Street to an updated design.

,:ii..

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will be certified in the College Hill TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense

Long-Term:

The streetscape will be maintained by Public Works.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 200,000 200,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility (Water Main)

Construction 400.000 400,000 800,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

TotalCosts 200,000 400,000 400,000 1,000,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Tax lncrement Financing - 200,000 400,000 400,000 1,000,000

Total Source 200,000 400,000 400,000 1,000,000

Funding Source:

TIF-CH 1,000,000

Total $1,000,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY27 FY27

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY28 FY29

Other:

Total Project FY27 FY29

171

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapita I lmprovement Program CIP Number: 148

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

RC-000-3242

Project Description:

Streetscape: Downtown Streetscape and Reconstruction Phase ll

This project would remove and replace the existing sidewalk
pavers and streetscape elements along Main Street from 3rd

Street to 6th Street according to the newly adopted design.
Additional pavers and streetscape elements will be added to

3rd Street (Main to State), 4th Street (Washington to State), and

5th Street (Washington to Main). ln addition, E 3rd Street (Main

to State) and 4th Street (Washington to State) will be fully
reconstructed, while 5th Street (Washington to Main) will

undergo an asphalt mill and overlay.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will be certified in the Downtown TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense.

Long-Term:

The streetscape will be maintained by Public Works

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FYz8 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 130,000 130,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts 130,000 '130,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FYz9 Total

Tax lncrement Financing - 130,000 130,000

Total Source '130,000 130,000

Funding Source:

TIF-DT 130,000

Total $130,000

Schedule Start
Design FY21 FY21

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY24

Other:

FY21 FY24

172

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 149

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Operations and Maintenance - Cemetery

Project Number:

Project Description:

Cemetery Columbariums

Columbariums have become a popular choice for storing
cremains. This method of interment will save space throughout
the three City cemeteries. The most common columbarium is a

72 space or "niche" unit at a cost of approximately $20,000 plus

installation. Niches installed in other cemeteries that were
surveyed are sold on average at $900.00 each. Additional
niches are anticipated to be added in FY29

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

There will be an initial impact with the purchase of 6 units over a period of three years

Long-Term:

The sales of each niche of a72 niche unit will offset the cost of purchase and installation. Additionally, staff costs

will be reduced by not having to dig holes for traditional cremation burials.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 70,000 70,000 70,000 30,000 240,000

Other
Total Costs 70,000 70,000 70,000 30,000 240,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

GR 70,000 70,000 70,000 30,000 240,000

Total Source 70,000 70,000 70,000 30,000 240,000

Funding Source:

GR 240,000

Total $240,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY29

Other:

Total Proiect FY24 FY29

173

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 150

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Operations and Maintenance-Golf

Project Number:

Project Description:

Golf Course Maintenance

Pheasant Ridge Golf Course requires regular maintenance in

order to be well kept and ensure it remains a desirable place

to play golf.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The Golf lmprovement Fund will be used for materials and expenditures related to maintenance

Long-Term:

lmproved facilities will enhance patrons experience which could possibly create more play

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 5,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 55,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

TotalGosts 5,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 55,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Golf lmprovement Fund 5,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 55,000

TotalSource 5,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 55,000

Funding Source

GIF 55,000

Total $55,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction On-going On-going

Other:

Total ProJect On-going On-going

174

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 151

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Operations and Maintenance - Golf

Project Number:

03.2399

Project Description:

Pheasant Ridge Cart Path Renovations

Cart paths at Pheasant Ridge will need future maintenance
There are also some additional paths that need to be

constructed adjacent to more heavily used areas.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Staff time will be needed to install the paths and repair the adjacent turf. There will be cost associated with

purchasing grass seed. This item is added to our Park work plan every other year.
Long-Term:

Cart paths will reduce wear and tear to golf carts, provide a safer surface to walk on and promote a positive,

professional image of the golf course, hopefully encouraging additional play and additional revenues.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 20,000 20,000 40,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalGosts 20,000 20,000 40,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Golf lmprove Fund 20,000 20,000 40,000

TotalSource 20,000 20,000 40,000

Funding Source:

GIF 40,000

Total $40,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction On-going On-going

Other:

Total Proiect On-going On-going

175

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lm rovement Program CIP Number: 152

Deparlment:

Public Works

Division:

Operations and Maintenance - Park

roject Number:

Project Description:

Big Woods Campground Expansion

This project involves expanding camping opportunities at the
existing Big Woods Campground. The expansoin will double the
number of campsites available in the park for an approximate
total of 120 sites. Additionally, the project will include construction
of a restroom/shower facility and the addition of a sanitary dump
station.

ri

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will be seek lowa DNR Resource Enhancement and Protection (REAP) funding,a secured private family

donation, and Big Woods Campground proceeds.

Long-Term:

Revenue generated from camping registrations will sustain the long term maintenance of the facility. Black Hawk

County Conservation staff has initially agreed to accept the additional management and maintenance responsibilities

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 10,000 10,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 140,000 150,000 290,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts 150,000 150,000 300,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

TIF - Downtown

REAP 150,000 '150,000

Black Hawk County 50,000 50,000

Private 50,000 50,000

BW Maint. Reserve 50,000 50,000

Total Source 150,000 '150,000 300,000

Funding Source:

PRIV

BWMR

BHC
REAP

50,000

50,000

50,000

150,000

Total $300,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY25 FY25

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY25 FY26

Other

Total Project FY25 FY26

176

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 153

Department:

Public Works

Division

Operations and Maintenance-Park

Poect Number:

Pro1ect Description:

Big Woods Lake Cabin

Cabin rentals have been very popular with reservations being full
for the majority of the past several years. During the construction
of the first cabin, grade work and infrastructure was put in place

for future addition of cabins. This project is being delayed until

FY29 in anticipation of moving forward with the campground
expansion which will generate more revenue and serve a larger
number of recreation enthusiasts.

I
I

I

i

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

There will be an initial impact on the Big Woods Campground and Maintenance budget

Long-Term:

Cabin rental history shows that there is a 5 year payoff for construction cost. Future general maintenance will be

covered by rental fees.

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 130,000 130,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Total Gosts 130,000 130,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

GR

Black Hawk County 65,000 65,000

BW Maintenance Reserve 65,000 65,000

TotalSource 130,000 130,000

Funding Source:

BHC

BWMR

65,000

65,000

Total $130,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY29 FY29

Other:

TotalProject FY29 FY29

177

Item 2.



CIP Number: 154City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Division:

Operations and Maintenance - Park
Department:

Public Works
Project Description:

Gold Star Family Memorial Monument

Local veteran volunteers are proposing an additional memorial
monument in Veterans Park. The purpose of the monument is to honor
Gold Star Families, preserve the memory of the fallen, and stand as a
reminder that Freedom is not free. The scenes on each panel are a
reflection of each community's Gold Star Families and their fallen
Heroes. At the center of this tribute is the most distinct feature of the
monument, the cut out which represents the loved one who paid the
ultimate sacrifice in the name of Freedom. Like other portions of

ns Park, it is proposed that private fundraising and in-kind
donations pay for the improvements

Staff time to meet with proponants to discuss design of the project.

Long-Term:

Periodic upkeep of the memorial and the surrounding amenities.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

FY28 FY29 TotalFY25 FY26 FY27Project Costs FY24
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

105,00065.000 40,000Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
105,00065,000 40,000TotalCosts

FY29 TotalFY25 FY26 FY27 FY28Source of Funds FY24
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Street Construction Fund

Capital Projects
105,00065.000 40,000Private

General Revenues
Black Hawk Cnty Gaming
Hotel/Motel Tax-Parks

105,00040,000Total Source 65,000
FinishP

FY24 FY25Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
FY24 FY25Construction

Other:

FY24 FY25TotalProject

Funding Source:

105,000PRIV

H/M.PK

Total $105,000

A trrirutr t'

l!ll

*

l

I

g

i ,okl ti lr
!iiriiirrcs
Itk:rtrori;i I

Vlttriu:rrrlri

l!'lut ll:r",.

liiitlrrt.

(rliti iiilrr

i lrrr:t,ltlr -':::l::

lrf,T

178

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 155

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Operations & Maintenance - Park

Project Number:

Project Description:

Mini Plaza on '1st St. HistoricalArea - Rotary Club

This project is to commerate 100 years of the Rotary Club.

The project would consist of a small plaza connected by a trail

between the Rapp Station and the Little Red School House.

The palza with elevated seating could be used for outdoor

education and presentations. May be considered a COVID

memorialfor local residents that passed from COVID 19

ED

ru
't;t

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on Budget:

No known impact to operating budget

Long-Term:

Care and maintenance of landscape brick and amentities Possible revenue source with brick sales

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 10,000 10,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 65,000 65,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts 75,000 75,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Private 75,000 75,000

Total Source 75,000 75,000

Funding Source:

PRIV 75,000

Total $75,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY24 FY24

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY24

Other:

Total Project FY24 FY24

179

Item 2.



CIP Number: 156Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:

03.2396
Division:

Operations and Maintenance - Park
Department:

Public Works

This is an ongoing project of improving existing parks and park

infrastructure. The City currently has over 1,000 acres of park

land that these funds will be used for to perform various
maintenance needs. Projects are prioritized annually by staff and
Park and Recreation Commission. Projects may include; shelter
and playground surface renovations, sidewalk replacements,
grade work, etc.This proposal also incluses installation of
standardized park name signs throughout the park system that
provides branding consistent with other city signage.

Project Description:

Park lmprovements

Park staff will perform maintenance as part of the annual work plan. The material purchase wil initially impact the

budget
Long-Term:

Future maintenance will occur related to repair of structures or improvement due to vandalism or usual wear. The

annual park operating and capital budgets will pay ongoing maintenance costs.

on Budget:Operations and Maintenance
Current:

TotalFY28 FY29FY25 FY26 FY27Proiect Costs FY24
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
30,000 175,00030,000 30,000 30,00025,000 30,000Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
30,000 175,00030,000 30,000 30,00025,000 30,000Total Gosts

FY28 FY29 TotalFY25 FY26 FY27FY24Source of Funds

175,00030,000 30,000 30,00030,000 30,000Hotel/Motel-Parks 25,000

175,00030,000 30,000 30,00025,000 30,000 30,000TotalSource
Start Finish

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Ongoing OngoingConstruction

Other:

OngoingTotalProlect Ongoing

175,000

$175,000Total

Funding Source:

H/M-PK

'. ).

l -,i

i;

.{1r'

.lr{u

tlt

,, fl\
J r:
,-- t!\ttl
_11 'lr{rtl

4l
.'

i\i

w
4*

.t*-

;4f':rh
: '.

!lr
r\ltl'l

il, .lr lllll a

180

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Cap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 157

Department:

Public Works

Division

Operations and Maintenance - Park

Project Number:

Project Description:

Pickle Ball Court Maintenance

The acrylic surface on the pickle ball courts will need to be

replaced approximately every 5 years. Additionally, this will
provide any other maintenance and upkeep for all of the
existing infrastructure.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The cost of court maintenance will create an impact on the operating budget.

Long-Term:

Maintenance costs will increase with addition of additional courts

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 40,000 5,000 65,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

TotalCosts 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 40,000 5,000 65,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

General Revenue 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 40,000 5,000 65,000

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Priv

TotalSource 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 40,000 5,000 65,000

Funding Source:

GR 65,000

Total $65,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY23 FY27

Other:

Total Project

181

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 158

Department:

Public Works
Division:

Operations and Maintenance - Park
Project Number:

Project Description:

Place to Play Park - Future Maintenance

The Place to Play Park contains unique ADA compliant
safety surfacing and equipment. Early use has shown the
park to be extremely popular which will add to wear and tear

of the equipment and facility. Staff recommends a separate

maintenance account be established specifically for this

facility so safety and maintenance can be addressed as

needed.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Staff time to assess wear and tear

Long-Term:

lncreased maintenance costs for a specialized park should it see heavy use'

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 36,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Costs 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 36,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Private 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 36,000

General Revenues
Black Hawk Cnty Gamir

TotalSource 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 36,000

Funding Source:

PRIV
BHCG
GR

36,000

Total $36,000

Project Schedule Start Finish

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY25

Other:

Total Proiect FY20 FY25

182

Item 2.



CIP Number 159City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Department:

Public Works Operations and Maintenance -Park
Division:

The park is very popular and in need of some modifications.
This project includes removing the sand feature located in

the middle of the park. the feature has created problems

play equipment. A new play feature will be designated into
the previous sand feature location.

By making the proposed modifications, maintenance costs will be reduced

p

r!$f,
and ntenance

is will be funded with private donations.

on Budget:

sand impacting the artifical turf and with some of the

Project Descriplion:

Place to Play Park Modifications

FY28 FY29 TotalFY24 FY25 FY26 FY27Project Gosts
5,0005,000Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

20,00020,000Construction

Landscaping
25,000Equipment & Furnish 25,000

Other
50,000Total Costs 50,000

FY28 FY29 TotalFY25 FY26 FY27Source of Funds FY24
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown
50,00050,000Private - Beau's BB

50,000TotalSource 50,000
FinishProiect Schedule Start

FY24 FY24Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
FY24 FY24Construction

Other:

FY24 FY24Total Proiect

50,000

$50,000Total

Funding Source:

PRIV

183

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Capita I lmprovement Program CIP Number: 160

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Operations and Maintenance - Parks

Poect Number:

POect Description:

Private Property Hazardous Tree Removal

The Emerald Ash Borer infestation began in lowa in 2010. ln
2017 ,lhe City started a multi-year effort to remove dead and

damaged trees on City property. ln 2019, the City started
notifying private property owners that trees needed to be removed
or treated. A recent inventory, estimates approximately 2,000
hazardous trees on private property. The City plans to hire a
contractor to address this nuisance.

Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

lf a property owner does not remove it themselves, then the City will pay the cost of removal and then assess each owner- The

owner may choose to pay immediately or over a period of five years, through an assessment on their property tax bill'

Long-Term:

Collection of assessments is anticipated to be up to five years after the initial expense.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 2,000,000

Total Gosts 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 2,000,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Special Assessment 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 2,000,000

Total Source 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 2,000,000

Funding Source:

SA 2,000,000

Total $2,000,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY24 FY27

FY24 FY27

184

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: '16'1

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Operations and Maintenance - Park

Project Number:

Project Description:

Roundabout and Roadway Landscape Maintenance

This project involves creating landscape beautification similar
to University Avenue on existing roundabouts and other
thoroghfares of the City. Landscaping would include trees,
prairie, and other low manitenance plant material.

lmpact on Budget:

Current:

There will be an initial impact on the budget associated with the construction of the features

Long-Term:

There will be long term impact on the operating budget due to ongoing increased maintenance cost of the

sites. Additional staff would be needed to maintan the new amentities

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 60,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

TotalGosts 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 60,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Revenue 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 60,000

Total Source 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 60,000

Funding Source:

GR 60,000

Total $60,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY29

Other:

Total Project FY24 FY29

185

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Progra m CIP Number: 162

Department:

Public Works
Division

Operations and Maintenance - Park
Poect Number:

POect Description

Seerley Park Renovation

This project includes the installation of a new shelter,
restroom, upgraded playground equipment including
inclusive elements, fencing, and signage.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since Hotel/Motel Tax will be utilized

Long-Term:

On-going maintenance of the structures

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 25,000 115,000 215,000 355,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 75,000 75,000

Other
TotalGosts 25,000 115,000 290,000 430,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Private 40,000 60,000 100,000

Community Foundation
CellTower Lease 25,000 75,000 230,000 330,000

Total Source 25,000 115,000 290,000 430,000

Funding Source:

H/M-PK
PRIV
CF

CTL

100,000

330,000

Total $430,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Risht of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY23 FY26

Other:

Total Proiect FY23 FY26

186

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: '163

Department:

Public Works

Division

Operations and Maintenance - Park

Project Number:

Project Description:

Skate Park Relocation

Relocation of the Skate Park 100 feet north of its current location
may be of interest to an adjacent private business wishing to
expand. This land is subject to federal requirements since the
park area was provided as mitigation to the impact of Highway
58 on other parks, therefore the City must maintain the same
level or greater of public amenities and land. Additional land may
be provided if a trailhead is provided in the Sands Addition.

Map

ilfF
i, r rlr

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on

lnitial costs of relocating the Skate Park, adding new updated features and improving land at an alternate site

Long-Term:

On-going maintenance of the structures

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 200,000 200,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 100,000 100,000

Other
TotalGosts 300,000 300,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

Private 300,000 300,000

TotalSource 300,000 300,000

Funding Source:

PRIV 300,000

Total $300,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY27 FY27

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY27 FY27

Other:

Total Project FY27 FY27

187

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 164

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Operations and Maintenance - Park

Project Number:

Project Description:

Street Tree Replacement

The city is currently removing approximately 250 street trees
annually. These removals are due to age, damage from
storms and the Emerald Ash Borer. Current bid prices are
approximately $100 per replacement tree which would require

$25,000 annually if all trees would be replaced. Operating
dollars and grants currenlty fund around $10,000 annually.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Cunent:

Staff time to plant trees

Long-Term:

lncreased costs to maintain the trees in the future

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping 8,000 8,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 46,000

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Total Gosts 8,000 8,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 46,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

Grant

Hotel/Motel-PK 8,000 8,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 46,000

TotalSource 8,000 8,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 46,000

Funding Source

H/M-PK 46,000

Total $46,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY27

Other:

Total Proloct FY21 FY27

188

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 165

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Operations and Maintenance - Park

Project Number:

03.2391

Project Description:

Trail Maintenance

Funded by Hotel/Motel Tax revenue on an annual basis for
structural repairs to the existing recreation trail system. The
goal is to only utilize a portion of the funds annually so that a
reserve fund will accumulate.

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Park staff will coordinate periodic repairs and will use city staff members or equipment or private contractors

depending on the complexity of the repairs.
Long-Term:

Smooth, safe recreation trails limit city liability and reduce the need for expensive total reconstruction projects.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Costs 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Hotel/Motel Tax-Trail 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

TotalSource 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Funding Source:

H/M-TR 300,000

Total $300,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other

Total Proiect Annual Annual

189

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 166

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Operations and Maintenance - Park

Project Number:

Projecl Description:

Veterans Park Restroom

With a weekly event and other functions taking place at veterans
park, there is a need for restroom facilities. This project would
include a uni-sex restroom located on the south side of the park

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Construction costs would be privately funded. City staff time to construct.

Long-Term:

Long term impacts will include utility and maintenance costs

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 50,000 50,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Costs 50,000 50,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown

Hotel/MotelTax
Private Funds 50,000 50,000

Other
Total Source 50,000 50,000

Funding Source:

PRIV 50,000

Total $50,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY28 FY28

Other:

Total Proiect FY28 FY28

190

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 167

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Operations and Maintenance - Landscape

Project Number:

Project Description:

Cedar Falls Landscape lmprovements

The PW/Park Division is proposing to plant, prairie, wildflowers,
trees and turfgrass on select flood buyout as defined on the
Northern Cedar Falls Recreation and Maintence Plan prepared by
Confluence. The goal is to make the properties more reflective of
the Park system, upgrade neighborhood aesthetics while reducing
long term maintenance costs.

.b{dtrll#.G'

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Staff time to install seeding, trees and other natural amenities.

Long-Term:

Reduced maintenance costs to mow small and large tracts of land

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Desiqn

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Prolects 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

Total Source 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

Funding Source:

CP 150,000

Total $150,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utilitv Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

TotalProject Annual Annual

191

Item 2.



CIP Number: 168City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement ram
Department:

Public Works

Project Number:

During the spring when ambient temperatures are higher than
ground temperatures, and on humid days, the floor at the beach

house becomes wet with condensation causing a slip hazard for
users. This project is to install a roof mount dehumidifier to be

used during those situations to prevent condensation.

Division:

Operations and Maintenance - Public Buildings

Project Description:

Beach House Dehumidification System

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The project will be paid from beach house improvements funds generated by rentals and should not have an initial

impact on the operating budget
Long-Term:

Cost of energry to operate throughout the spring and summer months. Reducion in risk of slip and fall injuries.

FY28 FY29 TotalFY25 FY26 FY27Proiect Costs FY24
Desiqn

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping
15,00015,000Equipment & Furnish

Other
15,00015,000TotalCosts

FY29 TotalFY26 FY27 FY28FY24 FY25Source of Funds
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown
15,000Beach House escrow 15,000

15,000Total Source 15,000
FinishProiect Schedule Start

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
FY24 FY24Construction

Other:

FY24FY24Total Project

15,000

$15,000Total

Funding Source:

BH

192

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 169

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Operations and Maintenance - Public Buildings

Project Number:

Project Description:

Building Weatherproofing - Public Buildings

City owned buildings are nearing the age when it will be

necessary to perform exterior surface maintenance. This project

includes brick & block tuck-point, EIFS repair and waterproofing
for buildings that are ten years old or older.

Operations and ntenance on Budget:
Current:

This project will have an initial impact on the Operating Budget.

Long-Term:

Preventative maintenance will extend the longevity of city owned buildings which will reduce expensive repair and/or

replacement costs.

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 60,000 60,000 80,000 200,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

TotalGosts 60,000 60,000 80,000 200,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax
General Revenue 60,000 60,000 80,000 200,000

CF Community Foundation

Total Source 60,000 60,000 80,000 200,000

Funding Source:

GR 200,000

Total 200,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Ongoing Ongoing

Other:

Ongoing Ongoing

193

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 170

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Operations and Maintenance-Public Buildings and Community Center

Project Number:

Project Description:

Community Center Flooring and Furniture

Map:

The Community Center opened in 2OO4. Carpet and a dance floor were

installed at that time. Programs for seniors and evening and weekend
rentals have resulted in wear and tear and stains that cannot be

removed. The soft seating around the TV in the Community Center is
worn and shabby and should be replaced with furniture designed for the

heavy traffic of public buildings. Because spills during rentals have

resulted in the dance floor's having to be professionally cleaned

occasionally, flooring that is more easily cleaned will be considered in

consultation with the maintenance supervisor and flooring expert' The

divider that surrounds the dance floor will also be repaired or replaced.

This project was delayed from FY23 to FY24.

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will affect the General Fund operating budget.

Long-Term:

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 3,000 3,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 50,000 50,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 10,000 10,000

Other
Total Costs 63,000 63,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

CF Comm Foundation 6,000 6,000

General Revenue 57,000 57,000

TotalSource 63,000 63,000

Funding Source:

CF

GR

6,000

57,000

Total $63,000

ule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other

FY24 FY24

194

Item 2.



CIP Number: 171Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:

Operations and Maintenance - Public Bldgs

Division:Department:

Public Works

This line item is intended to provide funding for energy efficiency
projects on public buildings. Examples would include replacement of
existing lights with more energy efficient lights.

Project Description:

Energy Efficiencies

Projects will be identified each year and will affect the public buildings budget.

By increasing energy efficiencies in public buildings, utility cost savings should be realized

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Long-Term:

Current:

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish
30,000 30,000 120,00030,000 30,000Other

30,000ffi
30,000

wffiffi
30,000

ffiffi
30,000 120,000

Gen. Obl Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown
30,000 120,00030,000 30,000 30,000General Revenue

30,000 30,000 120,00030,000 30,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
On-goingOn-goingOther:

On-goingOn-going

120,000

120,000Total

Funding Source:

GR

195

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 172

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Operations and Maintenance - Public Buildings

Project Number:

POect Description:

LED Lighting Upgrade - LibrarY

This project is an energy initiative that includes replacing and

retrofitting LED lighting throughout the Library

Map:

I

$JFHL fl
Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The cost of LED lighting has decreased significantly over the past 5 years although with a building this size there will

be an impact on the budget.
Long-Term:

A reduction in energy cost will be realized in the long term'

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 35,000 30,000 65,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 35,000 30,000 65,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

General Revenue 35,000 30,000 65,000

TotalSource 35,000 30,000 65,000

Funding Source:

GR 65,000

Total $65,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY24

Other:

Total Project FY24 FY24

196

Item 2.



CIP Number: 173of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement ram
Project Number:

Public Works Operations and Maintenance-Public Bldgs.

Division

Library: Atrium Window Replacement

library building was constructed in 2004. Recently some of
windows in the atrium are showing signs of wear and

ng condensation to the point that the maintenance
upervisor recommended replacing them.

Description

This will affect the General Fund operating budget.

Long-Term:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

FY27 FY28 TotalFY23 FY24 FY25 FY26Proiect Costs
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

25,00025,000Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
25,000Total Costs 25,000

FY28 TotalFY24 FY25 FY26 FY27Source of Funds FY23
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown
15,00015,000CF Community Foundatior
10,00010,000General Revenue

25,00025,000Total Source
FinishStart

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Total$25,000Total

Funding Source:

CF

GR

15,000

10,000

197

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 174

Department:

Public Works

Division

Operations and Maintenance - Public Bldgs

Project Number:

Project Description:

Library/Community Center Building Maintenance Projects

This project includes installation and piping of a new boiler
system that will replace the geo thermal "pump and dump"
system. The current system uses approximately 12,000 gallons

of clean water each year that is dumped in the sanitary sewer
once it flows through the geo system. The intent is to replace
the current geo thermalsystem with an efficient boiler system in

an effort to reduce water usage.

a
F.s

,

,J

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Gurrent:

There will be a significant initial impact on the budget

Long-Term:

Water conservation is a major concern. The current system's water usage is approximately 12,000 gallons annually

and costs over $15,000.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 260,000 260,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 260,000 260,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond 260,000 260,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

General Revenue

TotalSource 260,000 260,000

Funding Source:

GO 260,000

Total $260,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY27 FY27

Other:

Total Project FY25 FY29

198

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 175

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Operations and Maintenance--Public Buildings

Project Number:

Project Description:

Library Drive-Through Book Returns

The drive{hrough book returns on the State Street side of the
library are now seventeen years old and have been repaired
multiple times, but are close to being beyond repair. This project
was moved to FY24, as maintenance staff have not had time to
installthem.

Operations and l\4aintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will affect the General Fund operating budget.

Long-Term

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 2,000 2,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 5,000 5,000

Other

TotalCosts 7,000 7,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

General Revenue 3,500 3,500

CF Community Foundatior 3,500 3,500

Total Source 7,000 7,000

Funding Source:

CF

GR

3,500

3,500

Total $7,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Total Proiect

Attach Map:

,;"'

't

199

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 176

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Operations and Maintenance - Public Bldgs.

Project Number:

Project Description:

Public Works Building Maintenance Projects

Projects include interior work such as painting, maintenance of
geo thermal system, upgrade of server room cooling system and

other mehanical, electrical and plumbing maintenance needs.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

These projects willwill be funded from varoius funds and will should not have a significant impact on the general

budget
Long-Term:
proper building maintnenace will enhance the longevity of the structure as well as the mechanical, electrical,

plumbing, and HVAC systems.

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 40,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 80,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts 40,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 80,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

Road Use Tax 13,340 3,340 3,340 3,340 3,340 26,700

Refuse Funds 13,330 3,330 3,330 3,330 3,330 26,650

General Revenue 13,330 3,330 3,330 3,330 3,330 26,650

Total Source 40,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 80,000

Funding Source:

SCF

REF

GR

27,000
26,500

26,500

Total $80,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Ongoing Ongoing

Other

Total ProJect

200

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 177

Department:

Public Works

Division

Operations and Maintenance - Public Bldgs.

Project Number:

Project Description:

Public Safety Building Maintenance Projects

This project includes replacing the failing HVAC unit in the

original emergency services section of the building which is now

used as sleeping quarters.The intent is to integrate this area into

the building's climate control system.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

There will be an initial cost to remove the old system and add a rooftop unit that will be integrated into the new

system.
Long-Term:

Long term utility costs will be realized with the addition of modern and efficient HVAC equipment.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 40,000 40,000

Other
Total Gosts 40,000 40,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond 40,000 40,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

GR

TotalSource 40,000 40,000

Funding Source:

GO 40,000

Total $40,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY25 FY25

Other:

Total Project FY25 FY25

201

Item 2.



CIP Numbt 178Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprove ment Program
Project Number:

Operations and Maintenance - Public Buildings
Division:Department:

Public Works

Rec Center Heat Pumps and Maintenance Projects

The heat pumps were installed when the Rec Center was built in

1992 are at the end of their lives and need to be replaced. These

items along with other mechanical/electrical/plumbing& heating

items will need to be replaced over several years.

,i\
Project Description:

FY28 FY29 TotalFY25 FY26 FY27FY24Project Gosts
Desion
Land/Riqht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping

163,00027.000 27,000 27,00032,000 25,000lquipment & Furnish 25,000
Other

27,000 27,000 163,00025,000 27,00025,000 32,000TotalCosts
TotalFY27 FY28 FY29FY24 FY25 FY26Source of Funds

Gen. Obliqation Bond
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown

27,000 163,00025,000 27,000 27,00025,000 32,000Rec CIP

27,000 163,00025,000 27,000 27,00025,000 32,000Total Source
FinishProiect Schedule Start

Desiqn
Land/Riqht of Way
Utility Relocation

FY29FY24Construction
Other:

FY29FY24TotalProject

163,000

$163,000Total

Funding Source:

RCCIP

ntenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

There will be an initilal impact on the operating budget
Long-Term:

Long term savings on utility costs may be experienced by utilizing modern, high efficiency equipment

202

Item 2.



CIP Number: 179Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Division:

Operations and Maintenance-Refuse
Department:

Public Works
Project Description:

Expanded Poly Styrene (Styrofoam) Densifier

The intake of Expanded Poly Styrene (Styrofoam) has increased

significantly since the purchase and onset of the recycling
program. The material intake has outgrown the efficient capability
of original densifying machine. This project is intended to replace
the existing unit with a larger machine with improved loading

capabilities.

flr ':.r';.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The initial cost of purchase and setup will have an impact on the Refuse Enterprise Fund

Long-Term:

lmproved capacity and loading of the materialwill reduce staff hours needed to process the expanded material

TotalFY27 FY28 FY29FY24 FY25 FY26Project Gosts
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

95,00095,000Equipment & Furnish

Other
95,000TotalGosts 95,000

FY27 FY28 FY29 TotalFY24 FY25 FY26Source of Funds
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown
95,00095,000Refuse Fund

95,00095,000TotalSource
Start FinishProiect Schedule

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
FY24Other FY24

FY24TotalProiect FY24

95,000

$95,000Total

Funding Source:

REF

203

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Cap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 180

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Operations and Maintenance - Refuse

Project Number:

Project Description:

Refuse and Yard Waste Cart Tracking

RFID technology is utilized to track collection and billing of yard

waste carts. This technology is used so residents can be billed on

a per dump basis. The hardware used on the trucks is proprietary
and is becoming outdated along with the software used to track
both solid waste and yard waste carts. There will be a need in the
near future to update all aspects of cart collection and tracking
services.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Purchase of new software, hardware for trucks and RFID tags will have an impact on the refuse operating budget

Long-Term:

lmproved tracking of cart collections an billing will reduce long term operating costs.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 25,000 25,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 25,000 25,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
General Revenue
CF Community Foundation

REF 25,000 25,000

Total Source 25,000 25,000

Funding Source:

REF 25,000

Total 25,000

Sched Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY23 FY24

Totdl Project

204

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 181

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Operations and Maintenance - Refuse

Project Number:

Project Description:

Security Cameras at Recycling sites.

This initiative is an effort to monitor use of recycling drop sites due
to increased contamination and illicit dumping,. Sites are receiving
more usage and with it comes the dumping of unwanted items.
The cameras would be used to identify misuse and hold the
abusers accountable.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will be funded by the refuse enterprise fund. There will be an initial impact on the refuse operating budget.

Long-Term:

Cameras may prove to be cost effective by reducing man-hours and tipping fees required to manage illicit materials

There may be future ongoing costs for service provided by CFU

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 50,000 50,000 100,000

Other
Total Gosts 50,000 50,000 100,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

REF 50,000 50,000 100,000

TotalSource 50,000 50,000 100,000

Funding Source:

100,000REF

Total $100,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY25

Other:

TotalProiect FY24 FY25

205

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 182

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Operations & Maintenance - Refuse

Poect Number:

Project Description:

SW Solid Waste Transfer Station

The current facility has portions of its operation located in the 500
year flood plain. The DNR has restrictions related to ancillary
items being stored in the flood plain that are currently under
waiver. Creating an additional facility will allow unencumbered
storage and processing of banned landfill items more efficiently.
This project would be for the site selection/land acquisition
necessary to build a new facility in the future.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The cost of design and construction would create an impact on the refuse enterprise fund and would need to be

subsidized by other funding sources.
Long-Term:

Long term impacts will include utility and operation/maintenance costs

Prdect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way 1,000,000 1,000,000

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish
Other

Total Gosts 1,000,000 1,000,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Hotel/MotelTax
Refuse Funds 1,000,000 1,000,000

Other
Total Source 1,000,000 1,000,000

Funding Source:

REF 1,000,000

Total 1,000,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design FY28 FY2B

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY28 FY28

Other:

206

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 183

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Operations & Maintenance - Streets

Project Number:

Project Description;

Material Storage Bunkers

Granular materials are in constant need for maintenance
operations. Some of these materials are required to be dry for
use. For example, dirt used in cemeteries during the winter
months, washed stone for spray patch operations, etc. The
project would include constructing concrete bunker walls with
a wood roof to protect materials from precipitation. The
location of the project would be on the west side of the Public
Works complex at2200 Technology Parkway.

_ ! ._

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

lnitail cost of construction materails - Constuction would be completed by city staff

Long-Term:

Efficiencies would be created by having dry materail to use on a regular basis

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 75,000 75,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

TotalGosts 75,000 75,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Road Use Tax 75,000 75,000

Total Source 75,000 75,000

Funding Source

SCF 75,000

Total $75,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY27 FY27

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY27 FY27

Other:

Total Project FY27 FY27

207

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number 184

Department:

Public Works
Division:

Operations and Maintenance - Street
Project Number:

Project Description

Streetscape: College Hill Maintenance & lmprovements

This project will continue to provide improvements to the City's
College Hill Business District. The improvements will include
streets, sidewalks, benches, landscaping, public art, and
pedestrian amenities. This will also include the cost to clean
the pavers on a biennial cycle.

, .,'
I
I
I

C
I

J
..r ,

ti
I
J
I
i,
I
!
: i'
,1

i

:

I

I
*

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will be certified in the College Hill TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense.

Long-Term:

The streetscape will be maintained by Public Works.

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Const. (Streets & Parking)

Maintenance 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000

Other

TotalGosts 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Parkade Assessment
Road Use Tax
TIF-Collese Hill 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000

TotalSource s,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000

Funding Source

TIF.CH 30,000

Total $30,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Risht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Total Proiect Annual Annual

208

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 185

Department:

Public Works
Division:

Operations and Maintenance - Street
Project Number:

Project Description:

Streetscape: Downtown Maintenance & lmprovements

This project will continue to provide improvements to the City's
Central Business District. The improvements include
maintenance/repairs to sidewalk bricks on the Parkade.

. ,-'

Operations and l\r4aintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will be certified in the Downtown TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense

Long-Term:

The streetscape will be maintained by Public Works.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Desiqn
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Const. (streets & Parking)

Maintenance '10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 60,000

Cleaning Bricks & Repairs
Amenities

TotalGosts 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 60,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Parkade Assessment
Road Use Tax
TIF-Downtown 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10.000 10,000 60,000

Total Source 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 60,000

Funding Source:

TIF-DT 60,000

Total ,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Riqht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Total Proiect Annual Annual

209

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmProvement Program CIP Number: 1Bo

Department:

Public Works
Division

Operations and Maintenance-Street
Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: Erosion Repair Project

This project will repair drainage areas on public property or

in drainage easements. The project will stabilize the

drainage area and prevent future erosion.

'lI

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since the storm water fund is being used

Long-Term:

The channelwill be maintained by Public Works

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Desiqn
Land/Riqht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

Landscaping
jquipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Storm Water Fund 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

TotalSource 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

Funding Source:

STW 150,000

Total $150 000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Desiqn

ofW
Utilitv Relocation
Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Total Proiect Annual Annual

210

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 187

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Operations and Maintenance - Traffic

Project Number:

Project Description:

Signalized lntersection Upgrade

Select intersections will be in need of complete replacement due to

deteriorating bases and signal structures. lncluding wiring, conduit,
detector loops, signal heads and controllers. This also incorporates

the upgrading of controller electronics and replacement of failing

Light Emitting Diodes (LED's).

ntenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This ongoing project will affect the Street Construction Fund'

Long-Term:

Long term operation and maintenance savings will be realized due to the fact that LED's use 90% less electricity and

last approximately 1O times longer than incandescent bulbs. Signal maintenance willalso be reduced.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 1,200,000

Other
TotalGosts 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 1,200,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Road Use Tax 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 1,200,000

Total Source 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 1,200,000

Funding Source

SCF 1,200,000

Total 1,200,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design Annual Annual

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Total Project Annual Annual

211

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 188

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Operations and Maintenance - Traffic

Project Number:

Project Description:

Outdoor Warning Siren Upgrade

Siren upgrades will be required to take place in the coming
years. Additional sites will need to be evaluated and added as

the city expands south and westward.

Operations and Maintenance mpact on Budget:

Current:

This upgrade will have an impact on the general operating budget.

Long-Term:

Maintenance costs will be reduced by installing modern controllers and siren heads.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Costs 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Revenue 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000

Total Source 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000

Funding Source

GR 30,000

Total $30,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Total Project

212

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 189

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Operations and Maintenance-Vehicle Maint

Project Number:

Project Description:

Bulk Fluids Room Expansion

With newer modern technology of equipment the requirements for
lubricants and coolants has become very specific. Due to the

need to stock additional items the bulk fluid storage room has

become cluttered and is no longer sizeable to properly store the

fluids. This project includes enlarging the space to accommodate
additional bulk fluids to ensure proper safe storage is available.

Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

There will be an initial impact with the purchase of 6 units over a period of three years.

Long-Term:

The sales of each niche of a72 niche unit will offset the cost of purchase and installation. Additionally, staff costs will

be reduced by not having to dig holes for traditional cremation burials.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 10,000 '10,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 70,000 70,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 20,000 20,000

Other
Total Costs 100,000 100,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

GR
VRF 100,000 100,000

TotalSource 100,000 100,000

Funding Source

VRF 100,000

Total $100,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design FY24 FY24

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY24

Other:

Total ProJect FY24 FY24

213

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 190

Department:

Public Works

Division

Operations and Maintenance - Vehicle Maint.

Project Number:

Project Description:

Electric Shore Station for PatrolVehicles

This project is to add shore power charging at the Public Safety
Building for patrolvehicles. Currently, vehicles are required to run

the gas engine in order to keep the electronic devices from

draining the vehicle battery. Having the ability to plug in to shore
power will reduce idle time significantly.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance on Budget:

Current:

lnstalling connectors on the vehicles and shore lines would have an initial impact on the budget.

Long-Term:

Long term impacts would include savings on fuel. Vehicles will not need to idle to maintain battery power

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 50,000 50,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
ffiffi-ffi

50,000

ffi,ffi ffi ffi..ffifffi F..-ffi ffi
50,000

Fffiffi
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Hotel/MotelTax
VRF 50,000 50,000

Other
50,000 50,000

Funding Source:

VRF 50,000

Total $50,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Equipment FY25 FY25

FY25

214

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 191

Department:

Public Works

Division

Oper/Maint - Vehicle Maintenance

Project Number:

Project Description:

P511 Replacement Aerial Truck

The current operational life of fire apparatus is on a 30 year

replacement schedule. The platform aerialtruck will reach that
age in FY28.This project will replace the unit with a modern more

compact chassis that will retain the same capabilities as the
current unit. e

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will have a major impact on the debt service levy since general obligation funding will be used

Long-Term:

Maintenance costs of a new apparatus will be reduced

ProJect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 2,100,000 2,100,000

Other
TotalCosts 2,100,000 2,100,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond 2,100,000 2,100,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Hotel/MotelTax
VRP Public Safety

Other
Total Source 2,100,000 2,100,000

Funding Source

GO 2,100,000

Total ,100,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY26 FY27

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Equipment FY27 FY28

Total Project FY26 FY28

215

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 192

Department:

Public Works

Division

Operations and Maintenance - Vehicle Maint

Project Number:

Project Description:

Vehicle Locators

This project is intended to add additionalvehicle locators to the
city fleet. Currently, public works street, refuse and some of parks

vehicles are equipped with telematics hardware. The vehicles
being added to the program would be Public Safety, Engineering,
and lnspection Services. The equipment has the capability to
track location, speed and vehicle analytics.

'h-l>

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Outfitting equipment with telematics hardware would have an initial impact on the operating budget

Long-Term:

Long term impacts would include the cost of a data plan for each vehicle. lncreased efficiencies are a result of having

tracking abilities.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 15,000 10,000 25,000

Other
TotalCosts 15,000 10,000 25,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Hotel/MotelTax
Refuse Funds

VRF 15,000 10,000 25,000

TotalSource 15,000 10,000 25,000

Funding Source:

VRF 25,000

Total $25,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Other
Equipment FY25 FY26

TotalProject FY26

216

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 193

Department:

Public Works
Division

Water Reclamation
Project Number:

Project Description:

Building Maintenance

This is an expense once every five years to include block
repair, waterproofing and tuck-pointing as needed on the block
buildings maintained by the Water Reclamation Division.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project should have little impact on the budget.

Long-Term:

This work waterproofs the concrete block and reduces the need for major repairs

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Risht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other 30,000 30,000

TotalCosts 30,000 30,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Sewer Rental Fund 30,000 30,000

TotalSource 30,000 30,000

Funding Source:

SRF 30,000

Total 000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Risht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: FY27 FY27

Total Prolect FY27 FY27

217

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 194

Department:

Public Works

Division

Water Reclamation

Projecl Number:

Project Description:

Cross Connection Removal Reimbursement

This is related to ongoing projects to remove clean water
entering the City's sanitary sewer system through legal and

illicit connections. These connections can add millions of
gallons of water a day in wet weather to the City's sanitary
sewer system. This leads to back-ups, overflows, and permit

violations. This item will provide reimbursements to

homeowners for plumbing changes that would be required

under new regulations. This program will help reduce any
future violations by the EPA & IDNR.

Attach Map:

t ?,?
''''''.,:'.'''.i .l i

' ,l? :: !!? t
1,

ft.--.,

Operalions and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The immediate impact on the budget can be offset with short term reductions in other sewer projects such as

sliplining.
Long-Term:

This project will lessen the need for increasing the size of sewer mains and capacity at the treatment plant,

leading to long term overallcosts savings.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 150,000 150,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 500,000

TotalCosts 150,000 150,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 500,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Sewer Rental Funds 150,000 150,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 500,000

Total Source 150,000 150,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 500,000

Funding Source

SRF 500,000

Total $500,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Total Project

218

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls GaPital I CIP Number: 195

Departmenl:

Public Works
Division:

Water Reclamation

Project Number:

Project Description:

Lift Station Maintenance and Upgrades

The Water Reclamation Division has twelve lift stations
with more than thirty pumps throughout the collections
system. This annual project is needed to purchase,

repair, and replace pumps, generators, electronics and

equipment as well as extend communication fiber and

water utilities for future needs.

Maintenance lmpact on

Budget:

Current:

This will have minimal impact on the current budget.

Long-Term:

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Pump Rebuild 100,000 90,000 50,000 30,000 20,000 20,000 310,000

Utility Upgrades 10,000 10,000 20,000 20,000 60,000

Equipment Upgrades 35,000 25,000 65,000 75,000 85,000 105,000 390,000

Total Gosts 135,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 760,000

Source of Funds FY2? FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown
SRF 135,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 760,000

Total Source 135,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 760,000

Funding Source:

SRF 760,000

Total $760,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Total Annual Annual

219

Item 2.



CIP Number: 196City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:

Water Reclamation

Division:Department:

Public Works

l..--y!,.r*l
/lt E\-.\!'tt\:4'r

Pro.iect Description:

Nutrient Reduction lmprovements

The treatment facility will be updated to a new treatement process that
allows for the removal of Nitrogen and Phosphorus to meet new USEPA

and IDNR regulations added to Cedar Falls NPDES permit.

Current:

Sewer Rental Bonds will need to be sold and sewer rates will be impacted

Long-Term:

This will have an impact on the Operating Budget by increasing sewer rental fees to cover the cost of bond repayment.

ainlenance lmpact on Budget:

FY29 TotalFY26 FY27 FY28FY24 FY25Project Gosts
10,600,0005.000,000400,000 5,000,000Design 200,000

60,00060,000Analytical Testing

Utility Relocation
1 15,000,00025,000,000 35.000,000 55,000,000Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
125,660,00035,000,000 55,000,000400,000 5,000,000 30,000,000Total Costs 260,000

FY28 FY29 TotalFY26 FY27FY24 FY25Sourco of Funds
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
121,750,O0030,000,000 35,000,000 55,000,0001,750,000Sewer Revenue Bonds

3,850,0003,250,000200,000 400,000American Rescue Plan Act
60,00060,000SRF

125,660,00035,000,000 55,000,000400,000 5,000,000 30,000,000260,000Total Source
Start FinishProiect Schedule

FY27Design FY24

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
FY3OConstruction FY27

Other:

FY24 FY3O

Funding Source:

SRB

ARPA

SRF

$125,660,000Total

121,750,000

3,850,000

60,000

220

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 197

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Water Reclamation

Project Description:

Oak Park Sewer Replacement Project

This line runs through private property along property bordering

929 & 941 Oak Park Boulevard with an elevated portion through a
wooded ravine. The elevated portion collapsed in December of
2018 and a temporary repair was made. A permanent repair will

need to be made as soon as possible to avoid overflows or

basement back-ups.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will have added impact on SRF funds'

Long-Term:

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 900,000 900,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalGosts 900,000 900,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

Sewer Revenue Bond 900,000 900,000

SRF

TotalSource 900,000 900,000

Funding Source:

SRB 900,000

Total $900,000

Project Schedule Start Finish

Design FY24

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction Fy24 FY24

Other:

Total ProJect Fy24 FY24

FY24

221

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovernen! FIegIgI CIP Number 198

Department:

Public Works

Division

Water Reclamation

Project Description:

Sanitary Sewer lnfiltration & lnflow Reduction Project

This project is aimed at reducing extraneous flows to the Water
Reclamation Facility during wet weather, in response to pressure

from EPA and DNR. A consultant has worked with the City on

efforts to remove this water and will continue to study options for
improvements.

J-**- -

E

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Sewer rates may have to be adjusted to cover the cost of this project.

Long-Term:

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

TotalCosts 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Sewer Rental Fund 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Total Source 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Funding Source:

SRF 300,000

Total $300,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

TotalProiect Annual Annual

222

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 199

Deparlment:

Public Works

Division

Water Reclamation

Project Number:

06.2417

Project Description:

Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation

An ongoing process of repair and rehabilitation of the existing
sanitary sewer collection system. CIPP lining is a very cost
effective method of repairing sewer mains while reducing

infiltration of clean water into the system. Spot repairs are

necessary when sanitary sewer mains are found to be in severe

disrepair and need to be fixed on an emergency basis.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This has been an ongoing program and does have a significant impact on the current budget

Long-Term:

This program helps improve the sanitary sewer system and protect the integrity of the system

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

CIPP Lining 275,000 275,000 275,000 275,000 275,000 275,000 1,650,000

Spot Repairs 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

Total Costs 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 1,800,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Sewer Rental Fund 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 1,800,000

CDBG

Total Source 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 1,800,000

Funding Source

SRF 1,800,000

Total $1,800,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other Annual Annual

TotalProject Annual Annual

223

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 200

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Water Reclamation

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sartori Trust Farm lmprovements

This farm is used extensively for our biosolids land application
program and generates revenue for the Health Trust Fund.

lmprovements are needed periodically either to satisfy USDA
requirements, or to solve problems the tenant or city may be

having, or enhance productivity of the soil.

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on Budget:

Minimal impact on Sewer Rental Fund

Long-Term:

Maintaining the property to meet USDA farm program requirements will insure our eligibility to participate in these

beneficial programs.

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping 20,000 20,000

Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts 20,000 20,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Sewer Rental Funds

Health Trust 20,000 20,000

Total Source 20,000 20,000

Funding Source

HT 20,000

Total $20,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY27 FY27

Total Project FY27 FY27

224

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 201

Department:

Public Works

Division

Water Reclamation

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sewershed Studies

These studies are necessary to assess current infastructure
as well as plan for future needs as our community continues
to expand. An outside engineering firm will be utilized to look
at both capacity and condition of current infastructure and

assist in planning for future growth. These studies can be

conducted in both residential and industrial areas.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

This should be completed over three years and will have an impact on the current budget.

Long-Term:

This process will help the expansion of the sewer system proceed in a planned manner to help eliminate

replacing undersized lines in the future. Some of the costs will be absorbed by developers as areas are

expanded into.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 80,000 80,000 80,000 240,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 80,000 80,000 80,000 240,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF-Slndustrial Park

Sanitary Sewer Rental Fu 80,000 80,000 80,000 240,000

Total Source 80,000 80,000 80,000 240,000

Funding Source:

SRF 240,000

Total $240,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design FY26 FY2B

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Total ProJect FY26 FY28

225

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 202

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Water Reclamation

Project Number:

Project Description:

TV Van Upgrades

The current TV Van was purchased new in 2008. lt is a critical
piece of equipment that allows us to inspect and diagnose
issues in the sanitary sewer collection system. This item is for
the purchase and installation of TV equipment into a vehicle

which will be purchased through the vehicle replacement plan.

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on Budget:

This will impact the Sewer Fund operating budget
Long-Term:

none

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 250,000 250,000

Other

Total Gosts 250,000 250,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

SRF 250,000 250,000

TotalSource 250,000 250,000

Funding Source

SRF 250,000

Total $250,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY26 FY26

Total Project FY26 FY26

226

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 203

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Water Reclamation

Project Number:

Project Description:

UV Disinfection Bulb Replacement

The bulbs used in the disinfection process have a lifespan of
12000 hours, or roughly four disinfection years. New bulbs
were last installed in the Fall of 2023. Theywill need to be

replaced to maintain permit requirements.

l
Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Sewer rates have been adjusted to allow for this and other upgrades

Long-Term:

This is a recurring cost.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 80,000 80,000

Other

TotalCosts 80,000 80,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Sanitary Sewer Rental Fu 80,000 80,000

TotalSource 80,000 80,000

Funding Source

SRF 80,000

Total $80,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY28 FY28

TotalProfect FY28 FY28

227

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 204

Department:

Public Safety Services

Division:

Fire Operations

Project Number:

Project Description:

AED

AED units are used in medicalemergencies involving cardiac
arrest. These units typically have a 10 year life span, although
from time to time may need to be replaced sooner due to
upgrades or other requirements. Batteries and pads need to
be replaced often due to expiration dates. The Fire
Department is responsible for the AED program through out
the City. There are 25 AEDs in the city.

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on Budget:

There are some maintenance costs that will effect the fire operations budget

Long-Term:

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 15,000 25,000 40,000

Other
TotalGoste 15,000 25,000 40,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

General Revenue 15,000 25,000 40,000

TotalSource 15,000 25,000 40,000

Funding Source:

GR $40,000

Total $40,000

Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY23 FY29

Total Project FY23 FY29

228

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 205

Department:

Public Safety Services

Division:

Fire Operations

Project Number:

04.2369

Project Description:

Bunker Gear, Replacement of PASS Devices and Volunteer
Equipment

Personal protective equipment (PPE), including fire gear need

to be replaced as they wear and breakdown. The life span of
the fire gear is up to 10 years. The bunker gear is replaced as

it wears or is damaged. The average bunker gear cost is

$3899. The estimates below are based on replacing older gear
and damaged gear according our schedule. These estimates
have been updated with the increased number of certified fire
responders within Public Safety.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Purchase of integrated PASS devices or Bunker gear from operating budget would have a major effect on the

Operating Budget, however items purchased with bond funds meet the longevity of equipment requirement.
Long-Term:

There is the usual costs of cleaning and maintaining the gear, which is already built into the annual budget'

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 63,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 288,000

Other

TotalCosts 63,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 288,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond 63,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 288,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Revenue

TotalSource 63,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 288,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond

GR

288,000

Total $288,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY23 FY29

TotalProfect FY23 FY29

229

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 206

Department:

Public Safety Services

Division:

Fire Operations

Project Number:

Project Description

Fire Hose

A replacement program for Fire Hose has been developed. This

comprehensive replacement program will help insure safety of

fire personnel and our operation effeciency. About one dozen

lengths fail testing each year. On going replacement is vital to

operations. These funds include updating of nozzles and other

connections. Updated planning includes the replacement of 5

inch large diameter hose used to supply water to trucks from fire

hydrants.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budgei:

Current:

Maintaining fire hose is already included in the normal operating budget. However, replacement is not in the

operating budget.
Long-Term:

Life expectancy of fire hose is 20 years.

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 6,000 12,000 6,000 12,000 7,000 43,000

Other
TotalGosts 6,000 12,000 6,000 12,000 7,000 43,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

General Revenue 6,000 12,000 6,000 12,000 7,000 43,000

Donations

Total Source 6,000 12,000 6,000 12,000 7,000 43,000

Funding Source:

GR 43,000

Total $43,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY23 FY29

Total Project FY23 FY29

230

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 207

Department:

Public Safety Services

Division

Fire Operations

Project Number:

Project Description:

Hazardous Materials Upgrade

ln order to continue the ability to provide Hazardous Materials
Response for the City for all incidents below Level "A". As a
continued effort to maintain and upgrade some of our equipment
and supplies. lt is also important to keep up with training of current
and new personnel. A portion of these funds maybe used to
modify the HalMat trailer to serve as a special operations trailer
which willfacilitate haz/mat, technical rescue and incident
command operations. This trailer will also be available for other
city departments and mutual aid partners to utilize.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

Typically Hazardous Materials equipment and supply purchases are long term efforts. Supplies used during an

incident are charged to the responsible party and replaced thereafter. However much of the equipment has expiration
Long-Term:

The life expectancy of the equipment is 7 years and 15 years for the trailer modifications

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 8,000 10,000 18,000

Other
TotalGosts 8,000 10,000 18,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Revenue 8,000 10,000 18,000

TotalSource 8,000 10,000 18,000

Funding Source

GO Bond

GR 18,000

Total $18,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY 23 FY29

Total Project FY 23 FY29

231

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number', 2OB

Department:

Public Safety Services

Division:

Fire Operations

Project Number:

Project Description:

Replacement of Thermal lmaging Units

Thermal lmaging cameras are used by firefighters in order to
assist in "seeing" through smoke and into walls. The
cameras are a very valuable firefighting and rescue tools.
These tools have been proven to save several hundred
thousand of dollars of property by finding hidden fires in
walls and ceilings.The thermal imaging cameras are used on

every incident that deals with smoke, heat and/or fire.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance on Budget:

Current:

This will replace two of the thermal imaging units each year. This should allow a smaller impact on the

budget with giving longer use of the units. The primary ongoing cost is simple maintenance and batteries
Long-Term:

Replacement cycle should be considered every ten years.

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 18,760 10,000 12,000 40,760

Other
Total Costs 18,760 10,000 12,000 40,760

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Revenue 18,760 10,000 12,000 40,760

TotalSource 18,760 10,000 12,000 40,760

Funding Source:

40,760GR

Total 40,760

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY24 FY29

Total Prolect. FY24 FY29

232

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 209

Department:

Public Safety Services

Division:

Fire Operations

Project Number:

Project Description:

SCBA Replacement

The City purchased the current Self Contained Breathing
Apparatus which includes the backpack, air tanks and face
masks in 2012 placing the age of these units at 12 years. The life
expectancy of these units is 15 years. Replacement costs of the
units is $7,381 per SCBA unit. CF Fire would need 40 back
packs, 100 tanks and 84 face masks. Each firefighter is issued a

mask that is specific to them and spares are carried on each fire
truck. Back packs and tanks are shared. Newer units will not be

compatible with the older units we currently own.

Map

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Minimal cost to maintain this equipment. The normal operating budget can afford maintenance costs.

Long-Term:

Long-term costs are handled within the normal budget with the exception of the replacement of the equipment.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 392,040 392,040

Other
Total Costs 392,040 392,040

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond 98,010 98,010

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Assist to FF Grant 294,030 294,030

Total Source 392,040 392,040

Funding Source:

GO
FF

98,010

294,030

Total $392,040

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY27 FY27

FY27 FY27

233

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 210

Department:

Public Safety Services

Division:

Fire Operations

Project Number:

Project Description:

Technical Rescue Equipment and SCBA

Wlth the ever expanding role the fire department will facilitate
in the future, the replacement and additional Technical Rescue
Equipment used in Confined Space, Trench Rescue and
StructuralCollapse is needed. lncluded would be: Extrication
Tools; Supplied Air Respirators; Rescue Struts; Ventilation
Systems; Winch; Ropes; and Full Body Harness. Life safety
ropes have a 10 year life span and planning for replacement is

included here. This would include replacement and updates of
vehicle rescue equipment as well. This also includes the cost
of SCBA purchases.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Primary impact on budget is ongoing maintenance of equipment. Estimated life of the equipment would be 10

years.
Long-Term:

Many components of technical rescue equipment have a shelf life which requires replacement. Allocations will be

needed in varying intervals for a variety of the equipment.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 10,000 7,000 7,000 10,000 7,000 8,000 49,000

Other

Total Gosts 10,000 7,000 7,000 10,000 7,000 8,000 49,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond '10,000 7,000 7,000 10,000 7,000 8,000 49,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

TotalSource 10,000 7,000 7,000 10,000 7,000 8,000 49,000

Funding Source:

GO 49,000

Total $4e,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY 23 FY29

Total Project FY 23 FY29

234

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 211

Department:

Public Safety Services

Division:

Police

Project Number:

05.2370

Project Description:

Ballistic Vest Replacement

Scheduled replacement of Bullet Resistant Vests. Police officers
are required to wear ballistics vests during patrolfunctions. The
vests have a lifespan of 5 years. These purchases are for the
replacement of expired vests and purchases for new hires.

t

I

Current:

There will be no effect on the General Fund Operating Budget since these vests are being purchased with grant funds

and forfeiture funds.
Long-Term:

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish '14,000 14,000 14,000 18,000 25,000 18,000 103,000

Other
TotalGosts 14,000 14,000 14,000 18,000 25,000 18,000 103,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding 7,000 7,000 14,000 18,000 '18,000 18,000 82,000

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Police Forfeiture 7,000 7,000 7,000 21,000

Police Block Grant

Donations

TotalSource 14,000 14,000 14,000 18,000 25,000 18,000 103,000

Funding Source

F/S

PF

82,000

21,000

Total $103,000

Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Total Proiect Annual Annual

235

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 212

Department:

Public Safety Services

Division:

Police

Project Number:

Project Description:

Equipment Reserve

For the purchase of various police equipment for police officers
and reserve officers. The department supplements policing

efforts with the use of reserve officers. This fund helps to equip
officers with needed equipment.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

By maintaining a reserve of police equipment, fluctuations in the operating budget will not occur when equipment

needs to be purchased.
Long-Term:

Any repairs associated with this equipment after any warranty expires would come out of the general operating budget.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 11,000 11,000 '13,000 13,000 15,000 15,000 78,000

Other
Total Gosts 11,000 11,000 13,000 13,000 15,000 15,000 78,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FYz8 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

General Revenue 11,000 11,000 13,000 13,000 15,000 15,000 78,000

Total Source 11,000 11,000 13,000 13,000 15,000 15,000 78,000

Funding Source:

GR 78,000

Total $78,000

Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Total Proiect Annual Annual

236

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 213

Department:

Public Safety Services
Division:

Police
Project Number:

Project Description:

Forensic Cellphone & Tablet Equipment

The Public Safety Department currently owns a Cellbrite
Forensic Kit that is used to examine cellphones and
tablets as needed for criminal investigation. The unit is
used weekly to examine phones. As with most
technology these units need upgraded or replaced
regularly in order to analyze the newer lines of phones

that come out annually. This unit needs expensive
upgrades annually or replaced completely every few
years.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

Long-Term:

Annual repair and maintenance will impact the operating budgets after any warranties expire.

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 5,000 10,000 10,000 25,000

Other
Total Gosts 5,000 10,000 10,000 25,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Gen. Obliqation Bond
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Proiects
General Revenue 5,000 10,000 10,000 25,000

TotalSource 5,000 10,000 10,000 25,000

Funding Source:

GR 25,000

Total $25,000

Prolect Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: FY22 FY28

FY22 FY28

237

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 214

Department:

Public Safety Services

Division:

Police

Project Number:

Project Description:

ln Car Camera/Body Camera's

The Police Department has in-car camera systems in each of the
12 patrol vehicles. Each police officer has a body camera. The
camera systems record audio and video of all police activity. The
car cameras and body cameras do link together providing side by
side synched viewing. The current cameras are expected to

reach the end of their life expectancy in 2023. The in-car camera
system and body cameras are expected by courts and the public

in this modern day of policing and technology.

Map:

j

'*it')

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on Budget:

This will have a major impact on the General Fund operating budget each year

Long-Term:

Any repairs associated with this equipment after any warranty expires would come out of the general operating

budget.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 140,000 140,000 140,000 140,000 140,000 140,000 840,000

Other
Total Gosts 140,000 140,000 140,000 140,000 '140,000 140,000 840,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

General Revenue 140,000 140,000 140,000 140,000 140,000 140,000 840,000

Total Source 140,000 140,000 140,000 140,000 140,000 140,000 840,000

Funding Source:

GR
GO

840,000

Total $840,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other FY24 FY24

Total FY24 FY24

238

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 215

Department:

Public Safety Services

Division:

Police

Project Number:

Project Description:

Lab and lnvestigative Equipment

The Police Department processes many crime scenes each year

This requires a wide variety of equipment, including static print

lifter, camera equipment, fumer, laser fingerprint light and other
equipment. Equipment is replaced as needed or added if a need

arrises. Technology frequently changes and new tools are
created that can be of aid during investigations.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Long-Term:

Any repairs associated with this equipment after any warranty expires would come out of the general operating budget.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 12,000 13,000 15,000 40,000

Other

TotalCosts 12,000 13,000 15,000 40,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
General Revenue 12,000 13,000 15,000 40,000

Total Source 12,000 13,000 15,000 40,000

Funding Source:

GR 40,000

Total $4o,oo0

Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY23 FY29

TotalProlect FY23 FY29

239

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 216

Department:

Public Safety

Division:

Police

Project Number:

Project Description:

Radar

The Public Safety Department has one radar installed in each
patrolvehicle for speed violation detection. The radar units have a

life span of less than 10 years. Each unit cost is approximately
$4,000. The Deparmtent also has handheld speed detection
radar units which cost approx. $4,000. The Department routinely
replaces radar units as they age and do not pass certification.

Attach [r2n'

r*i " lll_._l u n

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on B

Current:

There is a minimal cost to to maintain this equipment and normal operating budget can afford these costs.

Long-Term;

There is a minimal cost to to maintain this equipment and normal operating budget can afford these costs.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 12,000 12,000 12,000 8,000 8,000 12,000 64,000

Other
TotalGosts 12,000 12,000 12,000 8,000 8,000 12,000 64,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

General Revenue 12,000 12,000 12,000 8,000 8,000 12,000 64,000

Total Source 12,000 12,000 12,000 8,000 8,000 12,000 64,000

Funding Source:

GR 64,000

Total $64,000

Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other FY23 FY29

TotalProject. FY23 FY29

240

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 217

Department:

Public Safety Services

Division:

Police

Project Number:

Project Description:

Firearms, TASERS, Less-Lethal systems

The Police Division has an inventory of handguns, rifles,

shotguns, TASERS and less-lethalweapons systems that need

replaced on a 5 to 10 year basis. The weapons are a necessary
piece of equipment for the safety of the public and the police

officers. The replacement of the weapons are based upon their

useful life and maintenance costs. Curtrent lnvestorty: (98)
pistols, (17) rifles, (14) shotguns, (22) TASERS, (4) less-lethal

systems

$,

t

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Minimal cost to maintain this equipment. Normal operating budget can afford these costs.

Long-Term:

Longterm costs are handled with the annual budget with the exception of the replacement of the equipment.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 10,000 75,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 '125,000

Other
TotalGosts 10,000 75,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 125,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond 75,000 75,000

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

General Revenue 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 50,000

TotalSource 10,000 75,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 125,000

Funding Source:

GO

GR

75,000

50,000

Total $125,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Total Project Annual Annual

241

Item 2.



24cip final.xls 121191202312:21

FY24. FY29 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM SUMMARY
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS
LIST OF UNMET NEEDS

#
PROJECT DEPT/

DIV
REQUESTED

AMOUNT

A Pinnicle Prairie Additional Street lnfrastructure ADM/ED 12,857,050

B Parking Lot: Downtown Parking Structure FBO/PARKING 20,400,000

c New Proshop at Pheasant Ridge CD/INSPECT 't,500,000

D Recreation & Fitness Center Expansion & Land Acquisition CD/INSPECT 6,000,000

E Cedar River Safety & Recreational River lmprovements - Phase ll CD/PLAN 17,750,000

F Parkland Development CD/PLAN 280,000

G Parkland Purchase CD/PLAN 300,000

H Birdsall Fencing CD/REC 200,000

I Birdsall Park Renovations - Phase 2 CD/REC 400,000

J Falls-Shelters CD/REC 20,000

K Hearst Genter Lower Restrooms Refurbish CD/CULT 50,000

L Hearst Cenler - Replace Tile Flooring on Lower Level CD/CULT 13,500

M Hearst Center - Upper Restrooms Remodel CD/CULT 50,000

N Hearst Center - Parkinq Lot CD/CULT 100,000

o Hearst Genter - Elevator Remodel CD/CULT 350,000

P Hearst Genter - Track Liqhting System CD/CULT 65,000

o Hearst Center - Roof Overlav Replacement CD/CULT 100,000

R Hearst Center - Security System Replacement CD/CULT 55,000

S Bridges/Gulverts: West 12th Street Culvert (Near Union Rd.) PWENG 275,000

T lndustrial & Citv Development: Capital Way Street Extension PW/ENG 88,000

U lndustrial & City Development: Watenvay Avenue Extension PW/ENG 255,000

Sidewalksffrails: Cedar Heights Drive Shoulder lmprovements PW/ENG 350,000

W Sidewalks/Trails: Center Street Paved Shoulder & Sidewalk PW/ENG 770,000

X Sidewalks/Trails: E. Viking Rd. Trail lnfill from Goldenrod to Cedar Heights PW/ENG 600,000

Sidewalks/Trails: Hudson Road Prairie Lakes PW/ENG 560,000

z Sidewalks/Trails: Hwy 58 Recreation Trail to UNI Campus PW/ENG 1,000,000

AA Sidewalks/Trails: Main Street lnfill from Seerleyto University PW/ENG 183,000

BB Sidewalks/Trails: State Street lnfill PW/ENG 12,000

cc Sidewalks/Trails: Vallev Hiqh Drive Sidewalk lnfill PWENG 15,000

DD Sidewalks/Trails: Veralta lnfill PWENG 45,000

EE Sidewalksffrails: W. Viking Road Trail lnfill PW/ENG 170,000

FF Sidewalksffrails: W. 8th Street Sidewalk lnfill PWENG 60,000

GG Sidewalksffrails: W. 12th St. Sidewalk lnfill Hudson to Division PW/ENG 520,000

HH Storm Water: Greenhill Rd. & Coneflower Pkwy Basin Restoration PW/ENG 575,000

il Storm Water: Huntington Rd. Extension over Green Greek PW/ENG 500,000

242

Item 2.



JJ Storm Water: Prairie Planting Stabilization PW/ENG 300,000

KK Storm Water: Streambank Stabilization (Bergstrom Branch) PW/ENG 660,000

LL Storm Water: W. 18th St. Extension over Dry Run Greek PW/ENG 500,000

MM Streets: Ashworth Drive Extension West of Arbors Drive PW/ENG 275,000

NN Streets: Barnett Drive Extension PW/ENG 2,050,000

oo Streets: Greenhill Road Corridor Lighting PW/ENG 198,000

PP Streets: Greenhill Road lnterseclion lmprovements PW/ENG 2,780,000

oo Streets: Union Road Phase I -From27lh to University PW/ENG 7,600,000

RR Streets: Union Road Phase ll -From27lh to 12th St. PWENG 2,715,000

SS Gedar Citv Campqround PW/PARK 2,310,000

TT Dog Park - Northern Cedar Falls PW/PARK 65,000

UU Eco-Loop Trail PW/PARK 5,000,000

Outdoor Winter Recreation lce Rink with Refrigeration PW/PARK 450,000

WW Paw Park Expansion PW/PARK 210,000

XX Traffic Siqnal Fiber Gonnectivity PW/TO 690,000

Trunkline and Forcemain Replacement and Lining PW^^/TR 1,000.000

zz Ulrich Park Lift Station PW^/vTR 2,000,000

AAA Physical Fitness Equipment PSS/FIRE 22,500

TOTAL $ 9s,294,050

243

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: A

Department:

Administration

Division:

Economic Development

POect Number:

Project Description:

Pinnacle Prairie lnfrastructure (Private Request)

This project would include the extension of Oster Parkway, Prairie
View Road, and Rownd Street within the Pinnacle Prairie
development. These new roads would create additional areas of
commercial, office and residential development.

Attach Map:

MaSrgn PLaN F,:?srff-? osterridil..s

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Expenses for this project would initially be paid for by the developer and then would be reimbursed back to the developer

by the City. The costs would be certified as TIF debt within the Pinnacle Prairie Urban Renewal Area.
Long-Term:

Growth within the Pinnacle Prairie Urban Renewal Area will increase property tax revenues and job opportunities.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 1,200,645 1,200,645

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation 758,060 758,060

Construction 8,682,326 8,682,326

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other 2,216,019 2,216,019

TotalCosts 12,857,050 12,857,050

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Proiects
Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Pinnacle Prairie 12,857,050 12,857,050

Total Source 12,857,050 12,857,050

Funding Source:

TIF - PP 12,857,050

Total $12,857,050

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

TotalProject

244

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: B

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Parking

Project Number:

Project Description:

Downtown Parking Structure

Land acquisition, design and construction of Downtown parking

structure.

{ \

, Li.

!T

Operalions and l\ilaintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will be certified in the Downtown TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense.

Long-Term:

This ramp will be maintained by Public Works

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 1,800,000 1,800,000

Land/Right of Way 2.500,000 2,500,000

Utility Relocation

Construction 16,000,000 16,000,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 100,000 '100,000

Other
TotalCosts 4,300,000 16,100,000 20,400,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown 4,300,000 '16,100,000 20,400,000

TotalSource 4,300,000 1 6,1 00,000 20,400,000

Funding Source:

Downtown TIF 20,400,000

Total $20,400,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY25 FY26

Land/Right of Way FY25

Utility Relocation

Construction FY25 FY26

Other:

Total Project

245

Item 2.



CIP Number: CGity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovemenlilggram
Project Number:

lnspection Services

DivisionDepartment:

Community Development
Attach Map:

I'

Project Description:

New Proshop at Pheasant Ridge

ln the last few years numerous maintenance issues have been
addressed at the existing proshop. As the facility continues to
age, issues are likely to expand. lt is more cost effective to
replace the existing building with a new building. lnitially,
locating it closer lo 12th Street would reduce infrastructure
extensions into the site and increase it's visibility. The building
would be similar to the existing building in square footage with

spaces for exterior gathering, a small indoor gathering space,
toilets, locker rooms, concessions, and sales.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The Golf lnprovement Fund will be used for the new building

Long-Term:

None.

FY28 FY29 TotalFY25 FY26 FY27FY24Project Gosts
150,00050,000 50,00050,000Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

1,150,000150,000 1,000,000Construction
Landscaping

200,000200,000Equipment & Furnish

Other
1,500,0001,250,00050,000 200,000TotalCosts

TotalFY27 FY28 FY29FY25 FY26Source of Funds FY24
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown
1,500,000200,000 1,250,00050,000GIF

1,500,0001,250,00050,000 200,000TotalSource
FinishProiect Schedule Start
FY2027FY2025Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY2026 FY2027Construction
Other:

Total Project

1,500,000

1,500,000Total

Funding Source:

GIF

FHE.ASANT FIO6E Ac. I1'iLTERS RIO6E GC.

246

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: D

Department:

Community Development
Division:

lnspections
Project Number:

Proiect Description:

Recreation & Fitness Center Expansion & Land Acquisition

The project will add an estimated 7,600 square feet. This
addition will allow the City to offer a wider selection of programs
and at more times. Fees generated from the increase in

membership sales & program fees are anticipated to cover any
increase in costs. Plus, this expansion allows classes to be
larger, generating additional revenue with no additional staff cost.
This addition will allow more flexibility in programming the
different areas. The land has already been acquired. This
project is pending based on the usage study results.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

A portion of this project will be funded through general obligation bonds so it will have a small effect on property taxes

Long-Term:

Additional space will mean more maintenance and utility costs.

000 500,000

Land/Right of Way 250,000 250,000

Utility Relocation
Construction 4.500.000 4,500,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 750,000 750,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
ffi ffiffi ffi

250,000
g'-'F--

500,000Fffi 5,250,000

#?-.ffi
6,000,000

ffi-ffiffi
Federal/State Funding
LocalSales Tax
CapitalProiects
Rec CIP 250,000 165,000 1.000.000 1,415,000

Private 335,000 1 .1 65.000 1,500,000

Black Hawk Cnty Gaming 300,000 300,000

Block Grant 500,000 500,000

GFS 2.285.000 2,285,000

250,000 500,000 5,250,000 6,000,000

Funding Source

GO
PRIV
RCCIP
CP

GFS
CDBG
BHCG

Total

0

1,500,000
1,415,000

0

2,285,000
500,000

300,000

$6,000,000

n FY27 FY28

Land/Risht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction FY28 FY29

Other:

FY27 FY29

247

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: E

Department:

Community Development

Division

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Cedar River Safety and Recreational lmprovements Phase ll

This project will require several phases. First, a study of the river
hydraulics/models to determine feasibility to construct a new
recreational feature to replace the existing dam at Center Street.
Second, if it is feasible, then design & permitting work for the
potential project. Third, construction of the project.

Attach Map:

!fri*

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The recreational features will impact the debt service levy

Long-Term:

The public improvements will be maintained by Public Works

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design 250.000 1,500,000 1,750,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 16,000,000 16,000,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

TotalGosts 250,000 1,500,000 16,000,000 17,750,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FV29 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond 250,000 300,000 400.000 950,000

Federal/State Funding 10,000,000 10,000,000

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Flood Reserve

Private 1,200.000 4.700,000 5,900,000

Black Hawk Cnty Gaming 900,000 900,000

Total Source 250,000 1,500,000 16,000,000 17,750,000
Funding Source:

GO Bond

F/S

PRIV

BHCG

950,000

10,000,000

5,900,000

900,000

Total 17,750,000

ule Start Finish
Design FY27 FY28

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY29 FY3O

Other:

Total Proiect FY27 FY3O

248

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: F

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Parkland Development - Lincoln & lndependence Street

Funding to develop a trail and parking area on the property located at
the northwest corner of Lincoln and lndependence Streets. ln 2006, the
city entered into a developmental procedures agreement with Craig
lndustries to allow sand extraction on the site. The agreement stated
once the extraction process is complete, Craig lndustries will remove all

stockpiled material and grade the slte. Craig lndustries will then transfer
the property to the City for recreation purposes. The developmental
procedures agreement will expire in March 2O27.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

Funding would come from GO bonds and Hotel/Motel - Parks

Long-Term:

Recreational venues enhance the livability and desirability of the city, providing places for activities for both residents and visitors,

and encouraging investment from new employers, which will enhance property values and increase the tax base.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 20,000 20,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 260,000 260,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Costs 280,000 280,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond 230,000 230,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Hotel/Motel-Parks 50,000 50,000

Total Source 280,000 280,000

Funding Source:

GO

H/M-PK

230,000

50,000

Total 280,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY29 FY29

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY29 FY3O

Other:

Total Proiect FY29 FY3O

249

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: G

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Parkland Purchase

Ongoing funding for purchase of land for new regional/community
parks. Yearly amount would accumulate in an account to be used
to fund land acquisition approximately every 3-5 years in
appropriate locations to serve the needs of the larger community.
This is not intended to substitute for land dedication from
developers for smaller neighborhood open space or parks within
new subdivisions at the time of platting.

Attach Map:

k* "q'F-

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Funding would come from General Revenue

Long-Term:

Community parks enhance the livability and desirability of the city, making it an attractive place for residents and visitors, and for
investment from new employers, which will enhance property values and increase the tax base.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Total Gosts 50,000 50,000 50,000 s0,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

General Revenue

Total Source 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Funding Source:

GR
GO 300,000

Total 300,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY24 Ongoing

Total Project FY24 Ongoing

250

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: H

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Recreation & Community Programs

Project Number:

Project Description:

Birdsall Fencing

To install a tall protective fence along West 12th Street
where the softball complex is located. This is needed in an
attempt to prevent trail users and vehicles traveling on 12th
Street from being hit by balls during scheduled events on
the fields and for drop in usage as well.

Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

None. Just a safety issue.

Long-Term:

Annual maintenance to keep fence functioning as intended

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 200,000 200,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Costs 200,000 200,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Player Fund 200,000 200,000

Capital Projects

Rec CIP

TotalSource 200,000 200,000

Funding Source:

SBPF 200,000

Total 200,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY27 FY27

Other

Total Project FY27 FY27

251

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: I

Department:

Community Development
Division:

Recreation & Community Progra MS

Project Number:

Project Description:

Birdsall Park Renovation-Phase 2

During the development of the Park Master Plan and design

work for the rennovation project, a more specific phasing
plan will be developed, based on funding availability.

Attach Map

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Two ball field maintenance seasonal workers are hired each year for line chalking, dragging of the fields, and general

maintenance. Public Works/Parks hires a seasonal mower to mow the fields and the complex.

Long-Term:

At completion, it is recommended three ball field maintenance seasonals workers are hired due to anticipated higher use

of the fields.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 400,000 400,000

Other
Total Gosts 400,000 400,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

School Contribution

Fundraisinq
Hotel/Motel-Parks 400,000 400,000

Softball Players Fund

TotalSource 400,000 400,000

Funding Source:

GO
SCHOOL
PRIV
H/M-PK
SPF

400,000

Total 400,000

Project Schedule Start Finish

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY29 FY29

Other:

Total ProJect FY29 FY29

252

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: J

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Recreation & Community Programs

Project Number:

Project Description:

Falls - Shelters

lnstall one shelter at the Falls Aquatic Center that can be rented
during open hours for parties and events.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Cost of construction but should produce revenue from rentals

Long-Term:

Maintenance and upkeep on shelter once installed

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 20,000 20,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

TotalCosts 20,000 20,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Rec CIP 20,000 20,000

TotalSource 20,000 20,000

Funding Source:

20,000RCCIP

Total 20,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY26 FY26

Other:

Total Project FY26 FY26

253

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number K

Department:

Community Development

Division:

V&T-Cultural

Project Number:

Project Description:

Hearst Center Lower Restrooms Remodel

Lower lever restrooms are frequented by class attendees. Space
is original to 1989 and contain one men's and one women's
room. New stalls, fixtures, countertops and flooring are
recommended. Contingent on expansion/relocation options
being explored.

Attach Map:

I

I
\

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

No impact to current operating budget

Long-Term:

New fixtures and flooring may reduce cleaning and maintenance costs

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 50,000 50,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 50,000 50,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Cultural lmp. Fund 50,000 50,000

General Revenue

Capital Projects

TotalSource 50,000 50,000

Funding Source:

ctF 50 000

Total $5o,ooo

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY28 FY28

Other:

Total Proiect FY28 FY28

254

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: L

Department:

Community Development

Division:

V&T - Cultural

Project Number:

Project Description:

Hearst Center - Replace tile flooring on lower level

Lower level and stair surfaces are comprised of composite vinyl
tile and rubberized flooring on our main public stairwell is in poor

condition that warrents replacement. The flooring has exceeded
its life expectancy and is no longer able to be refinished to a
satisfactory standard. Areas are deteriorating and beginning to
cause trip hazards. This request is contingent on
expansion/relocation options.

Attach Map:

nt
/\ i

)

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

Long-Term

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 13,500 13,500

Other

TotalGosts 13,500 13,500

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Cultural lmp Fund 13,500 13,500

Total Source 13,500 13,500

Funding Source:

13,500crF

Total $13,500

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY28 FY28

Other:

Total Proiect FY28 FY28

255

Item 2.



CIP Number: MGity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Division:

V&T-Cultural
Department:

Community Development

Facelift for the public restrooms on the first floor (one men's, one

women's.) Space is original to 1989. Current wallpaper is

stained, some minor wall repairs are needed, new stalls, fixtures,

countertops and flooring are recommended. Contingent on

expansion/relocation options being explored.

Map:

il

II

Project Description:

Hearst Center Upper Restrooms Remodel

Long-Term:

New fixtures and flooring may reduce cleaning and maintenance costs

No impact to current operating budget

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

FY28 FY29 TotalFY25 FY26 FY27Proiect Gosts FY24
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

50,00050,000Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
50,000 50,000TotalCosts

TotalFY28 FY29FY25 FY26 FY27Source of Funds FY24

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
50,00050,000Cultural lmp. Fund

General Revenue

Capital Projects

50,000 50,000TotalSource
FinishProiect Schedule Start

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY29 FY29Construction
Other:

FY29Total Proiect FY29

50,000

$50,000Total

Funding Source:

crF

256

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: N

Department:

Community Development

Division:

V&T Cultural

Project Number:

Project Description:

Hearst Center Parking Lot

Parking lot is in need of significant structural improvement,
including leveling, drainage, and repouring of concrete. The
Hearst should consider reconfiguring the parking lot with the
removal of the tree, and squaring off the back end in order to add

more capacity - to include additional ADA spaces. This project

has been delayed to coincide with a possible Hearst expansion
project.

Attach Map:

ry .\

-rrG,: \

{

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

after winter season, the many cracks and settling of the ground require a constant schedule of patching with the

parking lot as-is.
Long-Term:

an improved lot will maximize capacity, have less trip hazards, and require less ongoing maintenance

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 100,000 100,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

TotalGosts 100,000 100,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Cultural lmp. Fund 100,000 100,000

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

TotalSource 100,000 100,000

Funding Source:

ctF 100,000

Total $100,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY29 FY29

Other:

Total Project FY29 FY29

257

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: O

Department: Community Development Division:

V&T - Cultural

Project Number:

Project Description:

Hearst Elevator Remodel

This request is contingent on expansion/relocation options. The
Hearst's elevator is an originalfeature of the initial 1989
construction project to build a Hearst Center for the Arts, and a
building requirement for ADA access to our lower level services
to the public. The elevator experiences daily use for the
operation of the facility, and has been in operation for over 35
years. lt will need significant cosmetic updates to the floor, and

overhaul of the mechanical system.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance mpact on Budget

Current

Long-Term:

A new elevator is still subject to annual inspections and preventative maintenance

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 350,000 350,000

Other

TotalGosts 350,000 350,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Cultual lmp Fund 350,000 350,000

TotalSource 350,000 350,000

Funding Source:

crF 350,000

Total 350,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY29 FY29

Other:

Total Project FY29 FY29

258

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: P

Department:

Community Development

Division:

V&T Cultural

Project Number:

Project Description:

Hearst Track Lighting System

Halogen bulbs are no longer manufactured or available for the
current lighting system - installed in galleries, lobby, and
performance hall. We are currently utilizing fixture adapters for
LEDs. This is a temporary solution. ln the long term, replacement
of fixtures, tracks, and dimmers for the gallery, lobby, and
performance hall will be necessary for continuance of our
operations. The track systems and dimmers are original
installations from 1989. This request is contingent on

expansion/relocation options.

Attach Map

t:
lr

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Updated lights will decrease the amperage load on our existing facility, utility costs, and eliminate some preventative

maintenance measures staff currently employs on a regular basis.
Long-Term:

ln the long-term, LED fixtures will not need to be changed as often, with cost savings in the long term after initial

investment.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 65,000 65,000

Other

TotalCosts 65,000 65,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Cultural lmp Fund 65,000 65,000

Total Source 65,000 65,000

Funding Source:

crF 65,000

Total $65,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY29 FY29

Total ProJect FY29 FY29

259

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Cap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: Q

Department:

Community Development

Division:

V&T - Cultural

Project Number:

Project Description:

Hearst Roof Overlay Replacement

This request is contingent on expansion/relocation options. The
shingles were last replaced 15 years ago, and will be due for
new shingles as a preventative measure in FY29 to extend the
roof's life if the facility remains unchanged.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Long-Term:

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 100,000 100,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

TotalCosts 100,000 100,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown

Cultural lmp Fund 100,000 100,000

Total Source 100,000 100,000

Funding Source

ctF 100,000

Total 100,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY29 FY29

Other:

Tota! Proiect FY29 FY29

260

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: R

Department:

Community Development

Division:

V&T Cultural

Project Number:

Project Description:

Hearst Security System Replacement

The Hearst Center does not have security cameras to monitor the exterior front,
parking lot, patio, or sculpture garden. The public can access the Hearst
grounds 2417. Having exterior cameras will allow staff to monitor and report
vandalism or other crimes. The current camera system (monitors interior areas)
has aged out, and new cameras cannot be added to the existing system' The
current alarm system has also aged out of any upgrades, and due to the liability

of having multiple staff share alarm codes with access to valuable art
collections, it is recommended to replace the entire security system with one
that can accommodate more cameras and separate alarm codes for individual
users. Having a facility security system is required to receive incoming loans for

artwork. This request is contingent on expansion/relocation options.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Cunent:

Once installed, maintenance is minimal. There is typically a monthly charge from security vendors for software

maintenance.
Long-Term:

Provides a deterrant for vandalism and theft, and allows for public safety to better track individual or employee's

movements within the building or on the grounds if there is a need for investigation.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 55,000 55,000

Other
Total Costs 55,000 55,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Cultural lmp Fund 55,000 55,000

Total Source 55,000 55,000

Funding Source:

ctF 55,000

Total 55,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY29 FY29

Other:

Total Proiect FY29 FY29

261

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapita I lmprovement Program CIP Number: S

Departmenl:

Public Works

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Bridges/Culverts: West 12th Street Culvert (Near Union Road)

This project would involve the placement of a larger box culvert
at this location to better convey large rainfall events. t

rl

*mm
,*r: .f

*;
ru;'

*-.i+i"ritii/fi-.., ::i:' -' €*i

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since storm water funds are being used

Long-Term:

This culvert will be maintained by Public Works

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 25,000 25,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 250,000 250,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts 275,000 275,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Storm Water Fund 275,000 275,000

TotalSource 275,000 275,000

Funding Source:

STW 275,000

Total 75,000

le Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY29 FY29

Other:

Total Proiect FY29 FY29

262

Item 2.



CIP Number: TCity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:

Engineering

Division:Department:

Public Works
Project Description:

lndustrial & City Development: Capital Way Street Extension

This project will extend Capital Way to the limits of the platted

area within the industrial park.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will be certified in the Unified TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense

Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by Public Works

FY28 FY29 TotalFY24 FY25 FY26 FY27Project Costs
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

88,00088,000Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
88,00088,000Total Gosts

FY27 FY28 FY29 TotalFY24 FY25 FY26Source of Funds
88,00088,000Tax lncrement Financing -

88,00088,000Total Source
P Start Finish

FY26 FY26Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY26Construction FY26

Other:

FY26 FY26Total ProJectTotal $88,000

88,000
Funding Source:

TIF-UN

ftvttn{
:nturtrs

Psl*ffi
Tt
x

263

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: U

Department:

Public Works

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

lndustrial & City Development: Waterway Avenue Extension

This project will extend Waterway Avenue to the limits of the
platted area within the industrial park.

!

t
;

ar
b

L

r1 I
t

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on

This will be certified in the Unified TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense

Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by Public Works.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 30,000 30,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 225,000 225,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts 255,000 255,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Tax lncrement Financing - 255,000 255,000

TotalSource 255,000 255,000

Funding Source:

TIF-UN 255,000

Total $255,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY27 FY27

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY27 FY27

Other:

Total Project FY27 FY27

264

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: V

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Cedar Heights Drive Shoulder lmprovements

This project would construct 5' shoulders on both sides of Cedar
Heights Drive from Viking Road to Black Hawk Road. f

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The shoulders will be maintained by Public Works.

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 350,000 350,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalGosts 350,000 350,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 350,000 350,000

Total Source 350,000 350,000

Funding Source:

GO 350,000

Total 350,000

le Start Finish
Design FY26 FY26

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY26 FY26

Other:

TotalProiect FY26 FY26

265

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: W

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Center Street Paved Shoulders & Sidewalk

This project will construct2,625 feet of sidewalk on the east side
of Center Street from Lone Tree Road to Dunkerton Road. ln

addition, paved shoulders will be placed on either side of the
roadway from Lone Tree Road to the northern City limits.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt servlce levy since bond funding is being used.

Long-Term:

The paved shoulder and sidewalk will be maintained by Public Works. The sidewalk will be maintained by the

adjacent property following development.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 70,000 70,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 700,000 700,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Total Gosts 70,000 700,000 770,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 70,000 700,000 770,000

Total Source 70,000 700,000 770,000

Funding Source:

GO 770,000

Total $770,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY25 FY25

Land/Risht of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY26 FY26

Other:

TotalProiect FY25 FY26

266

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls CaPita I lmprovement Program CIP Number: X

Department:

Public Works

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Descriplion:

Sidewalks/Trails: E Viking Rd Trail lnfill from Goldenrod to Cedar Heights

This project would infill the trail on the north side of Viking Road

from Goldenrod Way to Cedar Heights Drive. ln addition, the
pedestrian ramps at the roundabout for Viking Road and Cedar
Heights Drive would be incorporated into this project.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project would impact the debt service left since bind funding would be utilized

Long-Term:

This project would be maintained by Public Works.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 600,000 600,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts 600,000 600,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 600,000 600,000

Total Source 600,000 600,000

Funding Source:

GO 600,000

Total $600,000

Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY29 FY29

Other:

Total FY29 FY29

267

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number:

Department:

Public Works

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Hudson Road Trail- Prairie Lakes

This project will construct trail along the east side of Hudson
Road from Viking Road past Technology Parkway approximately
3,900 feet.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The trail will be maintained by Public Works

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 60,000 60,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 500.000 500.000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Costs 60.000 500,000 560,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 60,000 492,500 552,500

Private Contribution 7,500 7,500

Total Source 60,000 500,000 560,000

Funding Source:

GO
PRIV

552,500
7,500

Total $560,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY25 FY25

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY26 FY26

Other:

Total Project FY25 FY26

268

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: z
Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Hwy 58 Recreation Trail to UNI Campus

As recreational trail improvements are developed, UNI requests
a recreational trail connection to the Prairie Lakes Trail and
Greenhill Trail with UNI's south campus in the Hwy 58 prairie
and Upland Forest areas. This project would construct an
underpass on Greenhill Road west of Hwy 58.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The trailwill be maintained by Public Works.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 1,000.000 1,000,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Costs 1,000,000 1,000,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
General Obligation Bond 200,000 200,000

Federal or State Funding 800.000 800,000

TotalSource 1,000,000 1,000,000

Funding Source:

GO
F/S

200,000
800,000

Total $1,000,000

Start Finieh
Design FY24 FY24

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY24

Other:

TotalProlect FY24 FY24

269

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: AA

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Main Street lnfill from Seerley to University

This project would construct sidewalk on the east side of Main
Street from Seerley Boulevard to University Avenue. This would
complete the sidewalk system along Main Street from 1st Street
to Greenhill Road.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project would impact the debt service levy since bond funding would be utilized

Long-Term:

This sidewalk would be maintained by the adjacent property owners.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way 67,000 67,000

Utility Relocation

Construction 116.000 1 16,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Total Gosts 183,000 183,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 183,000 183,000

Total Source 183,000 183,000

Funding Source:

GO '183,000

Total $183,000

le Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way FY29 FY29

Utility Relocation

Construction FY29 FY29

Other:

TotalProiect FY29 FY29

270

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: BB

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: State Street lnfill

This project will construct 265 feet of sidewalk on either side of
State Street along E 20th Street.

Operations and lvlaintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

This will not have a longterm effect on debt service levy since the adjacent property owners will maintain the
sidewalk.

Proiect Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 12,000 12,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

TotalGosts 12,000 12,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 12,000 12,000

TotalSource 12,000 12,000

Funding Source:

GO 12,000

Total $12,000

le Start Finish
Design FY25 FY25

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY25 FY25

Other:

TotalProiect FY25 FY25

271

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: CC

Department:

Public Works

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Descriplion:

Sidewalks/Trails: Valley High Drive Sidewalk lnfill

This project will install new sidewalk along Valley High Drive
from Veralta Drive to the Hanna Park Addition. This will connect
the existing sidewalk for half a block on both sides of the street.

I

Operations and lvlaintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 15,000 15,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalGosts 15,000 15,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 15,000 15,000

Total Source 15,000 15,000

Funding Source

GO 15,000

Total $15,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY23 FY23

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY23 FY23

Other:

Total Project FY23 FY23

272

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number DD

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Veralta I nfill

This project will construct sidewalk along one side of Veralta
Drive from University Avenue to Orchard Drive. This infill project

will connect the trail on University Avenue to Orchard Dive

sidewalk.

.i'r; j

Operations and lvlaintenance

Current:

on Budget:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 45,000 4s,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 45,000 45,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 45.000 45,000

TotalSource 45,000 45,000

Funding Source:

GO 45,000

Total $45,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY24 FY24

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY24

Other:

Total Project FY24 FY24

273

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: EE

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails:W. Viking Road Trail lnfill

This project would complete the missing segment of
sidewalk/trail along W. Viking Road, allowing the connection
from Prairie Lakes to Highway 27158. This trailwillbe
approximately 1 400' long.

t

Operations and

Current:

ance lmpact on Budget:

This will impact the debt service levy sing bond funding will be used

Long-Term:

This will be maintained by Public Works

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 170.000 170,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Costs 170,000 170,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 170,000 170,000

Total Source 170,000 170,000

Funding Source:

GO 170,000

Total $170,000

Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY27 FY27

Other:

Total Project FY27 FY27

274

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: FF

Department:

Public Works
Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: W. 8th Street Sidewalk lnfill

This project will construct 1250 feet of sidewalk from Division
Street to Hudson Road along the south side of W. 8th Street.

.1

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since General Obligation Bond will be used

Long-Term:

The sidewalk will be maintained by Public Works

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utilitv Relocation
Construction 60,000 60,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Total Costs 60,000 60,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 60,000 60,000

TotalSource 60,000 60,000

Funding Source:

GO 60,000

Total $60,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY25 FY25

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY25 FY25

Other:

TotalProject FY25 FY25

275

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: GG

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: W 12th St lnfillfrom Hudson to Division

This project would construct trail on the north side ol 12th Street
from Hudson Road to Clark Drive and remove and existing
sidewalk and construct trail on the north side of 12th Street
approximately 300 feet from Division Street to the west.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project would impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The project would be maintained by Public Works

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way 56,000 56,000

Utility Relocation 120,000 120,000

Construction 344,000 344,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

TotalGosts 520,000 520,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 520,000 520,000

TotalSource 520,000 520,000

Funding Source

GO 520,000

Total $520,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way FY29 FY29

Utility Relocation FY29 FY29

Construction FY29 FY29

Other:

TotalProlect FY29 FY29

276

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: HH

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: Greenhill Rd. & Coneflower Pkwy Basin Restoration

This project would clear, grub, and restore the regional detention
basin at the intersection of Greenhill Rd and Coneflower
Parkway. Possible wetland improvements could be achieved
allowing for potential grant funding.

!
;

il 1l

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will not impact the debt service levy since bond funding will not be utilized

Long-Term:

This project will be maintained by public works

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 75,000 75,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 500,000 500,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts 75,000 500,000 575,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Black Hawk County Gamir 375,000 375,000

Storm Water Fund 125,000 125,000

General Obligation Bond 75,000 75,000

Total Source 75,000 500,000 575,000

Funding Source:

BHGC

STW
GO

375,000
125,000
75,000

Total $575,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design FY28 FY28

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY29 FY29

Other:

Total Proiect FY28 FY29

277

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: il

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: Huntington Road Extension Over Green Creek

This project would infill the roadway segment and culvert
crossing of Green Creek that would be required for the
Huntington Road extension into the Pinnacle Prairie area.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will not impact the debt service levy since bond funding will not be utilized

Long-Term:

The roadway and culvert will be maintained by Public Works

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 500,000 500,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

TotalGosts 500,000 500,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Tota!
Storm Water Fund 250,000 250,000

Local Sales Tax 250,000 250,000

TotalSource 500,000 500,000

Funding Source:

STW
LST

250
250

,000

,000

Total $500,000

Start Finish
Design FY26 FY26

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY27 FY27

Other:

TotalProject FY27 FY27

278

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: JJ

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: Prairie Planting Stabilization

This project would take advantage of possible grant funding to
utilize native prairie seeding/sodding to stabilize miscellaneous
maintenance areas around town.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will not impact the debt service levy since bond funding will not be utilized.

Long-Term:

This project will be maintained by public works.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50.000 300,000

Source of Funds FY24 FV25 FY2O FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Federal or State Funding 37,500 37,500 37,500 37,500 37,500 37,500 225,000

Storm Water Fund 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 75,000

Total Source 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Funding Source:

F/S

STW

225,000
75,000

Total $300,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Total Proiect Annual Annual

279

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: KK

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Descriptron:

Storm Water: Streambank Stabilization (Bergstrom Branch)

This project would address observed erosion issues along the
Bergstrom Branch of Dry Run Creek on the North side of
Greenhill Road. The first 700 linear feet of this branch is a
concrete cunette to be removed and replaced with a natural
channel, and the following 1 100 linear feet would have its slopes
modified to a more stable condition. This project would reduce
erosion while restoring some habitat and ecological functions.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project would not impact the debt service levy since bond funding is not being used

Long-Term:

This channel would continue to be maintained by Public Works, with a segment to be maintained by the
condominium association.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design 60.000 60,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 600,000 600,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

TotalGosts 660,000 660,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Storm Water Fund 660,000 660,000

Total Source 660,000 660,000

Funding Source:

STW 660,000

Total $660,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY29 FY29

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY29 FY29

Other:

TotalProiect FY29 FY29

280

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Cap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: LL

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: W 18th St Extension Over Dry Run Creek

This project would infill the roadway segment and culvert
crossing of Dry Run Creek that would be required for the W l Bth

St extension.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will not impact the debt service levy since bond funding will not be utilized

Long-Term

The roadway and culvert will be maintained by Public Works.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 500,000 500,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalGosts 500,000 500,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Storm Water Fund 250,000 250,000

Local Sales Tax 250,000 250,000

Total Source 500,000 500,000

Funding Source:

STW
LST

250,000
250,000

Total $500,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design FY26 FY26

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY27 FY27

Other:

Total Proiect FY27 FY27

281

Item 2.



CIP Number: MMGity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Department:

Public Works Engineering

Division

..."- i:",q :!'

.-,-l-.- li: | :n:i

I

]rtru![rnsr iuduor.-llil' ..i
Project Description:

Streets: Ashworth Drive Extension West of Arbors Drive

This project would extend Ashworth Drive west from Arbors
Drive to the west property limits of the joint school/park land
currently under development. All developments are required to
extend roads to their limits for future connections with
developing areas adjacent.

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since General Obligation Bond will be used.

Des 25,000n 25,000

lmpact on Budget:

Long-Term:

This road will be maintained by Public Works.

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

250,000Construction 250,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

tr-ffi ffi.ffig
275,000

137,500
ffifffi]ffi-ffi

12,500

25,000

125,000
ffi

General n Bond
137,50012,500 125,000School

275,00025,000 250,000

FY25 FY25Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY26 FY26

Other:

FY25 FY26Total $275,000

Funding Source:

GO
SCHOOLS

137,500
137,500

ffi*1[ffirkB

282

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Prog ram CIP Number: NN

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Poect Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Barnett Drive Extension

This project provides for the future extension of Barnett Drive

south to intersect with 18th Street.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by Public Works

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 200,000 200,000

Land/Right of Way 200,000 200,000

Utility Relocation
Construction 1,650,000 1,650,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts 400,000 1,650,000 2,050,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

General Obligation Bond 80.000 530,000 610,000

Federal or State Funding 320,000 1 ,1 20,000 1,440,000

TotalSource 400,000 1,650,000 2,050,000

Funding Source:

GO
F/S

610,000
1,440,000

Total $2,050,000

ule Start Finish
Design FY26 FY26

Land/Right of Way FY26 FY26

Utility Relocation

Construction FY27 FY27

Other:

Total Project FY26 FY27

283

Item 2.



CIP Number: OOGity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Department:

Public Works Engineering

Division: Poect Number:

.u

Project Description:

Streets: Greenhill Road Corridor Lighting

This project will construct corridor lighting along the Greenhill
Road Extension Project.

Currenl:

This will impact the debt service levy since General Obligation Bond will be used.

Long-Term:

The street lights will be maintained by Cedar Falls Utilities.

18,000Design 18,000

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

180,000Construction 180,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

ffiE ffi,ffi
GeneralObl n Bond

18,000

18,000

180,000

180,000
ffi''.-

198,000

198,000
,ry.l.-Tbffiffi

18,000 180,000 198,000

FY27Design FY27

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY28 FY28

Other:

FY27 FY28

198,000

198,000Total

Funding Source:

GO

ffiffi;ffeeffi

284

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: PP

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

POect Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Greenhill Road lntersection lmprovements

This project will complete intersection improvements for
Greenhill Road at Ashworth Drive, Algonquin Drive, and Hudson
Road for the future development of 50 acres. This relates to the
new proposed hospital project and Greenhill Road traffic study.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy, since private funding will be used

Long-Term:

The public improvements will be maintained by Public Works.

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design 280,000 280,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 2,500,000 2,500,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Total Costs 2,500,000 2,780,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Private Contribution 140,000 1,250,000 1,390,000

Street Construction Fund 687,000 687,000

Local Sales Tax 140,000 563,000 703,000

TotalSource 280,000 2,500,000 2,780,000

Funding Source:

PRIV

SCF

LST

1,390,000

687,000
703,000

Total $2,780,000

' Proiect I ichedule Start Finish
Design FY27 FY27

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY28 FY28

Other:

FY27 FY28

285

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: OQ

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Union Road Phase l: From 27thlo University

This project will include the reconstruction on Union Road from
University Ave to 27th Street. Updating this roadway to an urban
cross section will include grub, gutter, and storm sewer.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since bond funding is not being utilized

Long-Term:

The roadway will be maintained by Public Works

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way 550,000 550,000

Utility Relocation
Construction 6,500,000 6,500,000

Landscaping 550,000 550,000

Equipment & Furnish
Other

Total Costs 7,600,000 7,600,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Street Construction Fund 2,000,000 2,000,000

Local Sales Tax 2,600,000 2,600,000

Federal or State Funding 3,000,000 3,000,000

Total Source 7,600,000 7,600,000

Funding Source

SCF
LST
F/S

2,000,000
2,600,000
3,000,000

Total 7,600,000

Start Finish
Design FY21 FY21

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY26

Other:

TotalProiect FY21 FY26

286

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: RR

Department:

Public Works

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Union Road Phase ll: From 27th Street to 12th Street

This project will include the reconstruction of Union Road from
27th Street to 12th Street.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since the Street Construction Fund is being used

Long-Term:

The roadway will be maintained by Public Works

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Design 325,000 325,000

Land/Right of Way 2,390,000 2,390,000

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalGosts 2,715,O00 2,715,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Street Construction Fund 2,715,000 2.715,000

Total Source 2,71s,000 2,715,000

Funding Source

SCF 2,715,000

Total ,715,000

Start Finish
Design FY25 FY25

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY25 FY25

Other:

TotalProject FY25 FY25

287

Item 2.



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: SS

Departmenl:

Public Works

Division:

Operations & Maintenance - Park

Project Number:

Project Description:

Cedar City Campground

This project includes design and development of Phase I of the
Cedar City Campground Concept. This project would involve the
utility installation and site preparation for approximatly 30 sites.

Attach

Operations and l\4aintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since private and federal/state grants will be used

Long-Term:

The campground will be maintained by Public Works

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design 60,000 60,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 2,250,000 2,250,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Total Costs 2,310,000 2,310,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Private 577,500 577,500

Federal/State 1,732,500 1,732,500

TotalSource 2,310,000 2,310,000

Funding Source:

GO
F/S

577,500
1,732,500

Total 2,310,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY28 FY28

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY28 FY28

Other:

Total Project FY28 FY28

288

Item 2.



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: TT

Department:

Public Works
Division:

Operations and Maintenance - Park
Project Number:

Project Description:

Dog Park - Northern Cedar Falls

Construction of a dog park located in Northern Cedar Falls.
The feasibility and location will be determine by a future park
master plan.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Park Staff time to install recommended improvements

Long-Term:

lncreased maintenance costs for additional park

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 65,000 65,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

TotalCosts 65,000 65,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
H/M - PK 48,750 48,750

Capital Projects
Private 16,250 16,250

General Revenues

Total Source 65,000 65,000
Funding Source

H/M - PK
Private

48,750
16,250

Total $65,ooo

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Desiqn
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction FY26 FY26
Other:

Total Proiect FY20 FY25

289

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: UU

Department:

Public Works

Division:

Operations & Maintenance - Park

Project Number:

Project Description:

Eco-Loop Trail

This project includes design and development of the connection
of trail system in the downtown area. This connection will provide

a continuous river front trail system along the Cedar River from
the Center Street Bridge to Cedar Falls Utilities on both sides of
the river.Significant engineering and permitting will be require on

the north side of the river between the Main Street and Center
Street Bridge.

Snag Creek Bike I Ped Bridge

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since private and federal/state grants will be used

Long-Term:

The trail will be maintained by Public Works

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design 500,000 500,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 4,500,000 4,500,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Total Gosts 5,000,000 5,000,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Private 125,000 125,000

Federal/State 4,875,000 4,875,000

Total Source 5,000,000 5,000,000

Funding Source:

GO
F/S

125,000

4,875,000

Total 5,000,000

Start Finish
Design FY28 FY28

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY28 FY28

Other:

Total Proiect FY28 FY28

290

Item 2.



CIP Number: WGity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Department:

Public Works

lDivision:
I

lOperations and Maintenance - Park

Project Number:

Outdoor Winter Recreation lce Rink With Refrigeration

This project is an option to create sustainable ice through
the winter months in order to provide outdoor recreation
opportunites. The rink could be used for both recreational
skating and youth hockey league. Estimated rink size would
be 85'x 185'and would be located at Gateway Park. This
project would include new perimeter boards, portable roll out
flooring and a chiller unit capable of sustaining ice up to 50
degrees, allowing skating from mid November through early
March. Entire unit would be protable and capable of being
moved if the threat of flooding occurs.

Map:Description:

Operations and lvlaintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The initial impact would be the purchase of new equipment to sustain and maintain ice through the winter

Long-Term:

Staff time requirement for set up and tear down. Power supply for refrigeration unit
Potential income generator by providing hockey league during select times and dates throughout the winter

h^

ttil ,a

FY27 FY28 FY29 TotalProject Costs FY24 FY25 FY26

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction

Landscaping

425,000 425,000Equipment & Furnish

25,000Other 25,000
450,000 450,000TotalGosts

FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 TotalSource of Funds FY24 FY25
237,500237,500Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

100,000Hotel/Motel 100,000

112,500 112,500PRIV

450,000Total Source 450,000
FinishProiect Schedule Start

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
FY25 FY25Construction

Other:

FY25

Funding Source:

GO

H/M

PRIV

Total $450,000

237,500

100,000

112,500

Total Project FY25

291

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: WW
Department:

Public Works
Division

Operations and Maintenance - Park

Project Number:

Prolect Description:

Paw Park Expansion

This project is intended to utilize unused park space to expand
the ever popular existing paw park. The projectincludes a
pedestrian bridge, 2 shelters and perimeter fencing. The
proposed expansion will double the size of the current park.

o

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

The impact of this project on the budget will be the cost of construction which may be offset by private donations

Long-Term:

Long term costs will consist of minimal maintenance of the structures

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design 210,000 210,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

TotalGosts 210,000 210,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond 160,000 160,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Private 50,000 50,000

Total Source 210,000 210,000
Funding Source:

GO

PRIV

160,000

50,000

Total $210,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY26 FY26

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Total Proiect FY26 FY26

292

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: XX
Department:

Public Works

Division

Operations and Maintenance -Traffic
Project Number:

Project Description:

Traffic Signal Fiber Connectivity

This project will consist of conneting fiber to signalized
intersections in order to perform remote data gathering,
maintenance and controller operations. This will also provide
opporunity for intersection observation that can be used to
gather accident data and adjustment of traffic patterns.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

The initial cost will have an impact on the budget

Long-Term:

Remote connectivity to traffic signals will provide greater ease of maintenance and allow oversight of signalized
intersections with cameras via fiber optics and/or wi fi.

Project Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 250,000 250,000 500,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 190,000 190,000

Other

Total Costs 440,000 250,000 690,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

SCF 440,000 250,000 690,000

Total Source 440,000 250,000 690,000
Funding Source:

SCF 690,000

Total 690,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY25 FY26

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

TotalProiect FY25 FY26

293

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: YY

Department:

Public Works
Division

Water Reclamation
Project Number:

Project Description

Trunkline and Forcemain Replacement and Lining

This project involves rehabilitating or replacing large gravity
lines and forcemains throughout the city. Sewershed studies
will help identify trunk gravity lines that are undersized or in
poor condition.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This should not have a significant impact on the budget. The dollar amount for this will be taken from annual
sliplining. This is another lining technology where CIPP lining is not suitable.

Long-Term:

None

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design
Land/Riqht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 1,000,000 1,000,000
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Total Costs 1,000,000 1,000,000

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Gen. Obliqation Bond
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown
Sewer Rental Fund 1,000,000 1,000,000

Total Source 1,000,000 1,000,000

Funding Source:

SRF 1,000,000

Total 1,000,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY28 FY28
Other:

Total Project FY28 FY28

294

Item 2.



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: ZZ
Department:
Public Works

Division:
Water Reclamation

Project Number:

Project Description:

Ulrich Park Lift Station

A new lift station in the area of Ulrich Park would open up
additional areas for development in the northwest portion of
the city. lt could be designed such that it would replace a
smaller, older lift station in Lakewood Hills.

!l

i *
i

fi

Operations and Maintenance lmpact
Current:
Sewer Rental Bonds will need to be sold

Long-Term:
This will have an impact on the Operating Budget by increasing sewer rental fees to cover the cost of bond

repayment. lt will replace an older, less efficient lift station.

Project Gosts FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Desiqn 500,000 500,000
Land/Rioht of Wav
Utility Relocation
Construction 1,500,000 1,500,000
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Total Gosts 500.000 1.500,000 2,000,000
Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total

Gen. Obliqation Bond
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Proiects
Sewer Revenue Bond 500,000 1,500,000 2.000,000

Total Source 500,000 1,500,000 2.000.000
Funding Source
SRB 2,000,000

Total $2,000,000

Proiect Schedule Sta* Finish
Desiqn FY26 FY26
Land/Riqht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction FY27 FY27

Other:

FY27 FY27

295

Item 2.



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: AAA

Department:

Public Safety

Division

Fire

Project Number:

Project Description:

Physical Fitness Equipment

The Public Safety Department has two fire stations and each
facility has a physical fitness room for the use of all public safety
employees. Nearly all of the current physical fitness equipment
was donated by the recreation department after it's useful life-
cycle. This funding allows public safety staff to replace
equipment after it can no longer be repaired.

f
I

trIlr
r+'

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

There is a minimal cost to to maintain this equipment and normal operating budget can afford these costs

Long-Term:

There is a minimal cost to to maintain this equipment and normal operating budget can afford these costs

Proiect Costs FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 7,500 7,500 7,500 22,500

Other
Total Costs 7,500 7,500 7,500 22,500

Source of Funds FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

General Revenue 7,500 7,500 7,500 22,500

Total Source 7,500 7,500 7,500 22,500
Funding Source

GR 22,500

Total $22,500

Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Bi-Annual Bi-Annual

TotalProlect Bi-Annual Bi-Annual

296

Item 2.



   DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & BUSINESS OPERATIONS 
 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
220 CLAY STREET 
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
319-273-8600 
FAX 319-268-5126 

     I N T E R O F F I C E   M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 TO: Mayor Laudick and City Council Members 

 FROM: Jennifer Rodenbeck, Director of Finance & Business Operations 

 DATE: January 3, 2024 

 SUBJECT: Annual Reimbursement Resolution 

 
Please find attached a copy of the IRS mandated reimbursement resolution.  Each year 
the City submits a list of projects prior to the sale of General Obligation bonds and 
Revenue bonds that allows the City to be eligible to reimburse ourselves from the bond 
funds for previously incurred expenses relating to the projects listed. 
 
The attachment referred to in the resolution will be the FY24-FY29 Capital 
Improvements Program (CIP) that is also being presented to Council for approval.  After 
formal adoption, a copy of the final CIP will be attached to the resolution and filed in the 
City’s official records.  
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

297

Item 3.



RESOLUTION NO. __________ 
 

RESOLUTION DECLARING AN OFFICIAL INTENT UNDER TREASURY 
REGULATION  1.150-2 TO ISSUE DEBT TO REIMBURSE THE CITY FOR 

CERTAIN ORIGINAL EXPENDITURES PAID IN CONNECTION WITH 
SPECIFIED PROJECTS 

 
WHEREAS, the City anticipates making cash expenditures for one or more 

capital improvements projects, generally described on Attachment A (each of which 

shall hereinafter be referred to as a "Project"), and 

 

WHEREAS, the City reasonably expects to issue debt to reimburse the costs of a 

Project, and 

 

WHEREAS, the Council believes it is consistent with the City's budgetary and 

financial circumstances to issue this declaration of official intent. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, 

Iowa: 

Section 1.  That this Resolution be and does hereby serve as a declaration of 

official intent under Treasury Regulation 1.150-2. 

Section 2.  That it is reasonably expected that capital expenditures will be made 

in respect of the foregoing Projects, from time to time and in such amounts as this 

Council determines to be necessary or desirable under the circumstances then and 

there existing. 

Section 3.  That the City reasonably expects to reimburse all or a portion of the 

foregoing expenditures with the proceeds of bonds, notes or other indebtedness to be 

issued or incurred by the City in the future. 

Section 4.  That the total estimated costs of the projects, the maximum principal 

amount of bonds, notes or other indebtedness to be issued for the foregoing Projects and 

the estimated dates of completion of the Projects are reasonably expected to be as follows: 

 

 

298

Item 3.



See Attachment A: 

 All Projects with the identifications code of G.O. 2020, 2022, 

2024, 2026, and 2028; SRF, STW, SRB-2018, SRB-2024,and 

SRB-2026. 

 All Projects with the identifications code of TIF-UN, TIF-DT, TIF-

CH, TIF-PP, TIF-STH, and TIF-SWCF. 

 All Projects with CP, LST, SCF, ER, and GFS. 

If such grants are not received, it is intended that the costs to be financed will be 

increased accordingly. 

Section 5.  That the City reasonably expects to reimburse the above-mentioned 

Project costs no later than the later of eighteen months after the capital expenditures are 

paid or eighteen months after the property is placed in service. 

Section 6.  That this Resolution be maintained by the City Clerk in an Official Intent 

File maintained in the office of the City Clerk and available at all times for public inspection, 

subject to such revisions as may be necessary. 

 

ADOPTED this 16th day of January 2024.       

                                                                                                                                       

                                                                                     ________________________ 
                                                                                Daniel Laudick, Mayor 
                                                                                            
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Kim Kerr, CMC, City Clerk 

299

Item 3.



   DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & BUSINESS OPERATIONS 
 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
220 CLAY STREET 
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
319-273-8600 
FAX 319-268-5126 

     I N T E R O F F I C E   M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 TO: Mayor Laudick and City Council Members 

 FROM: Jennifer Rodenbeck, Director of Finance & Business Operations 

 DATE: January 3, 2024 

 SUBJECT: ARPA Resolution 

 
Please find attached a resolution designating the use of the City’s allocated ARPA funds 
as outlined on the CIP.  In accordance with federal guidance on the ARPA funds, the 
State of Iowa recommends passing such resolution and the Iowa League of Cities 
provided a template for cities to use. The use of the funds outlined in the resolution is in 
accordance with what has been presented to Council regarding the Main Street and 
Treatment Facility projects.  
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

300

Item 4.



 

RESOLUTION NO. ________________ 
 
 

RESOLUTION FOR AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA) ALLOCATION OF THE 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 

 
 

WHEREAS, on March 11, 2021, the President of the United States signed into law 
the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) to provide continued relief from the public health 
and economic impacts of the COVID-19 public health emergency; and 
 
  WHEREAS, ARPA created the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Fund 
(SLFRF) that provided direct funding to state, local, and Tribal governments across the 
country to support their response to and recovery from the COVID-19 public health 
emergency; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Cedar Falls has accepted an allocation of SLFRF in the 
amount of $6,508,740, payable in two tranches; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Cedar Falls is in receipt of both tranches in the amount of 
$3,254,370; and 
 

WHEREAS,   SLFRF provides needed fiscal relief for recipients that have 
experienced revenue loss due to the onset of the COVID-19 public health emergency; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, Treasury presumes that up to $10 million in revenue has been lost 

due to the public health emergency and recipients are permitted to use that amount (not 
to exceed the award amount) to fund “government services.”; and 

 
WHEREAS, Recipients may elect a “standard allowance” of $10 million to spend 

on government services through the period of performance; and 
 
WHEREAS, All recipients may elect to use this standard allowance instead of 

calculating lost revenue using the formula provided by the U.S. Department of the 
Treasury, including those with total allocations of $10 million or less; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Cedar Falls has the need to fund government services 
while in the recovery phase of the COVID-19 pandemic. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE be it resolved, the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, 
Iowa, authorize the following:  
 

Section 1. The following allocation of ARPA funding to fund government services 
under the replacing lost public sector revenue spending category as follows: 

 

301

Item 4.



 

 Main Street Reconstruction-Sewer/Stormwater $2,650,000  
 Nutrient Reduction Improvements   $3,858,740 
        -------------- 
 Total       $6,508,740 

 
ADOPTED  this 16th day of January, 2024. 

  

 

       _______________________________ 
        Daniel Laudick, Mayor   

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________ 

Kim Kerr, CMC, City Clerk 
 

302

Item 4.



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Planning & Community Services Division 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
             TO: Honorable Mayor Daniel Laudick and City Council 

 FROM: Jaydevsinh Atodaria (JD) AICP, City Planner I 

  Matthew Tolan, Civil Engineer II 

 DATE: January 16, 2024 

 SUBJECT: Rezoning Request for property located North of Aldrich Elementary School and 
South of W. Greenhill Road (RZ23-003) 

  Land Use Map Amendment (LU23-002) 
 

 
REQUEST: 
 

Amend Future Land Use Map from Low Density Residential Use, Greenways 
and Floodplain Use, and Neighborhood Commercial & Mixed Use to Low 
Density Residential Use and adjust the Greenways and Floodplain Use  
(LU23-002) 
Rezone property from R-1 Residence District and MU Mixed Use Residential 
District to RP Planned Residence District (RZ23-003) 
 

PETITIONER: 
 

Brent Dahlstrom, Owner; Panther Builders LLC, Applicant  
 

LOCATION: 
 

54.79 acres of land located North of Aldrich Elementary School and  
South of W. Greenhill Road  

 
PROPOSAL 
The applicant is requesting to rezone 54.79 acres of 
land owned by Brent Dahlstrom from R-1 Residence 
District and MU Mixed Use Residential District to RP 
Planned Residence District.  
 
Since the Future Land Use Map in the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan currently designates portions of 
this property as “Neighborhood Commercial and 
Mixed Use” and “Greenways and Floodplain Use,” the 
applicant is also requesting an amendment to the 
Future Land Use Map to “Low Density Residential.” 
The applicant’s stated reasons for these changes are 
attached.   

303

Item 5.



 
BACKGROUND 
The subject property comprising 54.79 acres of parcel is currently unplatted. However, a 
portion (14.18 acres) of the subject property was rezoned from A-1 Agricultural District to MU 
Mixed Use Residential District with an approved MU District Site Plan and developmental 
procedures agreement to create a multi-use development, consisting of residential and 
professional office uses in July 2016. A preliminary plat for the area zoned MU was approved 
by the City Council in September 2018, with the intent to build multi-family residential dwellings 
and professional offices. However, no work was done on the project after approval of the 
preliminary plat, so the plat is now expired, and hence, remains unplatted. 
 
The other portion (approx. 40 acres) of the subject property was rezoned from A-1 Agricultural 
District to R-1 Residence District in February 2019. Following the rezoning, an application for a 
preliminary plat was submitted to subdivide the property into single family home lots. However, 
that application was withdrawn, so the area remains unplatted. 
 
The applicant is now proposing to rezone the entire 54.79 acres of land from R-1 Residence 
District and MU Mixed Use Residential District to RP Planned Residence District to allow the 
development of the area with detached single-family dwelling units. As per City code, the RP 
Planned Residence District requires the submittal of a Master Plan to show the overall 
development plan, including the intended uses, development pattern and any special features 
or standards, and the submittal of developmental procedures agreement to establish the 
agreed upon standards and conditions for the development. An RP Master Plan for the site 
has been submitted for review along with other supplemental materials for the project. 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
The first thing that is analyze when a rezoning is requested is whether it is compliant with the 
Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use map. In this case, the proposed rezoning request is 
not consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and the Future Land Use map, which is why the 
applicant is also requesting to amend the Future Land Use map. A rezoning can only be 
approved if it is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
The Future Land Use Map in the City’s Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject parcel as 
“Low-Density Residential Use”, “Greenways & Floodplain Use” and “Neighborhood Commercial 
and Mixed Use”. In this case, the current zoning of the subject property, R-1 Residential District 
and MU Mixed Use Residential District is consistent, but the proposed RP Master Plan, given 
that it will be restricted to detached single-family dwellings is not consistent with the 
“Neighborhood Commercial and Mixed Use” designation for the northern portion of the property.  
The applicant has submitted a statement regarding the reasons they believe the proposed Land 
Use Map amendment (LUMA) is warranted along with their proposal for amending the Future 
Land Use Map (See exhibit below). The exhibit shows the current designations in color with their 
stated request for amendment in the text.   

304

Item 5.



 

 
As per the City’s Comprehensive Plan:  

1. Low-Density Residential Use emphasizes single-family detached development with 
density ranging from 1 to 4 units per acre.  

2. Greenways & Floodplain Use emphasizes the preservation of environmentally sensitive 
areas and crucial scenic corridors and their possible incorporation into the City’s trail 
system.  

3. Neighborhood Commercial and Mixed Use emphasizes the development of low-impact 
commercial use, providing a variety of neighborhood services. This use designation 
should be located along major streets, promote buffering to eliminate negative effects on 
surrounding residential areas, and have good landscaping to enhance the site as well as 
provide a visual buffer. This use also allows the development of residential units above 
commercial development with a high emphasis on good pedestrian/bicycle connections 
into surrounding areas.    

 
As noted in the above exhibit, the applicant is proposing to amend the Future Land Use Map in 
the City’s Comprehensive Plan document from “Low-Density Residential Use”, “Greenways & 
Floodplain Use” and “Neighborhood Commercial and Mixed Use” to “Low-Density Residential 
Use.” The applicant indicates that the proposed LUMA for the entire property would be 
synonymous with the surrounding low-density residential use. The applicant indicates that as 
per market needs, the single-family lots are more urgent and appealing to current neighbors. 
 
Staff notes that the subject property may not be ideal for having commercial uses, given that 

305

Item 5.



there is a neighborhood-serving commercial area nearby in the Greenhill Village mixed-use 
development. There is a need for more residential development in the community with 
homebuilders recently noting the limited availability of home lots within Cedar Falls. In general 
lack of supply drives up home prices in the community at large. However, staff notes that 
taking away entire portion of “Greenways and Floodplain Use” designation from the subject 
property may not be acceptable, considering the fact that the City’s Comprehensive Plan 
suggests that the Greenways and Floodplain Use should emphasize preservation of 
environmentally sensitive areas and crucial scenic corridors as noted above. It is a goal of the 
City to identify areas where our recreational trail network can be expanded as new 
development occurs. Staff is supportive of refining the boundary of the Greenways and 
Floodplain Use designation on the Future Land Use Map, but recommends reserving a 
minimum of 20 feet along the edge of, but outside of the Dry Run Creek floodway for a future 
public trail. . Staff believes that a future recreation trail developed along this scenic corridor 
would provide a community amenity space for nearby residents and also provide an alternative 
means of walking/biking to surrounding destinations,  including the public parkland located 
west of Aldrich Elementary School along Arbors Drive and the school itself.   
 
Staff recommends changing the Future Land Use Map designation to “Low Density Residential 
Use” and to adjust the “Greenways & Floodplain Use” to align better with the stream corridor 
with enough space for a future public trail. See below image for more reference. The exact 
area needed for the trail could be delineated on the preliminary plat for the Panther West 
development based on the topography and specific plans for the stormwater management. 
Maintaining the greenway along the edge of this development would ensure there is an 
adeqaute buffer from the floodplain area (north of subject property), which would align with the 
intent of the City’s Comprehensive Plan. The developer agrees with staff’s recommendation.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

306

Item 5.



CURRENT ZONING 
Currently, the subject property is in the R-1 Residence District and MU Mixed-Use Residential 
District. The purpose of the R-1 Residence District is to allow the development of low-density 
residential neighborhoods, including detached single-family dwellings, duplexes, and single-
family bi-attached dwellings, and supporting institutional uses such as schools and churches.  
 
The purpose of the MU Mixed Use Residential District is to accommodate integrated 
residential, and neighborhood commercial land uses on larger parcels to create viable, self-
supporting neighborhood districts. The MU District strives to encourage innovative 
development that incorporates high-quality building design, careful site planning, and 
preservation of unique environmental features with an emphasis on the creation of open 
spaces and amenities that enhance the quality of life of residents in the district.  
 
PROPOSED ZONING AND RP MASTER PLAN 
The purpose of the RP Planned Residence District is to permit the establishment of multi-use 
and integrated-use residential developments and to provide for the orderly planned growth of 
residential developments in larger tracts of land. The RP District allows flexibility in the types of 
dwellings, lot sizes, building heights, and setbacks. However, to ensure that the area is 
developed in an orderly manner, provides for efficient traffic circulation between 
neighborhoods, and includes the necessary infrastructure to meet the needs of future 
residents, a master plan must be submitted with the rezoning, which is adopted with a 
developmental procedural agreement. 
 
The applicant proposes an RP Master Plan that restricts the development to detached single 
family dwellings only, which will be developed in four phases. Staff notes that the lot lines 
shown on the RP Master Plan are for conceptual purposes only, as the exact configuration will 
be established with the preliminary plat once exact size and location of stormwater facilities, 
easements and necessary infrastructure is determined. 
 
Street layout and connectivity: 
The street layout is one of the most important aspects of the proposed master plan as it should 
demonstrate a well-connected street pattern with multiple, direct routes between neighborhood 
destinations with a phasing plan that ensures that critical street routes are completed first to 
reduce traffic congestion, encourage safe walking and biking, improve emergency access and 
response times, and allow for the timely provision of essential infrastructure. The Master Plan 
proposed by the applicant is shown below.  
 

307

Item 5.



 
The proposed RP Master Plan illustrates that Arbors Drive will be extended northward to W. 
Greenhill Road. Richard Road will be extended westward into the proposed development and 
Ironwood Drive will be extended northward to connect to W. Greenhill Road. All these street 
extensions would allow both the proposed development and the adjacent development to east 
and south of the subject property with alternative routes to and from the development, which 
will distribute the traffic in the neighborhood and more importantly provide needed street 
connections to navigate between the subdivisions. Staff notes that the proposed extension of 
streets as noted above will address the missing critical connections for the surrounding land 
uses, provide distribution of traffic, and provide much needed accessibility to Aldrich 
Elementary School.  
 
The proposed RP Master plan also shows that the Madeline Street will be extended westward 
from the Arbors Drive, providing a connection opportunity for future development of the area to 
the west of the subject property, with all city services being stubbed to the western boundary of 
the subject property. All these street extensions/connections are likely to take place as per the 
proposed phasing that is indicated on the submitted RP Master Plan for the subject property. 
 
Phasing: 
The proposed RP Master Plan indicates that the development will occur in four phases. With 
master planned development, it is important to think about phasing to ensure that critical street 
connections occur first to reduce traffic congestion and provide for the distribution of traffic to 

308

Item 5.



area destinations and to ensure that all necessary infrastructure is in place to support the 
development.  
 
The applicant’s original proposal for phasing addressed two critical street connections in Phase 
1 of the development: the extension of Arbors Drive and Ironwood Drive. Completion of these 
streets will create additional routes to Aldrich Elementary School and to other community 
destinations for area residents.  However, at the November 8th Commission meeting, staff 
recommended adding the extension of Richard Road and all lots north of Richard Road in 
Phase 1 of the project. The extension of Richard Road to Arbors Drive will allow another route 
from the neighborhood to the east to the school. Connecting Richard Road in Phase 1 of the 
project would allow distribution of the traffic within the neighborhood and allow the possibility for 
students/parents within the neighborhood to walk/bike to the school.  
 
The developer has now revised the phasing plan as per staff’s recommendation as shown 
above. The updated RP Master Plan Amendment exhibit is attached in the packet for more 
reference. The applicant’s proposed phasing plan now addresses three critical street 
connections in Phase 1 of the development: the extension of Arbors Drive, Richard Road, and 
Ironwood Drive as noted above in the staff report.  
 
Lot Configuration and Setbacks: 
The applicant has indicated that the lots will generally follow the lot sizes allowed in the R-1 
Residence District as generally illustrated on their proposed Master Plan. Setbacks equal to 
what is required in the R-4 Zoning District are required around the perimeter of the RP District. 
Therefore, where lots back up to the perimeter of the development, the setback is 30 feet to 
match the rear yard setback in the R-4 Zone. Where a side lot line abuts the perimeter of the 
development, the side setback standard in the R-4 District applies. Other setbacks standards 
are determined by the applicant.  
 
In this case, the applicant is proposing front setbacks for all the detached single-family dwellings 
will be 25 feet. For corner lots the applicant is proposing a minimum of 25-foot primary frontage 
setback and a 20-foot setback along secondary street frontages. For clarity all streetside 
setbacks will be delineated with the preliminary plat.  The applicant proposes minimum 5-foot 
side yard setbacks.  The perimeter setbacks and other setback information will be shown in 
detail when a preliminary plat for the area is submitted. 
 
  

309

Item 5.



Rezoning requests also involve evaluation of the other criteria: 
 
ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREAS 
The subject property borders the floodplain of Dry 
Run Creek. See the image to the right for 
reference. The floodway is indicated as a hashed 
area, the light blue color represents the boundary 
of the 100-year flood plain and the dark blue color 
represents the 500-year floodplain boundary. The 
property subject to this rezoning does not fall 
within the floodplain, but as noted above the 
greenway should be protected and considered as 
a scenic corridor suitable for trails and as a buffer 
between developed areas and critical natural 
areas.  
 
 
 
 
ACCESS TO PUBLIC SERVICES 
All City services including sanitary sewer, storm sewer, water, and gas are available to the 
adjacent property along the southern and easterly boundaries of the proposed development for 
the developer to extend to serve the proposed development. To further develop the land to the 
west of the proposed site, the necessary infrastructure including all city services will need to be 
extended to the western boundaries of this site. 
 
The applicant will be providing a detailed stormwater management report and stormwater 
management plan for the proposed development with the preliminary plat. 
 
ACCESS TO ADEQUATE STREET NETWORK 
Development of the property under RP Zoning will be possible by extending Arbors Drive from 
the south up to W. Greenhill Road. To continue the street patterns from the adjacent 
subdivision to the east, the proposed development will allow the extension of Ironwood Drive 
northward, and Richard Road westward as noted above. And the extension of proposed 
Madeline Street westward from the Arbors Drive will provide development opportunity for the 
unplatted area west of the subject property as noted above.  
 
The applicant will be providing a detailed traffic-impact study with the preliminary plat.  
 
PUBLIC NOTICE 
City staff mailed letters to the surrounding property owners notifying them of the land use map 
amendment and rezoning request on October 27, 2023.  
 
Notice of the Planning and Zoning Commission Public Hearing was published in the Waterloo-
Cedar Falls Courier on November 14, 2023 and notice of Council’s hearing was published in 
the Waterloo-Cedar Falls Courier on June 6, 2024. 
 
 
 
 

310

Item 5.



TECHNICAL COMMENTS 
The City technical staff, including Cedar Falls Utilities, have no concerns about the proposed 
rezoning request. Staff notes that the RP Planned Residence district requires a developmental 
procedures agreement at the time of rezoning that spells out any condition or agreement about 
the proposed master plan and the land uses anticipated. This agreement must be finalized prior 
to the public hearing at the City Council. The signed development agreement has been 
submitted by the developer with the packet for review.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Planning and Zoning Commission recommends approval of the submitted land use map 
amendment (LU23-002) and the request to rezone the 54.79 acre of property located north of 
Aldrich Elementary School and south of W. Greenhill Road from R-1 Residence District and 
MU Mixed Use Residential District to RP Planned Residence District (RZ23-003) as per staff’s 
recommendation at their regular meeting on 21st November 2023 with a vote of 5 ayes and 0 
nays. Staff also recommends approval of the case LU23-002 and RZ23-003 subject to 
compliance with submitted master plan and a development procedures agreement that 
includes the conditions noted in the staff report above.  
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
Introduction 
11/8/2023 

Acting Chair Hartley introduced the item and Mr. Atodaria provided background 
information. He explained that this is essentially two cases, a Land Use Map 
Amendment and a rezoning request. He provided a rendering of the area being 
discussed and discussed the changes that have taken place since 2016. He explained 
that the proposal is to rezone 54.79 acres of land from R-1 Residential District and MU 
Mixed Use Residential District to RP Planned Residential. It is also being requested to 
amend the Future Land Use Map in the City’s Comprehensive Plan from “Neighborhood 
Commercial and Mixed Use” to “Greenways and Floodplain Use” and “Low Density 
Residential Use” to “Low Density Residential Use.” He noted that the RP District requires 
the submittal of a Master Plan and Developmental Procedures Agreement. 

Mr. Atodaria provided information regarding the different uses in the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan. He provided analysis of the proposal, stating that the subject 
property may not be ideal for commercial uses with the presence of neighborhood 
serving commercial uses nearby. He also noted the need for more residential 
development in the community and that taking the entire portion of “Greenways and 
Floodplain Use” may not be acceptable as per the City’s Comprehensive Plan and its 
significance. 

Staff recommends changing the designation to “Low Density Residential Use” and 
adjusting the “Greenways and Floodplain Use” to align better with the stream corridor 
and enough space for a future public trail. They also recommend maintaining the 
greenway designation along the northern edge of this development. This will ensure an 
adequate buffer from the floodplain area. 

With regard to zoning, the proposal is to rezone R-1 and MU to the RP District. Mr. 
Atodaria discussed the intended uses for the zoning and explained the benefits of 
changing the area to an RP District. He noted that the proposal is intended to restrict the 
development to detached single-family dwellings. The exact number of lots will be 
determined when the area is platted. He also provided information regarding the 
setbacks for the lots. The proposed plan would extend the existing critical connections 
into the proposed development. The street extensions will provide alternative routes and 
distribute traffic and much needed connections to West Greenhill Road and Aldrich 
Elementary School. The proposed Madeline Street will be extended westward to provide 
opportunity for future development. The proposed Master Plan would be done in four 

311

Item 5.



phases, with two of the critical street connections, including Arbors Drive and Ironwood 
Drive, being addressed in Phase 1. Mr. Atodaria explained the staff recommendations 
for phasing and noted other evaluations for rezoning requests, pointing out that 
considerations include consideration of environmentally sensitive areas, access to public 
services and access to adequate street networks. 

He explained that the technical comments provided include a Development Procedures 
Agreement that must be finalized prior to public hearing at City Council. Staff also 
recommended adding a Richard Road connection to Arbors Drive and all lots north of 
Richard Road in Phase I. Staff would also like to see a future public trail denoted along 
the northern edge of the subject property. The update to the Land Use Map Amendment 
exhibit should also reflect the recommended land use change to “Low Density 
Residential Use” and readjust “Greenways and Floodplain Use.” 

Staff recommended setting a public hearing for November 21, 2023, to discuss the 
future land use map request and the rezoning request.  

Kevin Fittro, petitioner, Panther Builders/Panther Farms, was available for questions. He 
noted that it is tough to plan ten years ahead and they would like to readjust for what is 
currently in the neighborhood. 

Todd Coulter, 4605 Eden Way, stated that his concern is with the water in the easement 
behind his house. Mr. Weintraut explained that this will be addressed further when the 
property is platted to ensure that drainage is away from the adjoining properties. 

Paul Smith, 2311 Andy Avenue, asked about the math for the acreage and asked about 
the meaning of RP zoning and if there will just be single-family homes, as it now. Mr. 
Atodaria explained that there is a small lot that will be added with the proposal and that 
is where the difference in the numbers come in. He also explained that the RP District 
allows any type of residential uses and at this time the developer is only planning to build 
single-family homes. Mr. Weintraut also explained that if there were to be any changes, 
they would have to come through the Commission again for another rezoning. 

Don Forsythe, 4611 Eden Way, stated that they were told that when they built their 
home that the waterway would stay there permanently.  

Ms. Crisman is happy that there is a plan to connect Ironwood Drive to Greenhill and 
that it will be a great improvement. She also stated that she knows that many neighbors 
have had concerns about water runoff and noted that Cedar Falls has very high 
standards for runoff and the City will hold the developer accountable. 

Ms. Grybovych asked the developer to please consider meeting with the neighbors 
about any concerns. 

Acting Chair Hartley asked staff to give a brief overview on runoff water regulations. Mr. 
Atodaria explained there was no engineering staff available for a more in-depth 
explanation, but that generally those things are taken care of when the platting for the 
development begins. As a general rule of thumb, whatever site is being developed, the 
site will have to provide their own detention area or stormwater management facility for 
the entire site. He noted that more specific details can be answered when the plat is 
being discussed at a later date at P&Z. 

Ms. Crisman made a motion to set a public hearing. Ms. Alberhasky seconded the 
motion. The motion was approved unanimously with 6 ayes (Alberhasky, Crisman, 
Grybovych, Hartley, Moser and Stalnaker), and 0 nays. 

 
Discussion 
& Vote 
11/21/2023 

 

Acting Chair Hartley introduced the item and Mr. Atodaria provided background 
information. He explained that the property is close to 55 acres and is currently being 

312

Item 5.



considered for rezoning. The parcel had an approved MU Master Plan and a preliminary 
plat for a 14-acre parcel, but no work was done, so the plat expired, and the land 
remains unplatted. And the remaining 40-acres parcel is unplatted as well. The proposal 
requests rezoning 54.79 acres of land from R-1 Residence District and MU Mixed Use 
Residential District to RP Planned Residence District. The request also includes an 
amendment to the Future Land Use Map in the City’s Comprehensive Plan from 
“Neighborhood Commercial & Mixed Use,” “Greenways and Floodplain Use” and “Low 
Density Residential Use” to “Low Density Residential Use.” The RP District requires the 
submittal of a Master Plan and development procedures agreement. 

Mr. Atodaria discussed the Land Use Map Amendment, noting that a rezoning can only  
be approved if it is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. He explained the 
significance of the land uses in the Comprehensive Plan. The analysis showed that the 
subject property may not be ideal for having commercial uses with presence of 
neighborhood serving commercial uses nearby. He noted the need for more residential 
development in the community. However, he also noted that removing the entire portion 
of “Greenways and Floodplain Use” from the Future Land Use Map may not be 
acceptable as per the Comprehensive Plan. Staff recommends changing the land use 
map as noted and adjustment of the “Greenways and Floodplain Use to align better with 
the stream corridor and leave enough space for a future public trail along the 
greenway/stream corridor. Maintaining the greenway designation along the northern 
edge of the development will ensure an adequate buffer from the floodplain area. 
 

With regard to the zoning, the proposal is to rezone from R-1 and MU to RP District. He  
explained the allowed uses in those Districts and noted that the RP District allows more 
flexibility in the types of dwellings, lot sizes, building heights and setbacks. However, the 
applicant is proposing to restrict the development to detached single-family dwellings. 
The number of lots will be determined when platted. He discussed the setbacks and 
explained the proposed extension of existing critical connections. Street extensions will 
provide alternative routes and distribute the traffic to much needed connections to 
Greenhill Road and Aldrich Elementary School. Mr. Atodaria discussed phasing of the 
project and other factors considered for rezoning including reviewing if the proposed 
rezoning is in environmentally sensitive areas, the subject property has access to public 
services and adequate street network. Mr. Atodaria noted that a developmental 
procedures agreement must be finalized prior to public hearing at City Council. Staff 
recommend approval with any comments and directions specified by the Commission. 
He mentioned calls and communications regarding the project.  
 
Kevin Fittro, Panther Builders, was present to answer any questions.    
 
Ms. Crisman stated that this should help with any water issues as the land starts to be 
developed, and we have some strict rules on managing water run-off. Also, this 
development would allow connection to Greenhill Road for the neighborhood, thus 
benefitting them. 
 
Ms. Crisman made a motion to approve the item. Ms. Moser seconded the motion. The 
motion was approved unanimously with 5 ayes (Alberhasky, Crisman, Hartley, Moser 
and Stalnaker), and 0 nays. 
 
 

 

 

313

Item 5.



 

 
   

314

Item 5.



315

Item 5.



316

Item 5.



 
RESOLUTION NO. ______________ 

 

RESOLUTION AMENDING THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP, AN INTEGRAL PART OF 

THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN,  

BY CHANGING THE DESIGNATION FOR CERTAIN PROPERTIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 

FROM “LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL” AND “NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL AND 

MIXED USE” AND “GREENWAYS AND FLOODPLAIN” TO “LOW DENSITY 

RESIDENTIAL” AND ADJUST “GREENWAYS AND FLOODPLAIN” 

 

 WHEREAS, the Future Land Use Map, an integral part of the City’s Comprehensive 

Plan, serves as a guide for future development; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, 

received a petition to amend the Future Land Use Map within the Comprehensive Plan from 

“Low Density Residential”, “Greenways and Floodplain” and “Neighborhood Commercial and 

Mixed Use,” to “Low Density Residential” and adjust “Greenways and Floodplain” for 54.79 

acres of land located North of Aldrich Elementary School and South of W. Greenhill Road as 

illustrated on the attached Future Land Use Map, labeled Exhibit A; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the proposed amendment will allow the developer to proceed with the 

development of a residential subdivisions consisting of single-family dwellings consistent with 

surrounding low-density residential use; and 

 

WHEREAS, based on these factors, the Planning and Zoning Commission has 

recommended approval of said change to the Future Land Use Map; and 

 

WHEREAS, notice of public hearing has been published, as provided by law, and such 

hearing held on the proposed amendment. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, 

that the Future Land Use Map is hereby amended to change the designation found on the City 

Schematic Future Land Use Map from “Low Density Residential”, “Greenways and Floodplain” 

and “Neighborhood Commercial and Mixed Use” to “Low Density Residential” and adjust 

“Greenways and Floodplain” as illustrated on the attached Exhibit A. 

 

 INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED this _____day of__________, 2024. 

 

 

_________________________ 

                                                                           Daniel Laudick, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

        

Kim Kerr, CMC, City Clerk 

317

Item 5.



tes
t

LEIGH LN

RICHARD RD

IR
O

N
W

O
O

D
 D

R

ED
EN

 W
Y

BLYTHE BLVD

A
R
BO

R
S 

D
R

ASHWORTH DR

GREENHILL RD.

UNIVER
SIT

Y AVE.

1 of 1

R
EZ

O
N

IN
G

 P
LA

T
 E

X
H

IB
IT

PA
N

T
H

ER
 W

ES
T

PA
N

T
H

ER
 B

U
IL

D
ER

'S
6
1
6
 C

LA
Y
 S

T
C

ED
A

R
 F

A
LL

S,
 I
A

 5
0
6
1
3

PA
N

T
H

ER
 W

ES
T

PN
: 
0
8
8

10/06/2023318

Item 6.



11/14/2023

LEGEND

ARBORS DRIVE

A
RB

O
RS

 D
RI

V
E

MADELINE STREET MADELINE STREET

JO
SE

PH
 D

R
IV

E

JOSEPH DRIVE

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
 R

-P
 M

A
ST

ER
 P

LA
N

PA
N

T
H

ER
 F

A
R
M

S,
 L

LC
PN

: 
  
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
 #

PA
N

T
H

ER
 W

ES
T

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

S

BENNETT LANE

N
A

T
H

A
N

 L
A

N
E

PH
ASE

 1

PH
ASE

 2

PH
ASE

 3

PH
ASE

 4

R-1
R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

A-1

R-P

RICHARD ROAD

1 of 1

 BUILDING TYPES

 BUILDING SETBACKS 

UNIVER
SIT

Y AVEN
UE

RICHARD
ROAD

ED
EN

 W
A

Y

LEIGH
LANE

ANDY
AVE.

BLYTHE
BLVD.

GREENHILL ROAD

IR
O

N
W

O
O

D
D

R
IV

E

EX
H

IB
IT

 'A
'

319

Item 6.



320

Item 6.



321

Item 6.



322

Item 6.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Prepared by: Jaydevsinh Atodaria (JD), Planner I, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, IA 50613 (319) 273-8600 

 
ORDINANCE NO._____________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, 

IOWA FOR APPROXIMATELY 54.79 ACRES OF LAND DESCRIBED HEREIN, 

REMOVING SAID AREA FROM THE MU, MIXED USE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT AND 

R-1 RESIDENCE DISTRICT AND ADDING IT TO THE  

RP, PLANNED RESIDENCE DISTRICT 
 

WHEREAS, a proposal was submitted to the Cedar Falls Planning and Zoning 

Commission to rezone approximately 54.79 acres of property from MU, Mixed Use Residential 

District and R-1 Residence District to RP, Planned Residence District, more specifically 

described below; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City to ensure that said development proceeds in an 

orderly manner and in accordance with the principles of the Comprehensive Plan and the 

provision of the RP Planned Residence District; and 

 

WHEREAS, said RP, Planned Residence District requires the submittal and adoption of a 

master plan and developmental procedures agreement that outlines any specific conditions 

pertaining to the development, timing, and phasing of the project, and other development details 

as necessary; and 

 

WHEREAS, a RP master plan has been submitted with the rezoning application (case 

#RZ23-003), the principles and provisions of which will be incorporated into a developmental 

procedures agreement between the City and owners of the property, which will be considered for 

adoption in a separate action by resolution concurrent with this rezoning; and 

 

WHEREAS, said developmental procedures agreement outlines the provision for a 

minimum 20-foot-wide outlot for a future public trail, building setbacks for future lots, restricts 

direct driveway access off W. Greenhill Road, restricts development to detached single-family 

dwellings; and   

 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission considered the rezoning request and 

proposed elements of the RP Master Plan and finds that said rezoning and master plan is 

consistent with the City of Cedar Falls Comprehensive Plan and the intent of the RP, Planned 

Residence District and therefore recommends approval; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of Cedar Falls, Iowa, deems it to be in the best interests of 

the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, to approve said rezoning; and  

323

Item 6.



 

 WHEREAS, Section 26-118, District Boundaries of Division I, Generally, of Article III, 

Districts and District Regulations, of Chapter Twenty-Six (26), Zoning, of the Code of Ordinances of 

the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, provides that the zoning map of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa is 

incorporated into and made a part of said Ordinance by reference; and 

 
 WHEREAS, notice of public hearing has been published, as provided by law, and such 

hearing held on the proposed amendment; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CEDAR 

FALLS, IOWA: 

 

 Section 1.  That the following described real estate, be and the same is hereby removed from 

the MU, Mixed Use Residential District and R-1 Residence District added to the RP, Planned 

Residence District: 
 

Legal Description: 

 

NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 27, 

TOWNSHIP 89 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., BLACK HAWK 

COUNTY, IOWA, EXCEPT THAT PART LYING WITHIN 574 LD 64 AS SHOWN 

AND DEPICTED ON PLAT OF SURVEY DOC. #2013-13902. 

 

AND 

 

ALL THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST 

QUARTER OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 89 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST OF THE 

5TH P.M., BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA, LYING SOUTHERLY OF 574 LD 64 AS 

SHOWN AND DEPICTED ON PLAT OF SURVEY DOC. #2013-13902. 

 

AND 

 

ALL THAT PART OF THE SOUTH ONE-HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER 

OF SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 89 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., 

BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA, LYING SOUTHERLY OF 574 LD 64 AND DOC. 

#2013-12296 AS SHOWN AND DEPICTED ON PLAT OF SURVEY DOC. #2013-

13902. 

 

Containing 54.79 Acres 
 

Section 2. That the zoning map of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, be and the same is hereby 

amended to show the property described in Section 1, above, as now being in the RP, Planned 

Residence District, and the amended map is hereby ordained to be the zoning map of the City of 

Cedar Falls, Iowa, as amended. 

 

  

INTRODUCED:        

PASSED 1ST CONSIDERATION:      

PASSED 2ND CONSIDERATION:      
324

Item 6.



PASSED 3RD CONSIDERATION:      

ADOPTED:         

 

 

         _________________________ 

ATTEST:        Daniel Laudick, Mayor 

 

____________________________________ 

Kim Kerr, CMC, City Clerk 

325

Item 6.



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

––  

  

 

 

 
 
  
 TO: Honorable Mayor Daniel Laudick and City Council 
 
 FROM: Matthew Tolan, EI, Civil Engineer II 
 
 DATE: January 16th, 2024 
 
 SUBJECT: 2024 CDBG Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project 
  City Project Number: SA-000-3325 
  Public Hearing 
 
Submitted within for City Council approval are the Specifications and Estimate of Costs 
and Quantities for the 2024 CDBG Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project. 
 

This project consists of installing a cured in place liner within the existing 8-inch diameter 
sewer lines in selected areas of the City. The total project involves approximately 2,873 
linear feet and 66 sewer service taps. 
 

The total estimated cost for the construction of this project is $141,109.00. The project 
will be funded by Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) and Sewer Rental Funds 
(SRF). 
 

The Engineering Division of the Public Works Department recommends approving the 
Specifications and Estimate of Costs and Quantities for the 2024 CDBG Sanitary Sewer 
Rehabilitation Project. 
 
xc: David Wicke, P.E., City Engineer 
 Chase Schrage, Director of Public Works 
 Tyler Griffin, Water Reclamation Manager  
 

326

Item 7.



1 

  
 

PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS 
FOR 

2024 CDBG SANITARY SEWER 
REHABILITATION PROJECT 

PROJECT No. SA-000-3325  
  

Cedar Falls, Iowa 
 
 
 

 
ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION 

 

 
I hereby certify that this engineering document was prepared by me or 
under my direct personal supervision and that I am a duly licensed 
professional engineer under the laws of the State of Iowa. 
 
 
________________________________________ Date:  ________ 
           Iowa License No. 25684 
My license renewal date is December 31st, 2024. 
 
Pages or sheets covered by this seal:  All  
 

 
 

 

12/21/2023

327

Item 7.



2 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

 
    Page Number 
 
TITLE SHEET  1 
 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 2 - 3 
 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 4 
 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 5 - 7 
 
DIVISION 1 – Instruction to Bidders 
 

01 Definition & Terms 8 
 02 Qualification of the Bidder 8 - 9  

03 Contents of the Proposal Forms 9 
04 Taxes  9 
05 Submission of the Proposal, Identity of Bidder & Bid Security               9 -10  
Form of Proposal 11 -12 
Bid Bond  13  
Bidder Status Form 14 - 15 

           Non-Collusion Affidavit of Prime Bidder 16 
Form of Contract 17 - 18 
Performance Bond 19 - 22 

 
DIVISION 2 – Special Provisions 
 

01 Award of Contract 23 
02 Availability of Site 23 
03 Subletting or Assignment of Contract 23 
04 Contract Time 24 
05 Weekly record of Working Days 24 
06 Liquidated Damages 24 
07 Progress Payments 24 
08 Pollution Prevention Plan 24-25 
09 Method of Measurement 26 
10 Basis of Payment 26 

328

Item 7.



3 

DIVISION 3 – Standard Specifications 

 
The City of Cedar Falls has adopted the 2023 edition of the Iowa “Statewide 
Urban Design and Specifications” (SUDAS) as the City’s Standard Specification. 
 
This “Standard Specification” is amended by the City of Cedar Falls’ 2023 
Supplemental Specifications to the 2023 edition of the Iowa “Statewide Urban 
Design and Specifications” (SUDAS). 

 

Links to both documents can be found on the City’s website at: 
www.cedarfalls.com/designstandards   
 
DIVISION 4 – Supplemental Plans and Specifications 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS - BID ITEMS 27 - 29 
 

2024 Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Plan 
 
List of Locations  30 
 

 
DIVISION 5 – CDBG Funded    31 - 97 

A. Wage Determination (8 pages) 
B. CDBG Management Guide (58 Pages) 

a. Section 3 Addendum 
b. Civil Rights and Fair Housing Addendums 
c. Labor Standards Addendum 
d. Required Contract Language and Provisions 

C. Project Sign Board (1 Page) 
 

 

329

Item 7.

http://www.cedarfalls.com/designstandards


4 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, 
FORM OF CONTRACT, AND ESTIMATE OF COST FOR THE 

2024 CDBG SANITARY SEWER REHABILITATION PROJECT 
IN THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 

 
 

TO ALL TAXPAYERS OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, AND OTHER PERSONS 
INTERESTED: 
 

Public notice is hereby given that the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, 

will conduct a Public Hearing on Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract, and Estimate of 

Cost for the construction of the 2024 CDBG Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project in said 

City at 7:00 p.m. on the 16th day of January 2024, said meeting to be held in the Council 

Chambers in the City Hall in said City. 

Said Plans, Specifications, and Form of Contract are now on file in the office of the 

City Clerk in the City Hall in Cedar Falls, Iowa, and may be inspected by any persons 

interested. 

Any person interested may appear at said meeting of the City Council for the 

purpose of making objections to said Plans, Specifications or Contract or the cost of 

making said improvement. 

This notice given by order of the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa. 

                              

    City of Cedar Falls, Iowa 

 
 
    By: _______________________________ 
       Kim Kerr, CMC 
            City Clerk

330

Item 7.



5 

     

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
2024 CDBG SANITARY SEWER REHABILITATION PROJECT 

IN THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
 

Time and Place for Filing Electronic Proposals: Electronic proposals will be received for 2024 CDBG Sanitary 
Sewer Rehabilitation Project online on QuestCDN until 10:00 a.m. on the 19th day of January 2024. 
 

Time and Place Electronic Proposals will be Opened and Considered: Electronic proposals will be opened 
and read online at 10:00 a.m. on the 19th day of January 2024 for consideration by the City of Cedar Falls 
City Council at its meeting at 7:00 p.m. on the 5th day of February 2024 or at such later time and place as 
may be fixed. The City of Cedar Falls reserves the right to reject any and all proposals including without 
limitation, nonconforming, nonresponsive, unbalanced, or conditional bids. 
  

Time for Commencement and Completion of Work: The work under the proposed contract shall commence 
within ten (10) calendar weeks after the date set forth in the written Notice to Proceed and shall be performed 
regularly and diligently throughout the duration of the project. The project must be completed by March 27th, 
2024.  
 

Bid Security: Each Form of Proposal shall be accompanied by a proposal guaranty in QuestCDN as defined 
in Division 1 Section 05.  
 

Contract Documents: The contract documents are available at www.cedarfalls.com/QuestCDN and  
www.questCDN.com. This contract is QuestCDN project number 8891383. A contractor may view the 
contract documents at no cost prior to deciding to become a Planholder. To be considered a Planholder for 
bids, a contractor must register with QuestCDN.com. Registering as a planholder is recommended for all 
prime contractors and subcontractors as Planholders will receive automatic notice of addenda and other 
contract document updates via QuestCDN. Contact QuestCDNCustomer Support at (952)233-1632 or 
info@questcdn.com for assistance in membership registration, downloading digital project information and 
vBid online bid submittal questions. Bids will only be received and accepted via the online electronic bid 
service through QuestCDN.com. To access the electronic bid form, download the project documents and 
click on the online bid button at the top of the bid advertisement page. Prospective bidders must be on the 
Planholder list through QuestCDN for bids to be accepted.  
  
Downloading electronic contract documents is strongly encouraged, but hard copies of the project 
documents may be obtained from the City of Cedar Falls, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, IA 50613 at  
no cost. Those desiring to obtain hard copies must make an appointment to pick up the documents by calling 
319-268-5161 and ask for Melissa Malone. No drop-ins will be allowed.  
 
Below is a link to the televised sanitary sewer line videos and reports.  
  
https://cityofcedarfalls.sharepoint.com/:f:/s/CedarFallsEngineering-PublicAccess/ErM7EEq4IjhKjX_g3GU7mzsBrG-
QifzN0St7P34ik1-_fw?e=yldfAX 
 

 
If any prospective bidder is in doubt as the true meaning of any parts of the contract documents, the  
bidder may request an interpretation from the Water Reclamation Manager or Engineer, in writing, through 
email. Questions received less than five (5) days prior to the date for opening bids may not be answered. 
 
Contact individual(s) are as follows: 
Tyler Griffin 
tyler.griffin@cedarfalls.com 

331

Item 7.

https://cityofcedarfalls.sharepoint.com/:f:/s/CedarFallsEngineering-PublicAccess/ErM7EEq4IjhKjX_g3GU7mzsBrG-QifzN0St7P34ik1-_fw?e=yldfAX
https://cityofcedarfalls.sharepoint.com/:f:/s/CedarFallsEngineering-PublicAccess/ErM7EEq4IjhKjX_g3GU7mzsBrG-QifzN0St7P34ik1-_fw?e=yldfAX
mailto:tyler.griffin@cedarfalls.com


6 

(319) 273-8633 
Water Reclamation Manager 
 
City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, IA 50613 
 

Preference for Iowa Products and Labor: The Contractor shall give preference to Iowa domestic labor in the 

construction or building of such public improvement or works in accordance with Section 73 of the Code of 
Iowa. 
 

Sales Tax: Contractors and approved subcontractors will be provided a Sales Tax Exemption Certification to 
purchase building materials, supplies or equipment to be used in the performance of this project. Products 
utilized in the construction of this project will be exempt from tax as provided by Iowa Code Sections 423.2 
and 423.45. 
 
CDBG Funded: This project is being funded in part by Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) dollars 
originating from the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).  Therefore, this 
project is subject to federal labor standard requirements, including Davis Bacon-Act (federal prevailing wage 
requirements for laborers and mechanics on site) and HUD Section 3 Hiring (low-income persons 
employment) provisions.  Bidders should submit completed and signed “Intent to Comply with Section 3 
Requirements” form as part of their bid documentation.  The Intent to Comply form as well as details on other 
federal requirements, including prevailing wage rates, are included in the Specifications. 
 
Section 3 Language for Procurement Documents:  

A. The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the requirements of section 3 of the 
Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C. 1701u (section 3). The 
purpose of section 3 is to ensure that employment and other economic opportunities generated by 
HUD assistance or HUD-assisted projects covered by section 3, shall, to the greatest extent feasible, 
be directed to low- and very low-income persons, particularly persons who are recipients of HUD 
assistance for housing. 

 
B. The parties to this contract agree to comply with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR part 135, which 

implement section 3. As evidenced by their execution of this contract, the parties to this contract 
certify that they are under no contractual or other impediment that would prevent them from 
complying with the part 135 regulations. 

 
C. The contractor agrees to send to each labor organization or representative of workers with which the 

contractor has a collective bargaining agreement or other understanding, if any, a notice advising the 
labor organization or workers' representative of the contractor's commitments under this section 3 
clause, and will post copies of the notice in conspicuous places at the work site where both 
employees and applicants for training and employment positions can see the notice. The notice shall 
describe the section 3 preference, shall set forth minimum number and job titles subject to hire, 
availability of apprenticeship and training positions, the qualifications for each; and the name and 
location of the person(s) taking applications for each of the positions; and the anticipated date the 
work shall begin. 

 
D. The contractor agrees to include this section 3 clause in every subcontract subject to compliance with 

regulations in 24 CFR part 135, and agrees to take appropriate action, as provided in an applicable 
provision of the subcontract or in this section 3 clause, upon a finding that the subcontractor is in 
violation of the regulations in 24 CFR part 135. The contractor will not subcontract with any 
subcontractor where the contractor has notice or knowledge that the subcontractor has been found in 

332

Item 7.



7 

violation of the regulations in 24 CFR part 135. 
 
E. The contractor will certify that any vacant employment positions, including training positions, that are 

filled (1) after the contractor is selected but before the contract is executed, and (2) with persons 
other than those to whom the regulations of 24 CFR part 135 require employment opportunities to be 
directed, were not filled to circumvent the contractor's obligations under 24 CFR part 135. 

 
F. Noncompliance with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR part 135 may result in sanctions, termination of this 

contract for default, and debarment or suspension from future HUD assisted contracts. 
 
G. With respect to work performed in connection with section 3 covered Indian housing assistance, 

section 7(b) of the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act (25 U.S.C. 450e) also 
applies to the work to be performed under this contract. Section 7(b) requires that to the greatest 
extent feasible (i) preference and opportunities for training and employment shall be given to Indians, 
and (ii) preference in the award of contracts and subcontracts shall be given to Indian organizations 
and Indian-owned Economic Enterprises. Parties to this contract that are subject to the provisions of 
section 3 and section 7(b) agree to comply with section 3 to the maximum extent feasible, but not in 
derogation of compliance with section 7(b). 

 
Section 3 Businesses are encouraged to respond to this proposal.  A Section 3 business is a business that 
is: 
 

51% owned by Section 3 residents* 
 
Whose permanent, full-time staff is comprised of at least 30% Section 3 residents* 
 
Has committed 25% of the dollar amount of its subcontracts to Section 3 businesses 
 

*A Section 3 resident is defined as a public housing resident or someone with a household income that is 
less than 80% of the area median income. 
 
Businesses that believe they meet the Section 3 criteria are encouraged to register as a Section 3 Business 
through HUD’s website: https://portalapps.hud.gov/Sec3BusReg/BRegistry/RegisterBusiness  
 
Project Description: This work shall consist of furnishing and installing a cured in place liner within existing 8-
inch diameter sewer lines in selected areas of the city and in accordance with the contract documents. Total 
project involves approximately 2,873 linear feet and 66 service taps. A complete list of sewers to be 
rehabilitated and TV inspection reports for most lines are available.  Contractors may wish to perform their 
own evaluation prior to the bid. 

 
Published upon order of the City Council of Cedar Falls, Iowa. 
 
      CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
 
      BY: __________________________ 
                Kim Kerr, CMC 

    City Clerk  

 
 

 

333

Item 7.



8 

DIVISION I – Instruction to Bidders 

 
The work comprising the 2024 CDBG Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project shall be constructed in 
accordance with the 2023 edition of the Iowa “SUDAS” and as further modified by the City of Cedar 
Falls’ 2023 Supplemental Specifications and the special provisions included in the contract 
documents. The terms used in the contract revision of the documents are defined in said Standard 
Specifications.  
 
Before submitting your bid, please review the requirements of “Division One, General Provisions and 
Covenants”, in particular the sections regarding proposal requirements, bonding, contract execution, 
and insurance requirements.  Please be certain that all documents have been completed properly; as 
failure to complete and sign all documents and to comply with the requirements listed below can 
cause your bid not to be read. 
 
01 Definition & Terms 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1010 – 1.03: 
 
Code of Iowa: The latest edition of the Code of Iowa 
 
Engineer: The City Engineer of Cedar Falls, Iowa or an authorized representative. 
 
Project Manager: The Water Reclamation Manager of Cedar Falls, Iowa or an authorized 
representative.  
 
Owner: The City of Cedar Falls, Iowa acting through its City Council. 
 
Project: 2024 CDBG Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project; Project No. SA-000-3325 
 

02 Qualification of the Bidder 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1020 – 1.01: 
 
To demonstrate bidder’s qualifications to perform the work, within five days of the Owners request, 
bidder shall submit written evidence such as may be called for below: 
 
The address and description of the bidder’s place of business; The number of years engaged in the 
contracting business under the present firm name, and the name of the state where incorporated; A 
list of the property and equipment available to the bidder to evaluate if the bidder can complete the 
work in accordance with the bidding documents; A financial statement of the bidder showing that the 
bidder has the financial resources to meet all obligations incidental to the work; The bidder’s 
performance record giving the description, location, and telephone number of similar projects 
constructed in a satisfactory manner by the bidder; A list of projects presently under contract, the 
approximate contract amount and the percent of completion of each; A list of contracts which 
resulted in lawsuits; A list of contracts defaulted; A statement of the bidder indicating whether or not 
the bidder has ever filed bankruptcy while performing work of a like nature or magnitude;  A list of 

334

Item 7.



9 

officers of the firm who, while in the employ of the firm or the employ of previous firms, were 
associated with contracts which resulted in lawsuits, contracts defaulted or filed for bankruptcy; The 
technical experience of personnel guaranteed to be employed in responsible charge of the work 
stating whether the personnel have or have not performed satisfactorily on other contracts of like 
nature and magnitude or comparable difficulty at similar rate of progress; Such additional 
information as will assist the Owner in determining whether the bidder is adequately prepared to 
fulfill the contract. Owner’s decision as to qualifications of the bidder will be final. 
 
The Owner hereby notifies all bidders that it will affirmatively ensure that in any contract entered into 
pursuant to this advertisement, disadvantaged business enterprises will be afforded full opportunity 
to submit bids in response to this invitation and will not be discriminated against on the grounds of 
race, color or national origin in consideration for an award. 
 
03 Contents of the Proposal Forms 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1020 – 1.02: 
 
Plans, specifications, and proposal forms may be obtained electronically online with QuestCDN, 
project number 8891383 Plans, specifications, and proposal forms have been approved by the City 
Council and are now on file for public examination in the office of the City Clerk.  
 

Downloading electronic contract documents is strongly encouraged, but hard copies of the project 
documents may be obtained from the City of Cedar Falls, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, IA 50613 at  
no cost. Those desiring to obtain hard copies must make an appointment to pick up the documents 
by calling 319-268-5161 and ask for Melissa Malone. No drop-ins will be allowed. 
 
Below is a link to the televised sanitary sewer line videos and reports. 
  
https://cityofcedarfalls.sharepoint.com/:f:/s/CedarFallsEngineering-
PublicAccess/ErM7EEq4IjhKjX_g3GU7mzsBrG-QifzN0St7P34ik1-_fw?e=yldfAX 
 
04 Taxes 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1020 – 1.08: 
 
Contractors and approved subcontractors will be provided a Sales Tax Exemption Certification to 
purchase building materials, supplies or equipment in the performance of this project. Products 
utilized in the construction of this project will be exempt from tax as provided by Code of Iowa 
Sections 423.2 and 423.45. 
 
05 Submission of the Proposal, Identity of Bidder & Bid Security 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1020 – 1.12: 
 
The bid security must be in the minimum amount of 10% of the total bid amount including all add 
alternates (do not deduct the amount of deduct alternates).  Bid security shall be in the form of a 
cashier’s check, a certified check, or a bank money order drawn on a FDIC insured bank in Iowa 

335

Item 7.

https://cityofcedarfalls.sharepoint.com/:f:/s/CedarFallsEngineering-PublicAccess/ErM7EEq4IjhKjX_g3GU7mzsBrG-QifzN0St7P34ik1-_fw?e=yldfAX
https://cityofcedarfalls.sharepoint.com/:f:/s/CedarFallsEngineering-PublicAccess/ErM7EEq4IjhKjX_g3GU7mzsBrG-QifzN0St7P34ik1-_fw?e=yldfAX


10 

or drawn on a FDIC insured bank chartered under the laws of the United States; or a certified 
share draft drawn on a credit union in Iowa or chartered under the laws of the United States; or a 
bid bond executed by a corporation authorized to contract as a surety in Iowa or satisfactory to the 
Jurisdiction.  The bid bond must be submitted on the enclosed Bid Bond form, as no other bid 
bond forms are acceptable.  All signatures on the bid bond must be original signatures in ink; 
facsimile (fax) of any signature on the bid bond is not acceptable.  Bid security other than said bid 
bond shall be made payable to City Clerk of the City of Cedar Falls”. 
 
“Miscellaneous Bank checks”, as well as “Money Orders” and “Traveler’s Checks” issued by persons, 
firms or corporations licensed under Code of Iowa Chapter 533B are not acceptable bid security. 
 
The bid shall be submitted on the Form of Proposal included herewith or on a computer printed 
proposal. All entries on this proposal shall be filled in ink, typed or computer printed. The bidder 
shall not alter the quantity, unit price, or the extension that has been provided for items that have 
been predetermined by the contracting authority. 
 
If the proposal is computer generated, the bidder shall submit a form titled as “Form of Proposal,” 
followed by: the project name, project number, the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa and the bidder's name. 
The form shall then include the item numbers, item descriptions, and units and their quantities. The 
bidder shall specify a unit price in figures of dollars and cents for all pay items, the extensions for 
the respective unit prices and quantities in figures in a column provided for the purpose, and the 
total amount of the proposal obtained by adding the amounts of the several items. The form shall 
then conclude with the bidder's name, that of its representative and the representative's signature. 
 
The computer-generated proposal then is to be attached to the Form of Proposal included herewith, 
which has the following entries completed: bid security sum and form, the name of the bidder and its 
official address, and the bidder's representative's name, signature, and title. Also the total bid shall 
be completed with the entry of "see attached." 
 
The Proposal shall be submitted on QuestCDN project number 8891383 separate from the Bid 
Security, Bidder Status Form, and the Non-Collusion Affidavit.  
   

 

336

Item 7.



11 

FORM OF PROPOSAL 
2024 CDBG SANITARY SEWER REHABILITATION PROJECT 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
PROJECT NO. SA-000-3325 

 
To the Mayor and City Council 
City of Cedar Falls, Iowa 
 
The undersigned hereby certifies that _________________________ have personally and carefully 

examined the specifications, general conditions, and form of contract annexed hereto.  Having 

made such examination, the undersigned hereby proposes to construct the improvements for the 

2024 CDBG SANITARY SEWER REHABILITATION PROJECT in accordance with the plans and 

specifications on file in the office of the City Clerk, the published Notice to Bidders and the Form of 

Contract, herewith, complying with all the laws of the State of Iowa, and the Rules, Regulations and 

Ordinances of the City of Cedar Falls, and to the satisfaction of the City Council of the City of Cedar 

Falls, Iowa, including the guaranteeing of this Project for a period of two (2) years from the date of 

final acceptance thereof at the following prices, to-wit: 

Item 
No. 

Item Code Description 
Item Quantity 

and Units 

Unit Price Amount 

Dollars Cents Dollars Cents 

1 4050-108-A-0 Pipe Lining, 8 Inch   2,873 LF     

2 
4050-108-B-0 

 
Building Sanitary Sewer 
Service Reconnection 

66 Each     

3 
4050-108-B-0 

 
Grouting Service Laterals 66 Each     

4 11020-108-A-0 Mobilization 1 LS     

Total Bid   

 
 
 
Bidders may not independently bid on selective items of work. In this project, all items constitute 
one indivisible work that will be let to one bidder. Bids shall be submitted for all of the items. The 
successful bidder will be determined by evaluating the Total Bid shown above. Failure to submit a 
bid on any item shall be just cause for disqualification of the entire proposal. Unit bids must be filled 

337

Item 7.



12 

in ink, typed or computer generated, or the bid will be rejected. The Owner reserves the right to 
delete any part or all of any item. 
 

The Owner reserves the right to reject any and all bids, including without limitation, nonconforming, 
nonresponsive, unbalanced, or conditional bids. The Owner further reserves the right to reject the 
bid of any bidder whom it finds, after reasonable inquiry and evaluation, to be non-responsible. The 
Owner may also reject the bid of any bidder if the Owner believes that it would not be in the best 
interest of the project to make an award to that bidder. The Owner also reserves the right to waive 
all informalities not involving price time or changes in the work. 
 

If written notice of approval of award is mailed, telegraphed or delivered to the undersigned within 
thirty (30) calendar days after the opening thereof, or any time thereafter before this bid is 
withdrawn, the undersigned agrees to execute and deliver an agreement in the prescribed form and 
furnish the required bond within ten (10) calendar days after the Contract is presented to him for 
signature, and start work within ten (10) calendar days after "Notice to Proceed" is issued. 
 

Bid Security in the sum of _________________________________ in the form of 
__________________________________, is submitted herewith in accordance with the 
Instructions to Bidders. 
 

The bidder is prepared to submit a financial and experience statement upon request. 
 

The bidder has received the following Addendum or Addenda: 
 

Addendum No.  ______________     Date _____________ 
Addendum No.  ______________     Date _____________ 
Addendum No.  ______________     Date _____________ 
 

The bidder has filled in all blanks on this Proposal. 
 

Note: The Penalty for making false statements in offers is prescribed in 18 U.S.A., Section 1001. 
Name of bidder 
________________________________  _____________________________ 

   By 
________________________________  _____________________________  
Official Address   Title  

 

 
 

338

Item 7.



13 

BID BOND 
PROJECT NO. SA-000-3325 

 
 
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, ___________________________________________ 
__________________________, as Principal, and ___________________________________________ 
as Surety are held and firmly bound unto the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, as Obligee, hereinafter called "OBLIGEE," In the 
penal sum of______________________________________ Dollars ($______________) lawful money of the United 
States, for the payment of which sum will and truly be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, 
and successors, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. Whereas the Principal has submitted the accompanying 
bid dated the _______ day of_______________________, 20_____, for 
______________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, 
 
(a) If said Bid shall be rejected, or in the alternate, 
 
(b) If said Bid shall be accepted and the Principal shall execute and deliver a contract in the form specified and 

shall furnish a bond for the faithful performance of said contract, and for the payment of all persons performing 
labor or furnishing materials in connection therewith, and shall in all other respects perform the agreement 
created by the acceptance of said Bid, 

 
Then this obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall remain in force and effect; it being expressly understood 
and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and all claims hereunder shall, in no event, exceed the penal amount of 
this obligation as herein stated. 
 
By virtue of statutory authority, the full amount of this bid bond shall be forfeited to the Obligee in liquidation of damages 
sustained in the event that the Principal fails to execute the contract and provide the bond as provided in the 
specifications or by law. 
 
The Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates, and agrees that the obligations of said Surety and its bond shall be in 
no way impaired or affected by any extension of the time within which the Obligee may accept such Bid or execute such 
contract; and said Surety does hereby waive notice of any such extension. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and the Surety have hereunto set their hands and seals, and such of them as 
are corporations, have caused their corporate seals to be hereto affixed and these presents to be signed by their proper 
officers this ______ day of ____________________, A.D., 20_____. 
 
 
 

_________________________________ (Seal) 
Principal 

 
 
_______________________________________ By_______________________________ (Title) 
Witness 

_________________________________ (Seal) 
Surety 

 
_______________________________________ By____________________________________ 
Witness                                  Attorney-in-fact 

                
 
 
 
 

339

Item 7.



14 

 
 
 

340

Item 7.



15 

 
 
 
 
 

341

Item 7.



16 

    NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT OF PRIME BIDDER           
 PROJECT NO. SA-000-3325 

 
 
STATE OF _______________________  

                           ss 
COUNTY OF _____________________ 
 
 
__________________________________, being first duly sworn, deposes and says that: 
 
(1)  We are _______________________________________________________ of ______________          
  (owner, partner, officer, representative, or agent) 
 
_____________________________, the Bidder that has submitted the attached bid: 
 
(2)  We are fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached bid and of all pertinent 
circumstances respecting such bid: 
 
(3)   Such bid is genuine and is not a collusive or sham bid: 
 
(4)  Neither the said Bidder nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents, representatives, employees or 
parties in interest, including this affiant, has in any way colluded, conspired, connived or agreed, directly or 
indirectly, with any other Bidder, firm or person to submit a collusive or sham bid in connection with the Contract 
for which the attached bid has been submitted or to refrain from bidding in connection with such Contract, or has 
in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion or communication or conference with any 
other Bidder, firm or person to fix the price or prices in the attached bid or of any other Bidder, or, to fix any 
overhead, profit or cost element of the bid price of any other Bidder, or to secure through any collusion, 
conspiracy, connivance, or unlawful agreement any advantage against the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, or any 
person interested in the proposed Contract; and 
 
(5)   The price or prices quoted in the attached bid are fair and proper and are not tainted by a collusion, 
conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement on the part of the Bidder or any of its agents, representatives, 
owners, employees or parties in interest, including this affiant. 
 
 
 
   __________________________________________ 

Signed      
  __________________________________________ 

    Title 
 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me. 
 
this _______ day of ________________, 20_____ 
 
________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________ 
Title 
 
My Commission expires ______________________. 

 
 

342

Item 7.



17 

 

FORM OF CONTRACT 

 
This Contract entered into in quadruplicate at Cedar Falls, Iowa, this ____ day of 

_________, 2024, by and between the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, hereinafter called the Owner, 

and_____________ of ___________________, hereinafter called the Contractor. 

WITNESSETH: 

The Contractor hereby agrees to furnish all labor, tools, materials, and equipment and 

construct the public improvement consisting of:  2024 CDBG SANITARY SEWER 

REHABILITATION PROJECT; PROJECT NO. SA-000-3325 all in the City of Cedar Falls, 

Iowa, ordered to be constructed by the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, by 

Resolution duly passed on the 18th day of December, 2023 and shown and described in the 

Plans and Specifications therefore now on file with the City Clerk of said City. 

Said improvement shall be constructed strictly in accordance with said Plans and 

Specifications. 

The following parts of the Plans and Specifications for said 2024 CDBG SANITARY 

SEWER REHABILITATION PROJECT attached hereto shall be made a part of this contract 

as fully as though set out herein verbatim: 

a. Resolution of Necessity 
b. Resolution ordering construction of the improvement 
c. Plans 
d. Notice of Public Hearing on Plans and Specifications 
e. Notice to Bidders 
f. Instructions to Bidders 
g. Supplemental Conditions 
h. General Conditions 
i. Project Specifications 
j. Form of Proposal 
k. Performance Bond 
l. Maintenance Bond 
m. Form of Contract 

343

Item 7.



18 

n. Non-collusion Affidavit of Prime Bidder 
o. Bidder Status Form 
 

On completion of the said improvement, the Owner agrees to pay to the Contractor the prices 

set out in the Form of Proposal of the Contractor, said payment to be made in the manner 

stated in the published Notice to Bidders. 

In Witness whereof, this Contract has been executed in quadruplicate on the date first herein 

written.   

 
 __________________________ 
 Contractor 

 
 
    CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
 
    By____________________________ 

   Daniel Laudick, Mayor City of Cedar Falls 
 
 
Attest: _________________________ 
 Kim Kerr, CMC 
 City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

344

Item 7.



19 

Performance, Payment and Maintenance Bond 
 

SURETY BOND NO.           

 

 

 KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS: 

  

 That we, __________________________, as Principal (hereinafter the “Contractor” or “Principal” and 

____________________________________________________ as Surety are held and firmly bound unto CITY 

OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, as Obligee (hereinafter referred to as “the Owner”), and to all persons who may be 

injured by any breach of any of the conditions of this Bond in the penal sum of 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

($_______________), lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which sum, well and truly to be made, 

we bind ourselves, our heirs, legal representatives and assigns, jointly or severally, firmly by these presents. 

  

 The conditions of the above obligations are such that whereas said Contractor entered into a contract with the 

Owner, bearing date the _______ day of __________, 2024, hereinafter the “Contract”) wherein said Contractor 

undertakes and agrees to construct the following described improvements: 

 

2024 CDBG SANITARY SEWER REHABILITATION PROJECT 
PROJECT No. SA-000-3325 

 
and to faithfully perform all the terms and requirements of said Contract within the time therein specified, in a good 

and workmanlike manner, and in accordance with the Contract Documents.   
 
It is expressly understood and agreed by the Contractor and Surety in this bond that the following provisions are a 

part of this Bond and are binding upon said Contractor and Surety, to-wit: 
 
1. PERFORMANCE:  The Contractor shall well and faithfully observe, perform, fulfill, and abide by   each 

and every covenant, condition, and part of said Contract and Contract Documents, by reference made a part 

hereof, for the above referenced improvements, and shall indemnify and save harmless the Owner from all 

outlay and expense incurred by the Owner by reason of the Contractor’s default or failure to perform as 

required.  The Contractor shall also be responsible for the default or failure to perform as required under the 

Contract and Contract Documents by all its subcontractors, suppliers, agents, or employees furnishing 

materials or providing labor in the performance of the Contract. 
     
 2. PAYMENT:  The Contractor and the Surety on this Bond hereby agreed to pay all just claims submitted by 

persons, firms, subcontractors, and corporations furnishing materials for or performing labor in the 

performance of the Contract on account of which this Bond is given, including but not limited to claims for 

all amounts due for labor, materials, lubricants, oil, gasoline, repairs on machinery, equipment, and tools, 

consumed or used by the Contractor or any subcontractor, wherein the same are not satisfied out of the 

portion of the contract price the Owner is required to retain until completion of the improvement, but the 

Contractor and Surety shall not be liable to said persons, firms, or corporations unless the claims of said 

claimants against said portion of the contract price shall have been established as provided by law.  The 

Contractor and Surety hereby bind themselves to the obligations and conditions set forth in Chapter 573 of 

the Iowa Code, which by this reference is made a part hereof as though fully set out herein. 
     
    3. MAINTENANCE:  The Contractor and the Surety on this Bond hereby agree, at their own expense: 

 

A. To remedy any and all defects that may develop in or result from work to be performed under 

the Contract within the period of   2   year (s) from the date of acceptance of the work 

345

Item 7.



20 

under the Contract, by reason of defects in workmanship or materials used in construction of 

said work; 

 

   B. To keep all work in continuous good repair; and 

 

   C. To pay the Owner’s reasonable costs of monitoring and inspection to assure that any defects 

are remedied, and to repay the Owner all outlay and expense incurred as a result of 

Contractor’s and Surety’s failure to remedy any defect as required by this section. 

 

Contractor’s and Surety’s agreement herein made extends to defects in workmanship or 

materials not discovered or known to the Owner at the time such work was accepted. 
 

 4. GENERAL:  Every Surety on this Bond shall be deemed and held bound, any contract to the contrary 

notwithstanding, to the following provisions: 

 

   A. To consent without notice to any extension of time to the Contractor in which to perform the 

Contract; 

 

   B.  To consent without notice to any change in the Contract or Contract Documents, which thereby 

increases the total contract price and the penal sum of this bond, provided that all such changes 

do not, in the aggregate, involve an increase of more than 20% of the total contract price, and 

that this bond shall then be released as to such excess increase; and  

 

    C. To consent without notice that this Bond shall remain in full force and effect until the Contract 

is completed, whether completed within the specified contract period, within an extension 

thereof, or within a period of time after the contract period has elapsed and the liquidated 

damage penalty is being charged against the Contractor. 

 

The Contractor and every Surety on the bond shall be deemed and held bound, any contract to the contrary 

notwithstanding, to the following provisions: 
 
        D. That no provision of this Bond or of any other contract shall be valid that limits to     less than 

five years after the acceptance of the work under the Contract the right to sue on this Bond. 
     
        E. That as used herein, the phrase “all outlay and expense” is not to be limited in any way but 

shall include the actual and reasonable costs and expenses incurred by the Owner including 

interest, benefits, and overhead where applicable.  Accordingly, “all outlay and expense” 

would include but not be limited to all contract or employee expense, all equipment usage or 

rental, materials, testing, outside experts, attorney’s fees (including overhead expenses of the 

Owner’s staff attorneys), and all costs and expenses of litigation as they are incurred by the 

Owner.  It is intended the Contractor and Surety will defend and indemnify the Owner on all 

claims made against the Owner on account of Contractor’s failure to perform as required in the 

Contract and Contract Documents, that all agreements and promises set forth in the Contract 

and Contract Documents, in approved change orders, and in this Bond will be fulfilled, and that 

the Owner will be fully indemnified so that it will be put into the position it would have been in 

had the Contract been performed in the first instance as required. 
     

In the event the Owner incurs any “outlay and expense” in defending itself against any claim as 

to which the Contractor or Surety should have provided the defense, or in the enforcement of the 

promises given by the Contractor in the Contract, Contract Documents, or approved change 

orders, or in the enforcement of the promises given by the Contractor and Surety in this Bond, 

346

Item 7.



21 

the Contractor and Surety agree that they will make the Owner whole for all such outlay and 

expense, provided that the Surety’s obligation under this bond shall not exceed 125% of the 

penal sum of this bond. 

  

In the event that any actions or proceedings are initiated regarding this Bond, the parties agree that the venue thereof 

shall be in the Iowa District Court for Black Hawk County, State of Iowa.  If legal action is required by the Owner 

to enforce the provisions of this Bond or to collect the monetary obligation incurring to the benefit of the Owner, the 

Contractor and the Surety agree, jointly, and severally, to pay the Owner all outlay and expense incurred therefor by 

the Owner.  All rights, powers, and remedies of the Owner hereunder shall be cumulative and not alternative and 

shall be in addition to all rights, powers, and remedies given to the Owner, by law.  The Owner may proceed against 

surety for any amount guaranteed hereunder whether action is brought against the Contractor or whether Contractor 

is joined in any such action(s) or not. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, the condition of this obligation is such that if said Principal shall faithfully perform all the 

promises of the Principal, as set forth and provided in the Contract, in the Contract Documents, and in this Bond, 

then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise it shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

When a work, term, or phrase is used in this Bond, it shall be interpreted or construed first as defined in this Bond, 

the Contract, or the Contract Documents; second, if not defined in the Bond, Contract, or Contract Documents, it 

shall be interpreted or construed as defined in applicable provisions of the Iowa Code; third, if not defined in the 

Iowa Code, it shall be interpreted or construed according to its generally accepted meaning in the construction 

industry; and fourth, if it has no generally accepted meaning in the construction industry, it shall be interpreted or 

construed according to its common or customary usage. 

 

Failure to specify or particularize shall not exclude terms or provisions not mentioned and shall not limit liability 

hereunder.  The Contract and Contract Documents are hereby made a part of this Bond. 

 

 

347

Item 7.



22 

         Project No. SA-000-3325 

 

Witness our hands, in triplicate, this _______ day of ____________, 2024. 

 

  Surety Countersigned By:                                PRINCIPAL: 

 

     ___________________________________                   _________________________________ 
      Signature of Agent                 Contractor 

  

 

 By:    _________________________________  

                                      Signature 

     ___________________________________                   _________________________________          

                  Printed Name of Agent                       Title 

 

 ___________________________________  SURETY: 
                          Company Name           

 

 ___________________________________                   _________________________________ 
                        Company Address                                       Surety Company 

 

 ___________________________________   By:    _________________________________ 
                        City, State, Zip Code                                             Signature Attorney-in-Fact Officer 

 

 ______________________________________    ____________________________________ 
                  Company Telephone Number                               Printed Name of Attorney-in-Fact Officer 

 

                                                                                            _________________________________ 
                            Company Name 

 

                                                                                         _________________________________ 
                                                Company Address 

  FORM APPROVED BY: 

                                                                                                             _________________________________ 
                     City, State, Zip Code 

 

 ________________________________________________   _____________________________________________ 

                         Attorney for Owner                                                              Company Telephone Number 

 

 

 

NOTE: 

  

 1. All signatures on this performance, payment, and maintenance bond must be original signatures in 

ink; copies, facsimile, or electronic signatures will not be accepted. 

 2.  This bond must be sealed with the Surety’s raised, embossing seal. 

 3. The Certificate or Power of Attorney accompanying this bond must be valid on its face and sealed 

with the Surety’s raised, embossing seal. 

 4. The name and signature of the Surety’s Attorney-in-Fact/Officer entered on this bond must be 

exactly as listed on the Certificate or Power of Attorney accompanying this bond. 
 
 
 
 

348

Item 7.



23 

 
 
 

DIVISION 2 – Special Provisions 
 

 
Special Provisions are intended to amend or supplement the General Provisions and 
Covenants of the “SUDAS” Standard Specifications. All sections that are not amended or 
supplemented remain in full force and effect. 
 
01 Award of Contract 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1030 – 1.03: 
 
The lowest responsive bidder will be required to furnish a performance, payment, and 
maintenance bond in the sum equal to one hundred (100%) percent of the total bid. The 
maintenance bond shall guarantee the maintenance of the improvements for a period of two 
(2) years from and after its completion and acceptance by the City of Cedar Falls. 
 
02 Availability of Site 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1050 – 1.04: 
 
During construction of this project, the Contractor will be required to coordinate all work 
operations with the Department of Community development, City project contractors, and / or 
others involved with, but not limited to, the following events: 
 

1) Public Works garbage collection operations 
2) Public Works snow clearing operations 
2) Cedar Falls Util. Co. electrical, communications, gas & water main projects 

 
03 Subletting or Assignment of Contract 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1080 – 1.01: 
 
The Contractor's own organization shall perform work amounting to not less than fifty (50%) 
percent of the total contract cost unless otherwise specified. An item designated as a specialty 
item may be performed by subcontract, and the cost of any such specialty item as performed 
by subcontract may be deducted from the total cost before computing the amount of work 
required by the Contractor's organization. 
 

04 Contract Time 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1080 – 1.02: 
 

349

Item 7.



24 

The work under the proposed contract shall commence within ten (10) calendar weeks after 
the date set forth in the written Notice to Proceed and shall be performed regularly and 
diligently throughout the duration of the project. There is no specified number of allotted 
working days for this contract; however, much of this work is in conjunction with street 
reconstruction or resurfacing. To minimize conflicts, and avoid encountering a situation that 
may require a possible spot repair under a newly laid street, Contractor should plan to finish 
by March 27th, 2024 
 
05 Weekly Record of Working Days 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1080 – 1.06: 
 
Work shall not begin before 7:00 a.m. and shall stop at sunset.  
 
06 Liquidated Damages 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1080 – 1.12: 
 
Liquidated damages in the amount of $1,000 dollars per working day will be assessed for 
each working day that the work remains uncompleted after the expiration of the contract time.  
 
07 Progress Payments 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1090 – 1.01: 
 
Pay estimates will be submitted to the City Council for approval on the first (1st) and third (3rd) 
Mondays of each month. 
 
Payment for the work may be made in three parts, if requested by the Contractor.  The 
Contractor may request from the Owner a progress payment when the job is 33% complete 
and another when the job is 66% complete. Final payment will be made upon satisfactory 
completion of this contract.  Payment will be in accordance with the prices set forth in the 
proposal for the quantity of work performed.  This shall include any additional expenses 
preapproved by the Owner. 
 
Before final payment is made, the Contractor shall furnish vouchers showing that all 
subcontractors and all persons furnishing labor and materials have been fully paid for such 
materials and labor and that the City may retain ten (10) percent of the project cost from the 
last payment for a period of ninety (90) calendar days following such completion and approval, 
unless satisfied that material and laborers have been paid for in full. 
 
08 Pollution Prevention Plan 
 
1. Project Description 
 

This work shall consist furnishing and installing a cured in place liner within existing 8 inch 

350

Item 7.



25 

diameter sewer lines in selected areas of the city and in accordance with the contract 
documents. Total project involves approximately 2,873 feet of lining and 66 service taps. 
This project encompasses multiple locations within the city.   

 
2. Erosion and Sediment Controls 
 
All contractors and subcontractors operating on the site shall take efforts to prevent 
contamination of storm water runoff, groundwater, and soils by hazardous material and / or 
pollutants caused by their operations or encountered in their work. All waste materials and 
supplies must be removed from the site(s). If construction equipment maintenance or repair is 
performed on any site, provisions must be made to capture and remove any lubricants or 
other fluids. 
 
The Contractor shall notify the Owner immediately upon finding a hazardous material 
contamination either existing at the site or caused by construction activities. 
 
The Contractor and every Subcontractor shall be responsible to the Owner to: 
 

1. Execute Contractor’s part of the pollution prevention plan as described. 
 

2. Conduct all work activities to not damage an existing erosion control measure or 
stabilizing vegetation.  If damages occur, the Contractor shall make repairs with 
no additional cost to the Owner. 
 

 3. Coordinate with the Owner for installation of additional erosion control measures 
that may be needed during construction. 

 
3. Certification Statement  
 

N.P.D.E.S. CERTIFICATION 
 
The contractor certifies under penalty of law that they understand the terms and conditions of 
the general National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit that authorizes 
the storm water discharges associated with industrial activity from the construction site as part 
of this certification. Further, by signing and entering into contract for this work, the contractor 
understands that they are becoming a co-permittee, along with the owner(s) and other 
contractors and subcontractors, to the Iowa Department of Natural Resources NPDES 
General Permit No. 2 for “Storm Water Discharge Associated with Industrial Activity for 
Construction Activities” at the identified site. As co-permittee, the contractor understands that 
they and their company are legally required under the Clean Water Act and the Code of Iowa, 
to ensure compliance with the terms and conditions of the Storm Pollution Prevention Plan 
developed under this NPDES permit and the terms of this NPDES permit. 
 

351

Item 7.



26 

09 METHOD OF MEASUREMENT 
 
The Engineer will measure the items of work that have been acceptably constructed as 
specified in the contract documents for the 2024 CDBG SANITARY SEWER 
REHABILITATION PROJECT in accordance with the 2023 edition of the Iowa “Statewide 
Urban Design and Specifications” (SUDAS) for public improvements and as further modified 
by the City of Cedar Falls’ 2023 Supplemental Specifications, except as amended or 
supplemented as follows: 
 
Item No. 3 – Grouting Service Laterals 
The number of grouting service laterals will be measured on a per each location basis.  
 
10  BASIS OF PAYMENT 
 
Payment for the items listed in the Method of Measurement will be determined by multiplying 
the item quantity (as determined in the Method of Measurement) by the unit price as bid on 
the proposal form in accordance with the 2023 edition of the Iowa “STATEWIDE URBAN 
DESIGN AND SPECIFICATIONS” (SUDAS) as amended by the City of Cedar Falls’ 2023 
Supplemental Specifications to the 2023 edition of the Iowa “STATEWIDE URBAN DESIGN 
AND  SPECIFICATIONS” (SUDAS), except as amended or supplemented as follows: 
 
Item No. 3 – Grouting Service Laterals 
The Contractor will be paid the contract unit price per each measured.  

 

352

Item 7.



27 

DIVISION 4 - SUPPLEMENTAL PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 
 

All work shall be constructed as specified in the Contract documents for the 2024 CDBG 
SANITARY SEWER REHABILITATION PROJECT in accordance with the 2023 Edition of the 
Iowa “STATEWIDE URBAN DESIGN AND SPECIFICATIONS” (SUDAS) as amended by the 
City of Cedar Falls’ 2023 Supplemental Specifications to the 2023 edition of the Iowa 
“STATEWIDE URBAN DESIGN AND SPECIFICATIONS” (SUDAS), except as amended or 
supplemented as follows: 
 
Item No. 1 – Pipe Lining, 8 Inch 
 
Traffic control as per I.D.O.T. Specification Section 2528.12 shall be incidental to bid items. 
Any preparatory work, including cleaning, televising and protruding tap removal, along with 
any necessary bypassing of sewage shall be incidental the bid items. The cleanup of the work 
site is incidental to the bid items including maintenance of surfaces such as paving, seeding, 
sodding and graveling, as needed, if damaged.  
 
Follow SUDAS 4050, 2.03 for Cured-In-Place Pipe (CIPP) Main Lining specifications. Follow 
guidance from ASTM F1216 with regards to gravity pipe conditions.  
 
Water-tight end seals are required. Sealing is incidental to lining. The Contractor is 
responsible for using one or more of the following methods to achieve a watertight seal at both 
ends of the liner: 
 
 1. Install gasketed stainless steel bands (LMK or pre-approved equal) inside each end 
of the host pipe prior to lining. This method shall be the only acceptable method for pipes 18” 
or larger in diameter, or those subject to hydrostatic pressure (ground water table) at any time 
of the year. 
  
 2. Apply a hydrophilic sealing material (Hydrotite or pre-approved equal) 360 degrees 
inside the circumference of the host pipe at each end.   
 
 3. Chemical pressure grout between the exterior of the pipe and annulus of the liner 
after lining at the manhole.   
 
The Contractor shall provide liner "coupon" specimens for testing to the Owner after 
installation.  The Owner will pay all expenses for the testing of these specimens.  The cost of 
retests made necessary by the failure of the samples of specimens to meet the specified 
requirements shall be paid for by the Contractor. Any liner installed failing this test shall be 
replaced at the Contractor’s expense. 
 

353

Item 7.



28 

The Contractor shall furnish a general purpose felt/unsaturated polyester resin and catalyst 
system that meets ASTM Test Procedures D-638 and D-790 and the finished formed physical 
strengths specified herein. The Formed liner shall conform to the minimum structural 
standards as listed below: 
 

Physical Characteristics Test Procedure Pipe Material Felt/Resin 

Tensile Strength ASTM D-638 3000 psi 

Tensile Modulus ASTM D-638 300000 psi 

 
If, due to broken or offset pipe at the manhole wall, the pipe liner fails to make a tight seal, the 
Contractor shall apply a seal at that point.  The seal shall be of a resin mixture compatible with 
the liner pipe material. 
 
After insertion is completed, the Contractor shall supply suitable heat source equipment.  The 
equipment shall be capable of delivering the appropriate heat source through the lining section 
to uniformly raise the temperature to effect forming of the cured-in-place liner.  This 
temperature shall be determined by the system employed. 
 
Any steam for processing shall utilize monitoring methods and forming period as 
recommended by the liner manufacturer. If water is utilized, the water temperature in the line 
during the forming period shall be as recommended by the liner manufacturer. 
 
If the liner fails to form, the Contractor shall remove the failed liner and replace it with a new 
liner.  This work shall be performed without additional cost to Owner. 
 
Any defects which will affect in the foreseeable future or warranty period, the integrity or 
strength of the liner pipe shall be repaired at the Contractor's expense.  Allowance shall be 
given for excess pipe (rib) when the cross-sectional area has been reduced due to offset 
joints, partial collapse, out of round sections, etc. 
 
Item No. 2 – Building Sanitary Sewer Service Reconnection 
 

Traffic control as per I.D.O.T. Specification Section 2528.12 shall be incidental to bid items. 
The cleanup of the work site is incidental to the bid items including maintenance of surfaces 
such as paving, seeding, sodding and graveling, as needed, if damaged.  
 
After the pipe liner has been formed in place, the Contractor shall reconnect the existing active 
service connections as designated by the Owner.  This shall be done without excavation, and 
in the case of non-man entry pipes, from the interior of the pipeline by means of a television 
camera and a cutting device that re-establishes the service connections to not less than 90 
percent capacity.  The CCTV inspection of the formed liner shall show a "dimple effect", which 
is an indication that there is a tight fit of the liner against the host pipe.  If this is not the case, 
the liner must be reprocessed until there is a good definition of a "dimple" at the service 
connection, before reconnecting the service connection.  

354

Item 7.



29 

Item No. 3 – Grouting of Service Lines 
 
Chemical grouting equipment shall consist of a closed-circuit television system, necessary 
chemical sealant containers, pumps, regulators, valves, hoses, etc., and lateral connection 
sealing packers for the various sizes of sewer pipes. 
 
Grout packer shall be cylindrical and have a diameter less than the pipe size and have 
cables attached at each end to pull it through the line.  The same equipment shall be used 
for both testing and sealing sewer lateral connections.  The packer shall contain a lateral 
sealing inversion tube.  This tube should be designed to accommodate two sizes of 
laterals, 4” and 6” diameters.  The inversion tubes are one length to facilitate sealing of 
approximately 2’ of the lateral. 
 
Sewer main shall be televised before service line is grouted; testing of grouted service will 
also be televised. 
 
The chemical grout shall be a type which has a documented record of satisfactory 
performance in sewer usage.  All grouting materials shall be delivered to the job site in the 
original, labeled, and unopened containers.  Grouts shall be Acrylic base gel chemical 
sealing material – Avanti AV-100 or equal.   
 
Laterals shall be air tested by isolating the area to be tested with the packer and applying 
positive pressure into the isolated “void” area.  The test procedure will consist of applying 
air pressure into each isolated void area.  The packer ends will be inflated to isolate the 
lateral and insert and inflatable inversion tube.  The lateral shall be tested with a gauge 
pressure of one-half (1/2) psi. per foot of depth of sewer or a minimum of four (4) psi., 
whichever is larger.  The void pressure will be observed during this test for a minimum of 
10 seconds.  If the void pressure drop is greater than 1 psi in 10 seconds, the lateral is 
considered to have failed the air test.  If no pressure can be built up, the connection will 
also have failed the test.  Any connection failing the test shall be sealed and retested 
utilizing the same method and procedures until it does pass the test.  The cost of retesting 
lateral connections shall be considered incidental and included in the cost of sealing 
sanitary sewer lateral connection. 
 
 
 

355

Item 7.



30 

 

 

2024 CDBG Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation List 
ID Street Length Taps Description 

Line Size 
(Inches) 

Main ID 

1 Calumett 303 10 800 Blk, MH 64 (7'1"), to MH 65 (8'4") 8 313 

2 Calumett 349 8 900 Blk, MH 65 (8'4") to MH 63 (8'6") 8 305 

3 Colorado 116 3 200 Blk, MH 554 (5'9") to MH 555 (5'11") 8 262 

4 Colorado 283 5 300 Blk, MH 555 (5'11") to MH 1266 (8'0") 8 1899 

5 Colorado 282 3 300 Blk, MH 1266 (8'0") to MH 1267 (8'4") 8 1898 

6 Lilac 363 10 700 Blk, MH 1642 (7'0") to MH 68 (6'4") 8 307 

7 Lilac 353 10 800 Blk, MH 67 (7'6") to MH 68 (6'8") 8 314 

8 Lilac 308 9 1000 Blk, MH 62 (7'8") to MH (7'6") 8 303 

9 Pridemore 202 0 3300 Blk, MH 3089 (8'7") to MH 3090 (8'9") 8 1866 

10 Tremont 314 8 2500 Blk, MH 2855 () to MH 2856 () 8 1393 

Totals 2873 66  

356

Item 7.



          "General Decision Number: IA20230081 02/24/2023

State: Iowa

Construction Types: Heavy and Highway

Counties: Adair, Adams, Allamakee, Appanoose, Audubon, 
Benton, Black Hawk, Boone, Bremer, Buchanan, Buena Vista, 
Butler, Calhoun, Carroll, Cass, Cedar, Cerro Gordo, Cherokee, 
Chickasaw, Clarke, Clay, Clayton, Clinton, Crawford, Dallas, 
Davis, Decatur, Delaware, Des Moines, Dickinson, Dubuque, 
Emmet, Fayette, Floyd, Franklin, Fremont, Greene, Grundy, 
Guthrie, Hamilton, Hancock, Hardin, Harrison, Henry, Howard, 
Humboldt, Ida, Iowa, Jackson, Jasper, Jefferson, Johnson, 
Jones, Keokuk, Kossuth, Lee, Linn, Louisa, Lucas, Lyon, 
Madison, Mahaska, Marion, Marshall, Mills, Mitchell, Monona, 
Monroe, Montgomery, Muscatine, O'Brien, Osceola, Page, Palo 
Alto, Plymouth, Pocahontas, Polk, Pottawattamie, Poweshiek, 
Ringgold, Sac, Shelby, Sioux, Story, Tama, Taylor, Union, Van 
Buren, Wapello, Warren, Washington, Wayne, Webster, Winnebago, 
Winneshiek, Woodbury, Worth and Wright Counties in Iowa.

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS and HEAVY CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS
Note: Contracts subject to the Davis-Bacon Act are generally
required to pay at least the applicable minimum wage rate
required under Executive Order 14026 or Executive Order 13658.
Please note that these Executive Orders apply to covered
contracts entered into by the federal government that are
subject to the Davis-Bacon Act itself, but do not apply to
contracts subject only to the Davis-Bacon Related Acts,
including those set forth at 29 CFR 5.1(a)(2)-(60).

______________________________________________________________

|If the contract is entered    |� Executive Order 14026      |
|into on or after January 30,  |  generally applies to the   |
|2022, or the contract is      |  contract.                  |

|renewed or extended (e.g., an |� The contractor must pay    |
|option is exercised) on or    |  all covered workers at     |
|after January 30, 2022:       |  least $16.20 per hour (or  |
|                              |  the applicable wage rate   |
|                              |  listed on this wage        |
|                              |  determination, if it is    |
|                              |  higher) for all hours      |
|                              |  spent performing on the    |
|                              |  contract in 2023.          |
|______________________________|_____________________________|

|If the contract was awarded on|� Executive Order 13658      |
|or between January 1, 2015 and|  generally applies to the   |
|January 29, 2022, and the     |  contract.                  |

|contract is not renewed or    |� The contractor must pay all|
|extended on or after January  |  covered workers at least   |
|30, 2022:                     |  $12.15 per hour (or the    |
|                              |  applicable wage rate listed|
|                              |  on this wage determination,|
|                              |  if it is higher) for all   |
|                              |  hours performing on that   |
|                              |  contract in 2023.          |
|______________________________|_____________________________|

The applicable Executive Order minimum wage rate will be
357

Item 7.



adjusted annually. If this contract is covered by one of the
Executive Orders and a classification considered necessary for
performance of work on the contract does not appear on this
wage determination, the contractor must still submit a
conformance request.

Additional information on contractor requirements and worker
protections under the Executive Orders is available at
http://www.dol.gov/whd/govcontracts.

Modification Number     Publication Date
          0              02/24/2023

  SUIA2023-001 02/01/2023

                                  Rates          Fringes

BRICKLAYER (BRICKLAYER/STONE   
MASON)  
     ZONE 1......................$ 34.00            17.62
     ZONE 2......................$ 34.00            17.62
     ZONE 3......................$ 34.00            17.62
     ZONE 4......................$ 32.75            16.09
     ZONE 5......................$ 29.65            16.09

Carpenter & Piledrivermen  
     ZONE 1......................$ 31.27            15.83
     ZONE 2......................$ 29.80            15.98
     ZONE 3......................$ 29.68            15.98
     ZONE 4......................$ 29.20            13.30
     ZONE 5**....................$ 28.15            11.70

CONCRETE FINISHER  
     ZONE 1......................$ 29.55            13.10
     ZONE 2......................$ 29.55            13.10
     ZONE 3......................$ 29.55            13.10
     ZONE 4......................$ 27.70             9.20
     ZONE 5......................$ 26.65             9.20

ELECTRICIAN (STREET AND   
HIGHWAY LIGHTING AND TRAFFIC   
SIGNALS)  
     ZONE 1, 2, AND 3............$ 36.40            14.80
     ZONE 4......................$ 35.10            13.80
     ZONE 5......................$ 33.45            13.05

IRONWORKER (SETTING OF   
STRUCTURAL STEEL)  
     ZONE 1......................$ 32.25            14.85
     ZONE 2......................$ 30.16            15.30
     ZONE 3......................$ 30.16            15.45
     ZONE 4......................$ 28.00            14.50
     ZONE 5**....................$ 26.15            13.70

LABORER  
     ZONE 1, 2  AND 3
      GROUP A....................$ 24.82            12.01
      GROUP AA...................$ 27.20            12.01
      GROUP B....................$ 22.97            12.01
      GROUP C....................$ 19.89            12.01
     ZONE 4

358

Item 7.



      GROUP A....................$ 23.12            11.32
      GROUP AA...................$ 25.12            11.32
      GROUP B....................$ 21.55            11.32
      GROUP C....................$ 18.92            11.32
     ZONE 5
      GROUP A....................$ 23.52             9.87
      GROUP AA...................$ 25.52             9.87
      GROUP B....................$ 20.78             9.87
      GROUP C....................$ 19.93             9.87

POWER EQUIPMENT OPERATOR  
     ZONE 1
      GROUP A....................$ 35.50            16.50
      GROUP B....................$ 33.95            16.50
      GROUP C....................$ 31.45            16.50
      GROUP D....................$ 31.45            16.50
     ZONE 2
      GROUP A....................$ 35.30            16.50
      GROUP B....................$ 33.70            16.50
      GROUP C....................$ 31.15            16.50
      GROUP D....................$ 31.15            16.50
     ZONE 3
      GROUP A....................$ 32.50            28.20
      GROUP B....................$ 30.70            28.20
      GROUP C....................$ 29.70            28.20
      GROUP D....................$ 29.70            28.20
     ZONE 4
      GROUP A....................$ 32.85            16.95
      GROUP B....................$ 31.71            16.95
      GROUP C....................$ 29.63            16.95
      GROUP D....................$ 29.63            16.95
     ZONE 5
      GROUP A....................$ 30.87            13.25
      GROUP B....................$ 29.83            13.25
      GROUP C....................$ 28.10            13.25
      GROUP D....................$ 27.10            13.25

TRUCK DRIVER (AND PAVEMENT   
MARKING DRIVER/SWITCHPERSON)  
     ZONE 1......................$ 26.26            12.59
     ZONE 2
.................................$ 26.26            12.59
     ZONE 3......................$ 26.26            12.59
     ZONE 4......................$ 26.26             9.04
     ZONE 5
.................................$ 24.50             9.04

ZONE DEFINITIONS
  ZONE 1 The Counties of Polk, Warren, and Dallas for all
  Crafts, and Linn County Carpenters only.
  ZONE 2 The Counties of Dubuque for all Crafts and Linn County
  for all Crafts except Carpenters.
  ZONE 3 The Cities of Burlington (including West Burlington),
  Clinton, Fort Madison, Keokuk, and Middleton (including the
  Iowa Army Ammunition Plant) and Muscatine (and abutting
  municipalities of any such cities).
  ZONE 4 Story, Black Hawk, Cedar, Jasper, Jones, Jackson,
  Louisa, Madison, and Marion Counties; Clinton County
  (except the City of Clinton), Johnson County, Muscatine
  County (except the City of Muscatine), the City of Council
  Bluffs, Lee County and Des Moines County.
ZONE 5 All areas of the state not listed above.

359

Item 7.



LABORER CLASSIFICATIONS - ALL ZONES
  GROUP AA  - Skilled pipelayer (sewer, water, and conduits)
  and tunnel laborers; asbestos abatement worker

  GROUP A - Carpenter tender on bridges and box culverts; CCTV*
  sewer inspection operator; curb machine (without a seat);
  deck hand; diamond & core drills; drill operator on air
  tracs, wagon drills, and similar drills; form
  setter/stringman on paving work; gunnite nozzleman; joint
  sealer kettleman; laser operator; mason tender
  (brick/stone), powderman tender; powderman/blaster; sign
  erector; saw operator; {(Zones 4 and 5) Skilled pipelayer
  (sewer, water, and conduits); tunnel laborer; asbestos
  abatement worker}. *new labor classification (CCTV: closed
  circuit television)

  GROUP B - Air, gas, electric tool operator; barco hammer;
  carpenter tender; caulker; chain sawman; compressor (under
  400 cfm); concrete finisher tender; concrete processing
  materials and monitors; cutting torch on demolition; drill
  tender; dumpmen; electric drills; fence erectors; form line
  expansion joint assembler; form tamper; general laborer;
  grade checker; handling and placing metal mesh, dowel bars,
  reinforcing bars and chairs; hot asphalt laborer;
  installing temporary traffic control devices;
  jackhammerman; mechanical grouter; painter (all except
  stripers); paving breaker; planting trees, shrubs and
  flowers; power broom (not self-propelled); power buggyman;
  rakers; rodman (tying reinforcing steel); sandblaster;
  seeding and mulching; sewer utility topman/bottom man;
  spaders; stressor or stretcherman on pre or post tensioned
  concrete; stringman on re/surfacing/no grade control;
  swinging stage, tagline, or block and tackle; tampers;
  timberman; tool room men and checkers; tree climber; tree
  groundman; underpinning and shoring caissons over twelve
  feet deep; vibrators; walk behind trencher; walk behind
  paint stripers; walk behind vibrating compactor; water
  pumps (under three inch); work from bosun chair.

  GROUP C - Scale weigh person; traffic control/flagger,
  surveillance or monitor; water carrier.

POWER EQUIPMENT OPERATOR CLASSIFICATIONS - ALL ZONES
  GROUP A -  All terrain (off road) forklift; asphalt breakdown
  roller (vibratory); asphalt laydown machine; asphalt plant;
  asphalt screed; bulldozer (finish); central mix plant;
  concrete pump; crane; crawler tractor pulling scraper;
  directional drill (60,000 (lbs) pullback and above);
  dragline and power shovel; dredge engineer; excavator (over

� cu. yd.); front end loader (4 cy and over); horizontal
  boring machine; master mechanic; milling machine (over 350
  hp); motor grader (finish); push cat; rubber tired backhoe

  (over � cu. yd.); scraper (12 cu. yd. and over or finish);
  Self-propelled rotary mixer/road reclaimer; sidebroom
  tractor; slipform portland concrete paver; tow or push
  boat; trenching machine (Cleveland 80 or similar)
.
  GROUP B - Articulated off road hauler, asphalt heater/planer;
  asphalt material transfer vehicle; asphalt roller; belt
  loader or similar loader; bulldozer (rough); churn or
  rotary drill; concrete curb machine; crawler tractor

360

Item 7.



  pulling ripper, disk or roller; deck hand/oiler;
  directional drill (less than 60,000 (lbs) pullback);
  distributor; excavator (1/2 cu. yd. and under); form riding
  concrete paver; front end loader (2 to less than 4 cu.
  yd.); group equipment greaser; mechanic; milling machine
  (350 hp. and less); paving breaker; portland concrete dry
  batch plant; rubber tired backhoe (1/2 cu. yd. and under);
  scraper (under 12 cu. yd.); screening, washing and crushing
  plant (mobile, portable or stationary); shoulder machine;
  skid loader (l cu. yd. and over); subgrader or trimmer;
  trenching machine; water wagon on compaction.

  GROUP C - Boom & winch truck; concrete spreader/belt placer;
  deep wells for dewatering; farm type tractor (over 75 hp.)
  pulling disc or roller; forklift; front end loader (under 2
  cu. yd.); motor grader (rough); pile hammer power unit;
  pump (greater than three inch diameter); pumps on well
  points; safety boat; self-propelled roller (other than
  asphalt); self-propelled sand blaster or shot blaster,
  water blaster or striping grinder/remover; skid loader
  (under 1 cu. yd.); truck mounted post driver.

  GROUP D - Boiler; compressor; cure and texture machine; dow
  box; farm type or utility tractor (under 75 hp.) pulling
  disk, roller or other attachments; group greaser tender;
  light plants; mechanic tender; mechanical broom; mechanical
  heaters; oiler; pumps (under three inch diameter); tree
  chipping machine; truck crane driver/oiler.

** CARPENTERS AND PILEDRIVERMEN, or IRONWORKERS (ZONE 5)
  Setting of structural steel; any welding incidental to bridge
  or culvert construction; setting concrete beams.

----------------------------------------------------------------

WELDERS - Receive rate prescribed for craft performing
operation to which welding is incidental.

================================================================

Note: Executive Order (EO) 13706, Establishing Paid Sick Leave
for Federal Contractors applies to all contracts subject to the
Davis-Bacon Act for which the contract is awarded (and any
solicitation was issued) on or after January 1, 2017.  If this
contract is covered by the EO, the contractor must provide
employees with 1 hour of paid sick leave for every 30 hours
they work, up to 56 hours of paid sick leave each year.
Employees must be permitted to use paid sick leave for their
own illness, injury or other health-related needs, including
preventive care; to assist a family member (or person who is
like family to the employee) who is ill, injured, or has other
health-related needs, including preventive care; or for reasons
resulting from, or to assist a family member (or person who is
like family to the employee) who is a victim of, domestic
violence, sexual assault, or stalking.  Additional information
on contractor requirements and worker protections under the EO
is available at
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd/government-contracts.

Unlisted classifications needed for work not included within
the scope of the classifications listed may be added after
award only as provided in the labor standards contract clauses

361

Item 7.



(29CFR 5.5 (a) (1) (ii)).

----------------------------------------------------------------

The body of each wage determination lists the classification
and wage rates that have been found to be prevailing for the
cited type(s) of construction in the area covered by the wage
determination. The classifications are listed in alphabetical
order of ""identifiers"" that indicate whether the particular
rate is a union rate (current union negotiated rate for local),
a survey rate (weighted average rate) or a union average rate
(weighted union average rate).

Union Rate Identifiers

A four letter classification abbreviation identifier enclosed
in dotted lines beginning with characters other than ""SU"" or
""UAVG"" denotes that the union classification and rate were
prevailing for that classification in the survey. Example:
PLUM0198-005 07/01/2014. PLUM is an abbreviation identifier of
the union which prevailed in the survey for this
classification, which in this example would be Plumbers. 0198
indicates the local union number or district council number
where applicable, i.e., Plumbers Local 0198. The next number,
005 in the example, is an internal number used in processing
the wage determination. 07/01/2014 is the effective date of the
most current negotiated rate, which in this example is July 1,
2014.

Union prevailing wage rates are updated to reflect all rate
changes in the collective bargaining agreement (CBA) governing
this classification and rate.

Survey Rate Identifiers

Classifications listed under the ""SU"" identifier indicate that
no one rate prevailed for this classification in the survey and
the published rate is derived by computing a weighted average
rate based on all the rates reported in the survey for that
classification.  As this weighted average rate includes all
rates reported in the survey, it may include both union and
non-union rates. Example: SULA2012-007 5/13/2014. SU indicates
the rates are survey rates based on a weighted average
calculation of rates and are not majority rates. LA indicates
the State of Louisiana. 2012 is the year of survey on which
these classifications and rates are based. The next number, 007
in the example, is an internal number used in producing the
wage determination. 5/13/2014 indicates the survey completion
date for the classifications and rates under that identifier.

Survey wage rates are not updated and remain in effect until a
new survey is conducted.

Union Average Rate Identifiers

Classification(s) listed under the UAVG identifier indicate
that no single majority rate prevailed for those
classifications; however, 100% of the data reported for the
classifications was union data. EXAMPLE: UAVG-OH-0010
08/29/2014. UAVG indicates that the rate is a weighted union

362

Item 7.



average rate. OH indicates the state. The next number, 0010 in
the example, is an internal number used in producing the wage
determination. 08/29/2014 indicates the survey completion date
for the classifications and rates under that identifier.

A UAVG rate will be updated once a year, usually in January of
each year, to reflect a weighted average of the current
negotiated/CBA rate of the union locals from which the rate is
based.

----------------------------------------------------------------

                   WAGE DETERMINATION APPEALS PROCESS

1.) Has there been an initial decision in the matter? This can
be:

*  an existing published wage determination
*  a survey underlying a wage determination
*  a Wage and Hour Division letter setting forth a position on
   a wage determination matter
*  a conformance (additional classification and rate) ruling

On survey related matters, initial contact, including requests
for summaries of surveys, should be with the Wage and Hour
National Office because National Office has responsibility for
the Davis-Bacon survey program. If the response from this
initial contact is not satisfactory, then the process described
in 2.) and 3.) should be followed.

With regard to any other matter not yet ripe for the formal
process described here, initial contact should be with the
Branch of Construction Wage Determinations.  Write to:

            Branch of Construction Wage Determinations
            Wage and Hour Division
            U.S. Department of Labor
            200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
            Washington, DC 20210

2.) If the answer to the question in 1.) is yes, then an
interested party (those affected by the action) can request
review and reconsideration from the Wage and Hour Administrator
(See 29 CFR Part 1.8 and 29 CFR Part 7). Write to:

            Wage and Hour Administrator
            U.S. Department of Labor
            200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
            Washington, DC 20210

The request should be accompanied by a full statement of the
interested party's position and by any information (wage
payment data, project description, area practice material,
etc.) that the requestor considers relevant to the issue.

3.) If the decision of the Administrator is not favorable, an
interested party may appeal directly to the Administrative
Review Board (formerly the Wage Appeals Board).  Write to:

            Administrative Review Board
363

Item 7.



            U.S. Department of Labor
            200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
            Washington, DC 20210

4.) All decisions by the Administrative Review Board are final.

================================================================

          END OF GENERAL DECISIO"

364

Item 7.



365

Item 7.



366

Item 7.



367

Item 7.



368

Item 7.



369

Item 7.



370

Item 7.



371

Item 7.



372

Item 7.



373

Item 7.



374

Item 7.



375

Item 7.



376

Item 7.



377

Item 7.



378

Item 7.



379

Item 7.



380

Item 7.



381

Item 7.



382

Item 7.



383

Item 7.



384

Item 7.



385

Item 7.



386

Item 7.



387

Item 7.



388

Item 7.



389

Item 7.



390

Item 7.



391

Item 7.



392

Item 7.



393

Item 7.



394

Item 7.



395

Item 7.



396

Item 7.



397

Item 7.



398

Item 7.



399

Item 7.



Contractor Clearance Form 

Instructions: The information below is required by the City of Cedar Falls’ Community Development 

Block Grant (CDBG) Entitlement program, under which the sanitary sewer lining project is funded. Please 

fill out the following information and mail/fax/email the completed form to Brian Schoon at the INRCOG 

office using the contact information provided below. Thank you! 

 

Brian Schoon 

Iowa Northland Regional Council of Governments 

229 East Park Avenue | Waterloo, IA 50703 

Phone: (319) 235-0311 | Fax: (319) 235-2891 

Email: bschoon@inrcog.org  

 

Business Name: _______________________________________________________________________ 

Address: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

Contractor/Officer/Owner Name: _________________________________________________________ 

Iowa Contractor Registration Number: _____________________________________________________ 

Contractor Tax ID: _____________________________________________________________________ 

Is this contractor a Minority Business Enterprise (MBE)?     Yes or No (please circle one) 

Is this contractor a Women Business Enterprise (WBE)?      Yes or No (please circle one) 

Is the owner of this business of Hispanic origin?                    Yes or No (please circle one) 

Is the owner of this business a Targeted Small Business?     Yes or No (please circle one) 

Is this business a Section 3 business? (see below)                  Yes or No (please circle one) 

• Section 3 Business: A business that meets one of these criteria: 1) 51% of the business is owned 

by section 3 residents; 2) 30% of current full-time staff are section 3 residents; or 3) business 

commits to provide 25% of total dollar amount of subcontracts to section 3 businesses (for 

prime contractors only)? 

• Section 3 Resident: A person who meets one of these criteria: 1) are public housing residents; or 

2) are low and very-low income persons who live in the metropolitan area or non-metropolitan 

area where a HUD-assisted project for housing or community development is located. 

Number of Employees Employed by the Business: ____________________________________________ 

Number of New Employees Hired to Work on this Project: ___________________________ 

 

 

__________________________________________                      _________________________________ 

Signature    Title                Date 

400

Item 7.

mailto:bschoon@inrcog.org


401

Item 7.



402

Item 7.



403

Item 7.



404

Item 7.



405

Item 7.



406

Item 7.



407

Item 7.



408

Item 7.



409

Item 7.



410

Item 7.



411

Item 7.



412

Item 7.



413

Item 7.



414

Item 7.



415

Item 7.



416

Item 7.



417

Item 7.



418

Item 7.



419

Item 7.



420

Item 7.



421

Item 7.



422

Item 7.



Project Sign Board

423

Item 7.



ITEM ITEM UNIT TOTAL
NO. CODE DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE QUANTITY COST

1 4050-108-A-0 Pipe Lining, 8 Inch L.F. $33.00 2873.0 $94,809.00

2 4050-108-B-0 Building Sanitary Sewer Service Reconection EACH $100.00 66.0 $6,600.00

3 4050-108-B-0 Grouting Service Laterals EACH $450.00 66.0 $29,700.00

4 11020-108-A-0 Mobilization L.S. $10,000.00 1.0 $10,000.00

$141,109.00TOTAL PROJECT ESTIMATE

12/21/2023

2024 CDBG Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project
CITY PROJECT NO. SA-000-3325

Engineers Estimate 

424

Item 7.



MEETING OF STANDING COMMITTEES  
City Hall, 220 Clay Street  

January 2, 2024  
  
The meeting of Standing Committees met at City Hall at 5:50 p.m. on January 2, 2024, with the 
following Committee persons in attendance: Councilmembers Gil Schultz, Chris Latta, Daryl Kruse, 
Aaron Hawbaker, Dustin Ganfield, Hannah Crisman, and Kelly Dunn. Staff members from all City 
Departments and members of the community attended in person.    
  
Finance & Business Operations Committee:  
Chair Dunn called the meeting to order and introduced the only item on the Finance & Business 
Operations Committee Agenda, Capital Improvements Program (CIP) and introduced Finance and 
Business Operations Director Jennifer Rodenbeck. Director Rodenbeck gave a brief introduction to 
establish proposed changes and an overview of each item: #23 - ERP System; #46 – Hearst Center 
Expansion; #50 – UNI Dome Renovation; #54, #55, #58, #61, #62, #63 – Various Plans; #66 – Birdsall 
Park; #124 – Annual Street Repair Program; #130 Hwy 58 & Greenhill Road Intersection; #136 – 
Prairie Parkway & Biking Road Intersection; #161 – Seerley Park Renovation; #190 Replacement of 
Aerial Truck; #195 Nutrient Reduction Improvements. 
  
Chair Dunn opened for Council discussion on all items. Councilmember Kruse questioned the current 
proposed rates on bond sales. Director Rodenbeck clarified that they are currently budgeted for 3%, 
but it will not be brought to Council until April or May. Mayor Laudick asked for clarification regarding 
the Pinnacle Prairie TIF and if it could be budgeted towards other projects, or if it needs to be used for 
that development only. City Administrator Ron Gaines clarified that we will need to wait for the 
evaluation for that TIF district after its expiration to give better projected capacity. Councilmember 
Schultz questioned if there have been designs or meetings regarding the Hwy57 and Union Road 
intersection. Mr. Gaines stated there are indications from the district to move forward with the 
improvement project.  Councilmember Kruse questioned the differentiation of short term and long-
term projects, pertaining to roundabouts and rumble strips. Public Works Director Chase Schrage said 
they are waiting for clarification from the district about rumble strips, and roundabouts have been in 
the preliminary talk. Councilmember Ganfield referenced item #56 - Rental De-conversation, and 
asked if the city is concerned about cutting out affordable housing for the workforce and asked for 
clarification if cutting the $100,000 would hurt the program. Community Development Director 
Stephanie Sheetz said the funding has not been maximized and most years it will range from 3-4 
projects, stating we would still see other properties turning into rental properties at discretion of the 
property owners. Chair Dunn said she believes it helps improve the aging housing stock and feels it’s 
a positive for the neighborhoods and community. Councilmember Latta questioned whether the 
process of looking at the economic benefit of putting an extra $500,000 into the UNI Dome and getting 
the benefit of the football playoffs, if a similar economic benefit analysis is being prepared for Birdsall 
Park and being able to host larger youth events. Ms. Sheetz said that the outcome and capabilities of 

the Park will be put into the discussion. Councilmember Schultz motioned to recommend the CIP with 
the two proposed amendments that were presented for Council approval, seconded by 
Councilmember Crisman. Motion passed unanimously.  
 
 

 Meeting adjourned at 6:23 p.m.  
  
Minutes by Shianne Bellinger, Administrative Assistant  

 

425

Item 8.



Dear, Mr. Mayor, Karen Howard, City Staff, and Fellow Commissioners: 
 
I want to first take a moment to give my extreme gratitude for the last few years together as we 
have embarked on some quite transformational pieces within our city.  I have been honored to 
serve the city of Cedar Falls, but more importantly to be able to serve next to each one of you.  
 
With that being said, I never thought I would have to send a letter instead of being able to be in 
person, but with the passing of the last six months and my transition to a new career path that 
is taking me all over the United States, I am not able to serve in the capacity that I have been 
desiring to.   
 
While I am seeing what other cities do as well as having a newfound passion for how cities 
work, operate, and develop, it is causing me to be gone many of the Wednesdays for our 
meetings. I am no longer able to commit to this position, and feel I am doing the commission, 
city staff, and ultimately the city a disservice.   
 
With that being said, I am requesting my resignation from the commission effective 
immediately.  I wish my fellow commissioners the best in 2024, wish great decision making 
within our amazing city, and future for growth as we all move forward.  I will still be watching if 
only from afar and know that you have impacted my life in ways I can’t explain.  
 
In the words of Frank Darrah, former councilperson, who aided in me getting the opportunity to 
be appointed to the commission, “Amanda, always remember, we have to plan, plan, plan to be 
able to zone our city the right way”.  That is how I have always wanted to do our business.  Plan 
for the future growth of our city.    
 
Happy 2024 and beyond.  Thank you again for this amazing experience and opportunity to 
serve.  
 
Sincerely, 
Amanda Lynch  

426

Item 9.



427

Item 10.



   DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY SERVICES 

  POLICE OPERATIONS 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS 

  4600 SOUTH MAIN STREET 
  CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
 

  319-273-8612 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To:  Mayor Laudick and City Councilmembers 

From:  Craig Berte, Public Safety Services Director 

  Mark Howard, Police Chief 

Date:  January 8, 2024 

Re:  Retail Alcohol License Applications 

Police Operations has received applications for retail alcohol licenses. We find no records that would 
prohibit these licenses and recommend approval. 

Name of Applicants:  

a) Fraternal Order of Eagles, 2125 West Lone Tree Road, Class C retail alcohol & outdoor service - 
renewal. 

b) Second State Brewing, 203 State Street, Class C retail alcohol & outdoor service – renewal. 

c) Kwik Spirits, 4116 University Avenue, Class E retail alcohol - renewal. 

 

428

Item 11.



ADMINISTRATION 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

  

   

 

 

 
 

 

 TO: Mayor Laudick and City Council 

 FROM: Shane Graham, Economic Development Coordinator 

 DATE: January 4, 2024 

 SUBJECT: Cedar Fall Utilities Transfer of Funds to the City of Cedar Falls 

 

On November 8, 2023, Cedar Falls Utilities adopted Resolution No. 6561 authorizing 
the transfer of $30,000 in surplus funds to the Economic Development Fund of the City 
of Cedar Falls. In accordance with Section 384.89 of the Code of Iowa, the transfer of 
those funds is subject to approval by the City Council. A copy of the resolution from 
Cedar Falls Utilities authorizing the transfer is attached. 
 
I would ask that City Council adopt a resolution approving the transfer of $30,000 in 
surplus funds from Cedar Falls Utilities to the Economic Development Fund of the City 
of Cedar Falls. Per Cedar Falls Utilities, after the City accepts the funds, the funds shall 
be paid to the Cedar Falls Economic Development Corporation.  
 
Thank you and please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Xc:   Jennifer Rodenbeck, Director of Finance and Business Operations 
        Ron Gaines, P.E., City Administrator          
        

429

Item 13.



430

Item 13.



   DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & BUSINESS OPERATIONS 
 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
220 CLAY STREET 
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
319-273-8600 
FAX 319-268-5126 

     M E M O R A N D U M 

 TO: Mayor Laudick and City Council Members  
 FROM: Colleen Sole, Human Resources Specialist/Title VI Coordinator 

 DATE: January 5, 2024 

 SUBJECT:  Title VI Non-Discrimination Agreement Iowa DOT 
 

The attached Title VI Non-Discrimination Agreement with the Iowa Department of 

Transportation has been updated to reflect Mayor Daniel Laudick as the Administrative 

Head, and DEI Specialist Chelsie Luhring, as the designated Title VI Coordinator.  This 

document is required to be updated to maintain the City’s compliance and is necessary 

to receive federal funding through the IDOT for transportation projects.  

 

If you have questions, please feel free to contact me at 319-243-2712. 

431

Item 14.



Page 1 of 7

Title VI Non-Discrimination Agreement 
Iowa Department of Transportation 

and 
 

Name:   Daniel Laudick

Name and title of designated Title VI coordinator:

*If the Title VI coordinator changes, please contact the Iowa DOT Title VI specialist.

Email:  Chelsie.Luhring@cedarfalls.comPhone/FAX:  319-268-5120

State:IA County:   Black HawkZIP Code: 50613City:  Cedar Falls

Address:  220 Clay Street

Title:   Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion SpecialistName:   Chelsie Luhring

Title:   Mayor

Address:  220 Clay Street

City:  Cedar Falls ZIP Code: 50613 County:   Black HawkState:IA

Phone/FAX:  319-273-8600 Email:  Danny.Laudick@cedarfalls.com

Title VI Program

I. Organization and staffing 
 Pursuant to 23 C.F.R. § 200,                                           
 has appointed a Title VI coordinator  identified above, who is responsible for implementing and 
 monitoring the local public agency's (LPA’s) Title VI program per this agreement, and is the 
 representative for issues and actions pertaining to this agreement. The LPA will provide the Iowa 
 Department of Transportation with a copy of the LPA’s organizational chart that illustrates the level 
 and placement of the Title VI coordinator. 
  
 The LPA will notify the Iowa DOT in writing of any changes to the LPA’s organization chart, Title VI 
 coordinator or Title VI coordinator contact information.  
  
II. Assurances required 
 Pursuant to 49 C.F.R. § 21.7, every application for federal financial assistance or continuing federal 
 financial assistance must provide a statement of assurance and give reasonable guarantee that the 
 program is (or, in the case of a new program, will be) conducted in compliance with all requirements 
 imposed by or pursuant to 49 C.F.R. § 21 (Nondiscrimination in Federally Assisted Programs of the 
 Department of Transportation – Effectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964).  Fully 
 executed standard DOT Assurances (including Appendices A, B and C) are attached to this 
 agreement.

Agency Information 
Name and title of adminstrative head:

Cedar Falls City

Form 131024 (07-12)

Cedar Falls City

432

Item 14.



Page 2 of 7

III. Implementation procedures 
 This agreement shall serve as the LPA’s Title VI plan pursuant to 23 C.F.R. § 200 and 49 C.F.R. § 21. 
 For the purpose of this agreement, “federal assistance” shall include all of the following. 
  •  Grants and loans of federal funds. 
  •  The grant or donation of federal property and/or interest in property. 
  •  The detail of federal personnel. 
   •              The sale and lease of, and permission to use (on other than a casual or transient basis), 
    federal property or any interest in such property without consideration or at a nominal 
    consideration, or at a consideration that is reduced for the purpose of assisting the LPA, or 
    in recognition of the public interest to be served by such sale or lease to the LPA. 
  •  Any federal agreement, arrangement or other contract that has as one of its purposes the 
    provision of assistance. 
The LPA shall: 
 1.  Issue a policy statement, signed by the head of the LPA, which expresses its commitment to 
    the nondiscrimination provisions of Title VI. The policy statement shall be circulated 
    throughout the LPA’s organization and to the public. Such information shall be published 
    where appropriate in languages other than English. 
 2.  Take affirmative action to correct any deficiencies found by the Iowa DOT, Federal Highway 
    Administration or U.S. Department  of Transportation (USDOT) within a reasonable time 
    period, not to exceed 90 days, to implement Title VI compliance in accordance with this 
    agreement. The head of the LPA shall be held responsible for implementing Title VI 
    requirements. 
 3.  Designate a Title VI coordinator who has a responsible position in the organization and easy 
    access to the head of the LPA. The coordinator shall be responsible for implementing and 
    monitoring Title VI activities and preparing required reports. 
 4.  Develop and implement a public involvement plan that includes low-income and minority 
    community outreach and ensures those persons who are limited-English proficient (LEP) 
    can access services. 
 5.  Process complaints of discrimination consistent with the provisions contained in this 
    agreement. Investigations shall be conducted by civil rights personnel trained in 
    discrimination complaint investigations. Identify each complainant by race, color, national 
    origin or gender, the nature of the complaint, date the complaint was filed, date the 
    investigation was completed, disposition, date of disposition, and other pertinent 
    information. A copy of the complaint, together with a copy of the LPA’s report of 
    investigation, shall be forwarded to the Iowa DOT’s civil rights coordinator within 60 days of 
    the date the complaint was received by the LPA. 
 6.  Collect statistical data (race, color, national origin, age, gender, disability, LEP and income of 
    populations in service area) of participants in, and beneficiaries of, the programs and 
    activities conducted by the LPA. 
 7.  Conduct Title VI self-assessment of the LPA’s program areas and activities, and of second- 
    tier sub-recipients, contractor/consultant program areas and activities. Where applicable, 
    revise policies, procedures and directives to include Title VI requirements. Ensure that 
    programs, policies, and other activities do not have disproportionate adverse effects on 
    minority and low-income populations. 
 8.  Conduct training programs on Title VI and related statutes. 
 9.  Prepare a yearly report of Title VI accomplishments and changes to the program covering 
    the prior year, and identify goals and objectives for the coming year.  
    o Annual work plan: Outline Title VI monitoring and review activities planned for the 
     coming year; and indicate a target date for completion. 
    o Accomplishment report: List major accomplishments made regarding Title VI 
      activities. Include instances where Title VI issues were identified and discrimination 
     was prevented. Indicate activities and efforts the Title VI coordinator and program 
     area personnel have undertaken in monitoring Title VI. Include a description of the 
     scope and conclusions of any special internal and external reviews conducted by 
     the Title VI coordinator. List any major problem(s) identified and corrective action(s) 
     taken. Include a summary and status report on any Title VI complaints filed with the 
     LPA. Include a listing of complaints received against second-tier sub-recipients, if 
     any, as well as a summary of complaints and actions taken. 
 10. Include Title VI compliant language in all contracts to second-tier sub-recipients.

433

Item 14.



Page 3 of 7

IV. Discrimination complaint procedures – allegations of discrimination in federally 
 assisted programs or activities 
 The LPA adopts the following discrimination complaint procedures for complaints relating to 
 federally assisted transportation-related programs or activities. 
  
1. Filing a discrimination complaint: Any person who believes that he or she, or any class of 
 individuals, or in connection with any disadvantaged business enterprise, has been or is 
 being subjected to discrimination prohibited by Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964,  
 42 U.S.C. § 2000d; the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101 et seq.; 
 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 U.S.C. §§ 701 et seq.; and the Civil Rights 
 Restoration Act of 1987, Pub. L. No. 100-259, 102 Stat. 28, has the right to file a complaint.  
  
 Any individual wishing to file a discrimination complaint must be given the option to file the 
 complaint with the LPA, or directly with the Iowa DOT, FHWA, USDOT and U.S. Department 
 of Justice . Complaints may be filed with all agencies simultaneously.  
  
 No individual or agency shall refuse service, discharge or retaliate in any manner against 
 any persons because that individual has filed a discrimination complaint, instituted any 
 proceeding related to a discrimination complaint, testified, or is about to testify, in any 
 proceeding or investigation related to a discrimination complaint, or has provided  
 information or assisted in an investigation.  
  
2. Complaint filing time-frame: A discrimination complaint must be filed within 180 calendar 
 days of one of the following.  
  (a) The alleged act of discrimination. 
  (b) Date when the person(s) became aware of the alleged discrimination 
  (c) Date on which the conduct was discontinued, if there has been a continuing 
   course of conduct.  
  
 The LPA or their designee may extend the time for filing or waive the time limit in the interest 
 of justice, specifying in writing the reason for so doing. 
  
3. Contents of a complaint: A discrimination complaint must be written. The document must 
 contain the following information.  
  a) The complainant’s name and address, or other means by which the 
   complainant may be contacted. 
  b) Identification of individual(s) or organization(s) responsible for the alleged 
    discrimination. 
  c) A description of the complainant’s allegations, which must include enough 
   detail to determine if the LPA has jurisdiction over the complaint and if the 
   complaint was filed timely. 
  d) Specific prohibited bases of alleged discrimination (i.e., race, color, gender, 
   etc.) 
  e) Apparent merit of the complaint. 
   f) The complainant’s signature or signature of his/her authorized 
   representative.  
  
 In the event that a person makes a verbal complaint of discrimination to an officer or 
 employee of the LPA, the complainant shall be interviewed by the LPA’s Title VI coordinator. 
 If necessary, the Title VI coordinator will assist the complainant in reducing the complaint to 
 writing and then submit the written version of the complaint to the person for signature.  
  
4. Complaints against the LPA: Any complaints received against the LPA should immediately 
 be forwarded to the Iowa DOT for investigation. The LPA shall not investigate any complaint 
 in which it has been named in the complaint. The contact information for the Iowa DOT’s 
 Title VI program is: 
  
  Iowa Department of Transportation 
  Office of Employee Services – Civil Rights 
  800 Lincoln Way 
  Ames, Iowa 50010 
  515-239-1422 
  515-817-6502 (fax) 
  dot.civilrights@dot.iowa.gov

434

Item 14.



Page 4 of 7

5. Notice of Receipt: All complaints shall be referred to the LPA’s Title VI coordinator for review 
 and action. Within 10 days of receipt of the discrimination complaint, the coordinator shall issue 
 an initial written Notice of Receipt that:    
  a) Acknowledges receipt of the discrimination complaint. 
  b) Advises the complainant of his/her right to seek representation by an attorney or 
   other individual of his or her choice in the discrimination complaint process. 
  c) Contains a list of each issue raised in the discrimination complaint. 
  d) Advises the complainant of the timeframes for processing the discrimination 
   complaint and providing a determination.  
  e) Advises the complainant of other avenues of redress of their complaint, including 
   the Iowa DOT, FHWA, USDOT and USDOJ.  
  
6. Notification of the Iowa DOT of a complaint: The LPA shall advise the Iowa DOT within 10 
 business days of receipt of the complaint. Generally, the following information will be included in 
 every notification to the Iowa DOT. 
  a) Name, address and phone number of the complainant. 
  b) Name(s) and address(es) of alleged discriminating official(s). 
  c) Basis of complaint (i.e., race, color, national origin, gender). 
  d) Date of alleged discriminatory act(s). 
  e) Date of complaint received by the LPA. 
  f) A statement of the complaint. 
  g) Other agencies (state, local or federal) where the complaint has been filed. 
  h) An explanation of the actions the LPA has taken or proposed to resolve the 
   issue identified in the complaint. 
  
7. Processing a complaint and time-frame: The total time allowed for processing the 
 discrimination complaint is 90 calendar days from the date the complaint was filed. There is no 
 extension available at this level. This time-frame includes 60 calendar days at the LPA level and 
 30 days for review at the state level, if needed.  
  
 If the complainant elects to file a complaint with both the LPA and Iowa DOT, the complainant 
 shall be informed that the LPA has 90 calendar days to process the discrimination complaint and 
 the Iowa DOT shall not investigate the complaint until the 90 calendar-day period has expired.  
  
 Immediately after issuance of the Notice of Receipt to the complainant (step four), the LPA’s Title 
 VI coordinator shall either begin the fact-finding or investigation of the discrimination complaint, 
 or arrange to have an investigation conducted.  
  
 Based on the information obtained during that investigation, the coordinator shall render a 
 recommendation for action in a Report of Findings to the head of the LPA.  
  
8. Alternative dispute resolution/mediation process: The complainant must be given an 
 invitation to participate in mediation to resolve the complaint by informal means. The LPA’s Title 
 VI coordinator shall include an invitation to mediation with the Notice of Receipt, offering the 
 opportunity to use the alternative dispute resolution/mediation process.  
  
 If the complaint selects mediation, it allows disputes to be resolved in a less adversarial manner. 
 With mediation, a neutral party assists two opposing parties in a dispute come to an agreement 
 to resolve their issue. The mediator does not function as a judge or arbiter, but simply helps the 
 parties resolve the dispute themselves.  
  
 Upon receiving a request to mediate, the LPA’s Title VI coordinator shall identify or designate a 
 mediator who must be a neutral and impartial third party. The mediator must be a person 
 acceptable to all parties and who will assist the parties in resolving their disputes.  
  
 If the complainant chooses to participate in mediation, she or he or the designee must respond in 
 writing within 10 calendar days of the date of the invitation. This written acceptance must be 
 dated and signed by the complainant and must also include the relief sought.

435

Item 14.



Page 5 of 7

 After mediation is arranged, a written confirmation identifying the date, time and location of 
 the mediation conference shall be sent to both parties. If possible, the mediation process 
 should be completed within 30 calendar days of receipt of the discrimination complaint. This 
 will assist in keeping within the 90 calendar-day time-frame of the written Notice of Final 
 Action if the mediation is not successful.  
  
 If resolution is reached under mediation, the agreement shall be in writing. A copy of the 
 signed agreement shall be sent to the Iowa DOT’s Title VI program coordinator. If an 
 agreement is reached, but a party to it believes his/her agreement has been breached, the 
 non-breaching party may file another complaint. If the parties do not reach resolution under 
 mediation, the LPA’s Title VI coordinator shall continue with the investigation.  
  
9. Notice of Final Action: A written Notice of Final Action shall be provided to the complainant 
 within 60 days of the date the discrimination complaint was filed. It shall contain: 
  a) A statement regarding the disposition of each issue identified in the 
   discrimination complaint and reason for the determination.  
  b) A copy of the mediation agreement, if the discrimination complaint was 
   resolved by mediation.  
  c) A notice that the complainant has the right to file a complaint with the Iowa 
   DOT, FHWA, USDOT or USDOJ within 30 calendar days after the Notice of 
   Final Action, if she or he is dissatisfied with the final action on the 
   discrimination complaint.  
  
 The LPA’s Title VI coordinator shall provide the Iowa DOT’s Title VI program coordinator with 
 a copy of this decision, as well as a summary of findings upon completion of the 
 investigation. Should deficiencies be noted in the implementation of these discrimination 
 complaint procedures by the LPA, the Iowa DOT’s Title VI program coordinator will work in 
 conjunction with the LPA’s Title VI coordinator to review the information and/or provide 
 technical assistance in the discrimination complaint process, mediation process, and/or 
 investigation.  
  
10. Corrective action: If discrimination is found through the process of a complaint 
 investigation, the respondent shall be requested to voluntarily comply with corrective  
 action(s) or a conciliation agreement to correct the discrimination.  
  
11. Confidentiality: LPA and Iowa DOT Title VI program coordinators are required to keep the 
 following information confidential to the maximum extent possible, consistent with applicable 
 law and fair determination of the discrimination complaint.  
  a) The fact that the discrimination complaint has been filed. 
  b) The identity of the complainant(s). 
  c) The identity of individual respondents to the allegations. 
  d) The identity of any person(s) who furnished information relative to, or 
   assisting in, a complaint investigation.  
  
12. Record keeping: The LPA’s Title VI coordinator shall maintain a log of complaints filed that 
 alleged discrimination. The log must include: 
  a) The name and address of the complainant.  
  b) Basis of discrimination complaint.  
  c) Description of complaint. 
  d) Date filed. 
  e) Disposition and date. 
  f) Any other pertinent information.  
  
 All records regarding discrimination complaints and actions taken on discrimination 
 complaints must be maintained for a period of not less than three years from the final date of 
 resolution of the complaint.

436

Item 14.



437

Item 14.



438

Item 14.



439

Item 14.



440

Item 14.



441

Item 14.



442

Item 14.



443

Item 14.



444

Item 14.



445

Item 14.



446

Item 14.



447

Item 15.



448

Item 15.



449

Item 15.



450

Item 15.



451

Item 15.



452

Item 15.



453

Item 15.



454

Item 15.



455

Item 15.



456

Item 15.



457

Item 15.



458

Item 15.



459

Item 15.



460

Item 15.



461

Item 15.



462

Item 15.



463

Item 15.



464

Item 15.



465

Item 15.



466

Item 15.



467

Item 15.



468

Item 15.



469

Item 15.



470

Item 16.



471

Item 16.



472

Item 16.



473

Item 16.



474

Item 16.



475

Item 16.



476

Item 16.



477

Item 16.



478

Item 16.



479

Item 16.



480

Item 16.



481

Item 16.



482

Item 17.



483

Item 17.



484

Item 17.



485

Item 17.



486

Item 17.



487

Item 17.



488

Item 17.



489

Item 17.



490

Item 17.



491

Item 17.



492

Item 17.



493

Item 17.



494

Item 17.



495

Item 17.



496

Item 17.



497

Item 17.



498

Item 17.



499

Item 17.



500

Item 17.



501

Item 17.



502

Item 17.



503

Item 17.



504

Item 17.



505

Item 17.



506

Item 17.



507

Item 17.



508

Item 17.



509

Item 17.



510

Item 17.



511

Item 17.



512

Item 17.



513

Item 17.



514

Item 17.



515

Item 17.



516

Item 17.



517

Item 17.



518

Item 17.



519

Item 17.



520

Item 17.



521

Item 17.



522

Item 17.



523

Item 17.



524

Item 17.



525

Item 17.



526

Item 17.



527

Item 17.



528

Item 17.



529

Item 17.



530

Item 17.



531

Item 17.



532

Item 17.



533

Item 17.



534

Item 17.



535

Item 17.



536

Item 17.



537

Item 17.



538

Item 17.



539

Item 17.



540

Item 17.



541

Item 17.



542

Item 17.



543

Item 17.



544

Item 17.



545

Item 17.



546

Item 17.



547

Item 17.



548

Item 17.



549

Item 17.



550

Item 17.



551

Item 17.



552

Item 17.



553

Item 17.



554

Item 17.



555

Item 17.



556

Item 17.



557

Item 17.



558

Item 17.



559

Item 17.



560

Item 17.



561

Item 17.



562

Item 17.



563

Item 17.



564

Item 17.



565

Item 17.



566

Item 17.



567

Item 17.



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

VISITORS, TOURISM AND CULTURAL PROGRAMS 
6510 HUDSON ROAD 
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
PH: 319-268-4266 
FAX: 319-277-9707 

 MEMORANDUM 

  

  

 

 

 
 
 
 TO:  Mayor Laudick and City Council 
 FROM:  Jennifer Pickar 

 DATE:  January 2, 2024 

 SUBJECT:  Artist Agreement with Robert Sobczak for Panthers on Parade  
     Mascot Embellishment 

  
Attached please find a contract to work with artist Robert “Bobby” Sobczak to assist with 
the embellishment of a fiberglass TC mascot for the Panthers on Parade. The final 
design has been reviewed and approved by UNI staff and City staff.  
 
The artist will receive $500 upon pick up on or around February 1, 2024, and $1,500 
upon approved completion on or around April 15, 2024. The cost of this service is 
covered by mascot sponsorship.   
 
Staff recommends approval. 
 
Cc: Stephanie Houk Sheetz, Community Development Director

 

568

Item 18.



569

Item 18.



570

Item 18.



571

Item 18.



572

Item 18.



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-268-5126 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Planning & Community Services Division  

  

  

 

 
 
 

 

 TO: Mayor Daniel Laudick and City Council  

 FROM: Michelle Pezley, Planner III 

 DATE: January 16, 2024 

SUBJECT: Community Development Block Grant Funds (CDBG) Service Agency 
Contract:  Northeast Iowa Food Bank 

  
The City of Cedar Falls is committed to obtaining funds every year through federal 
programs like CDBG, HOME, and Section 8 to help serve the needs of low and 
moderate income families and individuals living in Cedar Falls. The City may use up to 
15% of our CDBG to fund local service agencies.   
 
As listed in the Annual Action Plan for this year, the City designated $39,248 to Prevent 
Homelessness through Agency and Organizational Support.      
 
Staff has been working with the service agencies that have responded to the Request 
for Proposals to complete the contracts.  Staff anticipates a total of five contracts. 
Attached is the contract with the Northeast Iowa Food Bank for $10,000, their requested 
amount.  The Food Bank proposes the funds to support their staff who distributes food 
to Cedar Falls residents who are low to moderate income.  The positions are the Pantry 
Services Supervisor, Pantry Services Coordinator, and Pantry Coordinator.       
 
At their October 18, 2023, meeting, the Housing Commission reviewed the 
recommended allocation of funds to these agencies and recommends approval.  
 
Xc:  Stephanie Houk-Sheetz, AICP, Director of Community Development 
       Karen Howard, AICP, Planning & Community Services Manager     
 

573

Item 19.



574

Item 19.



575

Item 19.



576

Item 19.



577

Item 19.



578

Item 19.



579

Item 19.



580

Item 19.



581

Item 19.



582

Item 19.



583

Item 19.



584

Item 19.



585

Item 19.



586

Item 19.



587

Item 19.



588

Item 19.



589

Item 19.



590

Item 19.



591

Item 19.



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-268-5126 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Planning & Community Services Division  

  

  

 

 
 
 

 

 TO: Mayor Daniel Laudick and City Council  

 FROM: Michelle Pezley, Planner III 

 DATE: January 16, 2024 

SUBJECT: Community Development Block Grant Funds (CDBG) Service Agency 
Contract: Pathways Behavioral Services.  

  
The City of Cedar Falls is committed to obtaining funds every year through federal 
programs like CDBG, HOME, and Section 8 to help serve the needs of low and 
moderate income families and individuals living in Cedar Falls. The City may use up to 
15% of our CDBG to fund local service agencies.   
 
As listed in the Annual Action Plan for this year, the City designated $39,248 to Prevent 
Homelessness through Agency and Organizational Support.      
 
Staff has been working with the service agencies that have responded to the Request 
for Proposals to complete the contracts.  Attached is the contract with Pathways 
Behavioral Services for $5,800, the requested amount.  Pathways proposes the funds 
for the support professional substance abuse treatment to Cedar Falls residences that 
are low to moderate income by supporting the Residential Counselor Technicians and 
Residential Substance Abuse Counselors positions.       
 
At their October 18, 2023 meeting, the Housing Commission reviewed the 
recommended allocation of funds to these agencies and recommends approval.  
 
Xc:  Stephanie Houk-Sheetz, AICP, Director of Community Development 
       Karen Howard, AICP, Planning & Community Services Manager     
 

592

Item 20.



593

Item 20.



594

Item 20.



595

Item 20.



596

Item 20.



597

Item 20.



598

Item 20.



599

Item 20.



600

Item 20.



601

Item 20.



602

Item 20.



603

Item 20.



604

Item 20.



605

Item 20.



606

Item 20.



Exhibit D: 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
FY 23 CDBG SUB-RECIPIENT  

QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORT 
DIRECT BENEFIT TO LOW INCOME PERSONS 

 
 
AGENCY NAME:   

 
QUARTER #:   

 
NUMBER OF FEMALE-HEADED HOUSEHOLDS:   

 
TOTAL NUMBER OF PERSONS BENEFITTING FROM ACTIVITY:   
   

TOTAL NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS BENEFITTING FROM ACTIVITY:   

 
 

 Households  # Hispanic  Persons  
 

# Hispanic 
        
White        

        
Black/African American        

        
Asian        

        
American Indian/Alaskan        

        
Hawaiian/Pacific Islander        

        
American Indian/Alaskan 
& White        

        
Asian & White        

        
Black/African American & 
White        

        
American Indian/Alaskan 
& Black/African American        

        
Other Multi-Racial        

        
TOTAL        

607

Item 20.



 
*This refers to ethnicity rather than race; the number in this column should also 
be included in the column for total served. A client must identify their race, and 
then indicate Hispanic or non-Hispanic.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION OF QUARTERLY ACTIVITIES USING CDBG FUNDS: 

 

 

TOTAL NUMBER OF PERSONS SERVED: 
 

Households Persons 

   
# of Extremely Low Income:   

   (at or below 30% of Area Median Income)   
   
# of Very Low Income:   

   (between 31 - 50% of Area Median Income)   
   
# of Low Income:   

   (between 51 - 80% of Area Median Income)   
   
 
 
 

CDBG Annual Income Limits Effective June 15, 2023 

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

Extremely Low 
Income  $18,450 $21,100 $23,750 $26,350 $28,500 $30,600 $32,700 $34,800 

Very Low Income $30,750 $35,150 $39,550 $43,900 $47,450 $50,950 $54,450 $57,950 

Low Income 
$49,150 $56,200 $63,200 $70,200 $75,850 $81,450 $87,050 $92,700 

 
 

608

Item 20.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENCY:  

 

ADDRESS:  

 

SUBMITTED BY:  

 

TITLE:  

 

DATE:  

 

TELEPHONE:  

 

AMOUNT REQUESTING:  

 

QUARTER NO:  

 

 
LINE ITEM EXPENSES FOR REIMBURSEMENT: 

 

 

609

Item 20.



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8606 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 
Planning & Community Services Division 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 
 

 TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 

 FROM: Michelle Pezley, AICP, Planner III 
  Matthew Tolan, EI, Civil Engineer II 

 DATE: December 27, 2023 

 SUBJECT: PP23-007:  West Fork Crossing Frist Amendment Preliminary Plat Amendment 2  
 

 
REQUEST: 

 
Request to approve the West Fork Crossing Frist Amendment Plat 
Amendment.  
Case #PP23-007 
 

PETITIONER: Money Pit LLC, and Waterbury Property Investors LLC Owners,   
Corona Woychik, ISG, Engineer  
 

LOCATION: 
 

120-acre parcel between Union Road and Waterbury Drive  
.  

 

PROPOSAL 
Money Pit LLC proposes a modification 
to their approved preliminary plat to 
remove references of purchasing 
wetland credits and indicate an 
alternative wetland mitigation plan for 
the wetlands that were disturbed with 
development in the first phase of the 
development.  This will ensure that the 
final plat is in substantial conformance 
to the preliminary plat. This staff report 
will focus on those changes. 
 
BACKGROUND  
The City Council approved the 
preliminary plat for the 120 acres on 
November 15, 2021.  The next year, 
the applicant submitted modifications 
to the plat, which increased the number of lots in Frist Amendment making the lots more uniform 
in size, and reconfigured the shape and sizes of the stormwater basins. The City Council 
approved the revisions on June 6, 2022.   
 

Future Site 

of CF High 

School 

610

Item 21.



The property is zoned R-1 Residence District and as such, the subdivision will consist of uses 
allowed in that zoning district.  The subject property is bordered by an R-1 zoned single-family 
subdivision (Lexington Heights) and an RP District (Terraces at West Glen) to the north.  To the 
west of the site is a manufactured home development, zoned R-4 and several large single-
family lots. Undeveloped land owned by UNI and the site of the new Cedar Falls High School is 
located east and southeast of the subject property.  The property was farmland.    
 
ANALYSIS  
 

 
The preliminary plat consists of 62 lots and 29 outlots. The site is located north of W. 27th Street 
and east of Union Road near the site of the new Cedar Falls High School.  
 
The City Code Sec. 20-6 (d) requires any wetlands that will be disturbed or eliminated during 
construction of the subdivision to be mitigated.  The applicant was not able to buy wetland 
credits to mitigate the wetlands as originally proposed because the wetlands are non-
jurisdictional wetlands (i.e. not regulated by the federal government) and the wetland banks are 
reserved for purchase of credits only for federally regulated wetlands.  As an alternative, the 
applicant proposes to mitigate the wetlands that were disturbed during construction of Frist 
Amendment of the subdivision within Outlot J, which is located in Third Amendment of the 
subdivision. The applicant will construct the wetland area within Outlot J with the public 
improvements for the Second Amendment. The applicant has submitted a preliminary design to 
establish the wetlands, but a more detailed plan will be submitted with the construction drawings 
for the Second Amendment of the development.  The applicant proposes to mitigate the 
wetlands on a 1:1 basis, i.e. 0.18 acres of wetlands were disturbed, so 0.18 acres of wetlands 
will be created.  

611

Item 21.



 
The revised preliminary plat must be approved prior to consideration of the final plat of Frist 
Amendment, which is covered in the staff report for FP23-004.  
 
TECHNICAL COMMENTS 
 
A courtesy mailing was mailed on December 20, 2023, to surrounding property owners within 
200 feet of the property.   
 
 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION  
Staff recommends approval of PP 23-007; West Fork Crossing Frist Amendment Preliminary Plat 
Amendment with the following conditions: 

1) A detailed Mitigation Plan must be submitted with the construction drawings of West 
Fork Crossing Second Amendment for Outlot J, showing conformance with Chapter 
9.08 Stormwater Wetlands of the Iowa Stormwater Management Manual. 

2)  Construction of the wetlands shall be complete prior to approval of the West Fork 
Crossing Frist Amendment Final Plat.   
 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING 

Discussion 
   
 
 
 

  
 

Attachments:  

 

Location Map 

West Fork Crossing Revised Preliminary Plat 

Draft Wetland Mitigation Plan.  

612

Item 21.



613

Item 21.



 

X-22603-Pro-Lot-S PH1

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

 8

-

JW

TV

DS/RR

19-22603

5/10/21

1
1 PRELIMINARY PLAT

 ---- ---- 1

IOWACEDAR FALLS

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

DRAFT

WEST FORK
CROSSING

SEC. 15, TWP. 89, RGE. 14

VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE)

Black Hawk County, Iowa

NNW
 1/
4

NE
 1/
4

SE
 1/
4

SW
 1/
4

SITE

Un
io
n 
  R

oa
d

West   12th   Street

W.  27th   Street

PRELIMINARY  PLAT  
WEST FORK CROSSING 

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

Cit
y o
f

Ce
da
r F
all
s

PRINTED SIGNATURE

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE DATE

REGISTRATION EXPIRES DATE ISSUED

SEAL

WIO A SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL

LI
CE

NS
ED

 P
RO

FES
S IONAL   LAND  SURVEYOR

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING DOCUMENT
WAS PREPARED AND THE RELATED SURVEY WORK WAS
PERFORMED BY BE OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL
SUPERVISION AND THAT AM A DULY LICENSED LAND
SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

DANIEL L.
STUEBER

19880

DANIEL L. STUEBER

x

My license renewal date is 12/31/2023

8

EXISTING LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

The West Half of the Southeast Quarter (W1/2 SE1/4) and the East Half of the Southwest Quarter
(E1/2 SW1/4) of Section 15, Township 89 North, Range 14 West of the 5th P.M., Black Hawk
County, Iowa except the South 50 feet thereof conveyed for public highway in 115 LD 533 and
except that part conveyed to the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa in 571 LD 821

AND

Lot No. 2 in Robinson's Plat of part of the Northwest Quarter of Section 15, Township 89 North,
Range 14 West of 5th P.M., City of Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, Iowa, Owner's Dedication
filed July 29, 1992 in 302 Misc. 305

AND

The South 648 feet of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (SW1/4 NW1/4) of
Section 15, Township 89 North, Range 14 West of the 5th P.M., Black Hawk County, Iowa, except
that part conveyed to the City of Cedar Falls for Union Road right of way in 547 LD 656

EXCEPT

The South Half of the East Half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 15, Township 89 North,
Range 14 West.

AND FURTHER ACCCEPTING

The South Half of the West Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 15, Township 89 North,
Range 14 West.

AND FURTHER ACCEPTING

Parcel B in the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (SW1/4 SE1/4) of Section 15,
Township 89 North, Range 14 West of 5th P.M., City of Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, Iowa as
shown on a plat of survey file no. 2020-00007423.

AND FURTHER ACCEPTING

Parcel A in Lot 2 of Robinson's Minor Plat of part of the Northwest Quarter (NW1/4) of Section
15, Township 89 North, Range 14 West of 5th P.M., City of Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, Iowa
as shown on a plat of survey file no. 2019-00015839

Total area to be platted - 120.88 Acres

DEVELOPERS: SURVEYOR and ENGINEER:
Echo Development ISG
Brent Dahlstrom 314 East 4th Street
604 Clay Street Waterloo, IA 50703
Cedar Falls, IA 50613 (319) 234-1515

OWNERS:
Money Pit, LLC Terraces @Waterbury Property Investors, LLC
P.O. Box 128 604 Clay Street
Cedar Falls, IA  50613 Cedar Falls, IA 50613

EXISTING PROPERTY:
ZONED:  R-1 (1 & 2 Unit Residential)

Building Setback:
Front - 30 feet
Side - 10% - 20% of lot width
Rear - 30 feet

BEARING NOTE:
Orientation of this bearing system is based on IaRCS (Zone 5 - Waterloo).

Lot Frontage at Building
Setback for Irregular

Shaped Lots
 Lot

Number
Chord Distance (ft.)

3 71.4

4 70.0

5 68.0

24 94.7

25 104.2

26 104.2

27 72.6

39 81.5

40 58.3

Underground Gas Line

Underground Electric Line

Underground Utility Line

Underground Fiber Optic Line

Overhead Utility Line

Landscaping Edge

Water's Edge

Wetland Line

Treeline

Fence

100 Year Floodplain Line

500 Year Floodplain Line

LEGEND

G Benchmark

Drop Intake

Gas Valve

Iron Monument Found

Section Corner Found

Transformer

Light Pole

Utility Pedestal

Utility Pole/Guy Wire

Water Valve

Hydrant

U

GGV

OHL

W

FBO

X

WET

UE

NOTES:
1. West Fork Crossing will be graded to allow for residential construction with

the proposed grading primarily following existing topographic features
currently present on site.

2. Public Street Right-of-Way width will be 60.00 feet.

3. A 6' Bike trail is proposed as shown in the development that connects the
future 10' bike trails along Union Road and West 27th Street.

4. 4' wide sidewalks will be constructed along sides of public streets where the
City's bike trail system is not located.

5. A 10' Wide Utility Easement will be provided adjacent to all Street
Right-of-Way.

6. West Fork Crossing First Addition will connect 12" DIP water main along
Union Road, and Waterbury Road in Lexington Heights as well as connecting
to the north to Robinson Dresser Park.  A 12" DIP water main will also be
present along the proposed Peters Parkway to connect to Terraces at West
Glen in the future.  An 8" diameter water main will be present in the other
applicable streets, unless a larger water main is required, to be determined
during the development of construction plans.

7. Storm sewer is generally designed for 10 year storm flows.

8. Sanitary sewer will be 8” diameter through the development and comply
with SUDAS and the City of Cedar Falls Standards and Specifications.

9. Water service and sanitary sewer service will be stubbed to the back of the
utility easement line for each residential unit.

10. Gas main is generally located 8' behind curb, opposite side of street from
water main. Location shall be coordinated with local utility provider.

11. Underground electric and communication lines shall be generally located
within 10' utility easements. Location shall be coordinated with local utility
provider.

12. Streets to be 31' back of curb to back of curb, Portland cement concrete, with
a minimum 12” thick crushed stone base and sub drain tile on both sides of
street system, connecting to storm sewer.

13. Existing site features can be found on sheets 3-7.

14. Future street improvements can be found on sheets 3-7.

15. Proposed street improvements and proposed contours can be found on
sheets 3-7.

16. Proposed utilities for phase 1 are shown in color and can be found on sheets
3-7. Future utilities outside of phase 1 are preliminary and not finalized.

17. Proposed easements and building setbacks can be found on sheets 3-7.

18. Proposed lot corners located at street intersections have a 15' radius unless
otherwise noted.

19. Proposed Street Right of Way and future traffic calming circles are shown for
future development.

20. Existing flood hazard boundary lines are shown per FEMA map 19013C0163F
dated July 18, 2011.

21. Non-regulated wetlands are shown per ISG's wetland delineation from June
3, 2019.  Wetland mitigation will be achieved by creating wetlands within an
outlot dedicated for stormwater management.

22. Approximate low structure opening (LSO) elevations are shown on sheet 8.

TRACTS:

A - Street Right of Way - Phase 1

B - Future Street Right of Way - N 1/4 of the E 1/2 SW 1/4

C - Future Street Right of Way - N 1/4 of the W 1/2 SE 1/4

OUTLOTS:

Outlots A through E are to be designated as conservation
areas within a conservation easement.  These lots will be
combined with their respective lot to the north which include
Lot 10 of Lexington Heights 5th Addition and Lots 7-10 of
Lexington Heights 4th Addition.

Outlots F, G, H, and J are dedicated storm water management
areas, are non-buildable and are designed to meet SUDAS and
the City of Cedar Falls Standards and Specifications. Outlots
will be vegetated with native plantings. Outlot J will be used
for wetland mitigation.

Outlots K and L will be conveyed to the City of Cedar Falls and
designed as public park areas.

Outlot M will be conveyed to the owner adjacent to the
north.

Outlot N will be used for storm sewer, a trail and
maintenance access.

Outlots P and Q will be used for storm sewer and drainage.

Outlot S will be used for a trail and maintenance access.

All other Outlots will not be developed at this time and is
shown only to meet City of Cedar Falls platting requirements.
Outlots are for future development.

Outlots I, O, II and OO do not exist.

Existing Sanitary Sewer Line

Proposed Sanitary Sewer Line

Future Sanitary Sewer Line

Existing Storm Sewer Line

Proposed Storm Sewer Line

Future Storm Sewer Line

Existing Water Line

Proposed 8" Water Line

Proposed 12" Water Line

Future Water Line

Proposed Building Setback Line

>

>

>>

>>

I

I

I

>

>>

I

Curb Stop

Manhole/Catch Basin

Sign

Post

Deciduous Tree

Coniferous Tree

Bush

Stump

Mailbox

4-25-22 City Submittal JMW
5-16-22 Revisions to City Submittal JMW
12-19-23 Revisions to City Submittal JMW

614

Item 21.



N
0°
00
'2
7"
W
   
13
26
.4
6

S89°45'30"W   1318.98

Michael and Sue Girsch
A-1 Zoning

Gale Bonsall
A-1 Zoning

Michael and Denise Goyen
A-1 Zoning

Waterbury Property Investors, LLC
R-1 Zoning

Kenneth and Lorraine Tressler
A-1 Zoning

Elizabeth and Richard Rath
A-1 Zoning

David and Lisa Sires
A-1 Zoning

David and Joy Sires
R-4 Zoning

Gloria Paulsen and Howard Brunskill
A-1 Zoning

David and Joy Sires
R-4 Zoning

David and Joy Sires
R-4 Zoning

15' Wide Sanitary Sewer Easement

(Book 5, Page 666)

1/2" Iron
RLS 12088

1/2" Iron
RLS 8505

1/2" Rebar

1/2" Iron
RLS 9961

1/2" Iron
RLS 14809

40' Sanitary Sewer
Easement per

Book 5, Page 662

BNKD Inc
A-1 Zoning

IB RPC
12088

1/2" IB1/2" IB

1/2" IB
6505

IB RPC
12088

1/2" Iron
 RPC 12088 (2)

IB OPC
10677

1/2" Iron
RLS 8505

IB
OPC

IB YPC

1/2" Rebar

IB YPC 12086

NE Corner
W 1/2 - SE 1/4
Sec. 15-89-14
Found 1/2" IB w/cap (14809)

Center Section
Sec. 15-89-14
Found IB w/red cap

West 1/4 Cnr
Sec. 15-89-14
Found 5/8" IB

South 1/4 Corner
Sec. 15-89-14

Found "X" in Concrete
SE Corner
W 1/4 - SE 1/4
Sec. 15-89-14
Found "X" in Concrete

NW Corner
Sec. 15-89-14
Found RR Spike

North 1/4 Corner
Sec. 15-89-14

Found "X" in Concrete

1/2" IB

N. Line
SW 1/4

W
. L
in
e 
- N

W
 1
/4

Se
c.
 1
5-
89
-1
4

W
. L
in
e 
- S

W
 1
/4

Se
c.
 1
5-
89
-1
4

1" Iron

SW Corner
Sec. 15-89-14
Found Concrete Monument
w/alum. disc

E. Line
W
 50 Acres

E 1/2 of
N
W
 1/4

S. Line
NW 1/4

SW Cnr
SE 1/4 - NW 1/4
Sec. 15-89-14
Fnd 1/2" Rebar

St
at
e 
of
 Io
wa

 B
oa
rd
 o
f R

eg
en
ts
 o
n 
co
nt
ra
ct
 to

Ce
da
r F

al
ls 
Co

m
m
un
ity
 S
ch
oo
l D

ist
ric
t

1/2" IB
IB
YPC

Cedar Falls Community School District
AP Zoning

IB RPC
6505

Warren & Neysa Picklum
A-1 Zoning

Michael and Sue Girsch
A-1 Zoning

Money Pit LLC
A-1 Zoning

S87°41'43"E
17.43

N
01
°1
7'
24
"E

14
5.
18

S0
0°
02
'2
9"
E

79
6.
84

W
. L
in
e

SE
 1
/4
 - 
N
W
 1
/4

N89°50'28"E   813.71

N8
9°
44
'19

"E
75
.0
0

N89°44'19"E
75.00

S0
0°
02
'29

"E
   
89
8.
73

S0
0°
00
'10

"E
   
20
01
.2
9

St
at
e 
of
 Io
wa

 B
oa
rd
 o
f R

eg
en
ts

City of Cedar Falls per Book 571 Pg 821

Terraces at West Glen, LLC
R-P Zoning

Terraces at West Glen, LLC
R-P Zoning

Public Highway per 115 LD 533

File 
No. 

2020
-000

0742
3

LOT  1

LOT  3

OUTLOT  F
Storm Water Management Area

LOT  2

LOT  4
LOT  5 LOT

 6
LOT
  9

LOT
 8

LOT
 7

LOT
 10

IB
YPC

Ex
ce
pt
io
n

OUTLOT  G

Storm Water Management Area

OUTLOT   A
Conservation

AreaTRACT   B

TRACT   A

OUTLOT   B
Conservation

Area
OUTLOT   C

Conservation
Area

OUTLOT   D
Conservation

Area

OUTLOT   E
Conservation

Area

OUTLOT  H
Storm Water Management Area

OUTLOT   J
Storm Water

Management and
Wetland Mitigation

Area

OUTLOT  BB

OUTLOT  L
PUBLIC

PARK AREA

OUTLOT  V

OUTLOT M

LOT  32

LOT  31

LOT  30

LOT
29

LOT
28

LOT  26

LOT  25

LOT  23

LOT  22

LOT  21

LOT
20

LOT
19

LOT  17

LOT  16

LOT  15

LOT  40

LOT  42

LOT  43

LOT  34

LOT  35

LOT  36

LOT  37

LOT  38

LOT  39

OUTLOT   U

TRACT   B

TRACT   C

OUTLOT  N

OUTLOT  R
OUTLOT  K
PUBLIC

PARK AREA

LOT
11

LOT
12

LOT
44

LOT
46

LOT
47

LOT
48

LOT
49

LOT
50

LOT
51

LOT
52

LOT
53

LOT
54

LOT
55

LOT
56

LOT
58

LOT
59

LOT
60

LOT
61

OUTLOT   S

OUTLOT   T

OUTLOT  W

OUTLOT  Y

OUTLOT  X

OUTLOT  AA OUTLOT  CC

OUTLOT  DD OUTLOT  EE OUTLOT
FF

OUTLOT  GG

OUTLOT  HH

OUTLOT  JJ

OUTLOT
LL

OUTLOT  Q

OUTLOT  NN

OUTLOT  Z

OUTLOT  PP

OUTLOT  QQ

OUTLOT  TTOUTLOT  SS
OUTLOT  UU OUTLOT  VV

TRACT   B

TRACT   C

TRACT   C

OUTLOT  P

OUTLOT  KK

OUTLOT  MM

OUTLOT  WW

W
. L
in
e

W
 1
/2
 - 
SE

 1
/4

Se
c.
 1
5-
89
-1
4

E.
 L
in
e

E 
1/
2 
- S

W
 1
/4

Se
c.
 1
5-
89
-1
4

1/2" Iron
RLS 14199

1/2" Iron
RLS 14199

1/2" Iron
RLS 14199

40

(Ex
cep

t th
e S

out
h 5
0' a

nd 
Exc

ept

Wa
rran

ty D
eed

 Bk
. 57

1, P
g 8
21)

(Ex
cep

t th
e S

out
h 5
0' a

nd 
Exc

ept

Wa
rran

ty D
eed

 Bk
. 57

1, P
g 8
21)

Warranty D
eed

Bk. 571,
 Pg 609

Warranty D
eed

Bk. 566,
 Pg 772

Warranty D
eed

Bk. 555,
 Pg. 76

Warranty D
eed File

2019-00
007198

Warranty D
eed

Bk. 564,
 Pg. 967

Warranty D
eed

Bk. 564,
 Pg. 952

Warranty D
eed File

2019-15
839

2019-16
371

TRACT   A

OUTLOT  RR

LOT
62

LOT  24

LOT
18

LOT  14

LOT  13

LOT
45

LOT
57

LOT  41

LOT  33

LOT  27

S89°44'19"W   1255.85

N
00
°0
0'
10
"W

   
64
8.
01

N89°44'19"E   1254.18

N
0°
09
'0
3"
W
   
67
5.
60

S50°48'28"E   1057.37

N89°46'03"E   1815.80

S0
°0
8'
50
"E
   
13
26
.1
8

S89°46'52"W   1337.33

S0
°0
8'
50
"E
   
13
26
.1
8

W
. Line

E 30 Acres
E 1/2 of
N
W
 1/4

22603 PPLAT

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

-

2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

 ---- ---- 2

0

SCALE IN FEET

N

PRELIMINARY  PLAT 

CEDAR FALLS
BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

WEST FORK CROSSING

CROSSING
WEST FORK

IOWACEDAR FALLS

YR-PROJ. NO

---

---

---

--/--/--

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

2
 8 

TRACTS:

A - Street Right of Way - Phase 1

B - Future Street Right of Way - N 1/4 of the E 1/2 SW 1/4

C - Future Street Right of Way - N 1/4 of the W 1/2 SE 1/4

OUTLOTS:

Outlots A through E are to be designated as conservation areas
within a conservation easement.  These lots will be combined
with their respective lot to the north which include Lot 10 of
Lexington Heights 5th Addition and Lots 7-10 of Lexington
Heights 4th Addition.

Outlots F, G, H, and J are dedicated storm water management
areas, are non-buildable and are designed to meet SUDAS and
the City of Cedar Falls Standards and Specifications. Outlots will
be vegetated with native plantings. Outlot J will be used for
wetland mitigation.

Outlots K and L will be conveyed to the City of Cedar Falls and
designed as public park areas.

Outlot M will be conveyed to the owner adjacent to the north.

Outlot N will be used for storm sewer, a trail an maintenance
access.

Outlots P and Q will be used for storm sewer and drainage.

Outlot S will be used for a trail and  maintenance access.

All other Outlots will not be developed at this time and is
shown only to meet City of Cedar Falls platting requirements.
Outlots are for future development.

Outlots I, O, II and OO do not exist.

615

Item 21.



97
0

97
0975 966

966 967967 968

968 96
9

96
9 971971 97297
2973974

> > > > > >

>
>

>
>

> > > >

>

> > > > >> > > > >

>
>

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

IIII

I
I

I
I

I

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

>>

>> >> >> >> >>

>>
>>

>>

>>
>>

>>
>

>> >>
>>

>>
>>

I

I

I

> >

>

>

>

> > >

>
>

>

> > > > >> > > > >

>
>

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

I

I
I

I

I
I

I
I

I

I
I

IIIII

I I

I >>

>>

>
>

>
>>

>>
>>

>>

>> >>
>>

>>

>>

>>

>>
>>

>> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >>

>>

>

>

>
>

>
>

> > > > > > > >

>>

>>

>>
>>

945

950

955

965

970

960

97
3

972

971

975

974

973

972

971

970

970

965

964

962

96
0

977

976 975

97
6

973

972

970

965
960

941

961

GGV

Gale Bonsall
A-1 Zoning

Michael and Denise Goyen
A-1 Zoning

Kenneth and Lorraine Tressler
A-1 Zoning

West 1/4 Cnr
Sec. 15-89-14
Found 5/8" IB

W
. L
in
e 
- N

W
 1
/4

Se
c.
 1
5-
89
-1
4

S. Line
NW 1/4

SW Cnr
SE 1/4 - NW 1/4
Sec. 15-89-14
Fnd 1/2" Rebar

500 Year Floodplain per FEMA map

Ci
ty
 o
f C

ed
ar
 F
al
ls

pe
r D

oc
. N

o.
 5
47
 L
D 
65
6

Michael and Sue Girsch
A-1 Zoning

1/2" Rebar

1/2" IB

W
. L
in
e

SE
 1
/4
 - 
N
W
 1
/4

Existing Field Edge
Non-Regulated
Wetland
(0.08 Acres)

Prop
osed

 Sto
rm

Sew
er E

asem
ent

Proposed Utility and Drainage  Easement

Proposed Utility and
Drainage Easement

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

OUTLOT  F
Storm Water Management Area

OUTLOT  V

OUTLOT  M

OUTLOT   UOUTLOT   S

OUTLOT   T

OUTLOT  W

OUTLOT  X

OUTLOT  AA

S89°44'19"W
75.00

N89°44'19"E
75.00

12,825 sq. ft.

11,213 sq. ft.

12,666 sq. ft.

21,324 sq. ft.

14,116 sq. ft. 10,494 sq. ft. 10,495 sq. ft. 10,497 sq. ft. 10,498 sq. ft. 11,154 sq. ft. 10,509 sq. ft. 14,811 sq. ft.

11,105 sq. ft.

11,096 sq. ft.

11,087 sq. ft.

12,866 sq. ft.

20,420 sq. ft. 16,635 sq. ft.

13,741 sq. ft.

14,297 sq. ft.

12,712 sq. ft.

14,597 sq. ft.
17,005 sq. ft.

13,572 sq. ft.

13,560 sq. ft.

13,560 sq. ft.

13,560 sq. ft.

13,560 sq. ft.

13,249 sq. ft.

16,259 sq. ft.

14,627 sq. ft.

13,560 sq. ft.

13,560 sq. ft.

13,560 sq. ft.
11,699 sq. ft.

10,320 sq. ft.10,320 sq. ft.10,320 sq. ft.10,320 sq. ft.10,320 sq. ft.11,683 sq. ft.9,675 sq. ft.9,675 sq. ft.9,675 sq. ft.9,675 sq. ft.11,046 sq. ft.

9,749 sq. ft.

10,609 sq. ft.11,622 sq. ft.12,517 sq. ft.14,036 sq. ft.

49,566 sq. ft.

48,835 sq. ft.

68,533 sq. ft.

85,899 sq. ft.

85,298 sq. ft.

3,002 sq. ft.

61,436 sq. ft.

191,039 sq. ft.

53,658 sq. ft.

339,888 sq. ft.

46,300 sq. ft.

Pr
op
os
ed
 U
tili
ty
 a
nd
 D
ra
in
ag
e 
Ea

se
m
en
t

10

Pr
op
os
ed
 U
tili
ty
 a
nd
 D
ra
in
ag
e 
Ea

se
m
en
t

10 10

80
.0
0

10
10

1010

Proposed Utility and
Drainage Easement

10
10

Pr
op
os
ed
 U
tili
ty
 a
nd
 D
ra
in
ag
e 
Ea

se
m
en
t

Proposed Utility and Drainage  Easement

30

30

Proposed Easement

Proposed Easement

Pr
op
os
ed
 U
tili
ty
 a
nd
 D
ra
in
ag
e 
Ea

se
m
en
t

Proposed Utility andDrainage  Easement

30

15
.6

30

Future 6' Trail

Future 6' Trail

Planned 6' Trail Future Traffic C
alm

ing C
ircle

Future 6' Trail

9,743 sq. ft.

10,320 sq. ft.11,047 sq. ft.

10

10 10

10

10

10

96096
597

0

96196296396496
696
796
896
997
197
2

960

965

958

959

961

96
2

963

964

966

967

968

969

950955

94995195295395495695
7

95
8

965970

966967968969971

970

969

971

972

973

940

945

938
939

941
942

943
944

946
947

OUTLOT  G

Storm Water

Management Area

Proposed Utility and
Drainage Easement

10

10

10

BROOMFIELD                                                        DRIVE

WILD HORSE DRIVE

L
A

R
A

M
IE

  
S

T
R

E
E

T

Y
A

L
E

                   
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

LOT  1

LOT  3

LOT  2

LOT  4
LOT  5

LOT  6 LOT  9LOT  8LOT  7 LOT
10

Ex
ce
pt
io
n

TRACT   A

LOT  23

LOT  22

LOT  21

LOT  20

LOT
19

LOT  17

LOT  16

LOT  15

LOT  40

LOT  42

LOT  43

LOT  34

LOT  35

LOT  36

LOT  37

LOT  38

LOT  39

LOT
11

LOT
12

LOT
 44

LOT
 46

LOT
 47

LOT
 48

LOT
49

LOT
50

LOT
51

LOT
52

LOT
53

LOT
54

LOT
55

LOT
56

LOT
58

LOT
59

LOT
60

LOT
61

TRACT   A

TRACT   A

TRACT   A

LOT
62

LOT  24

LOT
18

LOT  14

LOT  13

LOT
 45

LOT
57

LOT  41

LOT  33

Pr
op
os
ed
 U
tili
ty
 a
nd
 D
ra
in
ag
e 
Ea

se
m
en
t

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

Pr
op
os
ed
 U
tili
ty
 a
nd

Dr
ai
na
ge
 E
as
em

en
t

22603 PPLAT

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

-

3 PRELIMINARY PLAT

 ---- ---- 3

0

SCALE IN FEET

N

PRELIMINARY  PLAT  WEST  FORK  CROSSING  
CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

M
A

TC
H

  L
IN

E

MATCH  LINE

CROSSING
WEST FORK

IOWACEDAR FALLS

YR-PROJ. NO

---

---

---

--/--/--

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

3
 8 

SH
E

E
T 

 4

SHEET  6
616

Item 21.



X X

971

972

>> >

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>

III

I I I I I I I I I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

>>
>>

>>

>>>>>>>>>>

>>>>>>
>

>>
>>

>>
>>

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

>
>

>

>

> >

>>>>

>
>

>
>

>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>

> > >

>
>

>
>

>

IIIIII

I I I I I I I I I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

>>

>>

>>>
>>>>>>>>

>>

>>>>>>

>>

>>
>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>>>>>>>>>

>>

>>
>>

>>

94
2

94
1

94
0

93
9 93
8

93
7

93
6

935

937

93
8

939

940

945

950

955

965

970

94
5

94
0

93
5

95
0

95
5

960

95
5

973

972

97
1

970

965
960

941

15
' W
ide
 Sa
nit
ary
 Se
we
r E
as
em
en
t

(B
oo
k 5
, P
ag
e 6
66
)

Sc
ot
t &

 M
ur
ie
l P
op
pe
ns

Br
ia
n 
& 
El
iza

be
th
 P
ag
e

Ch
ris
to
ph
er
 &
 B
ro
ok
e 
Ho

la
ha
n

R-
1 
Zo
ni
ng

R-
1 
Zo
ni
ng

R-
1 
Zo
ni
ng

E. Line
W 50 Acres
E 1/2 of
NW 1/4

S.
 L
in
e

N
W
 1
/4

SW
 C

nr
SE

 1
/4
 - 
N
W
 1
/4

Se
c.
 1
5-
89
-1
4

Fn
d 
1/
2"
 R
eb
ar

10
0 Y
ea
r F
loo
dp
lai
n p
er
 F
EM
A 
ma
p

50
0 Y

ea
r F
loo
dp
lai
n p
er
 F
EM

A 
ma
p

1
/2

" 
Ir

o
n

R
L

S
 8

5
0
5

IB
 R

P
C

 1
2
0
8
8

1
/2

" 
IB

1
/2

" 
IB

 6
5
0
5

IB
 R

P
C

 1
2
0
8
8

1
/2

" 
IB

W. Line
SE 1/4 - NW 1/4

S00°02'29"E   898.73

Te
rra

ce
s 
at
 W

es
t G

le
n,
 L
LC

R-
P 
Zo
ni
ng

20

N
on
-R
eg
ul
at
ed
 W

et
la
nd

(0
.1
26
 A
cr
es
)

1
/2

" 
IB

Pr
op
os
ed
 S
tor
m

Se
we
r E
as
em

en
t

Pro
po
se
d

Sto
rm
 Se
we
r

Ea
se
me
nt

Pr
op
os
ed
 U
tili
ty
 a
nd
 D
ra
in
ag
e 
Ea

se
m
en
t

K
E

Y
S

T
O

N
E

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 D

R
IV

E

St
or

m
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t A

re
a

OU
TL

OT
  V

OU
TL

OT
   

U

OU
TL

OT
  N

OU
TL

OT
  W

OU
TL

OT
  X

OU
TL

OT
  A

A
OU

TL
OT

  B
B

10
,5
09
 s
q.
 ft
.

14
,8
11
 s
q.
 ft
.

11
,1
05
 s
q.
 ft
.

11
,0
96
 s
q.
 ft
.

11
,0
87
 s
q.
 ft
.

12
,8
66
 s
q.
 ft
.

20
,4
20
 s
q.
 ft
.

16
,6
35
 s
q.
 ft
.

13
,7
41
 s
q.
 ft
.

14
,2
97
 s
q.
 ft
.

12
,7
12
 s
q.
 ft
.

14
,5
97
 s
q.
 ft
.

17
,0
05
 s
q.
 ft
.

15
,2
61
 s
q.
 ft
.

18
,6
15
 s
q.
 ft
.

23
,6
31
 s
q.
 ft
.

17
,2
29
 s
q.
 ft
.

14
,9
73
 s
q.
 ft
.

15
,9
07
 s
q.
 ft
.

20
,1
73
 s
q.
 ft
.

15
,8
86
 s
q.
 ft
.

13
,5
72
 s
q.
 ft
.

13
,5
60
 s
q.
 ft
.

13
,5
60
 s
q.
 ft
.

13
,5
60
 s
q.
 ft
.

13
,5
60
 s
q.
 ft
.

13
,2
49
 s
q.
 ft
.

16
,2
59
 s
q.
 ft
.

14
,6
27
 s
q.
 ft
.

13
,5
60
 s
q.
 ft
.

13
,5
60
 s
q.
 ft
.

13
,5
60
 s
q.
 ft
.

11
,6
99
 s
q.
 ft
.

10
,3
20
 s
q.
 ft
.

10
,3
20
 s
q.
 ft
.

10
,3
20
 s
q.
 ft
.

68
,5
33
 s
q.
 ft
.

85
,8
99
 s
q.
 ft
.

85
,2
98
 s
q.
 ft
.

19
1,
03
9 
sq
. f
t.

10
,59

4 s
q. 
ft.

68
,8
55
 s
q.
 ft
.

53
,6
58
 s
q.
 ft
.

33
9,
88
8 
sq
. f
t.

46
,3
00
 s
q.
 ft
.

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

10

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

10
10

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement
10

80.00

10
10

10
10

Pr
op
os
ed
 U
tili
ty
 a
nd

Dr
ai
na
ge
 E
as
em

en
t

1010

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

30

30

Pr
op
os
ed
 E
as
em

en
t

Pr
op
os
ed
 E
as
em

en
t

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

Pr
op
os
ed

Te
m
po
ra
ry

Ac
ce
ss

Ea
se
m
en
t

30

15.630

Fu
tu
re
 6
' T
ra
il

Pl
an
ne
d 
6'
 T
ra
il

Planned 10' Trail

Fu
tu
re
 6
' T
ra
il

Future Traffic Calming Circle

Fu
tu
re
 6
' T
ra
il

PARKWAY

STREET

Proposed Storm
Sewer Easement

10
,3
20
 s
q.
 ft
.

20

960

965

970

961
962

963
964

966

967

968

969

971

972

960

965

958
959

961

962

963

964

96
6

96
7

96
8

96
9

950

955

949

951

952

953

954

956

957

958

96
5

970

966
967

968

969

971

940

945

938
939

941
942

943
944

946
947

OU
TL

OT
  G

St
or

m W
at

er

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

re
a

W. Line
E 30 Acres
E 1/2 of
NW 1/4

BRECKENRIDGE          STREET

W
A

T
E

R
B

U
R

Y
  
 D

R
IV

E

YALE                   PARKWAY

LO
T 

 3
2

LO
T 

31

LO
T 

30LO
T

 2
9

LO
T

28

LO
T 

 2
7

LO
T 

 2
6

LO
T 

 2
5

LO
T 

 2
3

LO
T 

 2
2

LO
T 

 2
1

LO
T 

 2
0

LO
T

19

LO
T 

 1
7

LO
T 

 1
6

LO
T 

 1
5

LO
T 

 4
0

LO
T 

 4
2

LO
T 

 4
3

LO
T 

 3
4

LO
T 

 3
5

LO
T 

 3
6

LO
T 

 3
7

LO
T 

 3
8

LO
T 

 3
9

TR
AC

T 
  B

LO
T

12

LO
T

 4
4

LO
T

 4
6

LO
T

 4
7

LO
T

 4
8

TR
AC

T 
  A

TR
AC

T 
  A

LO
T 

 2
4

LO
T

18 LO
T 

 1
4

LO
T 

 1
3

LO
T

 4
5

LO
T 

 4
1

LO
T 

 3
3

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

Pr
op
os
ed
 U
tili
ty
 a
nd
 D
ra
in
ag
e 
Ea

se
m
en
t

Proposed Utility and
Drainage Easement

Pr
op
os
ed
 U
tili
ty
 a
nd
 D
ra
in
ag
e 
Ea

se
m
en
t

Proposed Utility and
Drainage Easement

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

Proposed Utility and
Drainage Easement

22603 PPLAT

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

-

4 PRELIMINARY PLAT

 ---- ---- 4

0

SCALE IN FEET

N

PRELIMINARY  PLAT  WEST  FORK  CROSSING

MATCH  LINE

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

M
A

TC
H

  L
IN

E

CROSSING
WEST FORK

IOWACEDAR FALLS

YR-PROJ. NO

---

---

---

--/--/--

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

4
 8 

SHEET  3

SH
E

E
T 

 6

617

Item 21.



>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>>>>

>>> >>>>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>>>

>>>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>>>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>>

>

>

>

>
>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>>

>

>

>

>

>

>

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
IIIIII

I

I
I I I I I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I
IIIIIIII

I
I

I

I

I

I

I
I I I I I I I I I I I

I
I

I

I

>

>

>> >> >>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> >>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>

>>>>>>

>> >> >> >>

>>
>>

>>

>>

>>

>> >> >> >>
>>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>>
>>

>> >> >> >> >> >>

960

948

940

924

920

940

964

960

952

964

Ed
ge
 o
f T
ra
il

Waterbury Property Investors, LLC
R-1 Zoning

40' Sanitary Sewer
Easement per

Book 5, Page 662

Christopher & Brooke Holahan
Mark & Tara Estep

Steven & Julie Timm

Schuerman Construction Inc
R-1 Zoning

Benjamin & Carmen
Mason

Emil & Jennifer
Hurst

Donald & Carol Bradley

Christopher & Leah
Olsen

Benjamin & Elizabeth
Gerdes Kelly & Kristin Carpenter

R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning
R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning

500 Year Floodplain

1/2" Iron
RLS 12088

IB RPC 12088
1/2" Iron RPC 12088 (2) IB RPC 6505

IB OPC

S87°41'43"E

W
H

IT
E

F
IS

H
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 S

T
R

E
E

T

BRIDGER                DRIVE

C
R

O
S

S
C

R
E

E
K

D
R

IV
E

KEYSTO
NE                              D

RIVE

BRID
G

ER                         D
RIVE

T
O

R
R

E
Y

'S
   

 A
V

E
N

U
E

OUTLOT   A
Conservation
Easement

OUTLOT   B
Conservation
Easement

OUTLOT   C
Conservation
Easement

OUTLOT   D
Conservation
Easement

OUTLOT   E
Conservation
Easement

OUTLOT   J
Storm Water Management
and Wetland Mitigation

Area

OUTLOT  H
Storm Water  Management AreaOUTLOT  FF

OUTLOT  GG

OUTLOT  HH

OUTLOT  JJ

OUTLOT  LL

OU
TL

OT
 Q

OUTLOT  CC

OUTLOT  KK

OUTLOT  WW

40

A-1
 Zon

ing

26,732 sq. ft. 34,180 sq. ft.

41,248 sq. ft.
39,999 sq. ft. 42,674 sq. ft.

189,673 sq. ft.

228,954 sq. ft.

119,301 sq. ft.

185,631 sq. ft.

138,753 sq. ft.

185,462 sq. ft.

5,326 sq. ft.

21,415 sq. ft. 228,954 sq. ft.

41,135 sq. ft.

40,935 sq. ft.

323,126 sq. ft.

Fu
tu
re
 6
' T
ra
il

Fu
tu
re
 6
' T
ra
il

Future 6' Trail

Future Traffic Calming Circle

N89°46'03"E   1815.80

S0
°0
8'
50
"E
   
13
26
.1
8

S0
°0
8'
50
"E
   
13
26
.1
8

TRACT   B

TRACT  C

TRACT  C

TRACT  C
TRACT  C

22603 PPLAT

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

-

5 PRELIMINARY PLAT

 ---- ---- 5

0

SCALE IN FEET

N

PRELIMINARY  PLAT  WEST  FORK  CROSSING

SHEET  7

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

CROSSING
WEST FORK

IOWACEDAR FALLS

YR-PROJ. NO

---

---

---

--/--/--

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

5
 8 

MATCH  LINE

SH
E

E
T 

 4

M
A

TC
H

  L
IN

E

618

Item 21.



>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

I I I I I I I I I I I I

>
>

>
>

>

> > > > > >

>

>

>>

>>>>>>

>
>

>

>>>>>>>>>

> >

>

>

>

>

>>>

> >

>>>>

>
>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>

> > >

>>

>

>>

>

>

>

> >

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I I I I I I I I I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I
I

I

>

>

>>

I
I

>

>

>

>
>

>

>>>>

>>

>> >> >> >>
>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>
>>

>>

>>

>> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >>

>>

>>

>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>> >>>>

>>
>>

>>

>>

>> >> >> >> >>
>>

>
>

>
>

>

>

>

>

>> >> >> >>

>
>

>>>>>>>>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

mon 1in flat iron

200
970.37

965

962 960

958

955

950
948

945

942

940

938

964

960

956

955

954

953

950

951

952

965

970

965

967

965

960

966

961

965

964

964

963

N
0°
00
'2
7"
W
   
13
26
.4
6

1" Iron

C
R

O
S

S
C

R
E

E
K

D
R

IV
E

BRID
G

ER                         D
RIVE

DILLON AVENUE

JACKSON                         DRIVE

Existing
Field Edge

KEYSTONE                                 DRIVE

BRIDGER                       DRIVE

OUTLOT   P OUTLOT   J
Storm Water Management
and Wetland Mitigation

Area

OUTLOT  L
PARK

OUTLOT  K
PARK

OUTLOT  Y

OUTLOT  X

OUTLOT  DD OUTLOT  EE OUTLOT  FF

OUTLOT  GG

OUTLOT  LL

OU
TL

OT
 Q

OUTLOT  NN

OUTLOT  Z

OUTLOT  PP

OUTLOT  QQ

OUTLOT  SS

OUTLOT  KK

OUTLOT  MM

51,466 sq. ft.

66,072 sq. ft.

15,087 sq. ft.

21,990 sq. ft.

121,295 sq. ft.

86,740 sq. ft.

86,441 sq. ft.

87,947 sq. ft.

68,533 sq. ft.

185,462 sq. ft.

5,326 sq. ft.

196,102 sq. ft.

51,956 sq. ft. 53,080 sq. ft.

131,142 sq. ft. 41,135 sq. ft.

40,935 sq. ft.
131,322 sq. ft.

8,397 sq. ft.

421,465 sq. ft.

OUTLOT  RR

421,465 sq. ft.

Fu
tu
re
 6
' T
ra
il

Fu
tu
re
 6
' T
ra
il

Fu
tu
re
 6
' T
ra
il

Future Traffic Calming Circle

Future Traffic Calming Circle

V
A

IL
  
A

V
E

N
U

E
Y

A
L

E
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

B
R

E
C

K
E

N
R

ID
G

E
S

T
R

E
E

T

965970

966967968969971

S89°46'52"W   1337.33

TRACT   B

TRACT  B

TRACT   B
TRACT  C

TRACT  C

TRACT  B

22603 PPLAT

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

-

6 PRELIMINARY PLAT

 ---- ---- 6

0

SCALE IN FEET

N

PRELIMINARY  PLAT  WEST  FORK  CROSSING

MATCH  LINE

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

CROSSING
WEST FORK

IOWACEDAR FALLS

YR-PROJ. NO

---

---

---

--/--/--

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

6
8 

SHEET  4

M
A

TC
H

  L
IN

E
SH

E
E

T 
 5

M
A

TC
H

  L
IN

E
SH

E
E

T 
 5

619

Item 21.



>>

>>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>>>>

>
>

>

>
>

>

>>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>

>
>

>

>

I I I I I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

IIIIII
I

I

>>

>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>>>>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>

>

>
>

>

ck 50

1000
944.46

ck 100

1574
947.17
mon iadot 2000-005

100
947.21

ck50

70000
944.45

ck100

70453
947.16

ck1 am

70531
948.29
ck1 midday

70983
948.30
ck1

71478
948.28

ck 50

1575
944.47

ck 1

2273
948.31
ck 1

2315
948.27
ck 1

2591
948.30
ck

60000
948.32
ck

60270
948.32
ck

61062
948.32

ck50

30000
944.47

ck1

30001
948.30
ck1

30005
948.24
ck1

30006
948.32

ck50

30007
944.51

ck

69
948.30

ck50

30009
944.51
ck50

30029
944.50
ck 50

90000
944.44
ck50

20000
944.45
ck50

20214
944.47
ck50

30248
944.48
ck50

40000
944.48

ck100

40001
947.17

ck 50

90500
944.42

ck 100

90501
947.15

ck50

30250
944.45
ck50

30605
944.44
ck50

30606
944.51
ck50

30774
944.46
ck50

40306
944.46

mon iadot 2000-005

400100
947.21

ck50

40391
944.44

95
0

964

956

964

954

950

948

944

940

930

92
8

928

930

936

934

ck100

80000
947.20

ck50

80001
944.51

ck1

80087
948.29

S8
9°
45
'3
0"
W
   
13
18
.9
8

1
/2

" 
Ir

o
n

R
L

S
 9

9
6

1

1
/2

" 
Ir

o
n

R
L

S
 1

4
8

0
9

"X
" 

in
 C

o
n

cr
e
te

IB
 Y

P
C

1
/2

" 
R

e
b

a
r

WHITEFISH                   STREET

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
R

IV
E

B
R

ID
G

E
R

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
R

IV
E

Fil
e N

o. 
20
20
-0
00
07
42
3

Fl
oo
dp
la
in
 L
in
e

(S
ee
 n
ot
e 
19
)

N
on
-R
eg
ul
at
ed

W
et
la
nd

(0
.0
5 
Ac
re
s)

Existing Trail

18
5

OU
TL

OT
  L

PA
RK

OUTLOT R

OU
TL

OT
  J

J

OU
TL

OT
  T

T
OU

TL
OT

  U
U

OU
TL

OT
  V

V

OU
TL

OT
  K

K

1
/2

" 
Ir

o
n

R
L

S
 1

4
1

9
9

1
/2

" 
Ir

o
n

R
L

S
 1

4
1

9
9

1
/2

" 
Ir

o
n

R
L

S
 1

4
1

9
9

(E
xc
ep
t th

e S
ou
th 
50
' a
nd
 E
xc
ep
t

W
ar
ra
nty

 D
ee
d B

k. 
57
1, 
Pg
 82

1)

A-
P 
Zo
nin
g

13
8,
75
3 
sq
. f
t.

18
5,
46
2 
sq
. f
t.

24
,0
94
 s
q.
 ft
.

21
,4
89
 s
q.
 ft
.

2,
14
1 
sq
. f
t.

94
,8
37
 s
q.
 ft
.

Future 6' Trail

Future 6' Trail

Fu
tu
re
 6
' T
ra
il

S8
9°
46
'4
8"
W
  3
13
.4
3

S8
4°
27
'5
6"
W

21
5.
93

N
85
°3
5'
04
"W

10
8.
12

TR
AC

T 
 C

TR
AC

T 
 C

22603 PPLAT

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

-

7 PRELIMINARY PLAT

 ---- ---- 7

0

SCALE IN FEET

N

PRELIMINARY  PLAT  WEST  FORK  CROSSING
CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

M
A

TC
H

  L
IN

E

CROSSING
WEST FORK

IOWACEDAR FALLS

YR-PROJ. NO

---

---

---

--/--/--

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

7
 8 

SH
E

E
T 

 5

620

Item 21.



OUTLOT  F
Storm Water Management Area

OUTLOT  G
Storm Water Management Area

OUTLOT  V

OUTLOT  M

OUTLOT   U

OUTLOT  N

OUTLOT   S

OUTLOT   T

OUTLOT  W

OUTLOT  X

OUTLOT  AA

OUTLOT  DD OUTLOT  EE OUTLOT  FF

OUTLOT  CCOUTLOT  BB

LSO975
.1

LSO976
.4

LSO975
.6

LSO978
.6

LSO977
.6

LSO976
.1

LSO

974.1

LSO
973.4

LSO

971.9 LSO
970.8 LSO
969.7 LSO
968.5 LSO
967.5 LSO

966.8

LSO
972.1 LSO

969.8 LSO
968.6 LSO
967.5 LSO
966.8 LSO
965.5 LSO
965.5 LSO

964.6 LSO

965.4 LSO
965.4 LSO

966.6 LSO
964.5

LSO964
.0

LSO961
.0

LSO958
.4

LSO957
.2

LSO954
.7

LSO944
.7

LSO945
.1

LSO945
.7

LSO946
.5

LSO948
.5

LSO952
.1

LSO946
.6

LSO945
.1

LSO945
.1

LSO946
.6

LSO948
.3

LSO945
.5

LSO949
.8

LSO947
.5

LSO948
.4

LSO960
.9

LSO959
.7

LSO958
.4

LSO955
.9

LSO949
.7

LSO952
.2

LSO951
.1

LSO949
.3

LSO951
.2

LSO951
.2

LSO952
.3

LSO953
.7

LSO

974.4

LSO

965.9LSO
970.9

LSO
972.8

B
R

E
C

K
E

N
R

ID
G

E
          

S
T

R
E

E
T

BROOMFIELD                                                        DRIVE

WATERBURY   DRIVE

WILD HORSE DRIVE

L
A

R
A

M
IE

  
S

T
R

E
E

T

Y
A

L
E

                   
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

LOT  1

LOT  3

LOT  2

LOT  4
LOT  5 LOT  6 LOT  9LOT  8LOT  7 LOT  10

TRACT   B

TRACT   A

LOT
31

LOT
29

LOT
28

LOT
27

LOT
26

LOT
25

LOT
24

LOT  23

LOT  22

LOT  21

LOT  20

LOT
19

LOT
18

LOT  17

LOT  16

LOT  15

LOT  40

LOT  41

LOT  42

LOT  33

LOT  34

LOT  35

LOT  39

LOT
52

LOT
53

LOT
54

LOT
55

LOT
57

LOT
58

LOT
59

LOT
60

LOT
61

LOT
62

TRACT   B

TRACT   C

LOT
13

LOT
12

LOT
51

LOT
49

LOT
48

LOT
47

LOT
46

LOT
45

LOT
44

LOT  14

LOT
30

LOT
32

LOT  11

LOT  36

LOT  37

LOT  38

LOT  43

LOT
50

LOT
56

OF

X-22603-PRO-LOT-S

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

 8

-

JW

TV

DS/RR

19-22603

5/10/21

8
---- 22603 PPLAT - pplat 1

 ---- ---- ----

IOWACEDAR FALLS

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

WEST FORK
CROSSING

PRELIMINARY  PLAT  
WEST FORK CROSSING 

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

0

SCALE IN FEET

N

621

Item 21.



Memorandum  
West Fork Crossing First Addition 

Architecture + Engineering + Environmental + Planning  |  ISGInc.com 
 

 

To:   City of Cedar Falls 

From:   Nick McCabe, Senior Environmental Scientist 

Date:   December 12, 2023 

Subject:  West Fork Crossing First Addition - Wetland Mitigation Plan 

CC:   Corona Woychik, Michelle Pezley, Kevin Fittro, David Wicke 

 

OVERVIE W 

Construction of the West Fork Crossing First Addition project will result in 0.18 acres of impacts to Non-Regulated Wetlands 

(wetlands not regulated by the Army Corps of Engineers). This includes 0.08 acres of impact to a wetland in Outlot C and 0.10 

acres of impacts to a wetland in Outlot D. Both wetlands are farmed, Type 1 – Seasonally Flooded Basin wetlands.  

As part of coordination for the West Fork Crossing Preliminary Plat, it was agreed upon by the Panther Builders (Developer), 

Money Pit LLC (Owner), and the City of Cedar Falls (City), to mitigate wetlands through the purchase of wetland credits at a 

banking site. The Developer/Owner, with the assistance of ISG, coordinated the purchase of wetland credits. Upon further 

coordination with the Army Corps of Engineers (Corps), the Corps stated via email on November 8th, 2023 that wetland credits 

may not be used to mitigate impacts to non-regulatory wetlands. As such, the payment for credits has been returned.  

The City of Cedar Falls requires mitigation of wetlands and makes no differentiation between regulatory vs non-regulatory 

wetlands as per Section 20.6 subsection D of the City Code of Ordinances. The Developer, City, and ISG met over a virtual 

meeting on December 7th, 2023 to discuss and verbally agree upon a proposed wetland mitigation plan.  

WE TLAND MIT IGAT ION PLAN 

The 0.18 acres of non-regulated wetland impacts will be mitigated as part of Phase 2 of the West Fork Crossing subdivision, 

also known as West Fork Crossing Second Addition. This will be done by construction of a created wetland that meets the three 

required technical criteria of a wetland as detailed in the 1987 US Army Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual and 

the 2010 Midwest Regional Supplement: occurrence of hydric soil, predominance of hydrophytic vegetation, and the presence 

of one primary and/or two secondary indicators of wetland hydrology.  

Location 

The wetlands will be created within the Phase 3 project boundary in an outlot designated for future stormwater management. 

The proposed wetland area displaces a planned stormwater management area. The planned stormwater management area will 

be relocated to a point hydraulically upland/upstream, and the stormwater report will be updated during preliminary plat 

development for Phase 2. Approximate locations and geometry of the proposed wetland and future stormwater pond is shown in 

the Wetland Mitigation Plan exhibit attached.  

 

 

622

Item 21.



Memorandum  
West Fork Crossing First Addition – Wetland Mitigation Plan 

Page 2 of 2 
Architecture + Engineering + Environmental + Planning  |  ISGInc.com  

 

Timing 

Although the proposed wetland area is 

physically located within the Phase 3 area of 

West Fork Crossing Subdivision’s current 

phasing plan, wetland mitigation is proposed 

to be completed during Phase 2 of the West 

Fork Crossing subdivision. Construction for 

Phase 2 is expected in 2025; however, 

construction may occur as early as 2024 or 

as late as 2026 depending on how quickly 

Phase 1 lots sell.  

Hydric Soil 

The proposed wetland area is in a location 

where soils are partially hydric (33%-67% 

hydric). Hydric soils will be salvaged from 

areas within the Phase 2 boundary to fully 

restore the proposed wetland area with hydric 

soils. Additionally, the area will be graded as 

needed to form the conditions necessary to 

protect or further create hydric soils.  

A hydric soil is a soil formed under conditions of saturation, flooding, or ponding long enough during the growing season to 

develop anaerobic conditions in the upper part. Examples of hydric soil indicators include: the accumulation of organic matter, 

low-chroma soil matrices, gleying, redox concentrations, redox depletions, and hydrogen sulfide odor. 

Hydrophytic Vegetation 

Hydrophytic plant species will be incorporated into the seeding following construction to ensure that the created wetland meets 

the wetland vegetation criterion.  

The wetland vegetation criterion is satisfied when the prevalent vegetation consists of plant species adapted to inundation or 

substrates periodically deficient in oxygen as a result of prolonged saturation.  Specifically, this includes plant communities that 

under normal circumstances have more than 50% of the composition of the dominant species from all strata ranked with an 

indicator status as obligate wetland (OBL), facultative wetland (FACW), and/or facultative (FAC) species. The indicator status for 

individual plants is defined by the updated 2020 Iowa National Wetland Plant List. 

Wetland Hydrology 

The area will be graded as needed to ensure the proposed wetland meets wetland hydrology. 

According to the 1987 manual, wetland hydrology is present when the area is inundated either permanently or periodically at 

mean water depths less than or equal to 6.6 feet, or the soil is saturated to the surface at some time during the growing season.  

The Midwest Regional Supplement requires fourteen (14) or more consecutive days of flooding or ponding, or a water table of 

twelve (12) inches (30 cm) or less below the soil surface, during the growing season at a minimum frequency of five (5) years in 

ten (10) (50% or higher probability) to satisfy wetland hydrology.  

 

623

Item 21.



TRACT   B

OUTLOT   J
Storm Water Management Area

OUTLOT  K
PARK

OU
TL

OT
 Q

OUTLOT  PP

OUTLOT  QQ

OUTLOT  RR

RELOCATED STORMWATER MANGAEMENT AREA,
APPROXIMATELY 0.20 ACRES

PROPOSED WETLAND,
0.18 ACRES MINIMUM

WEST FORK CROSSING PRELIMINARY PLAT BOUNDARY

EXISTING DRAINAGE SWALE

PLANNED STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA

CAD FILE NAME 22603 WETLAND MITIGATION PLAN

Architecture + Engineering + Environmental + Planning
ISGInc.com

DWG LOCATION:  \\ISGARCHIVE\ARCHIVE\DATA2\22000 PROJ\22600-22699\22603 DAHLSTROM SUBDIVISION-CEDAR FALLS IA\22603 CIVIL-SURVEY\CIVIL_NON PRODUCTION DRAWINGS\22603 WETLAND MITIGATION PLAN.DWG  SAVED BY: CORONA.WOYCHIK

ISG PROJECT NO. 19-22603

WEST FORK CROSSING

WETLAND MITIGATION PLAN 0
SCALE IN FEET

100 200 N

CEDAR FALLS,  IOWA -  12/12/23

624

Item 21.



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8606 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 
Planning & Community Services Division 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 
 

 TO: Mayor Daniel Laudick and City Council 

 FROM: Michelle Pezley, AICP, Planner III 
  Matthew Tolan, EI, Civil Engineer II 

 DATE: January 16, 2024 

 SUBJECT: FP23-004:  West Fork Crossing First Addition Final Plat  
 

 
REQUEST: 

 
Request to approve West Fork Crossing First Addition Final Plat.  
Case #FP23-004 
 

PETITIONER: Money Pit, LLC., Owner,   
Corona Woychik, ISG, Engineer  
 

LOCATION: 
 

120-acre parcel between Union Road and Waterbury Drive 
 

 

PROPOSAL 
Money Pit LLC is requesting approval of 
a final plat for West Fork Crossing First 
Addition, the first phase of development 
of the 120-acre West Fork Crossings 
preliminary plat. The proposed final plat 
encompasses 30 acres and consists of 
62 single family lots and four outlots. 
The property is located north of W. 27th 
Street and east of Union Road near the 
site of the new Cedar Falls High School.  
 
BACKGROUND  
The City Council approved the 
preliminary plat for the 120 acres on 
November 15, 2021, and an 
amendment to that plat on June 6, 
2022.  Please note that the applicant is 
requesting a second amendment to the preliminary plat related to the wetland mitigation plat, 
which is discussed in a separate staff report under case number PP23-007.  
 
 
 

Future Site 

of CF High 

School 

625

Item 22.



ANALYSIS  

 
The applicant, Money Pit LLC proposes to final plat approximately 30 acres into 62 lots and four 
outlots.   
 
Outlots C and D are stormwater management areas that have been designed and constructed 
to meet City Standards.  Outlot A is to be conveyed to and combined with the property at 1712 
Union Road located north of this subdivision. A 10-foot-wide trail has been constructed within 
Outlot B. The intent is for this trail to be extended in the future to provide a connection to 
Robinson-Dresser Sports Complex.  Staff notes that a stormwater and public trail easement 
should be recorded on this Outlot. The applicant will submit a corrected plat.  The Deed of 
Dedication indicates that Outlots B, C, and D, will be maintained by the Homeowner’s 
Association.   
 
The Deed of Dedication consists of restrictions that are proposed that the City not enforced.  
The Homeowner’s Association will enforce those restrictions that are above and beyond the 
what the City Code requires, such as the minimum size limits of houses or the restriction of 
poultry.   
 
Outlot C had a wetland in which the applicant had proposed to buy wetland credits to mitigate 
the wetland as required under Sec. 20-6(d).  The applicant found that they could not buy 
mitigation credits for non-federally regulated wetland.  The applicant proposes to modify the 
preliminary plat to remove the reference to buy credits.  They also propose to mitigate the 
wetlands in West Fork Crossing Second Amendment.  Please refer to PP23-007 staff report for 
the review of the amendment to the preliminary plat.    
 

626

Item 22.



The City Code states that the final plat must be in substantial conformance with the preliminary 
plat.  Staff finds that subject to approval of the amendment to the preliminary plat for the 
alternative wetland mitigation proposal, the final plat is in substantial conformance with the 
preliminary plat and meets code requirements. 
 
TECHNICAL COMMENTS 
Cedar Falls Utilities (CFU) has reviewed the final plat for the West Fork Crossing First Addition.  
Water, electric, gas, and communications utility services are available in accordance with the 
service policies of CFU.   
 
All the public improvements to serve the First Addition have been completed and addressed by 
the Engineering Division.     
 
A courtesy mailing was mailed on December 20, 2023, to property owners within 200 feet of the 
property.   
 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION  
Planning and Zoning Commission recommends approval of FP23-004, a final plat of West Fork 
Crossing First Addition, subject to:   

• approval of the amendment to the preliminary plat of West Fork Crossing to address 
wetland mitigation; and  

• minor corrections to the documents noted in this staff report.   
 

PLANNING AND ZONING 

Discussion 
   
 

The next item for consideration by the Commission was the final plat for West 
Fork Crossing First Addition. Acting Chair Hartley introduced the item and Ms. 
Pezley provided background information. She explained that the development 
consists of 62 lots and four outlots. Outlot A is to be conveyed and combined with 
property at 1712 Union Road, Outlot B will be stormwater management and a 
public trail easement, and Outlots C and D will be stormwater management. Minor 
corrections to the plat and Deed of Dedication will be needed prior to City Council 
approval. 
 
 Staff recommends approval with approval of the amendment to the preliminary 
plat of West Fork Crossing to address wetland mitigation and minor corrections to 
the documents as noted in the staff report. 
 
 Mr. Fittro explained that the minor corrections are still in the works due to holidays 
and minimal staff. 
 
 Ms. Alberhasky made a motion to approve the item. Ms. Grybovych seconded 
the motion. The motion was approved unanimously with 5 ayes (Alberhasky, 
Grybovych, Hartley, Moser and Stalnaker), and 0 nays. 

 
Attachments:  

 

Location Map 

West Fork Crossing Phase 1 Final Plat  

Deed of Dedication 

627

Item 22.



628

Item 22.



42
13,560 SQ FT

15
11,096 SQ FT

61
12,521 SQ FT

54
9,675 SQ FT

47
10,320 SQ FT

3
12,666 SQ FT

31
17,173 SQ FT

33
13,646 SQ FT

34
13,560 SQ FT

35
13,560 SQ FT

36
13,560 SQ FT

40
14,627 SQ FT

43
13,560 SQ FT

21
14,297 SQ FT

18
20,420 SQ FT

19
16,635 SQ FT

28
17,229 SQ FT

29
17,333 SQ FT

4
21,324 SQ FT 41

13,560 SQ FT

39
16,259 SQ FT

38
13,249 SQ FT

37
13,560 SQ FT

23
14,597 SQ FT

22
12,712 SQ FT

24
17,005 SQ FT

26
18,615 SQ FT

27
24,982 SQ FT

25
15,261 SQ FT

20
13,741 SQ FT

57
11,046 SQ FT

17
12,866 SQ FT

13
14,811 SQ FT

16
11,087 SQ FT

14
11,105 SQ FT

62
14,036 SQ FT 59

10,609 SQ FT

60
11,622 SQ FT

1
12,825 SQ FT

2
11,213 SQ FT

12
10,509 SQ FT

56
9,675 SQ FT

55
9,675 SQ FT

52
11,048 SQ FT

53
9,675 SQ FT

51
11,683 SQ FT

50
10,320 SQ FT

49
10,320 SQ FT

48
10,320 SQ FT

45
10,320 SQ FT

46
10,320 SQ FT

44
11,699 SQ FT

32
17,338 SQ FT

30
21,742 SQ FT

58
9,749 SQ FT

5
14,116 SQ FT

6
9,743 SQ FT

7
10,494 SQ FT

8
10,495 SQ FT

9
10,497 SQ FT

10
10,498 SQ FT

11
11,155 SQ FT

Storm Sewer Easement
per Doc. No. 2023-00009579

OUTLOT  C
Storm Water Management Area

OUTLOT  D
Storm Water Management Area

OUTLOT  A
OUTLOT  B

1/2" Iron
RLS 6505

1/2" Rebar1/2" Rebar

IB RPC 12088

1/2" IB1/2" IB

1/2" IB 6505 IB RPC 12088

1/2" Iron
RLS 6505

IB OPC IB RPC1/2" IB

West 1/4 Cnr
Sec. 15-89-14
Found 5/8" IB

W
. L

in
e 

- N
W

 1
/4

Se
c.

 1
5-

89
-1

4

Southwest Cnr
Sec. 15-89-14
Found Concrete Monument w/alum. disc

64
8'

W
. L

in
e 

- S
W

 1
/4

Se
c.

 1
5-

89
-1

4

Northwest Corner
Sec. 15-89-14
Found RR Spike

L
A

R
A

M
IE

  
S

T
R

E
E

T

BROOMFIELD                                                     DRIVE

S0
0°

15
'4

1"
E

13
4.

81
'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E

12
1.

47
'

S10°06'24"E
63.75'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

32
0.

44
'WILDHORSE    DRIVE

S89°45'06"W   1108.02'
S88°30'50"W

60.01'

S89°45'06"W
169.50'

S89°44'19"W
307.96

N
00

°0
0'

10
"W

   
64

8.
01

'

N89°44'19"E   1254.18'

N
00

°0
9'

03
"W

   
67

5.
60

'
N

01
°1

7'
24

"E
14

5.
18

'

S50°48'28"E   1075.11'

S0
0°

18
'3

4"
E 

  7
86

.3
4'

S89°47'36"W   458.60'N89°44'19"E
75.00'

N
00

°1
5'

25
"E

26
51

.0
2'

N
00

°0
0'

10
"W

  2
64

9.
30

E.
 R

ig
ht

 o
f W

ay
 L

in
e

S. Line
SW 1/4 - NW 1/4

Sec. 15-89-14

N. Line - S. 648'
SW 1/4 - NW 1/4

Sec. 15-89-14

W
. L

in
e

SE
 1

/4
 - 

N
W

 1
/4

Se
c.

 1
5-

89
-1

4

NW Cnr
SE 1/4 - NW 1/4
Sec. 15-89-14

S'ly Line per

Doc. No. 202000005424

E.
 L

in
e 

pe
r

D
oc

. N
o.

 2
02

30
00

05
40

7
AN

D
W

. L
in

e 
- E

as
t 3

0 
Ac

re
s 

- N
W

 1
/4

SW Cnr
Lexington Heights
5th Addition

W
. L

in
e

Le
xi

ng
to

n 
H

ei
gh

ts
5t

h 
Ad

di
tio

n

Point of Beginning

Y
A

L
E

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y

42'

N0
0°

03
'29

"W
 (p

la
t)

WATERBURY
DRIVE

B
R

E
C

K
E

N
R

ID
G

E
  
  
  
  
  

S
T

R
E

E
T

TRACT  A

TRACT  A

100 Year Floodplain per FEMA map

500 Year Floodplain per FEMA map

Non-Regulated
Wetland, Mitigated
(0.08 Acres)

Non-Regulated Wetland
(0.126 Acres)
0.10 Acres Mitigated
0.026 Acres to Remain in Place

WET

WET

W
ET

WET

W
ET

WET

WET

WET

W
ET

SE Cnr
SW 1/4 - NW 1/4

Sec. 15-89-14

Center
Sec. 15-89-14

S89°44'19"W   1330.85

61,435 SQ. FT.

3,002 SQ. FT.

239,111 SQ. FT.

191,038 SQ. FT.

14,099 SQ. FT. Public Access and
Stormwater Management
Easement

0

SCALE IN FEET

100 200

22603 FPLAT 1ST ADD

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

FI
LE

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

:  
Z:

\2
20

00
 P

R
O

J\
22

60
0-

22
69

9\
22

60
3 

D
AH

LS
TR

O
M

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
-C

ED
AR

 F
AL

LS
 IA

\2
26

03
 C

IV
IL

-S
U

R
VE

Y\
SU

R
VE

Y 
PR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
22

60
3 

FP
LA

T 
1S

T 
AD

D
.D

W
G

3 

-

19-22603

11/8/23

1

FINAL PLAT

---- 22603 FPLAT - 2

 ---- ---- ----

IOWACEDAR FALLS

JW

---

---

WEST FORK
CROSSING

FIRST ADDITION

LEGEND

Monument Found

Indicates Concrete Monument Found

Indicates Railroad Spike Found

Indicates 1/2" Dia. x 18"
Long Solid Iron Pipe Set
With Plastic Cap Marked
By ISG, License No. 19880

Red Plastic Cap

Orange Plastic Cap

SEC. 15, TWP. 89, RGE. 14

VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE)

Black Hawk County, Iowa

NNW 1/
4

NE 1/
4

SE 1/
4

SW 1/
4

SITE

Un
io

n 
  R

oa
d

West   12th   Street

W.  27th   Street

City
 of

Ced
ar 

Fall
s

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Part of the Northwest Quarter of Section 15, Township 89 North, Range 14
West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, Iowa and
part of Lot 2, Robinson's Plat, an Official plat, described as follows:

Commencing at the West Quarter corner of said Section 15; thence
N89°44'19"E 75.00 feet along the South line of the Southwest Quarter of said
Northwest Quarter to the east right of way of Union Road and the Point of
Beginning; thence N00°00'10"W 648.01 feet along east right of way to the
North line of the South 648 feet of the Southwest Quarter of said Northwest
Quarter; thence N89°44'19"E 1254.18 feet along the North line of said South
648 feet of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter to the West line of
the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 15; thence
N00°09'03"W 675.60 feet along  said west line to the Northwest corner of the
said Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter; thence N01°17'24"E 145.18
feet along the Southerly line of the property conveyed in Quit Claim Deed
Document Number 202000005424; thence S50°48'28"E 1075.11 feet along
said Southerly line and it's Southeasterly extension to the East Line of the
Explanatory Affidavit and Affidavit of Possession as recorded in Document
Number 202300005407 and the West line of the East 30 acres of said
Northwest Quarter; thence S00°18'34"E 786.34 feet along said East and West
lines and the West line of Lexington Heights 5th Addition, an official plat  to the
Southwest Corner thereof; thence S89°47'36"W 458.60 feet; thence
N00°14'54"W 320.44 feet; thence S89°45'06"W 169.50 feet; thence
S88°30'50"W 60.01 feet; thence S89°45'06"W 1,108.02 feet; thence
S00°14'54"E 121.47 feet; S10°06'24"E 63.75 feet; thence S00°15'41"E 134.81
feet to the South line of the Southwest Quarter of said Northwest Quarter;
thence S89°44'19"W 307.96 feet along said South line to the point of
beginning.

Said Parcel contains 30.57 acres, subject to easements and restrictions.

Date:
License Number 
My License renewal date is 
Pages covered by this seal 

I hereby certify that this land surveying document was prepared by me
and the related survey work was performed by me or under my direct
personal supervision and that I am a duly licensed Land Surveyor
under the laws of the State of Iowa.

WIO A

LIC
EN

SE
D  

PR
OFESS I ONA L  LAND  SURVEYOR

DANIEL L.
STUEBER

PLS #19880

DANIEL L. STUEBER 1/3/24
19880

12/31/2025
3

ZONING
R-1 (1 & 2 Unit Residential)

Building Setbacks:
Front - 30 feet
Side - 10% - 20% of lot width
Rear - 30 feet

DATE OF SURVEY:
October, 2023

WEST  FORK  CROSSING  FIRST  ADDITION
FINAL PLAT

rpc

opc

NOTES:
1. Any set monumentation shown on this plat will be

completed within one year from the date of plat
recording.

2. The orientation of this bearing system is based on
the south line of the Southwest Quarter of the
Northwest Quarter, Section 15, Township 89 North,
Range 14 West. Said line bears North 89 degrees
44 minutes 19 seconds East.

3. Outlot A will be conveyed to the adjacent land
owner lying north of Outlot A.

4. Outlot B will be used for storm sewer, a trail and
maintenance access.

5. Outlots C and D are dedicated storm water
management areas.

6. Tract A, totaling 5.49 acres is shown hereon for
road right-of-way purposes.

7. See sheets 2 and 3 for details and dimensions of
lots, easements and building setbacks from streets.

8. Unadjusted error of closure:
Boundary: better than 1:10,000
Lots: better than 1:5,000

OWNER / DEVELOPER:
Money Pit, LLC
PO Box 128
Cedar Falls, IA 50613

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:
ISG
217 East Second Street, Suite 110
Des Moines, IA 50309
515-243-9143

SHEET INDEX:
Sheet 1 - Cover
Sheet 2 - West Area
Sheet 3 -  East Area

Waterbury  Drive

AREA TABLE
Gross
(acres)

Road R/W
(acres)

Net
(acres)

SW 1/4 - NW 1/4 11.69 2.61 9.08
SE 1/4  - NW 1/4 18.58 2.88 15.70
NE 1/4 - NW 1/4 0.30 - 0.30

CEDAR  FALLS,  IOWA

SEE DETAILS
ON SHEET 2

SEE DETAILS
ON SHEET 3

629

Item 22.



15
11,096 SQ FT

61
12,521 SQ FT

54
9,675 SQ FT

47
10,320 SQ FT

3
12,666 SQ FT

4
21,324 SQ FT

57
11,046 SQ FT

17
12,866 SQ FT

13
14,811 SQ FT

16
11,087 SQ FT

14
11,105 SQ FT

62
14,036 SQ FT 59

10,609 SQ FT

60
11,622 SQ FT

1
12,825 SQ FT

2
11,213 SQ FT

12
10,509 SQ FT

56
9,675 SQ FT

55
9,675 SQ FT

52
11,048 SQ FT

53
9,675 SQ FT

51
11,683 SQ FT

50
10,320 SQ FT

49
10,320 SQ FT

48
10,320 SQ FT

45
10,320 SQ FT

46
10,320 SQ FT

44
11,699 SQ FT

58
9,749 SQ FT

5
14,116 SQ FT

6
9,743 SQ FT

7
10,494 SQ FT

8
10,495 SQ FT

9
10,497 SQ FT

10
10,498 SQ FT

11
11,155 SQ FT

L=71.18'R=400.00'Δ=10°11'46"

39
.7

8'

=105.00'

54'09"

Storm Sewer Easement
per Doc. No. 2023-00009579

OUTLOT  C
Storm Water Management Area

OUTLOT  A

1/2" Rebar1/2" Rebar

1/2" IB

West 1/4 Cnr
Sec. 15-89-14
Found 5/8" IB

W
. L

in
e 

- N
W

 1
/4

Se
c.

 1
5-

89
-1

4

Southwest Cnr
Sec. 15-89-14
Found Concrete Monument w/alum. disc

64
8'

W
. L

in
e 

- S
W

 1
/4

Se
c.

 1
5-

89
-1

4

L
A

R
A

M
IE

  
S

T
R

E
E

T

BROOMFIELD                                                     DRIVE

17
0.

00
'

75.60'
N89°45'06"E

L=6.59'
Δ=0°56'37"

S0
0°

15
'4

1"
E 

  1
69

.9
3'

82.96'

L=64.59'
Δ=9°15'09"

10.95'

S0
0°

15
'4

1"
E 

  1
61

.7
1'

75.00'

76.21'

S0
0°

15
'4

1"
E 

  1
48

.2
0'

75.00'

66.56'

L=9.63

R=400.00

Δ=1°22'45"

C.Brg=S80°44'31"E

C.=9.63

S0
0°

15
'4

1"
E

13
4.

81
'

75.00'

86.00'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E

12
1.

47
'

74.84'

N80°03'08"W

L=20.89 '

R
=15.00 '

Δ
= 7 9 ° 48 '14"

93
.4

6'

85
.0

0'

N89°44'19"E   149.66'

73
.8

0'

L=25.4
5'

R=15.0
0'

Δ =97°13
'0

7"

L=57.95'
R=460.00'
Δ=7°13'07"75.34'

S89°45'06"W

75
.0

0'

N89°44'19"E   149.34'

75
.0

0'

10
5.

54
'

N74°40'40"W   157.42'
L=20.38'

Δ=15°34'14"

43
.1

2'
154.87'

S36°59'25"E   180.65'

L=
49

.3
3 '

Δ
=3

7°
41

'15
"

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
12

9.
90

'

1.94'

75.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
13

9.
91

'

75.00'

75.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
13

9.
93

'

75.00'

10.00' 75.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
13

9.
97

'

75.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
13

9.
95

'

75.00'

75.00'

75.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
13

9.
98

'

75.00'

80.01'

N
00

°1
5'

41
"W

   
12

5.
00

'

L=23.5
7'

R=15

.0
0'

Δ =90°0

0'
46

"

65.04'

11
4.

00
'

L =
23

.56 '

R
=1

5.00 '

Δ
=9

0 °

00 '00"
71.00'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  1
29

.0
0'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  1
29

.0
0'

71.00'

L=23.56'

R=15.00'

Δ =89°59'14"

S0
0°

15
'4

1"
E 

  1
14

.0
1'

86.03'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  1
29

.0
0'

75.00'

75.00'
S0

0°
14

'5
4"

E 
  1

29
.0

0'

75.00'

75.00'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  1
29

.0
0'

75.00'

75.00'

75.00'

75.00'

N89°45'06"E   441.98'

S89°45'06"W   442.00'

60.00'

S0
0°

15
'4

1"
E 

  1
25

.0
2'

L=23.56 '

R
=15.00 '

Δ
= 8 9°59 '14"

423.96' 75.00'

L=23.5
6'

R=15

.0
0'

Δ=90°0
0'

00
"

85
.3

5'
75

.0
0'

75
.0

0'
75

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

L=70.61'

R=45.00'

Δ=89°54'09"

102.68'
S89°50'57"W

60
.0

0'

'1' 46"

L=
49

.1
7'

Δ
=2

6°
49

'5
8"

75
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

L =23.56 '

R
=15.00 '

Δ
= 9 0 °00 '00"

L=
23

.56 '

R
=1

5.00 '

Δ
=9

0 °

00 '0

73
.3

3'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
11

4.
00

'

L=23.56'

R=15.00'

Δ =90°00'00"

76.06'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'75.95'L=
23

.57 '

R
=1

5.00 '

Δ
=9

0 °

0 0 '46"

S0
0°

15
'4

1"
E 

  1
14

.0
0'

60.00'

S10°06'24"E
63.75'

60
.0

0'

438.99'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  1
40

.1
1'

300.18'10.00'
70.35'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
12

9.
00

'

91.06'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
12

9.
00

'

80.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
12

9.
00

'

80.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
12

9.
00

'

80.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
12

9.
00

'

80.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
12

9.
00

'

80.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
12

9.
00

'

80.00'90.93'

10
0.

35
'

N89°45'06"E   148.08'

N89°45'06"E   148.02'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  1
40

.1
3'

N89°45'06"E   147.89'

75
.0

0'
75

.0
0'

N89°45'06"E   147.76'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  3
13

.3
3'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  3
55

.3
5'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  1
54

.7
2'

WILD HORSE    DRIVE

S89°45'06"W   1108.02'

S88°30'50"W
60.01'

S89°44'19"W
307.96

N
00

°0
0'

10
"W

   
64

8.
01

'

N89°44'19"E   1254.18'

N
00

°0
9'

03
"W

   
67

5.
60

'

N89°44'19"E
75.00'

N
00

°1
5'

25
"E

26
51

.0
2'

N
00

°0
0'

10
"W

  2
64

9.
30

E.
 R

ig
ht

 o
f W

ay
 L

in
e

S. Line
SW 1/4 - NW 1/4

Sec. 15-89-14

N. Line - S. 648'
SW 1/4 - NW 1/4

Sec. 15-89-14

S80°03'08"E  153.72'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

  1
91

.9
2'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

  2
07

.4
6'

12
9.

91
'

75.00'

35
.2

2'

L=
11

7.
81

'
R=75.00'

Δ=9

0°0
0 '00"

S89°45'06"W  632.03'

N89°45'06"E  632.01'

Point of Beginning

133.07'

90
.1

7'

9.72'

14
2.

47
'

L=48.10'

Δ=36°44'31"

Utility and Drainage
Easement

Utility and Drainage
Easement

Utility and Drainage EasementUtility and Drainage
Easement

30'

Utility andDrainage  Easement

10' 10'

10
'

10
'

10
'

Utility and Drainage
Easement

10'

10
'

10
'

10
'

Building Setback

Building Setback

Building Setback

Building Setback

30
'

30
'

Bu
ild

ing
 S

etb
ac

k

30'

30
'

30
'

Y
A

L
E

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
 

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y

42'

TRACT  A

60

60
60 60 60

PC falls west
of lot line 60

60

Non-Regulated
Wetland, Mitigated
(0.08 Acres)

W
ET

WET

W
ET

WET

SE Cnr
SW 1/4 - NW 1/4

Sec. 15-89-14

S89°44'19"W   1330.85

61,435 SQ. FT.

3,002 SQ. FT.

239,111 SQ. FT.

Ut
ilit

y 
an

d 
Dr

ai
na

ge
Ea

se
m

en
t

Ut
ilit

y 
an

d 
Dr

ai
na

ge
Ea

se
m

en
t

Utility and Drainage
Easement

Utility and Drainage
Easement

30'

Ut
ilit

y 
an

d 
Dr

ai
na

ge
Ea

se
m

en
t

Utility and Drainage
Easement

5.00'

Corner Falls on Catch Basin
Set Iron 5' North of Corner

---- 22603 FPLAT - 3

0

SCALE IN FEET

60 120

22603 FPLAT 1ST ADD

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

FI
LE

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

:  
Z:

\2
20

00
 P

R
O

J\
22

60
0-

22
69

9\
22

60
3 

D
AH

LS
TR

O
M

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
-C

ED
AR

 F
AL

LS
 IA

\2
26

03
 C

IV
IL

-S
U

R
VE

Y\
SU

R
VE

Y 
PR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
22

60
3 

FP
LA

T 
1S

T 
AD

D
.D

W
G

 3 

-

19-22603

1/3/24

2

FINAL PLAT

---- 22603 FPLAT - 3

 ---- ---- ----

IOWACEDAR FALLS

JW

---

---

WEST FORK
CROSSING

FIRST ADDITION

LEGEND

Monument Found

Indicates Concrete Monument Found

Indicates Railroad Spike Found

Indicates 1/2" Dia. x 18"
Long Solid Iron Pipe Set
With Plastic Cap Marked
By ISG, License No. 19880

Red Plastic Cap

Orange Plastic Cap

rpc

opc

SHEET INDEX:
Sheet 1 - Cover
Sheet 2 - West Area
Sheet 3 -  East Area

M
A

T
C

H
  L

IN
E

WEST  FORK  CROSSING  FIRST  ADDITION
FINAL PLAT

CEDAR  FALLS,  IOWA

630

Item 22.



42
13

,5
60

 S
Q 

FT

15
11

,0
96

 S
Q 

FT

31
17

,1
73

 S
Q 

FT

33
13

,6
46

 S
Q 

FT

34
13

,5
60

 S
Q 

FT

35
13

,5
60

 S
Q 

FT

36
13

,5
60

 S
Q 

FT

40
14

,6
27

 S
Q 

FT

43
13

,5
60

 S
Q 

FT

21
14

,2
97

 S
Q 

FT

18
20

,4
20

 S
Q 

FT
19

16
,6

35
 S

Q 
FT

28
17

,2
29

 S
Q 

FT
29

17
,3

33
 S

Q 
FT

41
13

,5
60

 S
Q 

FT

39
16

,2
59

 S
Q 

FT

38
13

,2
49

 S
Q 

FT

37
13

,5
60

 S
Q 

FT

23
14

,5
97

 S
Q 

FT

22
12

,7
12

 S
Q 

FT

24
17

,0
05

 S
Q 

FT

26
18

,6
15

 S
Q 

FT

27
24

,9
82

 S
Q 

FT

25
15

,2
61

 S
Q 

FT

20
13

,7
41

 S
Q 

FT

17
12

,8
66

 S
Q 

FT

13
14

,8
11

 S
Q 

FT

16
11

,0
87

 S
Q 

FT

14
11

,1
05

 S
Q 

FT

12
10

,5
09

 S
Q 

FT

45
10

,3
20

 S
Q 

FT
46

10
,3

20
 S

Q 
FT

44
11

,6
99

 S
Q 

FT

32
17

,3
38

 S
Q 

FT

30
21

,7
42

 S
Q 

FT

L=
3 8

4.
85

'
R=245.0

0'
Δ=90°00 '00"

L=
479

.0
9 '

R=305.00 '
Δ=90°00'00"

39.78'

L=
16

4.
75

'
R=10

5.00'

Δ
=8

9°
54 '09"

43
.55

'

OU
TL

OT
  D

St
or

m
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t A

re
a

OU
TL

OT
  B

1
/2

" 
Ir

o
n

R
L

S
 6

5
0
5

1
/2

" 
R

e
b

a
r

IB
 R

P
C

 1
2
0
8
8

1
/2

" 
IB

1
/2

" 
IB

1
/2

" 
IB

 6
5
0
5

IB
 R

P
C

 1
2
0
8
8

1
/2

" 
IB

YALE                   PARKWAY

W
A

T
E

R
B

U
R

Y
  
 D

R
IV

E

BRECKENRIDGE          STREET

75
.0

0'
L=23.56'

R=15.00'

Δ =90°00'00"

85.35'75.00'75.00'75.00'45.00'

L=
70

.61'

R
=4

5 .00 '

Δ
=8

9°
5 4'09"

10
2.

68
'

S8
9°

50
'5

7"
W

60.00'

83
.8

8'
L =

49
.5

5 '
Δ

= 2
7°

0 2
'2

5"
L=

66.03'

Δ =3
6°0

1'4
6"

L=49.17'

Δ=26°49 '58" 75.00' 70.00'

L=23.5
6'

R=15

.0
0'

Δ =90°0

0'
00

"
79

.0
0'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

L=
76

.2
9 '

Δ
= 1

4 °
19

' 5
5 "

L=
79

.6
2'

Δ
=1

4°
57

'18
"

L=
95

.2
2 '

Δ=1
7°

53'17
"

L=95.22'

Δ=17°53'17"

L=20.01'

Δ=3°45'35"

L=59.60'

Δ=11°11'46"
83.12'

S00°14'54"E

L=23.5
6'

R=15

.0
0'

Δ =89°5

9'
44

"
98

.8
9'

11
4.

88
'

60.00'

S8
9°

45
'2

2"
W

   
21

3.
83

'

L = 23.56'

R
=15.00 '

Δ
= 9 0°00 '16"

80.21' 75.00' 75.61'

80.57'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'

3.
33

'

L=77.98 'Δ=18°14'10"

L=
23

0.1
2 '

Δ=53°4
8 '55"

L=
76

.7
5 '

Δ
= 1

7 °
56

'5
5 "

79
.0

0'
S8

9°
45

'0
6"

W

L = 23.56'

R
=15.00 '

Δ
= 9 0 °0 0 '00"

73.33' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00'

N00°14'54"W   114.00'

L=
23

.56'

R
=1

5.00 '

Δ
=9

0 °

0 0 '00"

76
.0

6'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'

S00°14'54"E   140.11'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
16

9.
50

'

80.00'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
16

9.
50

'

80.00'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
16

9.
50

'

76.41'

S8
9°

45
'0

6"
W

   
15

7.
19

'

N00°14'54"W   129.00'

91
.0

6'

N00°14'54"W   129.00'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

100.35'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
14

8.
08

'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
14

8.
02

'

S00°14'54"E   140.13'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
14

7.
89

'

75.00'75.00'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
14

7.
76

'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
16

9.
50

'

94.49'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
16

9.
50

'

75.00'

S26°53'19"W   129.14'

N00°30'06"E   204.32'

S50
°4

8'2
8"

E   4
20

.85
'

15
0.4

4'

S62°55'08"W
   144.89'

S23°03'21"E   132.91'

S29°02'19"W   134.84'

S6
0°

01
'15

"E
   

16
1.

64
'

80.00'

S00°14'54"E   313.33'

S00°14'54"E   355.35'

S00°14'54"E   154.72'

11
1.4

7'

15
8.9

4'

13
6.9

3'

S46°55'36"W
   135.89'

15
2.3

5'

83.85'

11
4.

72
'

11
8.

51
'

N64°48'53"E  195.33'

N00°14'54"W
150.98'

150.98' 95.19'

S8
9°

45
'0

6"
W

  2
28

.9
4'

75.00'

S8
9°

45
'0

6"
W

  2
29

.0
2'

75.78'

22
9.

10
'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

  1
69

.5
0'

16
9.

50
'

80.44'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

  1
69

.5
0'

80.00'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

  1
69

.5
0'

80.00'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

  1
69

.5
0'

80.00'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

  1
69

.5
0'

N00°14'54"W
320.44'

184.37'

245.54'

N52
°2

7'0
1"

W
91

.11
'

N64°48'53"E  245.28'

N
89

°4
5'

22
"E

   
21

3.
77

'

S8
9°

45
'2

2"
W

   
23

3.
23

'

S88°30'50"W
60.01'

S8
9°

45
'0

6"
W

16
9.

50
'

N00°09'03"W   675.60'N01°17'24"E
145.18'

S50
°4

8'2
8"

E   1
07

5.1
1'

S00°18'34"E   786.34'

S8
9°

47
'3

6"
W

   
45

8.
60

'

75
.0

0'

35.22'274.98'

S8
9°

50
'5

7"
W

10
2.

68
'

18
.80

'

S00°14'54"E  169.49'

S00°14'54"E  403.90'

S00°14'54"E  230.82'

60
.0

0'

S5
2°

27
'01

"E
  2

89
.28

'

13
3.

07
'

10
31

.56
'

65.23' 90.17'

9.
72

'

N00°14'54"W       316.41'

W. Line
SE 1/4 - NW 1/4

Sec. 15-89-14

N
W

 C
nr

SE
 1

/4
 - 

N
W

 1
/4

Se
c.

 1
5-

89
-1

4

S'ly 
Lin

e p
er

Doc
. N

o. 
20

20
00

00
54

24

E. Line per
Doc. No. 202300005407
AND
W. Line - East 30 Acres - NW 1/4

SW Cnr
Lexington Heights

5th Addition

W. Line
Lexington Heights
5th Addition

60.91'

L=53.13'
Δ=9°58'52"

Utility and Drainage

Easement

Utility and Drainage

Easement

Utility and Drainage
Easement 10

'

10
'

10
'

Utility and Drainage
Easement

10'

10'

10'

10
'

10
'

Ut
ilit

y 
an

d
Dr

ai
na

ge
 E

as
em

en
t

10'10'

30
'

Tu
rn

Ar
ou

nd
Ea

se
m

en
t

30
'

15.6'

30'

Utility and Drainage
Easement

Utility and Drainage
 Easement

Utility and
Drainage Easement

Utility and Drainage
Easement

10
'Tu
rn

Ar
ou

nd
Ea

se
m

en
t

Bu
ild

ing
 S

etb
ac

k

30'

10
'

10
'

Building Setback

Bu
ild

ing
 S

etb
ac

k

Bu
ild

ing
 S

etb
ac

k

Bu
ild

ing
 S

etb
ac

k

Bu
ild

ing
 S

etb
ac

k

30'

30
'

30' 30'

30'

60

5.
49

 A
C

6060

60

60

60

10
0 Y

ea
r F

loo
dp

lai
n p

er
 F

EMA m
ap

50
0 Y

ea
r F

loo
dp

lai
n p

er
 F

EM
A 

map

N
on

-R
eg

ul
at

ed
 W

et
la

nd
(0

.1
26

 A
cr

es
)

0.
10

 A
cr

es
 M

iti
ga

te
d

0.
02

6 
Ac

re
s 

to
 R

em
ai

n 
in

 P
la

ce

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

WET

WET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

WET

WET

19
1,

03
8 

SQ
. F

T.

14
,0

99
 S

Q.
 F

T.

SE
 C

nr
SW

 1
/4

 - 
N

W
 1

/4
Se

c.
 1

5-
89

-1
4

30
'

Utility and Drainage
 Easement

Utility and Drainage
 Easement

Utility and Drainage
 Easement

Utility and Drainage
 Easement

Ut
ilit

y 
an

d
Dr

ai
na

ge
 E

as
em

en
t

35
'

Pu
bl

ic
 A

cc
es

s 
an

d
St

or
m

w
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t E
as

em
en

t

18
20,420 SQ FT

19
16,635 SQ FT

13,741 SQ FT

17
12,866 SQ FT

L=164.75' R=105.00'

Δ=89°54'09"

83.88'

N
00

°0
9'

03
"W

   
67

5.
60

'

S89°50'57"W
102.68'

18.80'

90
.1

7'

9.72'

Turn Around
Easement

Turn Around
Easement

W
. L

in
e

SE
 1

/4
 - 

N
W 1/
4

Se
c.

 1
5-

89
-1

4

S59°00'12"E58.00

N59°00'12"W

58.00

R58'

60

60

R58'

S89°50'57"W
102.68'

30
.0

0'
2.

36
'

N89°50'57"E
52.00

500 Year Floodplain per FEMA map

22603 FPLAT 1ST ADD

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

FI
LE

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

:  
Z:

\2
20

00
 P

R
O

J\
22

60
0-

22
69

9\
22

60
3 

D
AH

LS
TR

O
M

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
-C

ED
AR

 F
AL

LS
 IA

\2
26

03
 C

IV
IL

-S
U

R
VE

Y\
SU

R
VE

Y 
PR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
22

60
3 

FP
LA

T 
1S

T 
AD

D
.D

W
G

3 

-

19-22603

1/3/24

3

FINAL PLAT

---- 22603 FPLAT - 4

 ---- ---- ----

IOWACEDAR FALLS

JW

---

---

WEST FORK
CROSSING

FIRST ADDITION

LEGEND

Monument Found

Indicates Concrete Monument Found

Indicates Railroad Spike Found

Indicates 1/2" Dia. x 18"
Long Solid Iron Pipe Set
With Plastic Cap Marked
By ISG, License No. 19880

Red Plastic Cap

Orange Plastic Cap

rpc

opc

SHEET INDEX:
Sheet 1 - Cover
Sheet 2 - West Area
Sheet 3 -  East Area

DETAIL
1" = 40'

SEE  DETAIL

MATCH  LINE

WEST  FORK  CROSSING  FIRST  ADDITION
FINAL PLAT

CEDAR  FALLS,  IOWA

0

SCALE IN FEET

60 120

631

Item 22.



632

Item 22.



633

Item 22.



634

Item 22.



635

Item 22.



636

Item 22.



637

Item 22.



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 
  
 TO: Honorable Mayor Daniel Laudick and City Council 
 
 FROM: Matthew Tolan, EI, Civil Engineer II 
 
 DATE: January 16th, 2024 
 
 SUBJECT: Maintenance and Repair Agreement  
  Post-Construction Stormwater Management Plan 
  West Fork Crossings First Addition 

 
The Post-Construction Stormwater Control Ordinance requires a formal Maintenance 
and Repair Agreement for the stormwater management plan. The Maintenance and 
Repair Agreement will require the benefited property to undergo, at a minimum, an 
annual inspection and to maintain records of installation, maintenance and repair 
activities of the stormwater control devices. The agreement will also create an 
easement for the City to inspect and repair the stormwater control devices if the 
property owners fail or refuse to meet the requirements of the Maintenance and Repair 
Agreement. The Maintenance and Repair Agreement is attached for City Council 
review.  
 
The Engineering Division of the Public Works Department has reviewed the stormwater 
management plan and the Maintenance and Repair Agreement for West Fork Crossings 
First Addition and finds it in accordance with City Code. The Engineering Division 
recommends the agreement be accepted by the City Council and recorded at the Black 
Hawk County Recorder’s Office.  
 
xc: Chase Schrage, Director of Public Works 
 David Wicke, P.E., City Engineer 
 

638

Item 23.



639

Item 23.



640

Item 23.



641

Item 23.



642

Item 23.



643

Item 23.

tolanm
Snapshot



644

Item 23.



645

Item 23.



646

Item 23.



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 
 

 
 TO: Honorable Mayor Daniel Laudick and City Council 
 
 FROM: Matthew Tolan, EI, Civil Engineer II 
 
 DATE: January 16th, 2024 
 
 SUBJECT: West Fork Crossing First Addition 
  Final Acceptance of Improvements 
  Project No. SU-385-3258 
 
Construction work has been completed on the public improvements in the West Fork 
Crossing First Addition. The project was designed by ISG, Inc. and has been completed 
in accordance with the project plans and the City of Cedar Falls Standard 
Specifications. The project was inspected by the City of Cedar Falls Engineering 
Division. 
 
The Engineering Division has reviewed and approved the project plans and 
specifications, inspected the project through the construction process; and has received 
and reviewed the project reports and certifications. The project documentation is in 
order and the project is complete and ready for City Council acceptance. Attached are 
copies of the Maintenance Bond from the developer, Money Pit LLC, and the Final Plat 
for the West Fork Crossings First Addition. 
 
The West Fork Crossings First Addition has been constructed in reasonable compliance 
with the project plans and specifications. The Engineering Division recommends that the 
City Council approve and accept the public improvements for the West Fork Crossing 
First Addition.  
 

                                  
__________________________________________January 8th, 2024__ 

Matthew Tolan, EI, Civil Engineer II   Date 
 
 
xc: Chase Schrage, Director of Public Works  
      David Wicke, P.E., City Engineer 

647

Item 24.



648

Item 24.



649

Item 24.



650

Item 24.



651

Item 24.



42
13,560 SQ FT

15
11,096 SQ FT

61
12,521 SQ FT

54
9,675 SQ FT

47
10,320 SQ FT

3
12,666 SQ FT

31
17,173 SQ FT

33
13,646 SQ FT

34
13,560 SQ FT

35
13,560 SQ FT

36
13,560 SQ FT

40
14,627 SQ FT

43
13,560 SQ FT

21
14,297 SQ FT

18
20,420 SQ FT

19
16,635 SQ FT

28
17,229 SQ FT

29
17,333 SQ FT

4
21,324 SQ FT 41

13,560 SQ FT

39
16,259 SQ FT

38
13,249 SQ FT

37
13,560 SQ FT

23
14,597 SQ FT

22
12,712 SQ FT

24
17,005 SQ FT

26
18,615 SQ FT

27
24,982 SQ FT

25
15,261 SQ FT

20
13,741 SQ FT

57
11,046 SQ FT

17
12,866 SQ FT

13
14,811 SQ FT

16
11,087 SQ FT

14
11,105 SQ FT

62
14,036 SQ FT 59

10,609 SQ FT

60
11,622 SQ FT

1
12,825 SQ FT

2
11,213 SQ FT

12
10,509 SQ FT

56
9,675 SQ FT

55
9,675 SQ FT

52
11,048 SQ FT

53
9,675 SQ FT

51
11,683 SQ FT

50
10,320 SQ FT

49
10,320 SQ FT

48
10,320 SQ FT

45
10,320 SQ FT

46
10,320 SQ FT

44
11,699 SQ FT

32
17,338 SQ FT

30
21,742 SQ FT

58
9,749 SQ FT

5
14,116 SQ FT

6
9,743 SQ FT

7
10,494 SQ FT

8
10,495 SQ FT

9
10,497 SQ FT

10
10,498 SQ FT

11
11,155 SQ FT

Storm Sewer Easement
per Doc. No. 2023-00009579

OUTLOT  C
Storm Water Management Area

OUTLOT  D
Storm Water Management Area

OUTLOT  A
OUTLOT  B

1/2" Iron
RLS 6505

1/2" Rebar1/2" Rebar

IB RPC 12088

1/2" IB1/2" IB

1/2" IB 6505 IB RPC 12088

1/2" Iron
RLS 6505

IB OPC IB RPC1/2" IB

West 1/4 Cnr
Sec. 15-89-14
Found 5/8" IB

W
. L

in
e 

- N
W

 1
/4

Se
c.

 1
5-

89
-1

4

Southwest Cnr
Sec. 15-89-14
Found Concrete Monument w/alum. disc

64
8'

W
. L

in
e 

- S
W

 1
/4

Se
c.

 1
5-

89
-1

4

Northwest Corner
Sec. 15-89-14
Found RR Spike

L
A

R
A

M
IE

  
S

T
R

E
E

T

BROOMFIELD                                                     DRIVE

S0
0°

15
'4

1"
E

13
4.

81
'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E

12
1.

47
'

S10°06'24"E
63.75'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

32
0.

44
'WILDHORSE    DRIVE

S89°45'06"W   1108.02'
S88°30'50"W

60.01'

S89°45'06"W
169.50'

S89°44'19"W
307.96

N
00

°0
0'

10
"W

   
64

8.
01

'

N89°44'19"E   1254.18'

N
00

°0
9'

03
"W

   
67

5.
60

'
N

01
°1

7'
24

"E
14

5.
18

'

S50°48'28"E   1075.11'

S0
0°

18
'3

4"
E 

  7
86

.3
4'

S89°47'36"W   458.60'N89°44'19"E
75.00'

N
00

°1
5'

25
"E

26
51

.0
2'

N
00

°0
0'

10
"W

  2
64

9.
30

E.
 R

ig
ht

 o
f W

ay
 L

in
e

S. Line
SW 1/4 - NW 1/4

Sec. 15-89-14

N. Line - S. 648'
SW 1/4 - NW 1/4

Sec. 15-89-14

W
. L

in
e

SE
 1

/4
 - 

N
W

 1
/4

Se
c.

 1
5-

89
-1

4

NW Cnr
SE 1/4 - NW 1/4
Sec. 15-89-14

S'ly Line per

Doc. No. 202000005424

E.
 L

in
e 

pe
r

D
oc

. N
o.

 2
02

30
00

05
40

7
AN

D
W

. L
in

e 
- E

as
t 3

0 
Ac

re
s 

- N
W

 1
/4

SW Cnr
Lexington Heights
5th Addition

W
. L

in
e

Le
xi

ng
to

n 
H

ei
gh

ts
5t

h 
Ad

di
tio

n

Point of Beginning

Y
A

L
E

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y

42'

N0
0°

03
'29

"W
 (p

la
t)

WATERBURY
DRIVE

B
R

E
C

K
E

N
R

ID
G

E
  
  
  
  
  

S
T

R
E

E
T

TRACT  A

TRACT  A

100 Year Floodplain per FEMA map

500 Year Floodplain per FEMA map

Non-Regulated
Wetland, Mitigated
(0.08 Acres)

Non-Regulated Wetland
(0.126 Acres)
0.10 Acres Mitigated
0.026 Acres to Remain in Place

WET

WET

W
ET

WET

W
ET

WET

WET

WET

W
ET

SE Cnr
SW 1/4 - NW 1/4

Sec. 15-89-14

Center
Sec. 15-89-14

S89°44'19"W   1330.85

61,435 SQ. FT.

3,002 SQ. FT.

239,111 SQ. FT.

191,038 SQ. FT.

14,099 SQ. FT. Public Access and
Stormwater Management
Easement

0

SCALE IN FEET

100 200

22603 FPLAT 1ST ADD

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

FI
LE

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

:  
Z:

\2
20

00
 P

R
O

J\
22

60
0-

22
69

9\
22

60
3 

D
AH

LS
TR

O
M

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
-C

ED
AR

 F
AL

LS
 IA

\2
26

03
 C

IV
IL

-S
U

R
VE

Y\
SU

R
VE

Y 
PR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
22

60
3 

FP
LA

T 
1S

T 
AD

D
.D

W
G

3 

-

19-22603

11/8/23

1

FINAL PLAT

---- 22603 FPLAT - 2

 ---- ---- ----

IOWACEDAR FALLS

JW

---

---

WEST FORK
CROSSING

FIRST ADDITION

LEGEND

Monument Found

Indicates Concrete Monument Found

Indicates Railroad Spike Found

Indicates 1/2" Dia. x 18"
Long Solid Iron Pipe Set
With Plastic Cap Marked
By ISG, License No. 19880

Red Plastic Cap

Orange Plastic Cap

SEC. 15, TWP. 89, RGE. 14

VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE)

Black Hawk County, Iowa

NNW 1/
4

NE 1/
4

SE 1/
4

SW 1/
4

SITE

Un
io

n 
  R

oa
d

West   12th   Street

W.  27th   Street

City
 of

Ced
ar 

Fall
s

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Part of the Northwest Quarter of Section 15, Township 89 North, Range 14
West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, Iowa and
part of Lot 2, Robinson's Plat, an Official plat, described as follows:

Commencing at the West Quarter corner of said Section 15; thence
N89°44'19"E 75.00 feet along the South line of the Southwest Quarter of said
Northwest Quarter to the east right of way of Union Road and the Point of
Beginning; thence N00°00'10"W 648.01 feet along east right of way to the
North line of the South 648 feet of the Southwest Quarter of said Northwest
Quarter; thence N89°44'19"E 1254.18 feet along the North line of said South
648 feet of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter to the West line of
the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 15; thence
N00°09'03"W 675.60 feet along  said west line to the Northwest corner of the
said Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter; thence N01°17'24"E 145.18
feet along the Southerly line of the property conveyed in Quit Claim Deed
Document Number 202000005424; thence S50°48'28"E 1075.11 feet along
said Southerly line and it's Southeasterly extension to the East Line of the
Explanatory Affidavit and Affidavit of Possession as recorded in Document
Number 202300005407 and the West line of the East 30 acres of said
Northwest Quarter; thence S00°18'34"E 786.34 feet along said East and West
lines and the West line of Lexington Heights 5th Addition, an official plat  to the
Southwest Corner thereof; thence S89°47'36"W 458.60 feet; thence
N00°14'54"W 320.44 feet; thence S89°45'06"W 169.50 feet; thence
S88°30'50"W 60.01 feet; thence S89°45'06"W 1,108.02 feet; thence
S00°14'54"E 121.47 feet; S10°06'24"E 63.75 feet; thence S00°15'41"E 134.81
feet to the South line of the Southwest Quarter of said Northwest Quarter;
thence S89°44'19"W 307.96 feet along said South line to the point of
beginning.

Said Parcel contains 30.57 acres, subject to easements and restrictions.

Date:
License Number 
My License renewal date is 
Pages covered by this seal 

I hereby certify that this land surveying document was prepared by me
and the related survey work was performed by me or under my direct
personal supervision and that I am a duly licensed Land Surveyor
under the laws of the State of Iowa.

WIO A

LIC
EN

SE
D  

PR
OFESS I ONA L  LAND  SURVEYOR

DANIEL L.
STUEBER

PLS #19880

DANIEL L. STUEBER 1/3/24
19880

12/31/2025
3

ZONING
R-1 (1 & 2 Unit Residential)

Building Setbacks:
Front - 30 feet
Side - 10% - 20% of lot width
Rear - 30 feet

DATE OF SURVEY:
October, 2023

WEST  FORK  CROSSING  FIRST  ADDITION
FINAL PLAT

rpc

opc

NOTES:
1. Any set monumentation shown on this plat will be

completed within one year from the date of plat
recording.

2. The orientation of this bearing system is based on
the south line of the Southwest Quarter of the
Northwest Quarter, Section 15, Township 89 North,
Range 14 West. Said line bears North 89 degrees
44 minutes 19 seconds East.

3. Outlot A will be conveyed to the adjacent land
owner lying north of Outlot A.

4. Outlot B will be used for storm sewer, a trail and
maintenance access.

5. Outlots C and D are dedicated storm water
management areas.

6. Tract A, totaling 5.49 acres is shown hereon for
road right-of-way purposes.

7. See sheets 2 and 3 for details and dimensions of
lots, easements and building setbacks from streets.

8. Unadjusted error of closure:
Boundary: better than 1:10,000
Lots: better than 1:5,000

OWNER / DEVELOPER:
Money Pit, LLC
PO Box 128
Cedar Falls, IA 50613

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:
ISG
217 East Second Street, Suite 110
Des Moines, IA 50309
515-243-9143

SHEET INDEX:
Sheet 1 - Cover
Sheet 2 - West Area
Sheet 3 -  East Area

Waterbury  Drive

AREA TABLE
Gross
(acres)

Road R/W
(acres)

Net
(acres)

SW 1/4 - NW 1/4 11.69 2.61 9.08
SE 1/4  - NW 1/4 18.58 2.88 15.70
NE 1/4 - NW 1/4 0.30 - 0.30

CEDAR  FALLS,  IOWA

SEE DETAILS
ON SHEET 2

SEE DETAILS
ON SHEET 3

652

Item 24.



15
11,096 SQ FT

61
12,521 SQ FT

54
9,675 SQ FT

47
10,320 SQ FT

3
12,666 SQ FT

4
21,324 SQ FT

57
11,046 SQ FT

17
12,866 SQ FT

13
14,811 SQ FT

16
11,087 SQ FT

14
11,105 SQ FT

62
14,036 SQ FT 59

10,609 SQ FT

60
11,622 SQ FT

1
12,825 SQ FT

2
11,213 SQ FT

12
10,509 SQ FT

56
9,675 SQ FT

55
9,675 SQ FT

52
11,048 SQ FT

53
9,675 SQ FT

51
11,683 SQ FT

50
10,320 SQ FT

49
10,320 SQ FT

48
10,320 SQ FT

45
10,320 SQ FT

46
10,320 SQ FT

44
11,699 SQ FT

58
9,749 SQ FT

5
14,116 SQ FT

6
9,743 SQ FT

7
10,494 SQ FT

8
10,495 SQ FT

9
10,497 SQ FT

10
10,498 SQ FT

11
11,155 SQ FT

L=71.18'R=400.00'Δ=10°11'46"

39
.7

8'

=105.00'

54'09"

Storm Sewer Easement
per Doc. No. 2023-00009579

OUTLOT  C
Storm Water Management Area

OUTLOT  A

1/2" Rebar1/2" Rebar

1/2" IB

West 1/4 Cnr
Sec. 15-89-14
Found 5/8" IB

W
. L

in
e 

- N
W

 1
/4

Se
c.

 1
5-

89
-1

4

Southwest Cnr
Sec. 15-89-14
Found Concrete Monument w/alum. disc

64
8'

W
. L

in
e 

- S
W

 1
/4

Se
c.

 1
5-

89
-1

4

L
A

R
A

M
IE

  
S

T
R

E
E

T

BROOMFIELD                                                     DRIVE

17
0.

00
'

75.60'
N89°45'06"E

L=6.59'
Δ=0°56'37"

S0
0°

15
'4

1"
E 

  1
69

.9
3'

82.96'

L=64.59'
Δ=9°15'09"

10.95'

S0
0°

15
'4

1"
E 

  1
61

.7
1'

75.00'

76.21'

S0
0°

15
'4

1"
E 

  1
48

.2
0'

75.00'

66.56'

L=9.63

R=400.00

Δ=1°22'45"

C.Brg=S80°44'31"E

C.=9.63

S0
0°

15
'4

1"
E

13
4.

81
'

75.00'

86.00'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E

12
1.

47
'

74.84'

N80°03'08"W

L=20.89 '

R
=15.00 '

Δ
= 7 9 ° 48 '14"

93
.4

6'

85
.0

0'

N89°44'19"E   149.66'

73
.8

0'

L=25.4
5'

R=15.0
0'

Δ =97°13
'0

7"

L=57.95'
R=460.00'
Δ=7°13'07"75.34'

S89°45'06"W

75
.0

0'

N89°44'19"E   149.34'

75
.0

0'

10
5.

54
'

N74°40'40"W   157.42'
L=20.38'

Δ=15°34'14"

43
.1

2'
154.87'

S36°59'25"E   180.65'

L=
49

.3
3 '

Δ
=3

7°
41

'15
"

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
12

9.
90

'

1.94'

75.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
13

9.
91

'

75.00'

75.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
13

9.
93

'

75.00'

10.00' 75.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
13

9.
97

'

75.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
13

9.
95

'

75.00'

75.00'

75.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
13

9.
98

'

75.00'

80.01'

N
00

°1
5'

41
"W

   
12

5.
00

'

L=23.5
7'

R=15

.0
0'

Δ =90°0

0'
46

"

65.04'

11
4.

00
'

L =
23

.56 '

R
=1

5.00 '

Δ
=9

0 °

00 '00"
71.00'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  1
29

.0
0'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  1
29

.0
0'

71.00'

L=23.56'

R=15.00'

Δ =89°59'14"

S0
0°

15
'4

1"
E 

  1
14

.0
1'

86.03'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  1
29

.0
0'

75.00'

75.00'
S0

0°
14

'5
4"

E 
  1

29
.0

0'

75.00'

75.00'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  1
29

.0
0'

75.00'

75.00'

75.00'

75.00'

N89°45'06"E   441.98'

S89°45'06"W   442.00'

60.00'

S0
0°

15
'4

1"
E 

  1
25

.0
2'

L=23.56 '

R
=15.00 '

Δ
= 8 9°59 '14"

423.96' 75.00'

L=23.5
6'

R=15

.0
0'

Δ=90°0
0'

00
"

85
.3

5'
75

.0
0'

75
.0

0'
75

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

L=70.61'

R=45.00'

Δ=89°54'09"

102.68'
S89°50'57"W

60
.0

0'

'1' 46"

L=
49

.1
7'

Δ
=2

6°
49

'5
8"

75
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

L =23.56 '

R
=15.00 '

Δ
= 9 0 °00 '00"

L=
23

.56 '

R
=1

5.00 '

Δ
=9

0 °

00 '0

73
.3

3'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
11

4.
00

'

L=23.56'

R=15.00'

Δ =90°00'00"

76.06'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'75.95'L=
23

.57 '

R
=1

5.00 '

Δ
=9

0 °

0 0 '46"

S0
0°

15
'4

1"
E 

  1
14

.0
0'

60.00'

S10°06'24"E
63.75'

60
.0

0'

438.99'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  1
40

.1
1'

300.18'10.00'
70.35'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
12

9.
00

'

91.06'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
12

9.
00

'

80.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
12

9.
00

'

80.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
12

9.
00

'

80.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
12

9.
00

'

80.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
12

9.
00

'

80.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
12

9.
00

'

80.00'90.93'

10
0.

35
'

N89°45'06"E   148.08'

N89°45'06"E   148.02'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  1
40

.1
3'

N89°45'06"E   147.89'

75
.0

0'
75

.0
0'

N89°45'06"E   147.76'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  3
13

.3
3'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  3
55

.3
5'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  1
54

.7
2'

WILD HORSE    DRIVE

S89°45'06"W   1108.02'

S88°30'50"W
60.01'

S89°44'19"W
307.96

N
00

°0
0'

10
"W

   
64

8.
01

'

N89°44'19"E   1254.18'

N
00

°0
9'

03
"W

   
67

5.
60

'

N89°44'19"E
75.00'

N
00

°1
5'

25
"E

26
51

.0
2'

N
00

°0
0'

10
"W

  2
64

9.
30

E.
 R

ig
ht

 o
f W

ay
 L

in
e

S. Line
SW 1/4 - NW 1/4

Sec. 15-89-14

N. Line - S. 648'
SW 1/4 - NW 1/4

Sec. 15-89-14

S80°03'08"E  153.72'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

  1
91

.9
2'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

  2
07

.4
6'

12
9.

91
'

75.00'

35
.2

2'

L=
11

7.
81

'
R=75.00'

Δ=9

0°0
0 '00"

S89°45'06"W  632.03'

N89°45'06"E  632.01'

Point of Beginning

133.07'

90
.1

7'

9.72'

14
2.

47
'

L=48.10'

Δ=36°44'31"

Utility and Drainage
Easement

Utility and Drainage
Easement

Utility and Drainage EasementUtility and Drainage
Easement

30'

Utility andDrainage  Easement

10' 10'

10
'

10
'

10
'

Utility and Drainage
Easement

10'

10
'

10
'

10
'

Building Setback

Building Setback

Building Setback

Building Setback

30
'

30
'

Bu
ild

ing
 S

etb
ac

k

30'

30
'

30
'

Y
A

L
E

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
 

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y

42'

TRACT  A

60

60
60 60 60

PC falls west
of lot line 60

60

Non-Regulated
Wetland, Mitigated
(0.08 Acres)

W
ET

WET

W
ET

WET

SE Cnr
SW 1/4 - NW 1/4

Sec. 15-89-14

S89°44'19"W   1330.85

61,435 SQ. FT.

3,002 SQ. FT.

239,111 SQ. FT.

Ut
ilit

y 
an

d 
Dr

ai
na

ge
Ea

se
m

en
t

Ut
ilit

y 
an

d 
Dr

ai
na

ge
Ea

se
m

en
t

Utility and Drainage
Easement

Utility and Drainage
Easement

30'

Ut
ilit

y 
an

d 
Dr

ai
na

ge
Ea

se
m

en
t

Utility and Drainage
Easement

5.00'

Corner Falls on Catch Basin
Set Iron 5' North of Corner

---- 22603 FPLAT - 3

0

SCALE IN FEET

60 120

22603 FPLAT 1ST ADD

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

FI
LE

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

:  
Z:

\2
20

00
 P

R
O

J\
22

60
0-

22
69

9\
22

60
3 

D
AH

LS
TR

O
M

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
-C

ED
AR

 F
AL

LS
 IA

\2
26

03
 C

IV
IL

-S
U

R
VE

Y\
SU

R
VE

Y 
PR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
22

60
3 

FP
LA

T 
1S

T 
AD

D
.D

W
G

 3 

-

19-22603

1/3/24

2

FINAL PLAT

---- 22603 FPLAT - 3

 ---- ---- ----

IOWACEDAR FALLS

JW

---

---

WEST FORK
CROSSING

FIRST ADDITION

LEGEND

Monument Found

Indicates Concrete Monument Found

Indicates Railroad Spike Found

Indicates 1/2" Dia. x 18"
Long Solid Iron Pipe Set
With Plastic Cap Marked
By ISG, License No. 19880

Red Plastic Cap

Orange Plastic Cap

rpc

opc

SHEET INDEX:
Sheet 1 - Cover
Sheet 2 - West Area
Sheet 3 -  East Area

M
A

T
C

H
  L

IN
E

WEST  FORK  CROSSING  FIRST  ADDITION
FINAL PLAT

CEDAR  FALLS,  IOWA

653

Item 24.



42
13

,5
60

 S
Q 

FT

15
11

,0
96

 S
Q 

FT

31
17

,1
73

 S
Q 

FT

33
13

,6
46

 S
Q 

FT

34
13

,5
60

 S
Q 

FT

35
13

,5
60

 S
Q 

FT

36
13

,5
60

 S
Q 

FT

40
14

,6
27

 S
Q 

FT

43
13

,5
60

 S
Q 

FT

21
14

,2
97

 S
Q 

FT

18
20

,4
20

 S
Q 

FT
19

16
,6

35
 S

Q 
FT

28
17

,2
29

 S
Q 

FT
29

17
,3

33
 S

Q 
FT

41
13

,5
60

 S
Q 

FT

39
16

,2
59

 S
Q 

FT

38
13

,2
49

 S
Q 

FT

37
13

,5
60

 S
Q 

FT

23
14

,5
97

 S
Q 

FT

22
12

,7
12

 S
Q 

FT

24
17

,0
05

 S
Q 

FT

26
18

,6
15

 S
Q 

FT

27
24

,9
82

 S
Q 

FT

25
15

,2
61

 S
Q 

FT

20
13

,7
41

 S
Q 

FT

17
12

,8
66

 S
Q 

FT

13
14

,8
11

 S
Q 

FT

16
11

,0
87

 S
Q 

FT

14
11

,1
05

 S
Q 

FT

12
10

,5
09

 S
Q 

FT

45
10

,3
20

 S
Q 

FT
46

10
,3

20
 S

Q 
FT

44
11

,6
99

 S
Q 

FT

32
17

,3
38

 S
Q 

FT

30
21

,7
42

 S
Q 

FT

L=
3 8

4.
85

'
R=245.0

0'
Δ=90°00 '00"

L=
479

.0
9 '

R=305.00 '
Δ=90°00'00"

39.78'

L=
16

4.
75

'
R=10

5.00'

Δ
=8

9°
54 '09"

43
.55

'

OU
TL

OT
  D

St
or

m
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t A

re
a

OU
TL

OT
  B

1
/2

" 
Ir

o
n

R
L

S
 6

5
0
5

1
/2

" 
R

e
b

a
r

IB
 R

P
C

 1
2
0
8
8

1
/2

" 
IB

1
/2

" 
IB

1
/2

" 
IB

 6
5
0
5

IB
 R

P
C

 1
2
0
8
8

1
/2

" 
IB

YALE                   PARKWAY

W
A

T
E

R
B

U
R

Y
  
 D

R
IV

E

BRECKENRIDGE          STREET

75
.0

0'
L=23.56'

R=15.00'

Δ =90°00'00"

85.35'75.00'75.00'75.00'45.00'

L=
70

.61'

R
=4

5 .00 '

Δ
=8

9°
5 4'09"

10
2.

68
'

S8
9°

50
'5

7"
W

60.00'

83
.8

8'
L =

49
.5

5 '
Δ

= 2
7°

0 2
'2

5"
L=

66.03'

Δ =3
6°0

1'4
6"

L=49.17'

Δ=26°49 '58" 75.00' 70.00'

L=23.5
6'

R=15

.0
0'

Δ =90°0

0'
00

"
79

.0
0'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

L=
76

.2
9 '

Δ
= 1

4 °
19

' 5
5 "

L=
79

.6
2'

Δ
=1

4°
57

'18
"

L=
95

.2
2 '

Δ=1
7°

53'17
"

L=95.22'

Δ=17°53'17"

L=20.01'

Δ=3°45'35"

L=59.60'

Δ=11°11'46"
83.12'

S00°14'54"E

L=23.5
6'

R=15

.0
0'

Δ =89°5

9'
44

"
98

.8
9'

11
4.

88
'

60.00'

S8
9°

45
'2

2"
W

   
21

3.
83

'

L = 23.56'

R
=15.00 '

Δ
= 9 0°00 '16"

80.21' 75.00' 75.61'

80.57'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'

3.
33

'

L=77.98 'Δ=18°14'10"

L=
23

0.1
2 '

Δ=53°4
8 '55"

L=
76

.7
5 '

Δ
= 1

7 °
56

'5
5 "

79
.0

0'
S8

9°
45

'0
6"

W

L = 23.56'

R
=15.00 '

Δ
= 9 0 °0 0 '00"

73.33' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00'

N00°14'54"W   114.00'

L=
23

.56'

R
=1

5.00 '

Δ
=9

0 °

0 0 '00"

76
.0

6'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'

S00°14'54"E   140.11'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
16

9.
50

'

80.00'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
16

9.
50

'

80.00'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
16

9.
50

'

76.41'

S8
9°

45
'0

6"
W

   
15

7.
19

'

N00°14'54"W   129.00'

91
.0

6'

N00°14'54"W   129.00'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

100.35'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
14

8.
08

'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
14

8.
02

'

S00°14'54"E   140.13'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
14

7.
89

'

75.00'75.00'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
14

7.
76

'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
16

9.
50

'

94.49'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
16

9.
50

'

75.00'

S26°53'19"W   129.14'

N00°30'06"E   204.32'

S50
°4

8'2
8"

E   4
20

.85
'

15
0.4

4'

S62°55'08"W
   144.89'

S23°03'21"E   132.91'

S29°02'19"W   134.84'

S6
0°

01
'15

"E
   

16
1.

64
'

80.00'

S00°14'54"E   313.33'

S00°14'54"E   355.35'

S00°14'54"E   154.72'

11
1.4

7'

15
8.9

4'

13
6.9

3'

S46°55'36"W
   135.89'

15
2.3

5'

83.85'

11
4.

72
'

11
8.

51
'

N64°48'53"E  195.33'

N00°14'54"W
150.98'

150.98' 95.19'

S8
9°

45
'0

6"
W

  2
28

.9
4'

75.00'

S8
9°

45
'0

6"
W

  2
29

.0
2'

75.78'

22
9.

10
'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

  1
69

.5
0'

16
9.

50
'

80.44'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

  1
69

.5
0'

80.00'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

  1
69

.5
0'

80.00'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

  1
69

.5
0'

80.00'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

  1
69

.5
0'

N00°14'54"W
320.44'

184.37'

245.54'

N52
°2

7'0
1"

W
91

.11
'

N64°48'53"E  245.28'

N
89

°4
5'

22
"E

   
21

3.
77

'

S8
9°

45
'2

2"
W

   
23

3.
23

'

S88°30'50"W
60.01'

S8
9°

45
'0

6"
W

16
9.

50
'

N00°09'03"W   675.60'N01°17'24"E
145.18'

S50
°4

8'2
8"

E   1
07

5.1
1'

S00°18'34"E   786.34'

S8
9°

47
'3

6"
W

   
45

8.
60

'

75
.0

0'

35.22'274.98'

S8
9°

50
'5

7"
W

10
2.

68
'

18
.80

'

S00°14'54"E  169.49'

S00°14'54"E  403.90'

S00°14'54"E  230.82'

60
.0

0'

S5
2°

27
'01

"E
  2

89
.28

'

13
3.

07
'

10
31

.56
'

65.23' 90.17'

9.
72

'

N00°14'54"W       316.41'

W. Line
SE 1/4 - NW 1/4

Sec. 15-89-14

N
W

 C
nr

SE
 1

/4
 - 

N
W

 1
/4

Se
c.

 1
5-

89
-1

4

S'ly 
Lin

e p
er

Doc
. N

o. 
20

20
00

00
54

24

E. Line per
Doc. No. 202300005407
AND
W. Line - East 30 Acres - NW 1/4

SW Cnr
Lexington Heights

5th Addition

W. Line
Lexington Heights
5th Addition

60.91'

L=53.13'
Δ=9°58'52"

Utility and Drainage

Easement

Utility and Drainage

Easement

Utility and Drainage
Easement 10

'

10
'

10
'

Utility and Drainage
Easement

10'

10'

10'

10
'

10
'

Ut
ilit

y 
an

d
Dr

ai
na

ge
 E

as
em

en
t

10'10'

30
'

Tu
rn

Ar
ou

nd
Ea

se
m

en
t

30
'

15.6'

30'

Utility and Drainage
Easement

Utility and Drainage
 Easement

Utility and
Drainage Easement

Utility and Drainage
Easement

10
'Tu
rn

Ar
ou

nd
Ea

se
m

en
t

Bu
ild

ing
 S

etb
ac

k

30'

10
'

10
'

Building Setback

Bu
ild

ing
 S

etb
ac

k

Bu
ild

ing
 S

etb
ac

k

Bu
ild

ing
 S

etb
ac

k

Bu
ild

ing
 S

etb
ac

k

30'

30
'

30' 30'

30'

60

5.
49

 A
C

6060

60

60

60

10
0 Y

ea
r F

loo
dp

lai
n p

er
 F

EMA m
ap

50
0 Y

ea
r F

loo
dp

lai
n p

er
 F

EM
A 

map

N
on

-R
eg

ul
at

ed
 W

et
la

nd
(0

.1
26

 A
cr

es
)

0.
10

 A
cr

es
 M

iti
ga

te
d

0.
02

6 
Ac

re
s 

to
 R

em
ai

n 
in

 P
la

ce

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

WET

WET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

WET

WET

19
1,

03
8 

SQ
. F

T.

14
,0

99
 S

Q.
 F

T.

SE
 C

nr
SW

 1
/4

 - 
N

W
 1

/4
Se

c.
 1

5-
89

-1
4

30
'

Utility and Drainage
 Easement

Utility and Drainage
 Easement

Utility and Drainage
 Easement

Utility and Drainage
 Easement

Ut
ilit

y 
an

d
Dr

ai
na

ge
 E

as
em

en
t

35
'

Pu
bl

ic
 A

cc
es

s 
an

d
St

or
m

w
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t E
as

em
en

t

18
20,420 SQ FT

19
16,635 SQ FT

13,741 SQ FT

17
12,866 SQ FT

L=164.75' R=105.00'

Δ=89°54'09"

83.88'

N
00

°0
9'

03
"W

   
67

5.
60

'

S89°50'57"W
102.68'

18.80'

90
.1

7'

9.72'

Turn Around
Easement

Turn Around
Easement

W
. L

in
e

SE
 1

/4
 - 

N
W 1/
4

Se
c.

 1
5-

89
-1

4

S59°00'12"E58.00

N59°00'12"W

58.00

R58'

60

60

R58'

S89°50'57"W
102.68'

30
.0

0'
2.

36
'

N89°50'57"E
52.00

500 Year Floodplain per FEMA map

22603 FPLAT 1ST ADD

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

FI
LE

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

:  
Z:

\2
20

00
 P

R
O

J\
22

60
0-

22
69

9\
22

60
3 

D
AH

LS
TR

O
M

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
-C

ED
AR

 F
AL

LS
 IA

\2
26

03
 C

IV
IL

-S
U

R
VE

Y\
SU

R
VE

Y 
PR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
22

60
3 

FP
LA

T 
1S

T 
AD

D
.D

W
G

3 

-

19-22603

1/3/24

3

FINAL PLAT

---- 22603 FPLAT - 4

 ---- ---- ----

IOWACEDAR FALLS

JW

---

---

WEST FORK
CROSSING

FIRST ADDITION

LEGEND

Monument Found

Indicates Concrete Monument Found

Indicates Railroad Spike Found

Indicates 1/2" Dia. x 18"
Long Solid Iron Pipe Set
With Plastic Cap Marked
By ISG, License No. 19880

Red Plastic Cap

Orange Plastic Cap

rpc

opc

SHEET INDEX:
Sheet 1 - Cover
Sheet 2 - West Area
Sheet 3 -  East Area

DETAIL
1" = 40'

SEE  DETAIL

MATCH  LINE

WEST  FORK  CROSSING  FIRST  ADDITION
FINAL PLAT

CEDAR  FALLS,  IOWA

0

SCALE IN FEET

60 120

654

Item 24.



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS  

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 MEMORANDUM 
Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
  
  
 TO: Honorable Mayor Daniel Laudick and City Council 
 
 FROM: David Wicke, PE, City Engineer 
 
 DATE: January 16, 2023 
 
 SUBJECT: Professional Services Agreement, Foth Infrastructure and Environment 
  Katoski Drive Box Culvert Replacement Project 
  City Project Number: BR-265-3261 
 
Submitted within for City Council approval is the Professional Services Agreement 
between the City of Cedar Falls and Foth Infrastructure and Environment, LLC. which 
outlines the scope of services and costs for the Katoski Drive Box Culvert Replacement 
Project. 
 
The enclosed agreement with Foth provides for professional services for the design, 
bidding, and construction services to replace the existing bridge on Katoski Drive with a 
precast concrete box culvert. The fees of this agreement are based on hourly rates and 
fixed expenses and shall not exceed the total amount of $85,866.  
 
This project is currently programmed in the CIP for construction in FY 2024. The project 
is currently budgeted at $240,000. Programmed funds include the Storm Water Fund. 
 
The Engineering Division of the Public Works Department requests your consideration 
and approval of this Professional Service Agreement with Foth Infrastructure and 
Environment, LLC for the Katoski Drive Box Culvert Replacement Project. 
 
If you have any questions or comments, feel free to contact me.  
 
xc:  Chase Schrage, Director of Public Works 
   

655

Item 25.



 
 
 
 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 

 
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE DIVISION 

2200 TECHNOLOGY PKWY 
319-273-8629 
FAX 319-273-8632 
 

 

ENGINEERING DIVISION 

220 CLAY STREET 
319-268-5161 

FAX 319-268-5197 

  
  
  
     
 

 

WATER RECLAMATION DIVISION 
501 E. 4TH STREET 

319-273-8633 
FAX 319-268-5566 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 

Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek Bridge Replacement 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 

City Project Number BR-265-3261 
 

 
  
This Agreement is made and entered by and between Foth Infrastructure & Environment, LLC, 411 6th 
Avenue SE, Suite 400, Cedar Rapids, Iowa 50401, hereinafter referred to as “CONSULTANT" and City of 
Cedar Falls, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, Iowa, hereinafter referred to as "CLIENT.” 
 
IN CONSIDERATION of the covenants hereinafter set forth, the parties hereto mutually agree as follows: 
 
I.  SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
 CONSULTANT shall perform professional Services (the "Services") in connection with CLIENT's 

facilities in accordance with the Scope of Services set forth in Exhibit A attached hereto. 
 
II.  CONSULTANT'S RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
 CONSULTANT shall, subject to the terms and provisions of this Agreement: 
  
 (a) Appoint one or more individuals who shall be authorized to act on behalf of CONSULTANT 

and with whom CLIENT may consult at all reasonable times, and whose instructions, 
requests, and decisions will be binding upon CONSULTANT as to all matters pertaining to 
this Agreement and the performance of the parties hereunder. 

 
 (b) Use all reasonable efforts to complete the Services within the time period mutually agreed 

upon, except for reasons beyond its control, as set forth in Exhibit A. 
 
 (c) Perform the Services in accordance with generally accepted professional engineering 

standards in existence at the time of performance of the Services. If during the two year 
period following the completion of Services, it is shown that there is an error in the Services 
solely as a result of CONSULTANT's failure to meet these standards, CONSULTANT shall 
re-perform such substandard Services as may be necessary to remedy such error at no cost 
to CLIENT. Since CONSULTANT has no control over local conditions, the cost of labor and 
materials, or over competitive bidding and market conditions, CONSULTANT does not 
guarantee the accuracy of any construction cost estimates as compared to contractor's bids 
or the actual cost to the CLIENT. CONSULTANT makes no other warranties either express 
or implied and the parties’ rights, liabilities, responsibilities and remedies with respect to the 
quality of Services, including claims alleging negligence, breach of warranty and breach of 
contract, shall be exclusively those set forth herein. 

 

656

Item 25.



 (d) CONSULTANT shall, if requested in writing by CLIENT, for the protection of CLIENT, require 
from all vendors and subcontractors from which CONSULTANT procures equipment, 
materials or services for the project, guarantees with respect to such equipment, materials 
and services. All such guarantees shall be made available to CLIENT to the full extent of the 
terms thereof. CONSULTANT's liability with respect to such equipment, and materials 
obtained from vendors or services from subcontractors, shall be limited to procuring 
guarantees from such vendors or subcontractors and rendering all reasonable assistance to 
CLIENT for the purpose of enforcing the same. 

 
(e) CONSULTANT will be providing estimates of costs to the CLIENT covering an extended 

period of time. CONSULTANT does not have control over any such costs, including, but not 
limited to, costs of labor, material, equipment or services furnished by others or over 
competitive bidding, marketing or negotiating conditions, or construction contractors’ 
methods of determining their prices. Accordingly, it is acknowledged and understood that any 
estimates, projections or opinions of probable project costs provided herein by 
CONSULTANT are estimates only, made on the basis of CONSULTANT’s experience and 
represent CONSULTANT’s reasonable judgment as a qualified professional. CONSULTANT 
does not guarantee that proposals, bids or actual project costs will not vary from the opinions 
of probable costs prepared by CONSULTANT, and the CLIENT waives any and all claims 
that it may have against CONSULTANT as a result of any such variance.  

 
III. CLIENT’S RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
 CLIENT shall at such times as may be required for the successful and expeditious completion of the 

Services: 
 
 (a) Provide all criteria and information as to CLIENT’s requirements; obtain all necessary 

approvals and permits required from all governmental authorities having jurisdiction over the 
project; and designate a person with authority to act on CLIENT’s behalf on all matters 
concerning the Services. 

  
 (b) Furnish to CONSULTANT all existing studies, reports and other available data pertinent to 

the Services, and obtain additional reports, data and services as may be required for the 
project. CONSULTANT shall be entitled to rely upon all such information, data and the results 
of such other services in performing its Services hereunder. 

 
IV. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR CONTRACTORS FOR THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS 
  

The provisions of the document entitled, "Insurance Requirements for Contractors for the City of 
Cedar Falls," dated December 13, 2011 as revised January 31, 2017 consisting of 11 pages, which 
are attached hereto, marked Exhibit B, are hereby made a part of this Agreement as if set out word 
for word herein. 
  
CONSULTANT shall furnish to CLIENT a certificate or certificates of insurance containing all 
coverages, endorsements and other provisions required by the Insurance Requirements set forth 
in Exhibit B. In the event of any conflict between the provisions of Exhibit B and the other terms of 
this Agreement, the provisions of Exhibit B shall control. 
 

 CONSULTANT shall obtain and maintain an insurance policy or policies that meet the provisions 
set out in the Insurance Requirements for Contractors for the City of Cedar Falls, attached hereto 
and marked Exhibit B. 

 
  

657

Item 25.



V. STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR CONTRACTS BETWEEN CONTRACTORS WHO 
PERFORM PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AND THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS 

 
 The provisions of the documents entitled “Standard Terms and Conditions for Contracts Between 

Contractors Who Perform Professional Services and the City of Cedar Falls,” consisting of two 
pages are incorporated into this Agreement by the Client and attached as Exhibit C. 

 
VI. COMPENSATION AND TERMS OF PAYMENT 
 
 Compensation for the services shall be on an hourly basis in accordance with the hourly fees and 

other direct expenses in effect at the time the services are performed. Total compensation is a not 
to exceed a fee of Eighty five thousand eight hundred sixty six dollars ($85,866). 
 
CONSULTANT may bill the CLIENT monthly for services completed at the time of billing. CLIENT 
agrees to pay CONSULTANT the full amount of such invoice within thirty (30) days after receipt 
thereof. In the event CLIENT disputes any invoice item, CLIENT shall give CONSULTANT written 
notice of such disputed item within ten (10) days after receipt of invoice and shall pay to 
CONSULTANT the undisputed portion of the invoice according to the provisions hereof. CLIENT 
agrees to abide by any applicable statutory prompt pay provisions currently in effect. 

 
VII. TERMINATION 
 
 CLIENT may, with or without cause, terminate the Services at any time upon fourteen (14) days 

written notice to CONSULTANT. The obligation to provide further Services under this Agreement may 
be terminated by either party upon fourteen (14) days' written notice in the event of substantial failure 
by the other party to perform in accordance with the terms hereof through no fault of the terminating 
party, providing such defaulting party has not cured such failure, or, in the event of a non-monetary 
default, commenced reasonable actions to cure such failure. In either case, CONSULTANT will be 
paid for all expenses incurred and Services rendered to the date of the termination in accordance 
with compensation terms of Article VI. 

 
VIII. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS 
 

(a) Sealed original drawings, specifications, final project specific calculations and other 
instruments of service which CONSULTANT prepares and delivers to CLIENT pursuant to 
this Agreement shall become the property of CLIENT when CONSULTANT has been 
compensated for Services rendered. CLIENT shall have the right to use such instruments of 
service solely for the purpose of the construction, operation and maintenance of the Facilities. 
Nothing contained in this paragraph shall be construed as limiting or depriving 
CONSULTANT of its rights to use its basic knowledge and skills to design or carry out other 
projects or work for itself or others, whether or not such other projects or work are similar to 
the work to be performed pursuant to this Agreement.  CONSULTANT shall not be liable for 
any unauthorized reuse of modification of its work product. 

 
(b) Any files delivered in electronic medium may not work on systems and software different than 

those with which they were originally produced and CONSULTANT makes no warranty as to 
the compatibility of these files with any other system or software. Because of the potential 
degradation of electronic medium over time, in the event of a conflict between the sealed 
original drawings and the electronic files, the sealed drawings will govern. 

 
IX. MEANS AND METHODS 
 

(a) CONSULTANT shall not have control or charge of and shall not be responsible for 
construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, or for safety measures 
and programs including enforcement of Federal and State safety requirements, in connection 
with construction work performed by CLIENT's construction contractors. Nor shall 

658

Item 25.



CONSULTANT be responsible for the supervision of CLIENT's construction contractors, 
subcontractors or of any of their employees, agents and representatives of such contractors; 
or for inspecting machinery, construction equipment and tools used and employed by 
contractors and subcontractors on CLIENT's construction projects and shall not have the 
right to stop or reject work without the thorough evaluation and approval of the CLIENT. In 
no event shall CONSULTANT be liable for the acts or omissions of CLIENT's construction 
contractors, subcontractors or any persons or entities performing any of the construction 
work, or for the failure of any of them to carry out construction work under contracts with 
CLIENT. 

 
X. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
 
 CONSULTANT shall be an independent contractor with respect to the Services to be performed 

hereunder. Neither CONSULTANT nor its subcontractors, nor the employees of either, shall be 
deemed to be the servants, employees, or agents of CLIENT. 

 
XI. PRE-EXISTING CONDITIONS 
 
 Anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding, CONSULTANT shall have no legal responsibility or 

liability for any and all pre-existing contamination. "Pre-existing contamination" is any hazardous or 
toxic substance present at the site or sites concerned which was not brought onto such site or sites 
by CONSULTANT. CLIENT agrees to release CONSULTANT from and against any and all liability 
to the CLIENT which may in any manner arise in any way directly or indirectly caused by such pre-
existing contamination except if such liability arises from CONSULTANT's sole negligence or willful 
misconduct. 

 
 CLIENT shall, at CLIENT’s sole expense and risk, arrange for handling, storage, transportation, 

treatment and delivery for disposal of pre-existing contamination. CLIENT shall be solely responsible 
for obtaining a disposal site for such material. CLIENT shall look to the disposal facility and/or 
transporter for any responsibility or liability arising from improper disposal or transportation of such 
waste. CONSULTANT shall not have or exert any control over CLIENT in CLIENT’s obligations or 
responsibilities as a generator in the storage, transportation, treatment or disposal of any pre-existing 
contamination. CLIENT shall complete and execute any governmentally required forms relating to 
regulated activities including, but not limited to generation, storage, handling, treatment, 
transportation, or disposal of pre-existing contamination.  

 
 For CONSULTANT's Services requiring drilling, boring, excavation or soils sampling, CLIENT shall 

approve selection of the contractors to perform such services, all site locations, and provide 
CONSULTANT with all necessary information regarding the presence of underground hazards, 
utilities, structures and conditions at the site.  
 

XII. DISPUTE RESOLUTION 
 
 If a dispute arises out of, or relates to, the breach of this Agreement and if the dispute cannot be 

settled through negotiation, then the CONSULTANT and the CLIENT agree to submit the dispute to 
mediation. In the event CONSULTANT or the CLIENT desires to mediate any dispute, that party shall 
notify the other party in writing of the dispute desired to be mediated. If the parties are unable to 
resolve their differences within 10 days of the receipt of such notice, such dispute shall be submitted 
for mediation in accordance with the procedures and rules of the American Arbitration Association (or 
any successor organization) then in effect. The deadline for submitting the dispute to mediation can 
be changed if the parties mutually agree in writing to extend the time between receipt of notice and 
submission to mediation. The expenses of the mediator shall be shared 50 percent by CONSULTANT 
and 50 percent by the CLIENT. This requirement to seek mediation shall be a condition required 
before filing an action at law or in equity. However, prior to or during the negotiations or the mediation 
either party may initiate litigation that would otherwise be barred by a statute of limitations, and 
CONSULTANT may pursue any property liens or other rights it may have to obtain security for the 

659

Item 25.



payment of its invoices. 
 
 This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Iowa and any action at law or other 

judicial proceeding arising from this Agreement shall be instituted in Black Hawk County District Court, 
Waterloo, Iowa. 

 
XIII. MISCELLANEOUS 
 
 (a) This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes 

any oral or written representations, understandings, proposals, or communications 
heretofore entered into by or on account of the parties and may not be changed, modified, or 
amended except in writing signed by the parties hereto. In the event of any conflict between 
this contract document and any of the exhibits hereto, the terms and conditions of Exhibit C 
shall control. In the event of any conflict among the exhibits, Exhibit C shall control. 

 
 (b) This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Iowa. 
 
 (c) CONSULTANT may subcontract any portion of the Services to a subcontractor approved by 

CLIENT. In no case shall CLIENT's approval of any subcontract relieve CONSULTANT of 
any of its obligations under this Agreement.  

 
 (d) In the event CLIENT uses a purchase order form to administer this Agreement, the use of 

such form shall be for convenience purposes only, and any typed provision in conflict with 
the terms of this Agreement and all preprinted terms and conditions contained in or on such 
forms shall be deemed stricken and null and void. 

 
 (e) This Agreement gives no rights or benefits to anyone other than CLIENT and CONSULTANT 

and does not create any third party beneficiaries to the Agreement. 
 

(f) Except as may be explicitly set forth above, nothing contained in this Agreement or its exhibits 
limits the rights and remedies, including remedies related to damages, of either party that are 
available to either party under the law. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement on the day and year written below. 
 
APPROVED FOR CLIENT  APPROVED FOR CONSULTANT 
 
 
By:  By:  
 
 
Printed Name:  __Danny Laudick_______  Printed Name: Aaron Moniza                 
 
 
Title: __Mayor of Cedar Falls  Title: Senior Client Manager                              
 
 
Date:  Date:  

660

Item 25.

APM
Image

APM
Text Box
1/5/2024



  Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 
Bridge Replacement 

  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

 

1 

 

 

Exhibit A 
 

Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek Bridge Replacement 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 

City Project Number BR-265-3261 
 

   
 
    SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
This document outlines the scope of services specific for the Katoski Drive over 
Branch Black Hawk Drive Bridge Replacement Project. The term 
“CONSULTANT” as used in this document shall be defined as the design 
contractor (Foth Infrastructure & Environment, LLC) that will be performing work 
for the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, hereinafter referred to as “CLIENT”. 
 
A. Project Description 

Project will include the replacement of the existing Branch Black Hawk Creek 
bridge on Katoski Drive with a precast concrete box culvert. Roadway 
reconstruction will be limited to the anticipated excavation limits for the new 
box culvert. 
 

B. General Scope of Work 
The work to be performed by the Consultant under this agreement shall 
encompass and include detailed work, services, materials, equipment and 
supplies necessary to complete the following scope of services for the project. 
 
The project consists of preliminary design and final design, environmental 
permitting, and geotechnical exploration. 
 
Project Assumptions: 

• The replacement structure will be a precast concrete box culvert with 
standard parallel wing headwalls. 

• Roadway reconstruction will be limited to just beyond the excavation 
limits for the proposed box culvert. 

• Public utilities will not be impacted. 

• Permanent acquisition and temporary construction easements will be 
required for project. Consultant to prepare acquisition plats and 
temporary easement exhibits with acquisition completed by others. 

• An Iowa DNR Flood Plain Development Permit will not be required. 

• Construct project under full roadway closure. 

• A Threatened and Endangered Species Habitat Assessment will not be 
required. 

 

661

Item 25.



  Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 
Bridge Replacement 

  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

 

2 

 

Design Services 
 
Project Management/Administration 
General Project Management 
The project manager for the Consultant will be responsible for the 
development and tracking of the scope of services, maintaining coordination 
with the Client, monthly progress reporting, interoffice memoranda, and 
project invoicing. This includes subconsultant management, scheduling of 
staff, and progress review. 
The duration is assumed to be 4 months for this scope of services. 
 
Internal Progress Meetings 
The Consultant will conduct project planning events with the project team. 
The events will involve the development of a realistic project plan, including a 
high level master schedule, resource plan, visual work flow planning boards 
and a proactive risk identification and mitigation analysis. Regularly 
scheduled stand-up meetings, combined with a visual task management 
board will be used to update the entire team on the progress of project 
milestones/deliverables, individual team member task completion and to 
facilitate the overall team collaboration. For budget purposes, the project 
team will hold weekly progress review meetings. 
 
Project Coordination 
Design Development Meetings 
The Consultant will maintain communications with the Client to review 
progress and discuss specific elements of the project design and receive 
direction from the Client. The meetings will also serve to establish schedules, 
develop project goals, establish initial design parameters, promote a dialog 
between the various entities, improve the decision-making process, and 
expedite design development. Prepare minutes of meetings and keep 
documentation of other communications. For budget purposes, the 
Consultant will attend two (2) meetings that will be attended by three (3) staff 
members of the Consultant. 
The following meetings are included with the scope of work: 

• Preliminary Plan Phase - One (1) meeting 

• Final Plan Phase - One (1) meeting 
As necessary, discussions with individual utility companies to address specific 
conflicts will occur as part of the design development meetings. 
 
Project Management Team (PMT)/Project Advisory Committee (PAC) 
Meetings 
Task not included. 
 

  

662

Item 25.



  Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 
Bridge Replacement 

  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

 

3 

 

Utility Coordination Meetings 
The Consultant will conduct meetings with individual utility companies to 
address specific conflicts. It is anticipated that there will be two (2) meetings 
with representatives of the various utility companies. The first will be to advise 
of the nature and extent of the improvements and any potential conflicts with 
existing or proposed utility systems, and the second will be a final design 
review and coordination meeting. 
 
Individual Property Owner Meetings 
Task not included. 
 
Public Information Meetings 
Task not included. 
 
Individual Stakeholder Meetings (Impacted Businesses) 
Task not included. 
 
Periodic Meetings with Local Elected Officials  
Task not included. 
 
Project Newsletters 
Task not included. 
 
Public Engagement Tools and Media Kit 
Task not included. 
 
Design Surveys 
The Consultant will perform field and office tasks required to collect design 
survey information deemed necessary to complete the project. The Client will 
provide aerial photographic and other available mapping of the Project area. 
The specific survey tasks to be performed include the following: 
 
Control Survey 
The Consultant will establish horizontal and vertical control for the Project 
area. Each permanent control point or benchmark will have horizontal 
coordinates or elevation, recovery information and monument description.  
Accurate descriptions of the horizontal control points and benchmarks will be 
created and recorded on the plan sheets. 
 
Topographic Survey 
The Consultant will perform topographic surveys required for the development 
of the project. Horizontal and vertical accuracies will be adequate to produce 
a map that is compatible with the topographic data for incorporation into the 
existing mapping. 
 

663

Item 25.



  Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 
Bridge Replacement 

  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

 

4 

 

Utility Survey 
The Consultant will perform utility surveys required for the development of the 
project. Contact utility owners of record or the Iowa One Call representative, 
request that buried utilities be marked in the field and obtain existing utility 
map. Establish coordinates and elevations (if possible) for utilities that fall 
within the limits of the project and are visible or have been marked on the 
ground by the utility owner. Show utility name and describe the utility on the 
plans. 
 
This task consists of field survey indicating the location of utilities within the 
existing right-of-way for the project. The Consultant will field locate utility 
locations established by others; excavating to expose buried utilities is not 
part of this contract. Utilities to be surveyed, if present, include phone, gas, 
fiber optic, water main, overhead/underground electrical, sanitary sewer and 
storm sewer (including power poles, pedestals, valves and manholes). This 
includes establishing manhole and intake elevations for existing sanitary, 
storm sewers and roadway culverts.  
 
Property Ownership and Research 
Research City and County records including right-of-way strip maps, 
subdivision plats, section corner ties, and surveys, locate existing boundary 
corner monuments, establish property lines, right-of-way lines, section lines, 
and easements, determine ownership of the properties affected by the 
project. Prepare a drawing with property lines, right-of-way lines, section 
lines, and easements within the project area as shown on the existing plats 
and other documents of record along with the land corner monuments and 
boundary corner monuments located in field. Review property ownership 
information from public records and add property owner names to the project 
mapping for public display and plan preparation purposes. 
 
Right-of-Way Survey 
The Consultant will perform right-of-way surveys as required for the 
development of the project. The right-of-way surveys will be in-depth legal 
surveys for which acquisition plats and temporary easement exhibits are to be 
developed. 
 
This task includes a thorough search of City, County and State records to 
review all surveys of record pertaining to the survey corridor, including County 
Auditor’s Subdivisions Plats, original government surveys, early surveys 
made by County Surveyors, all irregular land survey and road establishment 
records. Copies of such records are to be included in the project file for future 
reference. 
 
This task also includes obtaining sufficient field data to locate or establish 
property lines affected by the project to enable the preparation of the 

664

Item 25.



  Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 
Bridge Replacement 

  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

 

5 

 

improvement plans. This includes locating section corners, property pins, and 
visible lines of occupation such as fences, field divisions or any other lines, 
indicating possession. A diligent effort must be made to recover existing land 
corner monuments necessary to describe the right-of-way along the project 
corridor. 
 
The task includes incorporation of property lines, right-of-way lines, and 
ownership of properties affected by the project into the base mapping for the 
project. The base mapping will identify the owners and approximate 
boundaries of all appropriate parcels within the survey limits. 
 
Project Base Map 
Incorporate field surveys into an electronic base map to be used for the 
design of the project. Incorporate property lines, right-of-way lines, and 
property ownership for parcels located within the project limits into the base 
map. For budgetary purposes, it is assumed that 3 parcels are within the 
project limits. 
 
Preparation of Legal Descriptions and Temporary Easement Exhibits 
The Consultant will prepare legal descriptions and parcel exhibits for 
permanent acquisition and temporary easements to be acquired for the 
project. For estimating purposes, the following numbers of acquisition plats 
are assumed for this agreement: 

• Permanent (Fee-Title) Right-of-Way Acquisition Plats: 2 

• Temporary Construction Easements = 3 
 
The following was used to calculate costs per plat included in the agreement 
and for any additional plats added at the request of the Client. Consultant will 
only bill for plats prepared. 
 
Permanent (Fee-Title) Right-of-Way Acquisition Plats = $650 per plat 
Temporary Construction Easement = $400 per plat 
 
Individual plats and legal descriptions will be prepared for each parcel with 
permanent and temporary acquisitions. The legal descriptions shall be metes 
& bounds descriptions for both permanent and temporary construction 
acquisitions. The plats and legal descriptions shall comply with requirements 
of the Iowa Code and shall be prepared by or under the direct supervision of 
a duly licensed land surveyor under the laws of the State of Iowa. For 
permanent acquisitions, the Consultant will stake the acquisition area at the 
request of the Client in support of the negotiation process. 
 
Permanent Monumentation of Right-of-Way 
This task consists of monumentation of the right-of-way acquired as part of 
this project which will be performed upon completion of construction of the 

665

Item 25.



  Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 
Bridge Replacement 

  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

 

6 

 

proposed improvements. The monumentation will comply with requirements 
of the Iowa Code and will be performed by or under the direct supervision of a 
duly licensed land surveyor under the laws of the State of Iowa. 
 
This task also includes resetting existing right-of-way monumentation for 
those parcels with only a temporary construction easement. 
 
Soil Borings and Potholing Locations 
The Consultant will survey soil boring locations and existing utilities that have 
been potholed. Potholing activities will be completed by the utility owners. 
 
Public Notice of Project 
Task not included. 
 
Geotechnical Exploration & Analysis (Terracon) 
The Consultant shall perform geotechnical services to evaluate site conditions 
and develop engineering recommendations for the project. Geotechnical 
services includes completing two (2) soils borings at a depth of thirty (30) feet, 
sampling, laboratory testing, engineering analysis, and development of a 
geotechnical report to present findings and recommendations.  
  
The results of our field and laboratory programs will be evaluated by a 
professional geotechnical engineer licensed in the State of Iowa. Based on 
the results of our evaluation, an engineering report will be prepared and 
include the following information: 

• Site location and exploration plan 

• Computer generated boring logs with soil stratification based on visual 
soil classification  

• Summarized laboratory data on the boring logs  

• Groundwater levels observed during and shortly after completion of 
drilling  

• Boring location diagram  

• Subsurface exploration procedures  

• Description of subsurface soil conditions  

• Earthwork construction including excavation and subgrade preparation, 
structural fill material types, structural fill compaction criteria, and 
excavation & dewatering considerations  

• Shallow foundation recommendations including anticipated suitable 
bearing depth(s), net allowable bearing pressure, frost protection 
depth, and estimated total & differential settlement  

• Lateral earth pressure recommendations for design of below-grade 
RCB walls 

 
  

666

Item 25.



  Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 
Bridge Replacement 

  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

 

7 

 

Hazardous Material Inspection and Testing (Environmental Resource 
Services) 
The Consultant shall perform an inspection of the bridge for materials 
suspected of containing asbestos. Samples of suspect materials will be 
collected and submitted to a laboratory for testing. Paint scrap samples will 
also be collected from the bridge and analyzed by a laboratory for lead and 
chromium content. A report documenting areas on the bridge from which the 
samples were collected and the accompanying tests results will be provided. 
 
Environmental Services 
The Consultant will complete the following environmental services as part of 
the Project. 
 
Wetland and Waters of the U.S. Delineation  
The Consultant will perform a wetland and Waters of the United States (WUS) 
delineation of the project area.  The delineation will use mandatory technical 
criteria, field indicators, and other sources of information to assess whether 
the project area has jurisdictional wetlands or WUS. The classification will be 
performed by an experienced biologist, environmental scientist, or engineer.  
If wetlands are present, the upper boundaries within the project area will be 
identified.  WUS will also be identified and mapped during the delineation. 
 
The methods the Consultant will use in the delineation generally follow the 
Regional Supplement to the Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual: 
Midwest Region (2010) and the Federal Manual for Identifying and 
Delineating Jurisdictional Wetlands (1987). Under normal circumstances, 
wetlands generally have three essential characteristics: hydrophytic 
vegetation, hydric soils, and wetland hydrology. 
 
Our proposed Scope of Work includes the following: 

• Assemble application information (i.e., aerial maps, soil classifications, 
site hydrology, vegetation type, etc.). 

• Perform on-site visit to gather data pertaining to the hydrophytic 
vegetation community, surface hydrology, and hydric soil 
characteristics. The following items will be performed at discrete data 
point locations within suspect wetland areas on-site.  

o Assess each stratum of vegetation (i.e., trees, saplings/shrubs, 
herbs, and woody vines). Vegetation will be classified by Genus 
species and dominance will be assessed. 

o Classify soil types and evaluate hydric soil indicators using 
shallow soil probes or spade holes. 

o Observe site characteristics for wetland hydrology indicators. 

• Utilize a hand-held GPS unit (sub-meter accuracy) to map the location 
and boundaries of delineated wetlands and WUS. If heavy tree cover is 
present, a non-GPS survey may be needed to identify wetland 

667

Item 25.



  Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 
Bridge Replacement 

  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

 

8 

 

boundaries. Fees for standard surveying have not been included in this 
proposal. 

• Prepare maps showing the delineated wetland and WUS area(s). 

• Submit a Wetland and Waters of the U.S. Delineation Report 
containing the applicable data, wetland jurisdictional rationale, and 
proposed project information. 
 

The scope of this proposal includes one site visit to conduct a baseline 
delineation. The fees in this proposal do not include additional meetings or 
data collection/evaluation that may be requested by the U.S. Army Corps of 
Engineers (USACE). 
 
Section 404 Permit Application and Mitigation Plan 
If wetland or WUS impacts are proposed, the Consultant will prepare and 
submit a Section 404 Permit Application containing the applicable data, 
wetland jurisdictional rationale, and proposed project information to the 
USACE, Iowa Department of Natural Resources (IDNR) Flood Plain Section, 
and IDNR Sovereign Lands Section.  The Consultant will prepare a Mitigation 
Plan for the project to address Section 404 permitting requirements.  The 
Mitigation Plan will summarize each wetland and WUS area that will be 
impacted by the project based on the findings in the Delineation Report and 
the proposed site plan for the project.   
 
The project site is located within the primary or secondary service areas of 
the Black Hawk Mitigation Bank, Cedar River Crossing, Dry Run Creek, 
Heineman, Mitchell County Conservation, Niebuhr, and Smoketown Mitigation 
Banks, which offer emergent and forested wetland credits and WUS credits.  
The Consultant will contact the bank/banks regarding the purchase of credits 
for wetland and WUS impacts.  The Consultant will utilize the State of Iowa 
Stream Mitigation Method as a guideline for determining the quantity of WUS 
credits need for the project and wetland credits will be based on USACE 
regulatory guidance.   
 
The scope of this proposal does not include design of a wetland or WUS 
mitigation area if mitigation banks or the in-lieu fee program cannot be 
utilized. 
 
Threatened & Endangered Species Habitat Assessment 
Task not included. 
 
Cultural Resource Survey 
The Consultant will retain a subcontractor to perform a limited/cursory 
archeological survey for review by the State Historical Preservation Office 
(SHPO) during the permitting process. The Phase I investigation will consist 
of the project area. 

668

Item 25.



  Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 
Bridge Replacement 

  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

 

9 

 

 
Functional Design (30% Plans) 
Complete functional design layout for the proposed improvements. The 
primary focus will be on development of roadway geometrics, identify existing 
and proposed utility locations, and identify existing and proposed right-of-way 
needs. The work to be performed by the Consultant under the Functional 
Design phase shall consist of the following tasks: 
 
Develop Design Criteria 
The Consultant will develop and submit to the Client design criteria to be used 
in developing the improvements. Criteria will conform to the Iowa DOT, 
SUDAS, and City Standards and will be in English units. The criteria to be 
addressed include: 

• Functional classification and design type. 

• Design speed and Regulatory speed. 

• Preferred Clear Zone/Acceptable Clear Zone requirements. 
 
Prepare a brief technical memorandum documenting the proposed criteria. 
The memorandum will be reviewed, revised, and approved by the Client prior 
to proceeding with subsequent tasks. 
 
Develop Typical Sections 
Develop typical sections for the mainline street improvements. This task 
includes lane widths, shoulder width, right-of-way widths, pavement types and 
clear-zones. This task does not include pavement and subgrade design. 
 
Utility Research 
The Consultant will meet with the utility companies, including City utilities and 
CFU for information within the project corridor regarding transmission, 
distribution and service laterals. This includes information related to existing 
facilities and facilities planned for construction during the proposed 
improvements. 
 
Develop Horizontal Alignments and Vertical Profiles 
Utilizing functional geometrics and design survey, develop horizontal 
alignments and vertical profiles for the mainline. The alignments and profiles 
will be developed based on the technical memorandum summarizing the 
design criteria. 
 
Functional Drainage Analysis 
Perform hydraulic investigations in accordance with the Iowa Department of 
Transportation “Guidelines for Preliminary Design of Bridges and Culverts” to 
determine sizing for the new culvert. Delineate drainage areas on aerial 
photographs and LiDAR data. This task also consists of developing a brief 

669

Item 25.



  Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 
Bridge Replacement 

  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

 

10 

 

“Drainage Report” summarizing the existing hydrologic and hydraulic 
conditions for the area wide drainage patterns. 
 
Functional Design Exhibit 
Prepare functional design exhibit that will consist of a full-size aerial strip map 
that shows the major project features. Include new roadway features, 
driveway locations, sidewalk locations, water main locations, property lines, 
property ownership, anticipated right-of-way needs, changes in accesses, and 
major structure locations. 
 
Functional Plan Preparation 
Upon completion of the functional plans, the design plans will be 
approximately 30 percent complete. The work to be performed by the 
Consultant under Functional Design will consist of the following tasks: 
 

• Title and Utility Conflict Sheets (A Sheets) 
o This task consists of assembling the preliminary title and 

general information sheets. The preliminary title sheets will 
include the following: Index of Sheets, Legend, Location Map, 
Project Number, Design Traffic data. Includes utility conflict 
identification tabulations and plan design exhibit sheets. 

• Functional Typical Cross Sections (B Sheets) 
o This task consists of assembling the Typical Cross Section to be 

used for the roadway improvements. 

• Functional Plan & Profiles (D Sheets) 
o This item consists of the site plan and profile sheets, including 

the detail information required for plan approvals, permitting, 
and construction of the improvements. 

• Functional Removal Plans (R Sheets) 
o This item consists of functional layout of the removal plan for the 

project. 

• Functional Cross Sections (W Sheets) 
o This task consists of the design and drafting associated with the 

assembly of detailed cross sections (25’ increments) to illustrate 
typical conditions, drainage designs, and non-typical conditions 
as needed for guidance during design, review, and quantity 
estimating purposes. 

 
Quality Control 
Involve quality control input from the project team and the design engineer’s 
senior technical staff throughout the function design development. The design 
engineer is responsible for making specific recommendations and ensuring 
that critical issues are discussed and resolved prior to submittal of the 30% 
plan set. Review functional design set for technical accuracy, as well as for 
general constructability and conformance with the project design criteria. 

670

Item 25.



  Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 
Bridge Replacement 

  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

 

11 

 

 
Field Review 
Task not included. 
 
Budget Review 
The Consultant will prepare a functional opinion of probable construction cost 
for the project and compare the cost to the Client’s current Project budget. 
The Consultant will, if necessary, make recommendations pertaining to 
modifications in the Project in order to address budgetary concerns. Cost 
estimates will be developed as part of the functional design and based on 
representative major project elements and recent bid information. Detailed 
quantity takeoffs will not be developed for the functional cost estimate. 
 
Preliminary Design (60% Plans) 
The Consultant will perform preliminary design services in the preparation of 
design plans and specifications depicting the proposed grading, drainage, 
paving, and other features of the project. Comments received from the 
Functional Design Phase plans will be implemented in the Preliminary Design 
Phase plans. The preliminary phase will include but not be limited to the 
following tasks: 
 
Preliminary Culvert Design 
Develop preliminary culvert design in association with roadway 
improvements. 
 
Utility Conflict Identification 
The Consultant will identify utility conflicts based upon the preliminary design 
layout and develop a tabulation with plan sheet exhibits for the purposes of 
working through conflict resolution. This task includes all private utilities 
including gas, electric and communications. Potholing of utilities, if required, 
shall be performed by the utility owners. 
 
Acquisition Requirements Identification 
The Consultant will identify temporary easement needs based on the 
preliminary design development. The requirements will take into 
considerations proposed utilities, construction staging and access, utility 
relocations and other critical construction elements. Colored parcel impact 
exhibits will be created to illustrate needs and for use in right-of-way 
negotiations. 
 
Preliminary Plan Preparation 
Upon completion of the preliminary plans, the design plans will be 
approximately 60 percent complete. Consultant shall provide the Client with 
the following deliverables: 
 

671

Item 25.



  Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 
Bridge Replacement 

  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

 

12 

 

• Title and Utility Conflict Sheets (A Sheets) 
o This task consists of assembling the preliminary title and general 

information sheets. The preliminary title sheets will include the 
following: Index of Sheets, Legend, Location Map, Project Number, 
Existing Traffic data. Includes utility conflict identification tabulations 
and plan design exhibit sheets. 

• Preliminary Typical Cross Sections (B Sheets) 
o This task consists of assembling the Typical Cross Sections to be 

used for the proposed improvements as well as a preliminary 
determination of the limits that each Typical Section will apply. The 
Typical Cross Sections will include but not be limited to typical 
sections for the proposed grading and drainage. 

• Preliminary Mainline Plan and Profiles (D Sheets) 
o This task consists of the development of preliminary plan sheets 

that will show the existing topography along with the roadway 
improvements, including access points. 

• Preliminary Survey Reference (G Sheets) 
o This task consists of assembling reference ties to the plan control 

points and the benchmark data used to develop the plans and to be 
preserved throughout construction of the project. This task also 
includes preserving any Government Corners that are found in the 
vicinity of the proposed construction. 

• Preliminary Right-of-Way (H Sheets) 
o The preliminary plans will include an ownership reference plan 

exhibit showing general parcel information. 

• Preliminary Traffic Control and Staging (J Sheets) 
o The Consultant will develop a preliminary traffic control concept to 

indicate how the project will generally be constructed and traffic and 
access will be maintained during construction. A full road closure 
with maintenance of field entrance access points is anticipated. 

• Preliminary Removal Plans (R Sheets)  
o This item consists of preliminary layout of the project removal plan. 

• Preliminary Erosion Control (RR and RU Sheets) 
o This item consists of preliminary design and layout of erosion 

control plan sheets required to construct the project. 

• Preliminary Roadway Culvert Plans (V Sheets) 
o Prepare 1”=20’ scale Type, Size, and Location (TS&L) plans for 

proposed major drainage structures. This task includes a Situation 
Plan and a General Elevation consisting of a cross/longitudinal 
section perpendicular/along the roadway centerline at the roadway 
culvert. Roadway curve and profile data, hydraulic data, and traffic 
data will be shown. One (1) box culvert is required for this project. 

• Preliminary Cross Sections (W Sheets) 
o This task consists of the design and drafting associated with the 

assembly of detailed cross sections (25’ increments) to illustrate 

672

Item 25.



  Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 
Bridge Replacement 

  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

 

13 

 

typical conditions, drainage designs, and non-typical conditions as 
needed for guidance during design, review, and quantity estimating 
purposes. 

 
Budget Review 
The Consultant will prepare a preliminary opinion of probable construction 
cost for the project and compare the cost to the Client’s current Project 
budget. If necessary, the Consultant will make recommendations pertaining to 
modifications in the Project in order to address budgetary concerns. 
Preliminary cost estimates will be based on representative major project 
elements and recent bid information. Detailed quantity takeoffs of major items 
will be developed for the preliminary cost estimate. 
 
Quality Control 
Involve ongoing quality control input from the project team and the design 
engineer’s senior technical staff throughout the development of preliminary 
plans. The design engineer is responsible for making specific 
recommendations and ensuring that critical issues are discussed and 
resolved prior to submittal of the 60% plan set. Review the preliminary 
engineering plan set for technical accuracy, as well as for general 
constructability and conformance with the project design criteria. 
 
Check Plans (90% Plans) 
Based upon approved preliminary design, field exam, and public informational 
meetings, the Consultant shall subsequently proceed with final design, 
contract drawings, specifications, and opinion of probable construction costs 
for the award of a single Contract for the construction of the proposed 
improvements. Comments received from the Preliminary Design Phase plans 
will be implemented in the Final Design Phase plans. The work tasks to be 
performed include the following: 
 
Final Construction Plans 
The Consultant shall provide the Client with the following deliverables: 
 

• Final Title Sheets (A Sheets) 
o Finalize title sheet. The title sheets will include the following: Index 

of Sheets, Legend, Location Map, Project Number and Existing 
Traffic Data. 

• Final Typical Sections and Final Details (B Sheets) 
o This item consists of final design and drafting of typical cross 

sections and standard details to be utilized for the improvements.  

• Final Quantities and Final Estimate of Miscellaneous Quantities (C 
Sheets) 

673

Item 25.



  Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 
Bridge Replacement 

  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

 

14 

 

o This item consists of final bid items to be included in the Project, as 
well as final quantity tabulations, and the development of the 
general notes and estimate reference information. 

• Final Mainline Plan and Profiles (D Sheets) 
o This task consists of the development of final plan sheets that will 

show the existing topography along with the roadway 
improvements, including pedestrian facilities, and access points. 

• Reference Ties and Bench Marks (G Sheets) 
o Finalize the plan control points and the benchmark data used to 

develop the plans and to be preserved throughout construction of 
the project.  

• Right-of-Way Sheets (H Sheets) 
o Finalize Right-of-Way sheets showing the existing right-of-way and 

temporary easement information in relation the proposed 
centerline, control points and property ownership. 

• Traffic Control, Staging, Pavement Markings and Traffic Signing (J 
Sheets) 

o This item consists of final design and drafting of the traffic control 
and traffic signing plans. 

• Final Removal Plans (R Sheets) 
o This item consists of final layout of the project removal plan. 

• Final Erosion Control Plan (RR, RU Sheets) 
o This task consists of the development of erosion control sheets that 

show a draft pollution prevention plan, existing and proposed 
topography, location of proposed best management practices, and 
permanent surface restoration types. 

• Final Construction Details (U Sheets) 
o This item consists of the final design and drafting of special project 

details not covered in other items. Included are such items as 
special grading details, special storm water management details 
not included in the standard drawings, and other required 
miscellaneous details found to be required for completion of the 
project. 

• Final Box Culvert Sheets (V Sheets) 
o This task consists of final design and drafting of the plan and details 

for the one (1) box culvert. 

• Final Design Cross-Sections (W Sheets) 
o This item consists of the final design and drafting of individual cross 

sections for the project. Cross sections will be designed and drawn 
at 25-foot maximum intervals, with additional cross-sections 
included as necessary. Cross sections will show the existing 
ground elevations as well as the final project grading, including fore 
slope and back slope information, and other pertinent information. 

 
  

674

Item 25.



  Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 
Bridge Replacement 

  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

 

15 

 

Project Permitting 
The Consultant will assist the Client in preparing applications for permits from 
governmental authorities that have jurisdiction to approve the design of the 
project and participate in consultations with such authorities, as necessary.  
The Consultant shall prepare the following documents for the project: 

• IDNR NPDES Stormwater Discharge Permit 

• Notice of Publication 

• Pollution Prevention Plan 
 
Any fees for construction permits, licenses or other costs associated with 
permits and approvals shall be the responsibility of the Client. The Consultant 
shall provide technical criteria, written descriptions and design data for the 
Client’s use in filing the applications for permits. The Consultant shall prepare 
the permit applications and other documentation. 
 
Opinion of Probable Construction Cost  
The Consultant shall prepare a Final Opinion of Probable Construction Cost 
for the project at the time of completion of the plans and specifications. The 
Opinion of Probable Construction Cost is intended for the use of the Client in 
financing the Project. 
 

Quality Control 
Involve ongoing quality control input from the Project Team and the design 
engineer’s senior technical staff throughout the development of final plans. 
The design engineer is responsible for making specific recommendations and 
ensuring that critical issues are discussed and resolved prior to submittal of 
the check plan set. 
 
Final Design (Bid Documents) 
The Consultant will coordinate and manage the final project development 
submittals to the Client for the project. The work tasks to be performed or 
coordinated by the Consultant will include the following 
 
Incorporate Client Comments from Check Plan Submittal 
The Consultant will incorporate pre-final plan review comments into the plan 
set. The Consultant will revise pre-final construction plans and special 
provisions to incorporate comments. 
 
Final Plan Submittal 
The Consultant shall submit the Final Plans package via the DOT’s TPMS 
system. 
 

  

675

Item 25.



  Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 
Bridge Replacement 

  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

 

16 

 

Project Bidding 
The project will be let by the Client. The work tasks to be performed or 
coordinated by the Consultant will include the following: 
 
Plan Clarification and Addenda 
The Consultant will be available to answer questions from contractors prior to 
the letting and will issue addenda as appropriate to interpret, clarify or expend 
the bidding documents. 
 

Construction Period Services 

The scope of services and estimated effort is based on the assumption that 
construction of this project will during the 2024 construction season. The 
Consultant shall provide the following Constriction Period Services: 
 
Construction Administration 
Construction administration services shall consist of office based services to 
assist the Client in implementing the construction contract for this project. The 
work tasks to be performed by the Consultant shall include: 
 
Pre-construction Meeting 
Task not included. 
 
Shop Drawings Submittal Reviews 
Task not included. 
 
Engineer Site Visits  
In connection with observations of the Contractor’s work while it is in 
progress: 
 

a. The Consultant shall make visits to the site at intervals appropriate to 
the various stages of construction as the Consultant deems necessary 
(estimated to be one (1) site visit) in order to observe as an 
experienced and qualified design professional the progress and quality 
of the various aspects of the Contractor’s work. Based on information 
obtained during such visits and on such observations, the Consultant 
shall determine, in general, if such work is proceeding in accordance 
with the Plans, and the Consultant shall keep the Client informed of the 
progress of the work. 

b. The purpose of the Consultant’s visits to the site will be to enable the 
Consultant to better carry out his duties and responsibilities during the 
construction phase and, in addition, by exercise of the Consultant’s 
efforts as an experienced and qualified design professional, to provide 
for the Client a greater degree of confidence that the completed work 
of the Contractor will conform to the Plans, and that the integrity of the 

676

Item 25.



  Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 
Bridge Replacement 

  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

 

17 

 

design concept as reflected in the Plans has been implemented and 
preserved by the Contractor. 

c. The Consultant shall not during such visits supervise, direct, or have 
control over the Contractor’s work, nor shall the Consultant have 
authority over or responsibility for the means, methods, techniques, 
sequences, or procedures of construction selected by the Contractor 
for safety precautions and programs incident to the work or for any 
failure of the Contractor to comply with laws, rules, regulations, 
ordinances, codes, or orders applicable to the Contractor furnishing 
and performing his work. 

d. During such visits, the Consultant may disapprove of or reject the 
Contractor’s work while it is in progress if the Consultant believes that 
such work will not produce a completed Project that conforms to the 
Plans, or that it will prejudice the integrity of the design concept of the 
Project as reflected in the Plans. 

 
Weekly Progress Meetings 
Task not included. 
 
Request for Information (RFIs), Plan Revisions, and Change Orders 
The Consultant will respond to all RFIs, issue necessary plan interpretations, 
clarifications, and revisions and prepare and process project change orders. 
 
Public Communications 
Task not included. 
 
Final Inspections and Project Close-Out 
The Consultant shall conduct an inspection in the company of the Client to 
determine if the work is substantially complete and a final inspection to 
determine if the completed work is acceptable.  
 
Initial Bridge Inspection 
The Consultant shall complete Form 107 and submit to the Iowa DOT on 
behalf of the City. The Consultant shall perform the Initial Bridge Inspection in 
accordance with Iowa DOT I.M. 7.020 and enter the required bridge record 
documents into SIIMS. Load rating calculations provided by the precast box 
culvert manufacturer will be used by the Consultant to complete the load 
rating evaluation. 
 
Record Drawings 
Task not included. 
 
The above Construction Administration Services is for 2024 Calendar Year 
and includes 24 hours of effort. In the event the construction period exceeds 
the planned duration or unanticipated conditions require Construction 

677

Item 25.



  Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 
Bridge Replacement 

  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

 

18 

 

Administration in excess of 24 hours of effort, the Consultant shall notify the 
Client as it approaches this limit and determine the additional effort to 
complete the project. The Consultant and Client shall work to develop a 
mutual resolution for the remaining effort. 
 
 
Construction Survey 
Construction survey will be included in the contract quantities and performed 
by the contractor. 
 
 

 
C. Project Team 
  
Consultant   Scope 

Foth   Project Management, Survey, Design, Construction 
Administration 

Terracon   Geotechnical 
 

D. Schedule 
Functional Design  January 2024 
Environmental   January to February 2024 
Preliminary Design  February 2024 
Final Design   March 2024 
Bid Letting   April 2024 
Construction   2024 

 
E. Deliverables 

The scope of services shall be considered to be complete upon completion 
and delivery of the following items to the satisfaction of the Client: 

• Acquisition Plats and Temporary Easement Exhibits 

• Original Final construction drawings (11”x17”), Final Project Manual, and 
Opinion of Probable Construction Cost 

• All CADD files and design documents (AutoCad format) 

• Record Drawings (.pdf format) 
 

F. Contingency 
If at any time during the work the Consultant determines that its actual costs 
will exceed the estimated actual costs, thus necessitating the use of a 
contingency amount, it will promptly so notify the Client’s Project Manager in 
writing and describe what costs are causing the overage and the reason. The 
Consultant shall not exceed the estimated actual costs without prior written 
approval from the Client. 
 

678

Item 25.



  Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 
Bridge Replacement 

  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

 

19 

 

Items that may cause the need to utilize the Contingency include but are not 
necessarily limited to the following: Design changes, unanticipated field 
conditions (e.g. unknown utility conflicts), increases in scope item quantities 
beyond those listed herein, plan and/or propriety equipment changes, 
Contractor changes, nonperformance by subconsultants, etc. 
 

G. Additional Services 
Additional Services not included as part of this Scope. If authorized, under a 
supplemental agreement, the Consultant shall furnish or obtain from others 
the following services: 

• Additional meetings or data collection/evaluation requested by the 
USACE. 

• Preparation of an Alternatives Analysis if an Individual Section 404 
Permit is needed based on the quantity of wetland or WUS impact.  

• Design of a wetland or WUS mitigation area  

• Additional T&E species studies, such as mist netting, acoustic 
surveys, emergence surveys, or botanical surveys  

• Phase II archeological investigations   

• Preparation of Environmental NEPA Documentation (CE/EA/EIS) 

• Condemnation Services 

679

Item 25.



    

Exhibit B 
 

Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek Bridge Replacement 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 

City Project Number BR-265-3261 
 

  Original12/13/11 
Revision 01/31/2017 

 
    INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR  

CONTRACTORS FOR THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS 
 
*** This document outlines the insurance requirements for all Contractors who 
perform work for the City of Cedar Falls. The term “contractor” as used in this 
document shall be defined as the general contractor, artisan contractor, or design 
contractor that will be performing work for the City of Cedar Falls under contract. 
 
 
1.  All policies of insurance required hereunder shall be with an insurer 
authorized by law to do business in Iowa.  All insurance policies shall be 
companies satisfactory to the City and have a rating of A-, VII or better in the 
current A.M. Best Rating Guide.   
 
2. All Certificates of Insurance required hereunder shall include the 
Cancellation & Material Change Endorsement.  A copy of this endorsement is 
attached in Exhibit 1. 
 
3.  Contractor shall furnish a signed Certificate of Insurance to the City of 
Cedar Falls, Iowa for the coverage required in Exhibit 1.  Such Certificates shall 
include copies of the following endorsements: 
 

a) Commercial General Liability policy is primary and non-contributing 
b) Commercial General Liability additional insured endorsement – See 

Exhibit 1 
c) Governmental Immunities Endorsement – See Exhibit 1 

 
Copies of additional insured endorsements, executed by an authorized 
representative from an Insurer duly authorized to transact business at the 
location of the jobsite, must be provided prior to the first payment.    
 
Contractor shall, upon request by the City, provide Certificates of Insurance for 
all subcontractors and sub-sub contractors who perform work or services 
pursuant to the provisions of this contract. 
 
4. Each certificate shall be submitted to the City of Cedar Falls. 

680

Item 25.



 

Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 

  Bridge Replacement 

  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

 
5. Failure to provide minimum coverage shall not be deemed a waiver of 
these requirements by the City of Cedar Falls. Failure to obtain or maintain the 
required insurance shall be considered a material breach of this agreement.   
 
6. Failure of the Contractor to maintain the required insurance shall 
constitute a default under this Contract, and at City’s option, shall allow City to 
terminate this Contract for cause and/or purchase said insurance at Contractor’s 
expense. 
 
7. Contractor shall be required to carry the following minimum 
coverage/limits or greater, if required by law or other legal agreement; as per 
Exhibit 1: 
 

➢ This coverage shall be written on an occurrence, not claims made form. 
All deviations or exclusions from the standard ISO commercial general 
liability form CG 001 shall be clearly identified and shall be subject to the 
review and approval of the City.  

 
➢ Contractor shall maintain ongoing CGL coverage for at least 2 years 

following substantial completion of the Work to cover liability arising from 
the products-completed operations hazard and liability assumed under an 
insured contract.    

 
➢ Governmental Immunity endorsement identical or equivalent to form 

attached. 
 

➢ Additional Insured Requirement – See Exhibit 1. 
The City of Cedar Falls, including all its elected and appointed officials, all 
its employees, its boards, commissions and/or authorities and their board 
members, employees shall be named as an additional insured on General 
Liability Policies for all classes of contractors. 
 
Contractors shall include coverage for the City of Cedar Falls as an 
additional insured including ongoing and completed operations coverage 
equivalent to: ISO CG 20 10 07 04* and ISO CG 20 37 07 04** 
 

*  ISO CG 20 10 07 04 “Additional Insured – Owners, Lessees or 
Contractors – Scheduled Person or Organization” 

  
 ** ISO CG 20 37 07 04 “Additional Insured – Owners, Lessees or 

Contractors – Completed Operations”  
 
 

681

Item 25.



 

Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 

  Bridge Replacement 

  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

8. Errors & Omissions:  If the contract’s scope of services includes design 
work or other professional services, then Contractor shall maintain insurance 
coverage for errors, omissions and other negligent acts or omissions (except for 
intentional acts or omissions), arising out of the professional services performed 
by Contractor. Contractor shall maintain continuous Errors & Omissions 
coverage for a period commencing no later than the date of the contract, and 
continuing for a period of no less than 2 years from the date of completion of all 
work completed or services performed under the contract.  The limit of liability 
shall not be less than $1,000,000. 
 
9. Separation of Insured’s Provision: If Contractor’s liability policies do not 
contain the standard ISO separation of insured’s provision, or a substantially 
similar clause, they shall be endorsed to provide cross-liability coverage. 
 
10. Limits: By requiring the insurance as set out in this Contract, City does not 
represent that coverage and limits will necessarily be adequate to protect 
Contractor and such coverage and limits shall not be deemed as a limitation on 
Contractor’s liability under the indemnities provided to City in this Contract.  The 
City will have the right at any time to require liability insurance greater than that 
otherwise specified in Exhibit 1. If required, the additional premium or premiums 
payable shall be added to the bid price. 
 
11. Indemnification (Hold Harmless) Provision:  To the fullest extent permitted 
by law, the Contractor agrees to defend (for all non-professional claims), 
indemnify, and hold harmless the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, its elected and 
appointed officials, directors, employees, and agents working on behalf of the 
City of Cedar Falls, Iowa against any and all claims, demands, suits or loss, 
including any and all outlay and expense connected therewith, and for damages 
which may be asserted, claimed or recovered against or from the City of Cedar 
Falls, Iowa, its elected and appointed officials, directors, employees, and agents 
working on behalf of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, including, but not limited to, 
damages arising by reason of personal injury, including bodily injury or death, 
and property damages, which arises out of or is in any way connected or 
associated with the work and/or services provided by the Contractor to the City of 
Cedar Falls, Iowa pursuant to the provisions of this contract to the extent arising 
out of the errors, omissions or negligent acts of the Contractor, its agents, 
employees, subcontractors or others working on behalf of the Contractor.  It is 
the intention of the parties that the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, its elected and 
appointed officials, directors, employees, and agents working on behalf of the 
City of Cedar Falls, Iowa shall not be liable or in any way responsible for the 
injury, damage, liability, loss or expense incurred by the Contractor, its officers, 
employees, subcontractors, and others affiliated with the Contractor due to 
accidents, mishaps, misconduct, negligence or injuries either in person or 
property resulting from the work and/or services performed by the Contractor 

682

Item 25.



 

Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 

  Bridge Replacement 

  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

pursuant to the provisions of this contract, except for and to the extent caused by 
the negligence of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa.   
 
The Contractor expressly assumes full responsibility for damages or injuries 
which may result to any person or property by reason of or in connection with the 
work and/or services provided by the Contractor to the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa 
pursuant to this contract to the extent arising out of the errors, omissions or 
negligent acts of the Contractor, its agents, employees, subcontractors or others 
working on behalf of the Contractor, and agrees to pay the City of Cedar Falls, 
Iowa for all damages caused to the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa premises resulting 
from the work and/or services of the Contractor, its officers, employees, 
subcontractors, and others affiliated with the Contractor to the extent arising out 
of such errors, omissions or negligent acts. 
 
The Contractor represents that its activities pursuant to the provisions of this 
contract will be performed and supervised by adequately trained and qualified 
personnel, and the Contractor will observe, and cause its officers, employees, 
subcontractors and others affiliated with the Contractor to observe all applicable 
safety rules. 
 
12. Waiver of Subrogation: To the extent permitted by law, Contractor hereby 
releases the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, its elected and appointed officials, its 
directors, employees, and agents working on behalf of the City of Cedar Falls, 
Iowa, from and against any and all liability or responsibility to the Contractor or 
anyone claiming through or under the Contractor by way of subrogation or 
otherwise, for any loss or damage to property caused by fire or any other 
casualty and for any loss due to bodily injury to Contractor’s employees. This 
provision shall be applicable and in full force and effect only with respect to loss 
or damage occurring during the time of this contract or arising out of the work 
performed under this contract. The Contractor’s policies of insurance (except for 
Professional Liability) shall contain a clause or endorsement to the effect that 
such release shall not adversely affect or impair such policies or prejudice the 
right of the Contractor to recover thereunder. 
 
 
Completion Checklist 
 

❑ Certificate of Liability Insurance (2 pages) 
❑ Additional Insured CG 20 10 07 04 
❑ Additional Insured CG 20 37 07 04 
❑ Governmental Immunities Endorsement 

 
 
 
  

683

Item 25.



 

Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 

  Bridge Replacement 

  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

EXHIBIT 1 – INSURANCE SCHEDULE 
 
 
General Liability (Occurrence Form Only): 
 Commercial General Liability 
  General Aggregate  $2,000,000 
  Products-Completed Operations Aggregate Limit $2,000,000 
  Personal and Advertising Injury Limit $1,000,000 
  Each Occurrence Limit  $1,000,000 
  Fire Damage Limit (any one occurrence) $     50,000 
  Medical Payments  $       5,000 
  

 

Automobile: (Combined Single Limit)     $1,000,000                            
If the Contractor does not own any vehicles, coverage is required on non-owned 
and hired vehicles. 
 
 
Standard Workers Compensation  
 Statutory for Coverage A 
 Employers Liability:  
 Each Accident $  500,000 
 Each Employee – Disease $  500,000 
 Policy Limit – Disease $  500,000 
 
 
Umbrella:  $3,000,000 
The Umbrella/Excess Insurance shall be written on a per occurrence basis and if 
the Umbrella/Excess is not written on a follow form basis it shall have the same 
endorsements as required of the primary policy(ies). 
 
 
Errors & Omissions: $1,000,000 
 

 
  

684

Item 25.



 

Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 

  Bridge Replacement 

  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
ADDITIONAL INSURED ENDORSEMENT 

 
The City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, including all its elected and appointed officials, all 
its employees, its boards, commissions and/or authorities and their board 
members, employees, are included as Additional Insureds, including ongoing 
operations CG 2010 07 04 or equivalent, and completed operations CG 2037 07 
04 or equivalent. See Specimens. 
 
This coverage shall be primary to the Additional Insureds, and not contributing 
with any other insurance or similar protection available to the Additional Insureds, 
whether other available coverage be primary, contributing or excess. 

 
 
 

GOVERNMENTAL IMMUNITIES ENDORSEMENT 
(For use when including the City as an Additional Insured) 

 
1. Nonwaiver of Government Immunity. The insurance carrier expressly 
agrees and states that the purchase of this policy and the including of the City of 
Cedar Falls, Iowa as an Additional Insured does not waive any of the defenses of 
governmental immunity available to the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa under Code of 
Iowa Section 670.4 as it now exists and as it may be amended from time to time. 
 
2. Claims Coverage. The insurance carrier further agrees that this policy of 
insurance shall cover only those claims not subject to the defense of 
governmental immunity under the Code of Iowa Section 670.4 as it now exists 
and as it may be amended from time to time. 
 
3. Assertion of Government Immunity. The City of Cedar Falls, Iowa shall be 
responsible for asserting any defense of governmental immunity, and may do so 
at any time and shall do so upon the timely written request of the insurance 
carrier. Nothing contained in this endorsement shall prevent the carrier from 
asserting the defense of governmental immunity on behalf of the City of Cedar 
Falls, Iowa. 
 
4. Non-Denial of Coverage. The insurance carrier shall not deny coverage 
under this policy and the insurance carrier shall not deny any of the rights and 
benefits accruing to the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa under this policy for reasons of 
governmental immunity unless and until a court of competent jurisdiction has 
ruled in favor of the defense(s) of governmental immunity asserted by the City of 
Cedar Falls, Iowa. 
 

685

Item 25.



 

Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 

  Bridge Replacement 

  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

5. No Other Change in Policy. The insurance carrier and the City of Cedar 
Falls, Iowa agree that the above preservation of governmental immunities shall 
not otherwise change or alter the coverage available under the policy. 

 
 

CANCELLATION AND MATERIAL CHANGES ENDORSEMENT 
 
Thirty (30) days Advance Written Notice of Cancellation, Non-Renewal, 
Reduction in coverage and/or limits and ten (10) days written notice of non-
payment of premium shall be sent to: Risk Management Office, City of Cedar 
Falls, City Hall, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613. This endorsement 
supersedes the standard cancellation statement on the Certificate of Insurance to 
which this endorsement is attached.  Contractor agrees to furnish the City with 30 
days advance written notice of cancellation, non-renewal, reduction in coverage 
and/or limits, and 10 days advance written notice of non-payment of premium. 
 
 
  

686

Item 25.



687

Item 25.



688

Item 25.



689

Item 25.



690

Item 25.



691

Item 25.



692

Item 25.



693

Item 25.



694

Item 25.



695

Item 25.



696

Item 25.



 

Consultant  Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 
Project No. ____________  Bridge Replacement 
  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

 

    

Exhibit C 
 

Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek Bridge Replacement 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 

City Project Number BR-265-3261 
 

  2/9/12 
 

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR CONTRACTS BETWEEN 
CONTRACTORS WHO PERFORM PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AND THE CITY OF 

CEDAR FALLS 
 

 This document outlines the Standard Terms and Conditions for all Contractors 
who perform work or services for the City of Cedar Falls under a contract.  The term, 
“Contractor,” as used in this document, includes an engineer, an architect, and any other 
design professional providing professional services to the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, 
under a contract (but excludes construction contractors). 
 
 1. This Contract may not be modified or amended except by a writing signed 
by an authorized representative of the City of Cedar Falls and of the Contractor. 
 
 2. Time is of the essence of this Contract. 
 
 3. Contractor shall be an independent contractor with respect to the services 
to be performed under this Contract.  Neither Contractor nor its subcontractors, agents, 
or employees, shall be deemed to be employees or agents of the City. 
 
 4. Contractor shall perform all duties in accordance with all applicable 
federal, state and local laws and regulations. 
 
 5. If Contractor breaches this Contract, the City shall have all remedies 
available to it at law or in equity. 
 
 6. Severability.  If any provision of this Contract is declared invalid, illegal, or 
incapable of being enforced by any court of competent jurisdiction, all of the remaining 
provisions of this Contract shall nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and no 
provision shall be deemed dependent upon any other provision unless so expressed 
herein. 
 
 7. Assignment.  Contractor may not assign this Contract or any of its rights 
or obligations hereunder, without the prior written consent of the City, which consent 
may be withheld in the sole and absolute discretion of the City. 
 
 8. Survival of Obligations.  All obligations and duties which by their nature 
extend beyond the term of this Contract shall survive the expiration or termination of this 
Contract. 
 

697

Item 25.



 

Consultant  Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 
Project No. ____________  Bridge Replacement 
  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

 

 9. Governing Law; Jurisdiction; Venue and Trial.  This Contract shall be 
construed in accordance with, and all disputes hereunder shall be governed by, the laws 
of the State of Iowa, excluding its conflicts of law rules.  The parties hereto agree that 
the exclusive jurisdiction and venue shall be in the Iowa District Court for Black Hawk 
County, and in no other jurisdiction or location, and shall not be removed to federal 
court.  The parties hereby agree to waive the right to trial by jury and agree to submit all 
disputes to a trial by judge alone.  The parties agree that no disputes under this Contract 
shall be submitted to binding arbitration, but may be submitted to mediation by mutual 
consent of both parties. 
 
 10. Any failure of Contractor to comply with the Insurance Requirements for 
Contractors for the City of Cedar Falls set forth on Attachment A, shall constitute a 
default under this Contract. 
 
 11. Attorneys’ Fees.  In the event of litigation, the City shall under no 
circumstances be obligated for payment of any attorneys’ fees of Contractor or any other 
party, arising out of such litigation. 
 
 12. Payment.  Payment of Contractor’s invoices shall be due no sooner than 
thirty (30) days from the date of invoice.  In the event any invoices are not paid within 
thirty (30) days, the City shall pay interest thereon at the rate provided for by 
Section 668.13(3), Code of Iowa, computed monthly. 
 
 13. The City shall not be obligated to maintain confidentiality of Contractor 
documents or records that are furnished to the City if such documents are public records 
under the Iowa Open Records Law, Chapter 22, Code of Iowa, and the City shall have 
no responsibility to Contractor for disclosure of such records. 
 
 14. Under no circumstances shall the City waive any damages against the 
Contractor or any other party arising out of any breach of this Contract, whether 
consequential, indirect, special, or punitive damages. 
 
 15. Under no circumstances shall the Contractor’s liability to the City be 
limited to any specific amount or sum, whether that amount is the compensation paid by 
the City to the Contractor under this Contract, or the dollar amount of coverage provided 
for in the Insurance Requirements for Contractors for the City of Cedar Falls, Attachment 
A. 
 
 16. No waiver of the City’s subrogation rights against the Contractor or any 
other party shall conflict with the provisions of the City Insurance Requirements, 
Attachment A. 
 
 17. Limitations Period.  There shall be no limitation, except as provided for by 
Iowa law, on the period of time within which the City may make any claim against the 
Contractor or other party under the provisions of this Contract. 
 
 18. This Contract shall not be binding on the City unless and until approved 
by the City Council of the City at a duly constituted meeting, and signed by the Mayor 
and City Clerk of the City. 
 

698

Item 25.



 

Consultant  Katoski Drive over Branch Black Hawk Creek 
Project No. ____________  Bridge Replacement 
  City Project No. BR-265-3261 

 

 19. Warranties.  Contractor represents and warrants that all services 
furnished to the City under this Contract shall be furnished in a skilled and workmanlike 
manner, in accordance with the degree of skill and care that is required by current, good 
and sound practices applicable to the Contractor’s industry or profession, and as 
otherwise required by applicable law. 
 
 20. Force Majeure.  Neither party to this Contract shall be liable to the other 
party for delays in performing the services, or for the direct or indirect cost resulting from 
such delays, that may result from acts of God, acts of governmental authorities, 
extraordinary weather conditions or other natural catastrophes, or any other cause 
beyond the reasonable control or contemplation of either party.  Each party will take 
reasonable steps to mitigate the impact of any force majeure. 

699

Item 25.



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 
 

 

 TO: Honorable Mayor Daniel Laudick and City Council 
 
 FROM: Matthew Tolan, EI, Civil Engineer II 
 
 DATE: January 16, 2024 
 
 SUBJECT: Professional Services Agreement, Snyder & Associates, Inc. 
  2019 Engineering Services 
  West Viking Road Reconstruction 
  City Project Number: RC-362-3212 
  Supplemental Agreement No. 10C 
 
Submitted within for City Council approval is the Supplemental Agreement No. 10C to 
the original Professional Services Agreement between the City of Cedar Falls and 
Snyder & Associates, Inc. for the West Viking Road Reconstruction Project.  
 
This Supplemental Agreement provides for roundabout intersection improvement 
design, landscaping, and right-of-way needs at the proposed Viking Road and 
Innovation Drive intersection based on public comments during public meetings and by 
Council Goal Setting recommendations. Compensation for the services in Supplemental 
Agreement No. 10C shall be on an hourly basis and in a total amount not to exceed 
$81,400. Attached is a graphical representation of the proposed roundabout at the 
Viking Road  
 
The City of Cedar Falls entered into a Professional Services Agreement with Snyder & 
Associates, Inc. for the West Viking Road Reconstruction Project under the original 
2019 Engineering Services Agreement on December 3rd, 2018. The project will be 
funded by the Unified Industrial Park Tax Increment Financing. 
 
The Engineering Division of the Public Works Department requests your consideration 
and approval of this Supplemental Agreement No. 10C with Snyder & Associates, Inc. 
for the West Viking Road Reconstruction Project.  
 
If you have any questions or comments feel free to contact me. 
 
xc: Chase Schrage, Public Works Director 

700

Item 26.



325'435'325'

V8iColorHalfWeightPDF.pltcfg

jstoermer1/5/2024

V:\Projects\2018\118.1174.08K\CADD\EXH_2024-01-03_IntOption5.dgn

01/05/2024

ROUNDABOUTW. VIKING ROAD RECONSTRUCTION AND TRAIL

Cedar Falls, IowaFEET

0 100

WEST VIKING ROAD WEST VIKING ROAD

701

Item 26.



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE DIVISION 
2200 TECHNOLOGY PKWY 
319-273-8629 
FAX 319-273-8632 

ENGINEERING DIVISION 
220 CLAY STREET 
319-268-5161 
FAX 319-268-5197` 

WATER RECLAMATION DIVISION 
501 E. 4TH STREET 
319-273-8633 
FAX 319-268-5566 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 10C 
 

2019 Engineering Services 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 

City Project Number: RC-362-3212 
 

 
WHEREAS, a Professional Services Agreement (PSA) was entered into by the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa 
(CLIENT), and Snyder & Associates, Inc. (CONSULTANT), of Cedar Rapids, Iowa, dated December 3, 2018 
for the municipal engineering support services; and 
 
WHEREAS, the PSA has been previously amended by Supplemental Agreement No. 10A dated December 
2, 2019 and Supplemental Agreement No. 10B dated February 7, 2023; and  
 
WHEREAS, the CLIENT and CONSULTANT desire to amend the previous agreement(s) to include Scope of 
Services and Compensation to modify the proposed Tee intersection of W Viking Road and Innovation Drive 
to a roundabout intersection.  
 
NOW THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed to amend the original Professional Services Agreement by adding 
the following items: 
 

I. SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
The Scope of Services indicated in the origination Agreement and City approved amendment shall 
be amended as follows: 
 
PHASE 2 SERVICES 
 
ROUNDABOUT DESIGN 
 
The CONSULTANT shall replace the proposed tee intersection with a single lane roundabout at the 
intersection of W Viking Road and Innovation Drive. The design shall require two additional right-of-
way plats, two additional temporary construction easement exhibits, and the following modifications 
and/or additions to the proposed final plans: 
 

1. Typical sections and special details (B Sheets) 
2. Quantities, estimate reference information, tabulations (C Sheets) 
3. Roadway plan and profile information (D and E Sheets) 
4. Horizontal alignment information (G Sheets) 
5. Right-of-Way information (H Sheets) 
6. Staging information (J Sheets) 
7. Geometric and Jointing information (L Sheets) 
8. Landscaping information (LS Sheets) 
9. Storm Sewer information (M Sheets) 
10. Water Main information (MWM Sheets) 
11. Lighting, pavement marking, and signing information (P Sheets) 
12. Stormwater pollution prevention plan information (R Sheets) 

702

Item 26.



West Viking Road Reconstruction 
  Cedar Falls, Iowa 
  City Project No. RC-362-3212 
 

13. Sidewalk ramp compliance information (S Sheets) 
14. Earthwork information (T Sheets) 
15. Cross Section information (W and X Sheets) 

 

LANDSCAPE DESIGN 

 

The CONSULTANT shall provide landscape/hardscape improvements to the center of the proposed 

roundabout and approaching splitter islands. The improvements shall have similar design elements 

as those built at the Cedar Heights Drive roundabouts. The CONSULTANT shall provide 3D color 

images of landscape/hardscape concepts and include precedent images and material options to the 

CLIENT for comments. The CONSULTANT shall include in the final plans elevations, hardscape 

features, planting designs and tables, details, and lighting.  

 

ROW SERVICES 

 

The CONSULTANT shall provide two permanent right of way plats and two temporary construction 

easement exhibits.   

 

 

III. COMPENSATION 

 
The Compensation is hereby amended to include the following fees: 
 
a. PHASE 1 SERVICES 

Additional compensation for Phase 1 Services as outlined in Article I shall be hourly, not to 
exceed, as follows: 
 

Task Original 
Fee 

Sup. Agmt. 
10A 

Sup. Agmt. 
10B 

Sup. Agmt. 
10C 

Amended 
Total 

Contract Management $9,500 $0 $0 $0 $9,500 

Survey, Field, and Other 
Services 

$26,800 $7,500 $0 $0 $34,300 

Traffic Study $16,700 $0 $0 $0 $16,700 

Functional Design and Concept $15,900 $3,100 $0 $0 $19,000 

Preliminary Design (30%) $36,200 $8,900 $0 $0 $45,100 

Total $105,100 $19,500 $0 $0 $124,600 

 
b. PHASE 2 SERVICES 

Additional compensation for Phase 2 Services as outlined in Article I shall be hourly, not to 
exceed, as follows: 
 

Task Original 
Fee 

Sup. Agmt. 
10A 

Sup. Agmt. 
10B 

Sup. Agrm. 
10C 

Amended 
Total 

Contract Management $6,800 $0 $0 $0 $6,800 

Check Plans (60%) $84,100 $14,800 $0 $0 $98,900 

Design Survey $0 $0 $4,100 $0 $4,100 

Additional Design Items $0 $0 $52,600 $0 $52,600 

Print Documents $12,500 $2,900 $0 $0 $15,400 

ROW Services $0 $0 $61,900 $3,400 $65,300 

Roundabout Design $0 $0 $0 $53,000 $53,000 

Landscaping Design $0 $0 $0 $25,000 $25,000 

Letting Services $7,400 $0 $0 $0 $7,400 

Total $110,800 $17,700 $118,600 $81,400 $328,500 

703

Item 26.



West Viking Road Reconstruction 
  Cedar Falls, Iowa 
  City Project No. RC-362-3212 
 

 
c. PHASE 3 SERVICES 

Additional compensation for Phase 3 Services as outlined in Article I shall be hourly, not to 
exceed, as follows: 
 

Task Original 
Fee 

Sup. Agmt. 
10A 

Sup. Agmt. 
10B 

Sup. Agrm. 
10C 

Amended 
Total 

Construction Staking & 
Monumentation 

$0 $0 $115,000 $0 $115,000 

Total $0 $0 $115,000 $0 $115,000 

 
d. ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

Additional Services will be provided upon authorization to proceed with the selected Tasks. 
Compensation for Additional Services as outlined in Article IV shall be hourly, not to exceed, as 
follows: 
 

Task Hourly Fee 

Other Services Per Attached Fee Schedule 

 
 

IV. In all other aspects, the obligations of the CLIENT and CONSULTANT shall remain as specified in 
the Professional Services Agreement dated December 3, 2018, and as supplemented. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement on the day and year written 
below. 
 
APPROVED FOR CLIENT  APPROVED FOR CONSULTANT. 
 
 

By:  By:  
 
 

Printed Name:  Printed Name:   Lindsay Beaman               
 
 

Title:  Title:        Business Unit Leader                       
 
 

Date:  Date: January 4, 2024  

704

Item 26.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Billing Classification/Level Billing Rate 
PROFESSIONAL 

Engineer, Landscape Architect, Land Surveyor, GIS, Environmental Scientist 
Project Manager, Planner, Right-of-Way Agent, Graphic Designer 

Principal II $252.00/hour 

Principal I $237.00/hour 

Senior $216.00/hour 
VIII $198.00/hour 
VII $187.00/hour 

VI $178.00/hour 

V $166.00/hour 

IV $153.00/hour 
III $141.00/hour 
II $128.00/hour 
I $115.00/hour 
TECHNICAL  
CAD, Survey, Construction Observation  
Lead $150.00/hour 
Senior $144.00/hour 

VIII $134.00/hour 

VII $124.00/hour 
VI $111.00/hour 
V $101.00/hour 
IV $91.00/hour 

III $82.00/hour 

II $75.00/hour 

I $66.00/hour 
ADMINISTRATIVE  
II $77.00/hour 
I $63.00/hour 
REIMBURSABLES  

Mileage Current IRS standard rate 

Outside Services As Invoiced 

705

Item 26.



   DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 

PUBLIC WORKS & PARKS DIVISION 
2200 TECHNOLOGY PARKWAY 
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
319-273-8629 
FAX 319-273-8632 

     M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 TO: Mayor Robert M. Green and Cedar Falls City Council 

 FROM: Chase Schrage, Director, Public Works Department 

 DATE: January 4, 2024 

 SUBJECT: Local Option Sales Tax  

 
 Enclosed are the ordinance revisions related to the local option sales tax for the 
purpose of street reconstruction and rehabilitation to begin January 1, 2026. The current 
program/ordinance is set to expire on December 31, 2025. These revisions would be to 
continue with option tax program beginning January 1, 2026 until repealed. The 
program was on the ballot in November 2023 and voted on as a block of contiguous 
cities (passing with 73%).  
 
The Department of Public Works recommends that the City Council approve the 
ordinance revisions for the continuation of the local options sales tax. Let me know if 
you have any questions. 
 
 
  
 

706

Item 27.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Prepared by:  Kim Kerr, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, IA  50613                                   (319) 273-8600 

 

ORDINANCE NO. ________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE IMPOSING A LOCAL OPTION TAX WITHIN THE CITY OF 

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, OF ONE PERCENT (1%) UPON LOCAL SALES AND 

SERVICES TO BE EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2026, AND PROVIDING THAT THE 

REVENUE SHALL BE DERIVED AND ALLOCATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

CHAPTER 423B OF THE 2023 CODE OF IOWA, AS AMENDED. 

 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA: 

 SECTION 1.  TAX IMPOSED 

 That a tax at the rate of one percent (1%) shall be imposed in accordance with Chapter 423B of the 

2023 Code of Iowa, as amended, on the local sales and services in the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, to be 

effective on January 1, 2026. 

 SECTION 2.  DISTRIBUTION 

 The revenue generated by the imposition of the local sales and services tax shall be allocated by the 

City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, as follows: 

One hundred percent (100%) of the revenue generated in the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, 

during each fiscal year from said local sales and services tax is to be allocated for 

reconstruction/repair/replacement of existing streets, curbs, structures, storm sewers and 

sanitary sewers as they relate to streets within the corporate limits of the City of Cedar 

Falls, Iowa. 

 

 The funds received from the local sales and services tax shall be considered additional funds which 

are allocated only for reconstruction/repair/replacement of existing streets, curbs, structures, storm sewers 

and sanitary sewers as they relate to streets and not as replacement funds for the present funding levels as 

authorized by the City Council of Cedar Falls, Iowa, nor for widening of or creation of new streets. 

707

Item 27.



 2 

 The funds received from the local sales and services tax shall be placed in a separate account solely 

devoted to street repair and replacement and have all interest income generated by the temporary 

investment of tax proceeds credited to this special account. 

  

 

 

INTRODUCED:              

 

PASSED 1ST CONSIDERATION:         

  

PASSED 2ND CONSIDERATION:         

 

PASSED 3RD CONSIDERATION:         

 

ADOPTED:            

 

   

 ____________________________ 

       Daniel A. Laudick, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________ 

Kim Kerr, CMC, City Clerk 

708

Item 27.



709

Item 28.

WagnerS
Typewritten Text
DAILY INVOICES FOR 01/16/24 COUNCIL MEETING



710

Item 28.



711

Item 28.



712

Item 28.



713

Item 28.



714

Item 28.



715

Item 28.



716

Item 28.



717

Item 28.



718

Item 28.



719

Item 28.



720

Item 28.



721

Item 28.



722

Item 28.



723

Item 28.



724

Item 28.



725

Item 28.



726

Item 28.



727

Item 28.



728

Item 28.



729

Item 28.



730

Item 28.



731

Item 28.



732

Item 28.



733

Item 28.



734

Item 28.



735

Item 28.



736

Item 28.



737

Item 28.



738

Item 28.



739

Item 28.



740

Item 28.



741

Item 28.

WagnerS
Typewritten Text
COUNCIL INVOICES FOR 01/16/24 MEETING



742

Item 28.



743

Item 28.



744

Item 28.



745

Item 28.



746

Item 28.



747

Item 28.



748

Item 28.



749

Item 28.



750

Item 28.



751

Item 28.



752

Item 28.



753

Item 28.



754

Item 28.



755

Item 28.



756

Item 28.



757

Item 28.



758

Item 28.



759

Item 28.



760

Item 28.



761

Item 28.



762

Item 28.



763

Item 28.



764

Item 28.



765

Item 28.



766

Item 28.



767

Item 28.



768

Item 28.



769

Item 28.



770

Item 28.



771

Item 28.



772

Item 28.



773

Item 28.



774

Item 28.



775

Item 28.



776

Item 28.



777

Item 28.



778

Item 28.



779

Item 28.



780

Item 28.



781

Item 28.



782

Item 28.



783

Item 28.



784

Item 28.



785

Item 28.



786

Item 28.



787

Item 28.



788

Item 28.


	Top
	Item 1.	Minutes-01/02/24
	240102MINUTES

	Item 2.	PH-FY24-FY29 Capital Improvement Program
	1 CIP
	2 CIP
	3 CIP
	4 CIP
	5 CIP
	6 CIP

	Item 3.	Reimbursement Resolution
	3-cip reimb res.MEM
	4-reimb res

	Item 4.	ARPA Allocation Resolution
	1-ARPA res memo.MEM
	2-Resolution-ARPA-Allocation

	Item 5.	PH-Land Use Map-Panther West
	1. CC Staff Report Rezoning Panther West
	2. ZoningLocationMap
	3. LUMA Exhibit A
	7. CC Resolution Panther West land use amendment

	Item 6.	PH-Rezoning-Panther West
	4. PantherWestAddn - RezoningPlatExhibit updated
	5. 2023_1114 - Panther West MasterPlan(Rezoning) - Exhibit 'A'
	6. Signed Development Agreement
	8. Ord-Rezoning-Panther West

	Item 7.	PH - 2024 CDBG Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project
	1. Memo PH - 2024 CDBG Sewer Rehab
	2. Specifications - 2024 CDBG San Sewer
	3. Est - 2024 CDBG Sanitary

	Item 8.	Committee Minutes 01-02-2024
	Standing Committee Minutes 1-2-24

	Item 9.	Boards & Commissions Resignation-Lynch
	Board & Commission Resignation

	Item 10.	Civil Service List-Asst. Equipment Mechanic
	2702_001

	Item 11.	Retail alcohol
	Retail alcohol 1-16-24

	Item 13.	Permanent transfer of $30,000 from Municipal Communications Utility
	CFU Transfer of Funds Memo to City Council 01-16-24
	CFU PILOT Transfer Ec Development Nov 2023.

	Item 14.	Title VI Agreement
	Title VI Agreement & Assurances - 2024 Council Submission

	Item 15.	Assessment-807 Clay Street
	Assessment-807 Clay Street

	Item 16.	Settlement Agreement-Algonquin Drive
	2689_001

	Item 17.	Rework Agreement-Algonquin Drive
	2690_001

	Item 18.	PSA-Robert Sobczak for Panthers on Parade
	ArtistAgreement_R.Sobczak

	Item 19.	CDBG Service Agency Contract:  Northeast Iowa Food Bank
	1. Council memo contract with foodbank
	2 CDBG Cedar Falls Signed Contract

	Item 20.	CDBG Service Agency Contract:  Pathways
	1. Council memo contract with Pathways
	2. pathways to cc
	3- D  Quarterly Report Template 23-24

	Item 21.	West Fork Crossing Preliminary Plat
	1 PZ amend preliminary plat_fdd
	2 ZoningLocationMap
	3 Prelim Plat - West Fork Crossing 12-19-23
	4 West Fork Crossing First Addition Wetland Mitigation Plan

	Item 22.	West Fork Crossing First Addition Final Plat
	1 CC FP23-004
	2 ZoningLocationMap
	3. final plat 1-3-24
	4 signed DOD

	Item 23.	M&R Agreement -West Fork Crossings First Addition
	1. Memo MRA - West Fork Crossings
	2. MRA - West Fork Crossings

	Item 24.	Final Acceptance - West Fork Crossings
	1. Final Memo - West Fork Crossings
	2. West Fork Maintenance Bond
	3. West Fork Crossings Final Plat

	Item 25.	PSA- Katoski Drive Box Culvert
	1. PSA Memo - Katoski Box Culvert - Foth
	2. Standard Professional Service Agreement_Katoski_010524

	Item 26.	West Viking Road Reconstruction Project-SA No. 10C
	1. SA Memo - Viking Road 10C
	2. RAB Exhibit
	3. PSA_SuppAgr10C_VikingRd

	Item 27.	Local Option Sales Tax
	1.LOST Memo
	2. Local Option Tax

	Item 28.	Bills and Claims
	1 Daily Invoices 011624
	2 Council Invoices 011624

	Bottom



